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1. Introduction 
This self-evaluation report (hereafter SER) was prepared by the Faculty of Economics (hereafter FE) of the University of Prishtina "Hasan Prishtina" (hereafter UP) based on KAA's(Kosovo Accreditation Agency) Guide for preparation of SERs for all academic units. The purpose of this report is to present the situation and provide a critical review regarding the progress of studies and research in the Faculty of Economics. The report was prepared with broad participation of academic and administrative staff of the Faculty. 

SER has the following chronological content: 

I. Brief history of the Faculty of Economics,

II. The content of the study programs: 

1. General information, 

2. Study programs in evaluation (each program separately),

III. Academic and administrative staff and activities / investments in staff development,

IV. Students 

V. Quality Assurance 

VI. Space and equipment 

VII. Research and international cooperation, 

VIII. Funding

IX. The plan of implementation of the recommendations of the team of experts from last accreditation procedure, 

X. Appendices (consisting of a sample of a: syllabus, contract of employment, assessment questionnaires, diploma appendix, form for the calculation of student workload, a CV of the academic staff and other relevant documents that explain SER data). The purpose of preparing this report is concerned with the preparation for re-accreditation of existing programs accredited in the period 2012 - 2015 We hope that the same programs will be re-accredited for the period 2015 - 2018. We also hope that the material presented below will meet the requirements of KAA and the team of experts dealing with the re-accreditation of study programs of the Faculty of Economics in BSc, MSc and PhD level.
2. Report preparation methodology
The structure and content of this report is based on instructions received by the KAA Guide for the preparation of SER. The recommendations of experts have been seriously taken into account by the Faculty of Economics and we have worked intensively in their implementation. The Deanery of the Faculty has established a Committee to deal with the preparation of a plan for the Implementation of Recommendations, composed of:

1. Prof.asoc.Dr. Skender Ahmeti, Dean,

2. Prof.ass.Dr. Nexhmie Berisha, Vice-Dean for science,
3. Prof.ass.dr. But Dedaj, Coordinator for Master studies,

4. Msc. Gentrit Berisha, assistant
5. Msc. Arbër Hoti, assistant
6. Msc. Saranda Kajtazi, Coordinator for Academic Development
Evaluations and opinions expressed in this report on various issues, apart from relying on existing data presented in this report and annexes,  are also based on the results of surveys for quality evaluation that have been done for students in the three years of bachelor studies. Results from these surveys are particularly used to analyze the development, implementation and revision of curriculum of studies. In addition, the report also analyzes teaching methodology, student assessment, design and implementation of ECTS credits etc..

Based on the organizational structure of FE (as defined in the Statute of UP ) and activities developed by the managerial staff, there is offered a critical analysis of issues relating to the planning, organization and managing of FE. For many of issues discussed in this report relevant data is provided which are included in the annexes to this report.

I. BACKGRAUND OF TE FACULTY 
1. History of the Faculty

Faculty of Law - Economics started working in the school year 1961/62. On 24 June 1961, a Law for the foundation of the Faculty of Law - Economics in Prishtina was approved. Faculty of Law - economics was originally under the Faculty of Economics in Belgrade. In the beginning lectures were deliverd in serbo-croatian. Nine years later there were some initiatives for the foundation of the University of Prishtina, which was a great achievement for Kosovo at that time. With the decision of the Assembly of SAP(Socialist Autonomous Province) of Kosovo on 18 November 1969, the Law for the Foundation of the University of Prishtina came out. Founding Assembly of the University of Pristina was held on February 13, 1970 and two days later, on February 15, 1970, there was the solemn meeting of the Assembly and February 15 was declared the Day of the University.

Economic Faculty in Pristina from 1 October 1971 to June 1991 functioned as an independent organization of higher education. From 1970/71 the teaching process at the Faculty of Econo-mics was held simultaneously in both languages (Albanian and Serbo-croatian).

From the data presented by the University of Prishtina "Hasan Prishtina" , from its foundation to the 2013/14 academic year, the Faculty of Economics was the place where over 30,000 students graduated with instruction in Albanian.

Difficulties in the operation of UP during the 1990s were reflected in all its academic units including the Faculty of Economics. During this period the number of graduates decreased significantly. The overall conclusion is that during this period there was a general stagnation in development that was reflected also after 1999 due to the absence of sufficient academic staff to deliver qualitative teaching in accordance with European standards.

2. Organizational structure of Faculty

2.1. Mission and vision of Faculty of Economics

Mission

Faculty of Economics is an institution dedicated to preparing outstanding individuals to obtain leadership roles in the community through teaching, research and practice in the field of economics. 

Faculty of Economics’ mission is to prepare professionals to contribute to overall economic progress and social development of Kosovo and beyond, and to advance global knowledge in the field of economics. This mission is consistent with the mission of the University as a public institution of higher education in Kosovo. 


This mission is intended to be achieved through: 

· advances in education activities in Bachelor, Master and PhD studies

· ongoing reforms regarding curricula, teaching methodology, applying contemporary literature etc.
· intensive involvement in research
· enrolling highly qualified academic staff
· continuous academic staff training
· comprehensive infrastructure improvement
· becoming a leading regional center for the advancement of knowledge, thought and education in the field of economics
· thorough  participation in regional and international community in higher education field

Vision 


Faculty of Economics as an academic unit of Prishtina University envisions:
· establishing and ensuring an institutional culture of quality development; 

· cooperation with international institutions towards integration into scientific networks in the field of economics;

· conducting and implementing research projects through the Faculty of Economics Research Institute.

2.2. Organizational structure
According to the Statute of the University of Prishtina, Faculty of Economics is an academic unit of the University. Highest leader is the Dean who is accountable to the Rector of the University. The Dean is assisted by the Vice-Dean for teaching issues, Vice-Dean for Science and Vice-Dean for financial issues. The Secretary of the Faculty of Economics assists the Dean and Vice-Deans in their job and also monitors the work legitimacy of the staff. Faculty has 4 departments according to areas of study that are chaired by the heads of departments.

Important body within the Faculty is the Faculty Council which has the following composition: Dean, Pro-Deans, Secretary of Faculty, 20 members who are professors ofFaculty, 5 assistants from the academic staff of the faculty, one (1) member from non-academic staff of the faculty and two student representatives  elected by the council of students of the Faculty. The mandate for the members of the Faculty Council is 4 years (for faculty staff) and 1 year (for students). The Council is chaired by the Dean and his duties are: 

- Making proposals to the Dean of the Faculty, 

- Curriculum proposal in the Senate, 

- Supervision of the teaching process and research at the Faculty etc.. 

Faculty consists of the Council of Students where all the students of the Faculty are represented. This Council is committed to protect the interests of students.

3. Description of the location of campuses

The Faculty of Economics organizes teaching with the programs at Bachelor level in three campuses: 

1. In Pristina, in the building of the Faculty of Economy, street "Agim Ramadani" nn. Contact person at this campus is Vice-Dean for teaching Prof.Asoc.Dr. Florentina Xhelili ( florentina.xhelili@uni-pr.edu).

2. In Gjilan, in the building of the University of Gjilan Street "Zija Shemsiu" nn. In this center, with the foundation of the University of Gjilan, Faculty of Economics is closing its campus. During the academic year 2014/2015 teaching will be delivered only to the third year of bachelor studies. In the 2015/2016 academic year, the Faculty of Economics will close this campus thus making it possible for the University of Gjilan to develop further. Contact person at this  campus is the Dean for Gjilan Prof.Ass.Dr.Arben Dërmaku (arben.dermaku@uni-pr.edu) 

3. In Mitrovica, at the building of the University of Mitrovica, Faculty of Economics in the academic year 2014/2015 organizes studies at bachelor level  in the second year of studies whereas in the academic year 2015/2016 only in the third year of studies. Furthermore, this campus will be closed, thus making it possible for the newly found University of Mitrovica to develop. Contact person at this campus is Vice-Dean for Mitrovica Prof.Ass.Dr. Qazim Elshani (qazim.elshani@uni-pr.edu). 

4. The Faculty of Economics organizes the studies for Master and Doctoral levels only at the campus of Prishtina. Contact person for master and doctoral studies is Prof.Ass.Dr. Nexhmie Berisha (nexhmie.berisha@uni-pr.edu).

4. Accredited Programs

 FE currently organizes three forms of studies: 

- Bachelor (three-year studies, regular and correspondence studies),

- Master of Science (two-year studies, regular and correspondence studies), 

- PhD (three-year studies). 

Now the Faculty of Economics has been completely transformed due to new economic realities in Kosovo and challenges arising from the need for integration in the European area of higher education. Although Kosovo is not a member of the Bologna Process, the organization of studies in the Faculty of Economics is in line with the Bologna Declaration and accompanying statements. Studies last 3 + 2 + 3 that is, 3 years bachelor degree, 2 years master and 3 years PhD. During the 2010/11 academic year at the Faculty of Economics studied about 10,000 students (bachelor and master studies), thus being the largest Faculty with the number of students at the University of Prishtina. Accreditation of these programs is for a three year period (1 October 2015 to 30 September 2018). 

In the Faculty of Economics of UP, for the period 2012 - 2015, these study programs are accredited: 

1. Program in Banking, Finance and Accounting (Bachelor, Master and PhD) 

2. Management and Informatics Program (Bachelor, Master and PhD)

3. Marketing Program (Bachelor, Master and PhD)

4. Economics Program (Bachelor, Master and PhD)

5. Accounting Program (Bachelor).

6. Entrepreneurship and Local Economic Development Program(Master).

Faculty of Economics is an academic unit of University and taking into account the competences of the University's academic units , as defined in the statute of the University, there is little opportunity for independent planning and managing at the Faculty. Thus, academic policies, financial issues, capital investment and other operating investments are done at the University level. This is normally done with the participation of Dean as he is a member of the University Senate with another professor from the Faculty. However, this kind of decentralization of competences is seen as something that does not enable a more creative approach to management staff of the Faculty in setting goals, planning and more efficient managing.
5. Current evaluations
Faculty of Economics until now has had two three-year accreditations: 

1. In 2009 the Faculty of Economics was accredited for the period of three years (2009-2012) for the following programs: 

a. Bachelor studies:

· Study Program in Banking, finance and accounting, 

· Study program in Management and informatics, 

· Study program in Marketing 

· Study program in Economics

b.  Master studies: 

· Study Program in Banking, finance and accounting, 

· Study program in Management and informatics, 

· Study program in Marketing 

· Study program in Economics

2. In 2012 the Faculty of Economics was accredited for the period of three years (2012-2015) for the following programs: 

a. Bachelor studies:

· Study Program in Banking, finance and accounting, 

· Study program in Management and informatics, 

· Study program in Marketing 

· Study program in Economics

· Study program in Accounting. 

b. Master studies: 

· Study Program in Banking, finance and accounting, 

· Study program in Management and informatics, 

· Study program in Marketing 

· Study program in Economics

· Study program in Entrepreneurship and local economic development. 

c. PhD studies:

· Study Program in Banking, finance and accounting, 

· Study program in Management and informatics, 

· Study program in Marketing 

· Study program in Economics

II. STUDY PROGRAMS

1. General Information

Faculty of Economics offers the following study programs at bachelor, master and doctorate level:

· Economics,

· Banking, finance and accounting,

· Management and informatics,

· Marketing, 

· Entrepreneurship (master studies only) and 

· Accounting (bachelor studies only).

Study programs are modern and comparable to EU countries. Curricula are fully in line with the Bologna Declaration (3 + 2 + 3). Since 2001, the Faculty of Economics curriculum has constantly been reviewed to reflect the current needs of the economy, scientific/research institutions and to other institutions for workers who graduate from this university. Last Revision of syllabuses (elective courses) was made in 2012. These syllabuses have been approved by the Council of the Faculty of Economics, which have begun to be implemented from the academic year 2012/13.

The common objective of the study programs at the Faculty of Economics is to prepare students so that after completing their studies to be able to start a managerial career in international business or Kosovo or are professional expert for private and public sector.

Cooperation with partner universities of Tempus project has helped enormously in modernizing the curriculum. One of the objectives of the first program that FE had with Staffordshire University and several other partner universities in Europe was the modernization of the curriculum at bachelor as well as master studies
. Next we will be presenting the study programs for bachelor, professional master and Master of Science level and we will also describe the doctoral studies program at FE.

1.1. Regulations and procedures for the development / revision and approval of new curricula 
In order to control the quality of academic and administrative activities, the Senate of UP has approved three types of quality evaluation instruments:

· questionnaire for academic staff, 

· questionnaires for administrative staff and 

· questionnaires for students. 

Besides these questionnaires for quality, in accordance with the Statute of UP, student evaluation of teaching and learning for specific subjects is arranged in semester basis through anonymous questionnaires and it is coordinated by the Dean of Faculty (or Vice-Dean for teaching issues) in cooperation with heads of departments with the initiation of the Vice-Rector for quality development.

At university there are a number of mechanisms for quality improvement. The quality of research activities of the academic staff of university, in this case Faculty of Economics, is measured by publications in scientific journals with international review and participation in scientific conferences locally and internationally. The upgrading of academic staff is done based on the number of works in journals with international review. Data are collected from departments for student performance e.g: the percentage of passing exams, mid-term exams, duration of studies, etc.

A traditional mechanism is also considered the accreditation of study programs by the Senate of UP where each new program of study must pass through faculty structures and then get the consent of the Senate. 

Aiming to improve the teaching process continuously, the Faculty of Economy considers the student assesment as very important for the given course, as well as the quality of teaching and professors in particular. This process is accomplished through questionnaires for course assesment as well as professor assesment.

Developing an effective research program is a continuous and cyclic process. The process becomes more powerful when we do:

· Assessment of the existing program 

· Develop an improved program / new program respectively, 

· Implementation of a new program,

· Evaluation of the revised program. 

Curriculum development process is carried out in a systematic planned way at the Faculty of Economics. The formulation of a program of study should not be seen as the peak of the process of curriculum development, but rather as an essential step and continuous process for curriculum development. Therefore, through the Office for quality and support the Vice-Rector for Quality Development, Deanery of Faculty of Economics continually revises curriculum by adapting them to the curricula of other Faculties of the Universities that are part of the Bologna and also trends of european higher education development. Office  for quality of Faculty Economics regularly participates in trainings for curricula that are organized by the Office for Academic Development and Quality , in order to develop mechanisms for internal assessment based on the Bologna action lines.

1.2. The regulation for evaluation of students and their progress during the study

Based on the UP Statute, section 108 for determining academic success, the following methods apply:

· Examination; 

· Mid-term exam; 

· Seminar paper; 

· Professional Practice; 

· Practical test during exercises. 

According to article 110 of the Statute, the exams can be organized separately for each subject or combine for more subjects in accordance with the program of study (examination with comission). Exams are public and are held in the following ways:

· Written;

· Oral; 

· Written and oral  

· Practical.

In most courses, student assessment is based on a written exam at the end of the semester. Part of student assessment in many courses are mid-term assessments. In some courses student assessment is done through written works that students should prepare independently. In others (as in Econometrics) students are required to use certain software to perform independent analysis that are part of the assessment.

During one academic year the student accumulates 60 ECTS credits (30 per semester) that reflect the amount of work and commitment the student had during the academic year. The grading students with grades and ECTS credits is done as follows:

	Grade
	ECTS grade
	Percentage
	 Description

	10
	A
	91-100
	EXCELLENT - outstanding performance with only minor errors

	9
	B
	81-90
	VERY GOOD – above the average standard but with some errors

	8
	C
	71-80
	GOOD – generally good work with a number of noticeable errors

	7
	D
	61-70
	SATISFACTORY- fair but with significant errors

	6
	E
	51-60
	FAIR- performance meets theminimum criteria

	5
	FX
	up to  50
	POOR- more work required before the credits can be awarded


During the evaluation in most courses, the following aspects are taken into account: 

· interpretation of the topic, 

· depth of understanding of the topic,

· use of literature, 

· evaluation and synthesis of evidence 

· critical analysis and 

· the logic of argumentation.

Except this, attention in assessment is also given to: spelling, visual presentation of data and references, length of writing and overall presentation. Exams are held in the winter term (January), spring term (June) and autumn term (September). According to rules, the student has the right to take the exam to a maximum of three times for the exam that he/she has not passed. After the student complains, with a strong justification, he may be permitted by the Dean to take the exam for the fourth time. The exam can then be held by a commission of three members who are appointed by the dean. In case of re-registration of the same year, then the number of failed exams is not taken into account
. After completing the last regular semester of studies, the student is assigned a period of 12 months to complete exams (graduation period). Students may ask the dean for extension of the period of graduation only once for 12 months. All study programs in bachelor level are completed with the defense of the diploma paper.

Diploma paper assessment is done by appointed mentor in advance. Upon completion of the thesis, the student submits it to the mentor  who does the first assessment. After this, the mentor and the commission arrange the final diploma paper defense.

1.3. Regulations and procedures for the diploma thesis topics BA, MA and PhD

Bachelor programs end with a Bachelor thesis or commission examination in accordance with their programs of study. Bachelor thesis work is done individually by proving that the theoretical skills acquired during the study can be successfully used for solving practical problems in certain scientific fields. Bachelor thesis can be jointly elaborated by two or three students (research group) and there should be clearly pointed out the contribution of each candidate. The request for elaboration of diploma work by two or three students is approved by the council of the academic unit. The procedure for application, elaboration, defense and evaluation of bachelor diploma paper is set by the council of the academic unit based on the UP Statute, article 117.

Master studies programs are completed with the completion master thesis in accordance with study programs. Master thesis is done individually from the student, thus demonstrating that theoretical skills acquired during the study can be applied successfully to solve complex research problems in certain scientific fields. Master's theses work is elaborated by two or three students (research group), and there should be clearly pointed out the contribution of each candidate. The request for elaboration of diploma work by two or three students is approved by the council of the academic unit. The procedure for application, elaboration, defense and evaluation of master diploma paper is set by the council of the academic unit based on the UP Statute, article 117 and 118 and the Regulation on master studies at the Faculty of Economy.

Bachelor studies at the Faculty of Economics last 3 years or 6 semesters. The total number of credits accumulated (ECTS) is 180, 30 for each semester. Curricula for Bachelor studies are presented below. All courses are designed so that they reflect their importance in the context of the respective study program and contribute to the achievement of the objectives of the program. Courses are assessed with ECTS so as to reflect the student workload to achieve the objectives of the course. Syllabuses are prepared for all courses and are transparent to the student through the Web site of the Faculty of Economics. In the first year of studies all courses are the same for all departments. In the second and third year of studies courses vary according to the departments where compulsory courses comprise the core of the respective study program. Each semester students attend three compulsory courses and two electives. Students can accumulate credits from courses in the PSU and other accredited courses for which ECTS credits are calculated. The following are the curricula for bachelor studies for each department. For each course in bachelor and master level syllabuses are prepared to describe the goals of the course, requirements, competences that will be achieved, primary literature and other literature, assessment methodology, etc. An example of a Syllabus (of course of  Accounting) is given in the Appendices to this report. All these are public information for current and potential students thus increasing transparency and efficiency of work where professors are accountable to the managing staff of the Faculty and to the students above all.

1.4. Document on the planned legal reports between the institution and students 

The institution of the competition is the first step of establishing a good legal report between student and faculty. At the time of announcement of results by the committee for admission of new students, the student is required to complete the registration at the central administration, where the number of the file is created and the student is given the right of obtaining identification card, which documents that he/she is registered at the certain Faculty. University of Prishtina has not provided any other legal means in a form of contract or any other document. Other subsequent issues are regulated by statute and by-laws.

2. Study program in Business Management and Entrepreneurship–Bachelor studies

2.1. Data on study program
	Study program designation
	Business Management and Entrepreneurship

	Categorization  
	BSc

	Academic degree and diploma designation in full and abbreviated form
	Bachelor in Business Management and Entrepreneurship  

	Field of study according to The Erasmus Subject Area Codes (ESAC) 
	 04.9 Others Business Studies, Management Science

	Academic program profile (specialization) 
	Everyone who has completed high school and passed the Matura exam.

	Minimal duration of study 
	 3 years

	The study forms 
	 Full Time and Part Time

	Number of ECTS (for degree and for one year) 
	Total            = 180 ECTS

Per Annum =   60 ECTS

	Modules
	

	Student quota
	150

	Head of department
	Ymer Havolli, Associated Professor

	Permanent academic staff (number of personnel by category) 
	Tenured Professors:        8

Associated Professors:    12

Assistant Professors:       12

Assistants:                      (from other departments)    

	Fees
	25 € per semester for full time students

125 € per semester for part time students

	
	

	
	

	
	


2.2. Program’s labor market rationale
Bachelor Program in Entrepreneurship is a program designed for undergraduate level and its contents provides ample opportunity for developing knowledge as well as entrepreneurial skills for students. The program is offered for full time students at the Faculty of Economics of "Hasan Prishtina" University. This program trains students in the fields of entrepreneurship, business activities, business processes, communication in business, market research, tax policy for investments and investment projects, teamwork, entrepreneurial thinking, innovation, business planning, training for evaluating reasonableness and feasibility of investments, business startups and expansion. Program reasonableness is based on the labor market demand and the growing number of businesses in Kosovo. This program will provide these new entities as well as existing ones with graduates with sufficient knowledge in the field of e entrepreneurship and capable of executing entrepreneurial ideas within the country and abroad.

2.3. Program’s international comparability

Entrepreneurship Program in Undergraduate Studies is compatible with programs of universities that are signatories to the Bologna agreement, based on the programs of other universities with a long international experience. This pertains to the opportunity that students enrolled in the program will be able to transfer ECTS awarded to other Universities that are part of the Bologna agreement.

2.4. Program’s target group

We seek highly motivated students from various fields who have an interest and want to develop in fields of entrepreneurship and business. Special emphasis will be placed on enrolling students who are interested to execute their own business ideas. Undergraduate Student Profile provided for this program aims qualification in the discipline of entrepreneurship as a professional target, but at the same time also in broad areas of the economy.

2.5. Program’s drive by institutions’ leading principles  

This program is proposed for accreditation by the Accreditation Agency of Kosovo and is a novel program and first of its kind at undergraduate level. The curriculum includes a study scope in the fields of enterprise and entrepreneurial abilities trying to improve practices in feasibility analysis, investment, marketing, environmental sustainability, and impact on a global level. The mission of the program in Entrepreneurship is to support the mission of the Faculty of Economics at "Hasan Prishtina" University. The mission of this entrepreneurship program is to provide sufficient knowledge, skills and innovative and creative abilities to inspire young people from communities with low income such as Kosovo in order to educate them so they can recognize business opportunities and plan for their future success.

2.6. Goal and profile of the program

Undergraduate Study Program in Entrepreneurship seeks to accomplish these objectives: 

1. To equip undergraduate level students with skills to recognize and articulate their innate potential of entrepreneurship fields;

2. To learn and understand the various ways in which entrepreneurship can be manifested and used in different life experiences;

3. To enable undergraduate students to recognize the and evaluate business opportunities in their environments;

4. To be able to seek their business idea towards implementation;

5. To be trained to appreciate the role of entrepreneurs and the importance of their attitudes towards business as well as their and other peoples’ career and others;

6. To prepare a person with innovative creativity in solving problems requiring entrepreneurial ability;

7. To recognize the importance of ethical values in business, correctness as well as respecting the business environment.

2.7. Learning outcomes

This program will contribute towards an increased in qualitative Study offer from the Faculty of Economics in Bachelor level studies and will have an impact upon the development of a larger network of entrepreneurs stemming from basic studies. The program will educate students in their entrepreneurial ideas such as:

· Impact of entrepreneurship on student competencies,

· It will enable students with sufficient knowledge regarding their entrepreneurial intentions,

· It will affect employment preparation for students and jobs creation through new businesses,

· It will teach students the overall economic culture, concepts and knowledge, sufficient for them to understand, comment and apply knowledge in the field of economy.

· It will enable students to transfer their knowledge and expertise towards their close associates and beyond

Students who complete the Study Program in Entrepreneurship will gain integrated knowledge in various economic fields; idea implementation, creativity, finances, marketing, investments, business plans, etc.

2.8. Proportion of theoretical and practical/experimental study

Study workload will be taught through lectures and exercises. Students should study professional literature in the field of entrepreneurship, SME development, marketing, accounting as well as business and institutional environment. To reinforce the study of literature and its theoretical aspect, students will work in case studies from the fields of finance, taxes, business plans, cost accounting, investment feasibility and human resource management. All these will be developed through case studies from Small and Medium Enterprises environment in Kosovo. A third of the program’s workload is taught through practical work; seminars, case studies, etc.

2.9. ECTS Calculation  

Bachelor program will span through three years. This program comprises 180 transferrable ECTS. Subjects from this program are divided into compulsory and elective ones. Compulsory courses have 6 credits, while the electives 5 or 4 credits depending on the area of specialization and student interest. Modules have a span of 15 weeks, 2 hours of lectures and 1 hour seminars for compulsory subjects. Meanwhile electives have two hours of lectures per week. Parts of evaluation will be all student activities; essays, case studies, seminars, presentations, literature, individual study.

2.10. Internship

A part of studies should be dealt under the professor’s supervision who develops the module through case-studies from SME practices in Kosovo. Through research and analysis that will be developed, this research work will be discussed with the course professor of the as well as colleagues from the group. Also, students are required to prepare a seminar, business plan, and investments in operational practice of a given company. Seminar papers will be presented in the fields of investment, tax, and accounting. The program concludes with individual work through dissertation.

2.11. Program’s research plan

Modules will have a research plan. This research plan will be offered in a specific and laid-out manner for the work that will be dealt weekly through specific activities subject to that topic. There will be an evaluation plan at week 6 and 12 regarding level of competence acquired by students. Practical work should be included through all this process.

2.12. Student enrollment and admission terms

Even in bachelor level studies, the right to enrollment is attributed to all high school students who are eligible to enrollment in other programs of the Faculty of Economics. Students will be subject to a competitive entrance test and equal opportunities.

2.13. Data on study program
	First Year

	First semester

	Nr
	O/E
	Subjects
	L
	E
	ECTS
	Teacher

	1.
	O
	Microeconomy I
	3
	2
	8
	Isa Mustafa

Florentina Xhelili

	2.
	O
	Mathematics for economics
	3
	2
	8
	Ajet Ahmeti, 

Nimete Berisha

	3.
	O
	Business informatics
	1
	1
	5
	Afërdita Berisha

Vehbi Ramaj

	4.
	O
	Business law
	2
	1
	5
	Armand Krasniqi

Mazllum Baraliu

	5.
	O
	Foreign language I
	1
	1
	4
	Shpresa Hoxha

Sadete Pllana

	Total
	
	
	30
	

	Second semester 

	Nr
	O/E
	Subjects
	L
	E
	ECTS
	Teacher

	1.
	O
	Macroeconomy I
	3
	2
	8
	Avdullah Hoti

Driton Qehaja

	2.
	O
	Principles of accounting
	3
	2
	8
	Nexhmie Berisha 

Muhamet Aliu

	3.
	O
	Basic statistics
	3
	2
	8
	Rahmije Mustafa

Ardiana Gashi

	Total
	
	
	24
	

	1.
	E
	Kosovo economy and EU
	2
	1
	6
	Gazmend Qorraj

	2.
	E
	Financial mathematics
	2
	1
	6
	Nimete Berisha

	3.
	E
	Introduction to business
	2
	1
	6
	Nagip Skenderi

	Total
	
	
	12
	

	Second Year 

	Third semester

	Nr
	O/E
	Subjects
	L
	E
	ECTS
	Teacher

	1.
	O
	Business finance
	2
	1
	6
	Driton Balaj

	2.
	O
	Entrepreurial marketing 
	2
	1
	6
	Nail Reshidi

	3.
	O
	Basic management
	2
	1
	6
	Ymer Havolli

	Total
	
	
	18
	

	1.
	E
	Electronic business
	2
	1
	6
	Mihane Berisha

	2.
	E
	Price management
	2
	1
	6
	Skender Ahmeti

	3.
	E
	Contract business law
	2
	1
	6
	Armand Krasniqi

	4.
	E
	Foreign language II
	2
	1
	6
	Shpresa Hoxha

	5.
	E
	Business environment
	2
	1
	6
	Justina Shiroka

	Total
	
	
	12
	

	Fourth semester 

	Nr
	O/E
	Subjects
	L
	E
	ECTS
	Teacher

	1.
	O
	Management of SME-s
	2
	1
	6
	Besnik Krasniqi

	2. 
	O
	Human resourse management 
	2
	1
	6
	 Ymer Havolli

	3. 
	O
	Accounting for managers
	2
	1
	6
	Skender Ahmeti

	Totali
	
	
	18
	

	1.
	E
	International business
	2
	1
	6
	Petrit Gashi

	2.
	E
	Cost management
	2
	1
	6
	Skender Ahmeti

	3.
	E
	Information technology in business
	2
	1
	6
	Afërdita Berisha

	4.
	E
	Fundamentals of entrepreneurship
	2
	1
	4
	Safet Merovci

	5.
	E
	New product management
	2
	1
	4
	Besim Beqaj

	Total
	
	
	12
	

	Third year

	Fifth semester

	Nr
	O/E
	Subjects
	L
	E
	ECTS
	Teacher

	1.
	O
	Corporate entreprenurship 
	2
	1
	6
	Petrit Gashi

	2.
	O
	SME strategic management
	2
	1
	6
	Mujë Gjonbalaj

	3.
	O
	Knowledge manag. and innovations
	2
	1
	6
	Besnik Krasniqi

	Totali
	
	
	18
	

	1.
	E
	Quantitative methods for business
	2
	1
	6
	Valentin Toqi

	2.
	E
	Statistical analysis
	2
	1
	6
	Ardiana Gashi

	3.
	E
	Business performance analysis
	2
	1
	6
	Nexhmie Berisha

	4
	E
	Business communications
	2
	1
	6
	Mrika Kotorri

	5
	E
	Business education
	2
	1
	6
	Ymer Havolli

	Total
	
	
	12
	

	Sixth semester 

	Nr
	O/E
	Subjects
	L
	E
	ECTS
	Teacher

	1.
	O
	Managerial decision making
	2
	1
	6
	Justina Pula

	2.
	O
	Entrepreneurial project
	2
	1
	6
	Besnik Krasniqi

	3.
	O
	Operational management
	2
	1
	6
	Bujar Pira

	Total
	
	
	18
	

	1.
	E
	Marketing management
	2
	1
	4
	Nail Reshidi

	2.
	E
	Taxes and business strategy
	2
	1
	4
	Driton Balaj

	3.
	E
	Fisibility and investment analysis
	2
	1
	4
	Mujë Gjonbalaj

	4.
	E
	Business ethics
	2
	1
	4
	Ejup Fejza

	5
	
	Diploma thesis
	
	
	6
	

	Total
	
	
	14
	


MICROECONOMICS I
Brief content: A general overview over the Economics science; Supply, Demand and Market Equilibrium; Elasticity of Demand and Supply; Consumer choice and Demand; Firms and their objectives; Production Theory and Marginal Product; Costs; Supply and pricing in perfect competition; Monopoly; Other types of non-perfect competition; Income Distribution and market for factors of production; Public Sector.
Goals and outcomes:The course aims to provide students with introductory knowledge on basic microeconomic issues associated with scarcity, choice, pricing and allocation of resources as well as introducing them with the "economic way of thinking". Upon completion of this module, students will be able to: understand the nature of economic problems and how the market uses price systems to allocate resources; to explain how the different actors interact in the production and consumption process and how the government intervenes to promote economic welfare; to evaluate the effects of market failure and inefficient information in decision making processes by firms, individuals, families and agencies; be able to apply economic analysis in different markets from a microeconomic perspective.

Forms of teaching and learning: Lectures and seminars from this course will be carried out through the application of interactive methods such as discussions and group work as well as presentations: aiming to create a teaching environment which is based on active learning. The module aims to develop skills related to solving problems, communication and presentation, promoting team-work, writing and interpreting numbers, tables and graphs.
Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam: Student evaluation will be based on their engagement in lectures and exercises, as well as success evidenced in midterms and the final exam. Passing criteria is based on the decision of the faculty council presented earlier in the SER.
Lecture capture tools: Study materials are presented in an audiovisual form through electronic technology using Microsoft Office programs. 
The proportion of theoretical and practical study: The course includes theoretical considerations of topics as well as practical part through exercises, presentations, case studies, etc. The relationship between theoretical and practical applications is given in the tabular representation of the study program.

Literature: 

· Ahmet Mançellari, S. Hadëri, Dh. Kule, S. Qirici,  “Hyrje në Ekonomi”, Tiranë, 2003 

· Ramiz Livoreka, “Parimet e mikroekonomisë” 2012, Botimi parë, UP

· John Sloman, “Economics”, fifth edition, 2003.

· Paul A. Samuelson & William D. Nordhaus, “Economics”, Seventeenth Edition, 2001

· Selected articles from the internet, journals and press.

MATHEMATICS FOR ECONOMICS
Brief content: This course aims to provide students concepts from some parts of linear algebra, meaning of the function and its general study, meaning of definite and indefinite integral, meaning and calculation of differential equations. Adaption of the curriculum from students will provide a sufficient theoretical basis for understanding and interpreting many problems from mathematics as well as from various fields. Comprehension and interpretation of knowledge from various mathematical problems. Help in understanding and interpreting the results from various economics areas.
Goals and outcomes: By the end of the course, a student will be able to:

Adopt elements of linear algebra

Understand the meaning of function, the ways of giving function, some classes of functions and its overall study

Comprehend and calculate definite and indefinite integrals

Comprehend and calculate differential equations

Forms of teaching and learning: The course contains different teaching and learning methods that promote and facilitate active learning. There will be three-hour formal lecture and two-hour exercises per week. Lectures will be held according to the recommended literature. Part of each lecture will be devoted to class discussion and, where applicable, problem solving of the presented material.

Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam: Evaluation is based on the following scheme:

Attendance and activity, especially in the exercise hours: 10%.

First Assessment: 35%.

Second Assessment: 55%.

In case the student does not pass the assessments, a final exam will be organized which contains the whole course material.

At least 50% of the points are required for a pass grade

The proportion between theory part and practice part will be 60:40

Literature:

AjetAhmeti, Matematikapër ekonomistë, Prishtinë, 2012.

FatonBerisha, Matematikapër biznes,2005.

BUSINESS INFORMATICS 
Brief content: This course includes basic principles of computer science and information and communication themes from the use of MS Office tools. The course contains sufficient knowledge and skills in using MS Office tools - MS Word; MS Excel; MS Access and MS Power Point and use the most advanced Windows and the Internet. 
Goals and outcomes: The aim of the course is to introduce students to the role and importance of information technology in the economy. This module will help to improve the skills of students to use the tools of MS Office's. Also provides opportunities and facilities to meet their needs to perform office tasks and to solve problems of economic and business by putting more emphasis on their practical training along with theoretical one. Using software applications in the future students will easily make their professional work alongside contemporary business. 
Forms of teaching and learning: As in any other field, even in the case of Informatics, skills and knowledge acquired through the use of various forms of learning. Lectures and laboratory exercises held in the computer in order to concretise the material where students develop practical work using MS Office application in solving tasks more economic nature. 
Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam: Student evaluation will be based on attendance and commitment to their writing tasks concrete in Ms-Office software, Colloquia and success in the final exam. Passing Criteria are based on the decision of the Faculty Council presented above in the RVV. 

Lecture capture tools: During the lectures and exercises practiced the use of modern technological equipment and computer projector. Teaching takes place through practical tasks lecture respectively solving the economic field which we do with the help of information technology tools i.e. MS Office software. 
The proportion of theoretical and practical study:  The relationship between theoretical and practical is 50% theory 50% practical. First we discussed theoretical problem referring to contemporary scientific literature and then concrete or applied in a practical way in the relevant software to Ms-Office. 
Literature:
1. Group of authors from the company ECDL, Kosovo, basics of information technology and communication information, Pristina, 2012 

2. Group of authors from the company ECDL, Kosovo, Windows 7 Professional, Pristina, 2012 

3. Group of authors from the company ECDL, Kosovo, Word 2010, Pristina, 2012 

4. Group of authors from the company ECDL, Kosovo, Excel 2010, Pristina, 2012 

5. Group of authors from the company ECDL, Kosovo, PowerPoint 2010, Pristina, 2012 

6. Group of authors from the company ECDL, Kosovo, Access 2010, Pristina, 2012 

7. Other sources from the internet: www.trajnimi.com, www.ecdl-kosova.org; www.ecdl.org.

BUSINESS LAW

Brief content: Providing adequate knowledge about the right and business needs from juridical point of view. The program is explained through units dealing with basic knowledge of the right and State,   the subject and the object of the business right, available and not available juridical tasks, contractual relationships, the law of trading companies, banks and the banking system, industrial property and securities.
Goals and outcomes: Gaining the knowledge and competence of the students, behavior and practical application of the juridical norms, the function of the rule of law, the role of the government institutions in the business, the subjects of the law, meaning and understanding the state juridical system,  function. Recognizing the business enterprises and the opportunities for the registration and cessation of business, legal enterprises, contracts and their types, etc.
Forms of teaching and learning: Professor for the students: scheduled and synchronized lectures between the professor and the assistant both in the methodological and substantive conforming syllabus to meet the level of knowledge that students must acquire on the basis of profile. Providing opportunities for transfer of knowledge, growth skills and capabilities through presentations and discussions, attitudes and values ​​during the evaluation process. Evaluation of the student throughout the process while respecting the rules, procedures and standards planned. Information about the method and the evaluation criteria. Prior notice and explanation of the evaluation forms and their obligations to research papers, tests, projects, etc.,. Information about the results achieved and opportunities for improvement. Encouragement and incentive to actively involve students in learning, mutual appreciation and self-evaluation.
Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam: Student evaluation will be based on their attendance and engagement, debates - discussions, presentations of research work, written tests and final exam. Passing criteria are based on the decision of the faculty council presented above in the SAR. 
Lecture capture tools: Teaching will be conducted through lecture, debates and discussions, individual and group interpretations, self-evaluations, periodic, etc. All these will be realized in both theoretical and practical by presenting material in electronic form through technology audiovisual with Windows Office programs.
The proportion of theoretical and practical study: In theoretical terms will be offered general scientific knowledge, based on contemporary competent sources. The practical part will be implemented through concrete examples from literature and the relationship between theoretical and practical knowledge table is given in the studing program.
Literature:
· Armand Krasniqi: Business Low, Coll. Duk, Pejë, 2014,

· Mazllom Baraliu: Business Low, UP Disp. 2011, 

ENGLISH I

Brief content: English for Business studies contains 15 units of the book for the first year, including all the comprehension  & grammar exercises that have to do with units: 1. Management; 2.Work and Motivation; 3. Company structure; 4.Management across cultures; 5. Recruitment; 6. Women in business; 7. The different sectors of the economy; 8. Production; 9. Logistics; 10. Quality; 11. Products; 12. Marketing; 13. Advertising; 14. Banking; 15. Venture Capital. 

Goals and outcomes: Gaining knowledge from English for business studies and the tendency to qualify the candidates in order to understand, explain, and communicate and to be able to translate the units of English into Albanian, those that have to do with their profession in the future. Students learn to communicate in professional language, economic terminology, to write according to grammatical rules and the right pronunciation of words.

Forms of teaching and learning: Explaining units, questions and answers about the lessons, the explanation of the unknown words in English along with synonyms and antonyms etc.

Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam: class participation in lectures, doing home exercises after every lesson, consultations, tests & final exam.

Lecture capture tools: Teaching is delivered based on the main textbook, comprehension & exercises, presentations by electronic means, questions & answers.

Literature: English for Business Studies (A Course for Business Studies and Economics students) by Ian MacKenzie; Cambridge University Press, 2011.; An Outline of English Grammar by Prof. Dr. Rudolf Filipović, Zagreb;  “English Grammar”, Regina Hayon Cohen, translated into Albanian by: Diana Dibra, Tiranë 2004.

GERMAN LANGUAGE I

 
Brief content: A representation by describing and explaining the grammatical structures of German language. Theoretical approach of grammatical concepts.Analysis of German grammatical categories, meaning and means of their expressions and use of functions of different parts of speech.An introduction of the formative system of German language.Analysis of the various functions of parts of the sentence as well as forms and means of expression of these functions.
Goals and outcomes:  Gaining new knowledge of theoretical and practical nature, from the field of spoken and written German language. Providing opportunities for students of the Faculty of Economics who have basic knowledge of German grammar and spelling and equipping with a solid linguistic culture, for use in everyday and professional communication. Offering sufficient knowledge that provides an advanced public relation in terms of the right use of German language.

Forms of teaching and learning: Teacher - students: enables to demonstrate knowledge, skills, abilities, attitudes and values ​​during the evaluation process. Follows the principles, rules, procedures and standards of planned faculty evaluation plan.Informs students about assessment of their work and evaluation criteria.Informs students of any changes to procedures and evaluation criteria. Clearly explains the sample evaluation forms (models) of responses, work, tests, etc. Interprets the results of different types of assessment and identifies the achievements and weaknesses. Uses feedback to improve teaching and learning. Encourages active student involvement in learning, mutual appreciation and self-esteem.
Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam: Student evaluation is done based on their attendance and engagement, writing tasks, success in the Colloquium and the final exam.  The passing criteria are based on the decision of the faculty council presented in the RVV.

Lecture capture tools: Teaching will be delivered through the lectures, seminars, and individual group work. The access to online resources to articles is essential. 
The proportion of theoretical and practical study: In theoretical terms there isoffered general linguistic knowledge, based on contemporary literature. The practical part is mainly conducted through concrete examples from literature and practical knowledge of the language, mainly from the field of economics. The relationship between the theoretical and the practical part is given in the table of the study program.
Literature: 

· Macaire, Dominique/ Nicolas, Gerd,WirtschaftsdeutschfürAnfänger-Aufbaustufe, Ernst Klett International, 2010. 

· AnnelieseFearns und Dorothea Lévy-Hillerich, KommunikationimBerufFüralleSprachenB1-B2Kommunikation in der Wirtschaft, Goethe-Institut in ZusammenarbeitmitdemVerlagFraus (Pilsen) und demCornelsenVerlag, 2014.

· CathrineProf.Dr.Fabricius-Hansen, Peter Prof.Dr.Gallmann, Peter…, Die Grammatik - Unentbehrlichfürrichtiges Deutsch. 2006. 
MACROECONOMICS I

Brief content: ‘Macroeconomics I’ is an introductory course aiming at providing stu-dents with basic concepts concerning macroeconomics. In particular, this course analyses the following issues: aggregate demand, aggregate supply, gross domestic product and its estima-tion methods, inflation, unemployment, business cycles and growth theories, monetary and fis-cal policy, trade relations etc. The discussion of this topics enables to analyse the issues such as growth related policies, the functioning of financial system and fiscal policy and foreign trade policies.

Goals and outcomes: This course aims at: (i) equipping the students with the basic concepts regarding the functioning of the national and international economy as well as the applicable economic policies; (ii) equipping the students with the contemporary macroeconomic concepts, which can be used to critically discuss and evaluate the current macroeconomic policies; (iii) providing an overview of the ongoing discussion concerning the current developments in international markets. Upon finishing this course, the students are expected to: (i) establish their own opinion with regard to the current economic situation and growth related issues using the macroeconomic indicators developed in this course; (ii) assess the effect of a particular fiscal or monetary policy on macroeconomic indicators in a given economic context; (iii) ases the effect of foreign trade on the domestic economy; (iv) be able to present their opinions over the economy using graphical and mathematical models; and (v) be able to analyse, compare and contrast different national economies making use of macro-economic indicators.

Forms of teaching and learning: Each week, 3 hours of lectures and 2 hours of seminars/discussions are organised. Case studies and homework are given after each lecture for students to study and research in their own time. Results from such activities are then discussed in the following week. Students are being encouraged to follow the current economic developments, through reading relevant articles, economic newspapers and other materials. They can identify issues/topics for discussions from such readings. Essays prepared by students are then discussed. Individual and group presentations are also encouraged.
Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam: In order to have a fair and appropriate assessment of students throughout the semester, the final mark consists of points that students earned in all activities throughout the semester in lectures, seminars, presentations, essays etc. These are calculated as follows: two intermediate assignments (40%), a seminar (10%) and the final exam (50%). The following aspects are being considered during the assessment: the interpretation of the topic, the depth of understanding the topic, the use of literature, evaluation of the evidence, critical analysis and the logic of building arguments. In addition, the following are also considered toward the final mark: academic writing, presentation of data and references, the length of writing and overall presentation.

Lecture capture tools: Teaching involves lectures, practical exercises, individual and group assignments etc. The theoretical considerations and practical exercises are always combined. All class activities are facilitated by the information technology and the related software. 
The proportion of theoretical and practical study: Two-thirds of the course involves theoretical considerations of the issues that are presented in this course, while one-third consists of practical exercises, assignment, seminars, presentations, analysis of data from case studies etc. 

Literature: (i) Mançellari, A., Hadëri, S., Kule, Dh. dhe Qirici, S. (1999): Hyrje ne Ekonomi. Shtëpia botuese Pegi, Tiranë. (ii) Sloman, J. (2006). Economics. Prentice Hall. (iii) peports from Central Bank of Kosova, Statistical Office of Kosova, Government’s report on economic issues etc.

PRINCIPLES OF ACCOUNTING
Brief content: The course includes the following topics: Measuring and Recording Business Transactions, Business Income and Adjusting Entries, Completion of the Accounting Cycle, Accounting for Merchandising Operations, Inventories, Internal Control and Cash, Receivables and Accounting Information system,

Goals and outcomes: An important objective of the course is the intelligent interpretation and use of financial statements in managing and analyzing business operations. To further this objective, students will gain a firm understanding and working knowledge of: Basic accounting terminology and the process by which transactions are analyzed and transformed into financial statements and the structure and content of the income statement and the current asset side of the balance sheet.

Forms of teaching and learning: Teaching will be conducted through lecture, practical tasks, individual and group performances, seminars, periodic evaluations, etc.  All these will be realized in terms of theoretical and practical presenting material in audio and visual form through electronic technology with the Windows Office programs. In theoretical terms course will aim to gain general and scientific knowledge, based on contemporary literature. Practical part will be accomplished primarily through concrete examples from the literature and practical knowledge of private and public manufacturing enterprises and non-profit organizations. In this way we aim to create inter - active relations professor - student and student - student one.

Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam: Student evaluation will be based on their attendance and commitment (10 points), the success of the seminar paper or writing tasks (10 points), success in assessments (2 x 40 = 80 points), and the final exam.

Lecture capture tools: Teaching involves lectures, practical exercises, individual and group assignments etc. The theoretical considerations and practical exercises are always combined. All class activities are facilitated by the information technology and the related software. 
The proportion of theoretical and practical study: Two-thirds of the course involves theoretical considerations of the issues that are presented in this course, while one-third consists of practical exercises, assignment, seminars, presentations, analysis of data from case studies etc. 

Literature: 

· Skender Ahmeti: “Financial accounting – basic concepts” UI, Prishtinë, 2012,

· Rrustem Asllanaj: “Financial acoounting” UP, Prishtinë, 2013

· Ingram, Baldwin, Albright: “financial accounting” (translated in albanian),

· John Wild: “Financial accounting – Information for decision“ 3-rd Edition, McGraw – Hill, 2005
BASIC STATISTICS
Brief content: Course of  Statistics contains the following topics: main notions and concepts of statistics; sampling; questionnaire development; data description; calculation of location and distribution descriptive statistics; relative distribution statistics; indices; time series and forecasting; basics of probability; correlation indicators and linear regression analyses.

Goals and outcomes: Main objective of the course is to equip students with knowledge, skills and competencies in undertaking the whole process of statistical study. Upon completion of this models students will be able to: determine the sample size by hand and using online software; develop simple questionnaires; describe the data; calculate measures of location and distribution; calculate indices; conduct forecasting based on available data and through application of several methods; calculate probability of an event and to analyse relationship between variable through correlation and linear regression methods. Additionally upon completion of this module students will as well possess knowledge on the importance and application for statistics in business life; responsibility and ethics related to statistical studies and also obtain information on main data sources in the field of economy. Students will also be equipped with skills in interpreting and understanding of statistical indicators and calculations of statistical indicators using EXCEL and SPSS.
Forms of teaching and learning:  Teaching is organised through lectures and exercises. Students will be engaged in applying their gained knowledge by applying data sets mainly from Kosovo. Students will be provided classroom and home based tasks which will then be presented and discussed with their peers during exercise classes. Being actively engaged in discussions and in doing homework, students will improve communication and analytical skills. Students will as well gain skills in data entry, cleaning and analyses by applying EXCEL. 
Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam: Students will be assessed throughout the whole academic year and also by a final exam by applying the following distribution of assessment: active participation: 5%; practical seminar by using data: 10%; Test 1 1: 15%; Test 2: 15% and final exam accounting for 55% of assessment. Criteria for passing the exam are based on the decision note of the Faculty Council and described in the Self-assessment report. 
Lecture capture tools: chalk board, material needed for quizzes, questionnaires and research studies; computers for application of EXCEL and demonstration of SPSS in data analyses..
The proportion of theoretical and practical study: The module of Basics Statistics is organised in three hours lecturing and 2 exercises. Moreover students are supported to become engaged in internships in Kosovo Agency of Statistics and research institutes that enable application of gained knowledge and skills in real world of work.
Literature: Nuhiu, R. and Shala, A, 2005, Bazat e Statistikës (Basics of Statistics), University of Prishtina. 
Supplementary literature/reading: 1. Anderson, D., Sweeney, D. and Williams, T, Statistika (Statistics), 2005, translated by PEGI, Tirana; 2. Papiq, M., 2007, Applied Statistics in MS EXCEL, translated from Croatian language, Kolegji Universitar, Prishtina.

KOSOVO’s ECONOMY & EUROPIAN UNION
Brief content: Economic Sectors: Real sector, financial, fiscal and  foreign. The subject also offers the basic knowledge’s about European Union as: the history of European Union, the establishment of EU institutions, main EU Institutions – European Council, The Council of the European Union, European Commission, European Parliament, European Central Bank, European Investment Bank etc. 

Goals and outcomes: This cours also will provide core issues about Kosovo European integration, the EU intgeration of the Region of Western Balkans as weel as connecting this process with EU.

Forms of teaching and learning: The lectures mainly are orgainsed based on practical case studies based on the current developments of Kosovo’s economy  but always in connection  with European Union economy. This will be followed by copmaring the Kosovo economy with new EU member states. 
· Interactive lectures 

· Debates on working groups

· Case studies 

· Participation on scientific conferences etc.. 
Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam: The main method of evaluation will be the final exam, respectively the first and second test organised during the semester. Complementary method will be teh results of the presentations  but also the student activities during the lectures.

The proportion of theoretical and practical study: Within the subject the students will obtain theoritical  knowledges in order to understand also practical issues such as  European Union offers, respectively  Directorate general ( DG)  and ther international institutions such as: IMF, OECD, WTO etj. 

Literature: 

· Qorraj, G, (2011): EU integration and Kosova; Economic Faculty, University of Prishtina.

Additional Literature:
· World Bank: (2012, 2013, 2014) SEE Europe, Report of Economic Development. 
FINANCIAL MATHEMATICS
Brief content: This course introducesthe basics of Financial Mathematics. It is designed to provide students with an understanding of the notion of simple and compound interest, their calculation and application; calculation of deposits, in particular calculation of decurisive and anticipative deposits; comprehension and application of loan amortization schedule and its control; practical skills for loan conversion and consolidation and measurement of the efficiency of investments.

Goals and outcomes: By the end of the course, a student will be able to:

· Understand and calculate simple  and compound interest

· Calculate decursive and anticipative deposits

· Comprehend and apply loan amortization schedule

· Amortization schedule control

· Develop skills for loan conversion and consolidation 

· Address and measure the efficiency of investments

Forms of teaching and learning: The course contains different teaching and learning methods that promote and facilitate active learning. There will be two-hour formal lecture and one-hour exercises per week. Lectures will be held according to the recommended literature. Part of each lecture will be devoted to class discussion and, where applicable, problem solving of the presented material.

Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam: 

: Evaluation is based on the following scheme:

· Attendance and activity, especially in the exercise hours: 10%.

· First Assessment: 35%.

· Second Assessment: 55%.

· In case the student does not pass the assessments, a final exam will be organized which contains the whole course material.

· At least 50% of the points are required for a pass grade

The proportion between theory part and practice part will be 60:40
Literature
AjetAhmeti, MatematikëFinanciare, Prishtinë, 2013.
Omer Stringa, Matematikafinanciare, Tiranë, 2003.

INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS
Brief content: : The nature of modern business (What is business, business definition and profit, business evolution in the USA). Types of economic systems and their impact to the business (system of free enterprise or capitalist, commanded economic system or planned, mixed economic system, economies in transition). Production of goods and services (measurement of consumer confidence, and profit maximization of shareholder wealth, maximizing stakeholder’s wealth, minimizing unemployment and income inequalities, non-profit organizations). Demand for goods and services (measurement of consumer confidence, consumer knows better, demographic and psychographic customers, cultural diversity, the GNP GDP, purchasing power parity, Business Cycles, E-business). Business environment (business environment rating, main objectives of economic management, political instruments of economic management). The global nature of business (World Trade Organization, absolute advantage theory or relative in trade, barriers to international trade and investment, foreign exchange market and the exchange rate). Small business and entrepreneurship (What is small business? What is the role of small business firms?) Human Resource Management (Human Resource Planning, Recruitment of personnel organization, compensation and benefits, development of effective workforce , employee relations - management).
Goals and outcomes: Acquaintances for the collection of theoretical and practical knowledge of students for business, as well as use the knowledge gained (theoretical and practical) to work with the business itself. To analyze the difficulties which business is facing, manage the difficulties which business is facing, and to justify the knowledge gained for the business in practical work and further theoretical sequel.
Forms of teaching and learning: Teacher to students:  Enables to demonstrate knowledge, skills, abilities, attitudes and values ​​during the evaluation process. Follows the principles, rules, procedures and planned standards in faculty evaluation plan. Informs students how to assess their work and evaluation criteria. Notifies students of any changes to procedures and evaluation criteria. Clearly explains to sample evaluation forms (models) of responses, scientific seminar papers, tests, projects, etc. Interprets the results of different types of assessment and identifies the achievements and weaknesses. Uses feedback to improve teaching and learning. Encourages the active involvement of students in learning, mutual appreciation and self assessment.
Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam: Student evaluation will be based on attendance and commitment to their writing tasks, mid-term success, or mid-semester tests and final exam. 
Passing criteria are based on the decision of the faculty council presented above in the (RVV).

Lecture capture tools: Teaching will be conducted through lecture, assignments and practical exercises, individual and group performances, periodical self assessment, etc. All these will be realized in the theoretical and practical aspect presenting materials in the form of audio-visual materials through electronic technology with Windows Office programs and PPT.
The proportion of theoretical and practical study:  In theoretical terms, will be offered general scientific knowledge, based on contemporary literature. The practical part will mainly be achieved through concrete examples from literature and practical knowledge to productive private enterprise and public-profit organizations through analytical science seminar papers, individual and in group. The relationship between theoretical and practical part is given in the table of the study program.
Literature:

1. Gaspar, Bierman, Kolari, Hise, Smith, Arreola - Risa: "Introduction to Business", translated from Jonida Coast, Tirana, 2007
2. Nagip Skender & Leonora Sopaj: Introduction to Business, authorized lecture,  Pristina, 2014

BUSINESS FINANCE 
Brief content: This course will give students basic knowledge on the theory, methods and problems of modern finance, establishment and management of money and other financial assets between firms and financial markets with a particular emphasis on money and capital market instruments. Students are expected to obtain knowledge on the way how firms create and efficiently manage their financial assets.

 Goals and outcomes: The main goal is for students to be able to analyse critical decisions from a financial perspective. The aim of the course is also to provide a broad perspective on how financial theory and practice interact in real life and to prepare students for a successful career in the financial industry.The main objectives of the course are: (i) To understand how to manage financial resources, (ii) To understand the world of finance. Anyone involved in managing a business must have at least minimal knowledge in the field of finance; (iii) To introduce basic financial concepts like the time value of money, asset valuation, risk and return, capital budgeting, etc.


Upon completion of this course students will be able to: understand the basic principles of modern finance; To understand how to create and manage efficiently their financial assets in the financial market; To understand the role and importance of the financial market; To understand how to manage the various risks: as exchange rate risk, interest rate risk, Inflation risk; To be able to apply the knowledge gained in business enterprises; To make short and long term financial planning.


Forms of teaching and learning: Teaching will be organised through lectures and exercises, applying interactive discussions, working groups, seminars, presentations and exercises. The method of teaching is interactive, allowing students to ask questions about the current problems within the lecture held.Also, students have the opportunity during the preparation of the course to contact the professor and obtain help in order to achieve the desired learning outcomes and be successful.

 Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam: Student  assessment consists of monitoring the work of students during lectures and their active participation in lectures, assessing their knowledge gained through the preparation of seminars and mid-term tests, which includes cases and questions relevant to the subjects in this course. Passing criteria are based on the decision of the faculty council presented above in the RVV.

 Lecture capture tools: Teaching will be conducted through lectures, practical problems, individual and group interpretations, periodical evaluations, etc. All this process will be implemented in a practical and theoretical way by presenting the materials through audio-visual form by using Microsoft Office Package software.
 The proportion of theoretical and practical study:  theoretical analysis as a bases of finance is more convincing if the students can apply it in the real world. The interaction of theoretical knowledge with their practical application is the most fundamental part of this course, which will mainly be achieved through concrete practical examples from literature and practical knowledge of modern finance enforcement with the aim of preparing students for successful careers in financial industry .

 Literature: 

1.Prof.Dr.Driton Bala “Authorized lecture, Pristina, 2010-2011, 

2 Prof Sabaudin Komoni" Finance, Pristina 

3 Bodie, Zvi, Robert C. Merton, and David L. Cleeton "Financial Economics 2012
ENTREPRENEUR MARKETING 
Brief content: The Marketing course covers the basics of the field and it is intended for beginner students that are taking their first steps towards the field of Marketing. Marketing aims at creating value for customers, as well as gain from them by creating loyal relationships and thus consequently creating a secure market for its products and services. One of the main pillars of Marketing is understanding customers’ needs, then come drafting of programs and marketing strategies. Marketing seeks to answer the question of how organizations should direct their activities in order to create value for their customers and for society in general. Nowadays, companies are unlikely to succeed without a proper implementation of marketing activities, as they operate in quite complex environmentswhere competition is global and where quality and price do not make up for everything, thus communicating with the market accounts for success. 

Goals and outcomes: At the end of this course students must know what marketing

is, which activities it includes, they must also be able to understand the difference between sales and marketing, know what market segmentation is, market types, access in different markets and strategies, understand and organize market research, know about marketing mix and the combination of the elements of the mix and also gain a broader understanding of each and every element of marketing mix. 

Forms of teachings and learning: Lectures: Presentation of learning topics with Power Point 

(after the lecture students can download the slides from the web), tutorials: repetition of the previous lecture topic by the course assistant and students, case studies that reinforce and validate theories learned, etc.

Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam:  Students’ participation during lectures and tutorials will be taken into consideration during evaluation; there will be two exams during lectures, a seminar paper presentation and a written examination. 
Lecture capture tools: In order to concretize with the lessons taught, students will be familiarized with case studies, organize study visits and there will be guest speakers invited, mainly well-known businessman which will bring their stories of success in class. 

The proportion of theoretical and practical study: Half of the course includes theoretical treatments of topics, while the other half includes practices through exercises, workshops, presentations, analysis of field data etc. 

Literature: 

1. Marketing, Bardhyl Ceku & Nail Reshidi, 2014

2. Marketing Management, Philip Kotler &Kevin Lane Keller, 13th edition

3. Marketing Principles, Philip Kotler & Gary Armestrong , 2012, 13th edition

4. Economic development and Marketing –Case of Kosovo, Hykmete Bajrami, 2010
BASIC MANAGEMENT

Brief content; This course gives students the basic concepts and knowledge on management, which are essential for any student regardless of which direction of study they choose. Through this course students will be introduced to the basics of management as a science and as a profession. The practices of management in the modern markets and organizational environment will be described. The existence of businesess, their survival, development, and growth would have been very difficult if the management decisions of these businesses are not taken in time. The appropriate decisions will enable businesses to withstand the competition and survive and develop in the economic environment they operate. Within this course, the forms of organization, external and internal business environment, communication and coordination, planning, decision making process, the process of motivation will be treated.   

Goals and outcomes: The aim is that this course is to provide students with knowledge in the field of management, to provide students with basic knowledge of the roles and functions of a manager in a business organization. To analyze in detail the environment in which organizations operate in order to make the appropriate managerial decisions with a high level of managerial effectiveness. It also aims at guiding students to know how to use rationally supporting techniques in order to improve the quality of management. To enable the student to use and practice the knowledge acquired during a semester with regard to management with respect to students development and at the same time acknowledge the successfully oriented business practices. 
Expected results from this course: After completing this module, students will be able to: Recognize the historical development of management and organization of work, develop and organize the management to understand the main features of contemporary management, to take managerial decisions, communicate, organize and plan, control, planning basics of the process as managerial activities.

Forms of teaching and learning: The course takes 15 weeks to complete with two hours of lectures which treats theoretical aspects of the topic and explanations given about the expe-riences and the development of management. It also cointains group exercises once a week for one hour. Exercises will be conducted in groups in which practical examples will be dicussed. This organizational form of the course will enable students to acquire the theoretical concepts of management and provide basis for relate them with practice of managing a business. Students will undertake two semi-examinations and one final exam by the end of the course.  

Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam: The evaluation of students during the semester will be conducted by two semi-examinations, the first which is organized by the end of the seventh week and the second semi-examination which is conducted by the end of the twelfth week. In addition, the final exam takes place. Evaluation criteria is based on the decision of faculty council. 
Lecture capture tools: Teaching methods provided in the previous sections describe the tools through which the course will be delivered. However, to become more connected and more understanding for the student, the course will be provided through lectures, interactive discussions, group work and case studies. The lectures and group work will also contain: Power Point presentations through which students will be able to understand and to follow the lectures and case studies. These will enable and promote interactive discussion between students but also with lecturers. Up to date literature will be used including recent published papers in the subject.
Literature: 


Berim Ramosaj: Menaxhmenti@ Universitey of Prishtina, Prishtina.  

Shyqri LLACI  “Manaxhimi”,  Tiranë  2006

Stephen Robins & Mary Coulter, “Management”, Prentince Hall, 2007

ELECTRONIC BUSINESS 

Brief content: Electronic Business provides knowledge from the field of application of information and communication technology in contemporary economy and business. Enables the execution of the topics developed in lectures with Internet research which are of the most interest in this area. Students learn about the way of the development of electronic business and e-business models: e-commerce, e-banking, e-marketing, e-government, e-procurement, B2B, B2C, C2C, C2B, etc.
Goals and outcomes: The course is intended to prepare students of economics to gain knowledge from the field of electronic business and current world trends in the development of business in computer networks; necessary skills to use the Internet for business purposes; aims to promote individual and group research in order to use the Internet as a tool in order to develop business. Students will understand that the use of ICT in business is imperative and will be able to make comparisons between traditional forms and new forms of business.

Forms of teaching and learning: Instruction and practice exercises keeping via computer and projector. Lecture and educational groups during exercises organized into groups and in smaller groups, depending on the number of students who participate in lectures (from 10-12 subgroups with 10 students). Depending, of interest and attendance students can work at their projects group (2-3 students) and related topics.
Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam: Passing criteria are as follows: the participation in the classes-10 points, -5 points exercises, activities -5 points, kollokviumi 1-20 points, kollokviumi 2-20 points. 60 points - Grade 8; 40 points - Grade 7; 30 points - Grade 6 To score higher than 8, student written exam which can provide 20 to 40 additional points. Total 100 points. 

Lecture capture tools: In order to concretise the topics in  lectures hours, in the hours of exercise we use MS Office software package. 

The proportion of theoretical and practical study: Because of the lack of appropriate information technology infrastructure and applications e-business software relationship between theoretical and practical applications is: 80% lectures and 20% practical exercises.
Literature:

Obligatory

Berisha-Namani, M. (2011):  Biznesi elektronik, Prishtinë.

Jansich, S. & Mader, P.(2006); e-Business, Wien.

Recommended

Haag, Baltza, Phillips (2006): Business Driven Technology, Mc-Graw Hill, New York.

Laudon, K. and Laudon, J.(2006): Management Information Systems-Managing the Digital Firm, 9th Edition.
PRICE MENAGEMENT 

Summary of the Course Content: The understanding of the importance of themanagement and quality. Types and objectives of prices. The strategies for price determination. The difficulties of price determination. The methods for price determination. the determination of the price in function of the value; profit and rentability. The method focuses on the cost plus The cost plus method. The method of the critical point. The method of the acceptable price. The method of price determination based on specific characteristics. The method of price determination based on market assessment. The basic concepts of product and service quality. The management of total quality. The principles of total quality. The strategic management of quality.  The measurement of quality.  The sensors for quality measurement. MTC techniques and methods. The standardization and its related activities. The standardization processes. The cost of the total quality. 

The Objectives and the Expected Results: The objective of the course is for the students to understand the importance of the price and quality based on the lectures, literature and exercise provided and offered throughout the course. 
The Teaching Methodology: As in all other courses, in the course of Management of Price and Quality, the knowledge will be gained through various teaching methodologies. We are required to follow the global trends and to use teaching methodologies that contribute to the increased quality of teaching and learning. The nature of this course requires the inclusion of practical exercise into the teaching. The course will include preparation and development of presentations that will be done in cooperation between the professor, assistant professor and the students. This will make the teaching and the learning more creative and easier to understand for the students. 

The Evaluation Methodologies and the Criteria for Successful Performance:The evaluation of students will be done based on the attendance, their participation in class, colloquiums, presentations and the final examination. The criteria for successful performance are based on the decisions of the Faculty Council. 

The Practical Tools: Various tools will be used during the teaching aimed at making the teaching and the learning easier for the students. Audio visual tools will be used during lectures followed by presentation of powerpoints, diagrams and concrete examples. 

The Relationships Between Theory and Practice: the theoretical knowledge gained during lectures is to be combined with the practical experience. There are many examples of student who work in various enterprises for example. This opportunity could be used and they could engage in making presentations and share their organizations’ experience on price and quality management. This represents only one way on how the course will connect the theory and practice. 

The Literature:

· Lehmann, D. R. and Winer, R. S. (2004), PRODUCT MANAGEMENT. McGraw-Hill International, 4th Edition. 

· Philip Kotler: Marketing Menagment, 2004 and  2013,

· Trott, Paul (2005), INNOVATION MANAGEMENT AND NEW PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT. FT/Prentice Hall, 3rd Edition. 

· Venetike Nakuçi: Quality Management, Tirana, 2000; Quality Management(the concept, model, strategy, methodologies), Tirana2009

CONTRACTS IN BUSINESS

Brief course content: Providing adequate and profiled knowledge regarding the contractual right with particular emphasis on understanding the methods, forms and techniques of doing contract in business. The program is constructed in such way to relate the knowledge gained in the subject of business with juridical and contractual rules for the materialization of tasks and business relationships in the modern world. In addition to topics that are considered standard in the field of contract right specifically are explained also the standardized and tip contracts, sales contracts and its modalities and other contracts that regulate most business in our country and further. 

Goals and outcomes:  Gaining the knowledge and competences to know the essential elements on which are build the contracts as well as the skills and abilities to know the  techniques of doing contracts, specifically in the area of ​​business. In this context, the program aims to encourage students in the field of economic sciences on the business contractual disposition and norm’s role.  
Forms of teaching and learning: Professor for the students: scheduled and synchronized lectures between the professor and the assistant both in the methodological and substantive conforming syllabus to meet the level of knowledge that students must acquire on the basis of profile. Providing opportunities for transfer of knowledge, growth skills and capabilities through presentations and discussions, attitudes and values ​​during the evaluation process. Evaluation of the student throughout the process while respecting the rules, procedures and standards planned. Information about the method and the evaluation criteria. Prior notice and explanation of the evaluation forms and their obligations to research papers, tests, projects, etc.,. Information about the results achieved and opportunities for improvement. Encouragement and incentive to actively involve students in learning, mutual appreciation and self-evaluation.
Assessment methods and criteria: Student evaluation will be based on their attendance and engagement, debates - discussions, presentations of research work, written tests and final exam. Passing criteria are based on the decision of the faculty council presented above in the SAR.
Concretization tools / IT: Teaching will be conducted through lecture, debates and discussions, for types of contracts individual and group interpretations, self-evaluations, periodic, etc. All these will be realized in both theoretical and practical by presenting material in different forms.
Theoretical and practical studies: In theoretical terms will be offered general scientific knowledge, based on contemporary competent sources. The practical part will be implemented through concrete examples from literature and the relationship between theoretical and practical knowledge table is given in the studing program.
Literature: 

· Armand Krasniqi: Contractual business Right  -, UP disp. Prishtinë, 2015,

· Nerxhivane Dauti: Contractual right, UP Disp. 2011, 

ENGLISH II

Brief contents: Second year English for Business studies contains 15 units of the book including all the comprehension exercises that have to do with units: 1. Bonds; 2.Stocks and shares; 3. Derivatives; 4. Accounting and financial statements; 5. Market structure and competition; 6.Takeovers; 7.Government ad taxation; 8. The business cycle; 9. Corporate social responsibility; 10. Efficiency and employment; 11. Exchange rates; 12. International trade; 13. Economics and ecology; 14. Role cards; 15. How to give a good presentation?

Goals and outcomes: Gaining knowledge from English for business studies and the tendency to qualify the candidates in order to understand, explain, and communicate and to get acquainted with economic words & expressions that will be of help for their future profession. Students will be qualified for communication and in compiling essays, application forms & commercial correspondence.

Forms of teaching and learning: Explaining units, questions and answers about the lessons, the explanation of the unknown words in English along with synonyms and antonyms etc.

Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam: class participation in lectures, doing home exercises after every lesson, essays, tests & final exam.

Lecture capture tools: Teaching is delivered based on the main textbook, comprehension & exercises, presentations by electronic means, questions & answers.

Literature: 
1. English for Business Studies (A Course for Business Studies and Economics students) by Ian MacKenzie; Cambridge University Press, 2011; 
2. Additional texts of economy from magazines.

GERMAN LANGUAGE II


Brief content: Basically the subject "German language II" (continuation of German language I) is to improve the four basic skills needed to communicate in a language: writing, reading, speaking and listening.
Goals and outcomes:Gaining new knowledge of theoretical and practical nature, from the field of spoken and written German language. Providing opportunities for students of the Faculty of Economics who have basic knowledge of German grammar and spelling and equipping with a solid linguistic culture, for use in everyday and professional communication. Offering sufficient knowledge that provides an advanced public relation- in terms of the right use of German language.

Forms of teaching and learning:Teacher - students: enables to demonstrate knowledge, skills, abilities, attitudes and values ​​during the evaluation process. Follows the principles, rules, procedures and standards of planned faculty evaluation plan.Informs students about assessment of their work and evaluation criteria.Informs students of any changes to procedures and evaluation criteria. Clearly explains the sample evaluation forms (models) of responses, work, tests, etc. Interprets the results of different types of assessment and identifies the achievements and weaknesses. Uses feedback to improve teaching and learning. Encourages active student involvement in learning, mutual appreciation and self-esteem.
Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam:Student evaluation is done based on their attendance and engagement, writing tasks, success in the Colloquium and the final exam.  The passing criteria are based on the decision of the faculty council presented above in the RVV.

Lecture capture tools:Teaching will be delivered through the lectures, seminars, and individual group work. The access to online resources to articles is essential. 

The proportion of theoretical and practical study: In theoretical terms there is offered general linguistic knowledge, based on contemporary literature. The practical part is mainly conducted through concrete examples from literature and practical knowledge of the language, mainly from the field of economics. The relationship between the theoretical and the practical part is given in the table of the study program.

Literature:
· Macaire, Dominique/ Nicolas, Gerd, WirtschaftsdeutschfürAnfänger-Aufbaustufe, ErnstKlettInternational, 2010. 

· Anneliese Fearns und Dorothea Lévy-Hillerich, Kommunikation im BerufFür alle SprachenB1-B2Kommunikation in der Wirtschaft,Goethe-Institut in Zusammenarbeit mit dem Verlag Fraus (Pilsen) und dem Cornelsen Verlag, 2014

· Cathrine Prof. Dr. Fabricius-Hansen, Peter Prof. Dr. Gallmann, Peter…, Die Grammatik - Unentbehrlich für richtiges Deutsch. 2006. 
· Various texts from the field of economics

BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT

Brief content:  Creating the philosophy of the organization (Creating the vision of the organization,  Defining the organization's philosophy, formulation of the organization’s mission, critical success factors and distinctive competencies, Formulation of the mission to the segments of the organization, Why mission is important , Characteristics of an effective mission, goals of the organization, business ethics). 

Study and forecasting of business environment. - Competitive Analysis (Assessment of environ-mental nature, Recognition and Prediction of Environmental influences, selection of critical environ-mental variables, classification of remote environment and PEST Analysis, Forecasting environ-mental scenarios and methods, Risk analysis and case planning, environment and industry sector analysis, close environment of the organization). Identify the competitive forces through structural analysis. Analysis of the internal environment (organiza-tional structure, organizational culture, organizational resources, SWOT analysis, distinctive competencies, competitive advantages). Identifying strategic position through close analysis environment (competitive position, customer composition, Suppliers and creditors, Human Resources). Creating the philosophy and mission of the organization (The goals of the organization. Business Ethics (Business and Morale, the Relations between Business and moral, ethical problems at Macro, Micro and Individual level).

Goals and outcomes: Acquaintances for the collection of theoretical and practical knowledge for students in business environment, as well as use the knowledge gained (theore-tical and practical) to work with the business environment itself. To analyze the difficulties which business environment is facing, manage the difficulties which business environment is facing, and to justify the knowledge gained for the business in practical work and further theoretical sequel.
Forms of teaching and learning: Teacher to students:  Enables to demonstrate knowledge, skills, abilities, attitudes and values ​​during the evaluation process. Follows the principles, rules, procedures and planned standards in faculty evaluation plan. Informs students how to assess their work and evaluation criteria. Notifies students of any changes to procedures and evaluation criteria. Clearly explains to sample evaluation forms (models) of responses, scientific seminar papers, tests, projects, etc. Interprets the results of different types of assessment and identifies the achievements and weaknesses. Uses feedback to improve teaching and learning. Encourages the active involvement of students in learning, mutual appreciation and self assessment.
Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam: Student evaluation will be based on attendance and commitment to their writing tasks, mid-term success, or mid-semester tests and final exam. Passing criteria are based on the decision of the faculty council presented above in the (RVV).

Lecture capture tools: Teaching will be conducted through lecture, assignments and practical exercises, individual and group performances, periodical self assessment, etc. All these will be realized in the theoretical and practical aspect presenting materials in the form of audio-visual materials through electronic technology with Windows Office programs and Power Point.

The proportion of theoretical and practical study: In theoretical terms, will be offered general scientific knowledge, based on contemporary literature. The practical part will mainly be achieved through concrete examples from literature and practical knowledge to productive private enterprise and public-profit organizations through analytical science seminar papers, individual and in group. The relationship between theoretical and practical part is given in the table of the study program.
Literature: 

· Gaspar, Bierman, Kolari, Hise, Smith, Arreola - Risa: "Introduction to Business", translated from Jonida Coast, Tirana, 2007 

· Drucker, Peter: Managing for the Future, Truman Talley Books, Dutton, New York, 1992 

· Bateman, Th., Zeithami, C.: Management Function and Strategy, Richard. D, Irwin Inc., Homewood, v. 1993
SME MANAGEMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP 

Brief content: The main focus of this course is on entrepreneurs and entrepreneurial firms and providing with theoretical and practical knowledge on how to manage small entrepreneurial firms aiming growth. Entrepreneurship, small business sector and the national economy (national) - Global Entrepreneurship[ Monitor discussion; the economics of small firms; Small business entrepreneurs and managers; opportunity, innovation and entrepreneurship; technological entrepreneurship; family business; strategies for success; life cycles and portfolio; SME financing; business plan; human capital, marketing strategies for SMEs; business exit strategies; social entrepreneurship; institutions and entrepreneurship (entrepreneurship development in Kosovo); public policy and development tools for SMEs, entrepreneurship and the development of SMEs in Kosovo (the role of government and non-governmental organizations, business associations). 

Goals and outcomes: The main purpose of this module is for students to understand the theoretical and practical foundations on small business sector with emphasis on distinctive features of entrepreneurial firms. The focus of the course will be entrepreneurial strategies and their interrelationship with the environment in which the company interacts. In this context, global and institutional environment and SMEs will be discussed. Students will be able to understand the attributes of the sector and withthe knowledge gained they will be able to manage successful small businesses, or even to apply this knowledge as consultants as well as the promotion of this sector in economic policy level. 

Forms of teaching and learning: This module will be based on interactive lectures and group discussions. Students for each lecture will be given the questions prior to the lecture, discussion and list of chapters and articles for reading. Students are required to correspond to these questions with essays based on the literature suggested, and submit them to the professor who will ultimately conduct an individual assessment (student portfolio), scores from the portfolio will be incorporated in determining the final grade. 

Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam: The exam consists of a concrete work student worked on in the classroom by the end of the semester. The exam contains questions in essay form. For regular students during the academic year the assessment will be organized through two tests totaling 80% of the final grade. Written essays will be counted 20% of the grade. The final assessment will depend on the average of all activities: tests and portfolios of student contributions. 

Concretization tools / IT: In order to concretize the lectures PPT presentations, class discussions, case studies, short tests on business problems, and video format will be used.
The relationship between theoretical and practical study: More than half of the course includes theoretical and conceptual treatments based on themes, while the rest includes the practice through exercises, presentations, business plans, etc. 

Basic literature that students should use: 

1. Stokes & Wilson: Small Business Management and Entrepreneurship, 6th edition, 2010, 

2. Justin Longenecker, Carlos Moore, J. William Petty, Leslie Palich: Small Business Management - An Entrepreneurial Emphasis, 14th Edition, 2007 

3. Mathias Fink & Sascha Kraus: The management of Small and Medium Enterprises, Routledge Studies in Small Business 2009 
4. Krasniqi, B. (2012) Entrepreneurship and Small Business Development in Kosovo, New York: Nova Science Publishers, MTI (2012) Strategy for SME Development in Kosovo 

5. Global Entrepreneurship Monitor (2013) 

6. Doing Business 2014 

HUMAN RESOURSE MANAGEMENT

Brief content; This course offers the practices of human resource management, its effectivity and its ethics in the enterprise. One of the main factors for the success of enterprises is considered the human capital. Therefore, this subject has its own focus on man: preparation, establishment, planning, recruitment, selection, motivation, modes of employment, job orientation and adoption, as well as knowledge development and innovation of human resources as a component of development strategy the enterprise. The course content itself provides methods and models for monitoring of the employees and directing these activities in enhancing managerial capabilities and skills of human resources to meet the strategic objectives of the organization's management, as well to change these abilities and skills in accordance with the changes that occur in the environment. 

Goals and outcomes: The aim of this module is to provide students with knowledge in the field of HR management; planning, recruitment and selection, orientation and adoption work, motivation and reward, etc. The economy of Kosovo should be oriented towards human capital and organization and management, given that HR is often considered one of the key factors in economic development. It also aims to enable students to recognize the impact of the environment on human resource management, to provide opportunities through this program of study the human development methods, to learn and apply the knowledge gained in the course for the enterprises, institutions, etc. Practical aspects of human resources will be addressed in this course. 
The expected results are that, this course: will enable and enhance students' abilities to understand, develop and implement systematic HR process management in the organization; will enable students to identify and analyze the needs of HR development and training needs for their intellectual skills; will increase students’ ability to demonstrate and implement the basic HR functions, to anticipate shifts in the environment and on the basis of this to, be able to analyze the HR needs of companies.
Forms of teaching and learning: Teaching methods provided in the previous sections describe the tools through which the course will be delivered. However, to become more connected and more understanding for the student, the course will be provided through lectures, interactive discussions, group work and case studies. The lectures and group work will also contain: Power Point presentations through which students will be able to understand and to follow the lectures and case studies. These will enable and promote interactive discussion between students but also with lecturers. Up to date literature will be used including recent published papers in the subject.

Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam: The course will take place in two hours of lectures and one hour of exercises per week. During the lectures, the material will be explored through interactive lectures and group discussions. During exercises and case studies the HR management process will be discussed. Development methodology will be: lectures, interactive discussions, essays and discussion seminars and case studies.
Evaluation of students during a semester will based on the two semi-examinations, the first being held after the seventh week of the lectures and the second semi-examination to be held after the twelfth week of lectures and the final exam. Evaluation criteria are based on the decision of the Faculty Council.

Literature:

Literature in Albanian language:Dr. Ymer Havolli: Menaxhmenti I Burimebvenjerezore,   Riinvest, 2013,

English language:H T Graham & Roger Bennett: Human Resources management,Great Britain 1998

ACCOUNTING FOR MANAGERS 

Brief content: Managerial Accounting Overview, Managerial Accounting and Cost Concepts, Job Order Costing, Process Costin, Cost Volume-Profit Relationships, Variable Costing and Segment Reporting: Tools for Management, Activity-Based Costing: A Tool to Decision Making, Profit Planning, Standard Costs and Variances, Performance Measurement in Decentralized Organizations, Differential Analysis: The Key to Decision Making, Capital Budgeting Decisions, Statement of Cash Flows, Financial Statement Analysis.

Goals and outcomes: To analyze and interpret managerial accounting reports that provides both objective measures of past operations and subjective estimates about future decisions, To analyze and interpret cost behavior, To understand various cost systems: e.g. Job Order Costing, Process Costing, Evaluate the organizational role of management accountants and  describe accounting systems used by manufacturing businesses, Apply and interpret basic financial statement analysis, Summarize and interpret cash flow activities, Describe and illustrate income analysis under various costing assumptions, Describe the basic elements of the budgeting process, its objectives and its impact on human behavior, To analyze the types of standards, how they are used in budgeting and how they are established for businesses, Prepare a differential analysis report for decision making, To be able to apply and analyze product costing allocation methods.
Forms of teaching and learning: The course takes 15 weeks to complete with two hours of lectures which treats theoretical aspects of the topic and explanations given about the expe-riences and the development of accounting. It also cointains group exercises once a week for one hour. Exercises will be conducted in groups in which practical examples will be dicussed. Students will undertake two semi-examinations and one final exam by the end of the course.  
Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam: 
· Examinations, 

· Homework,

· Spreadsheet project, 

· Group case assignment (oral & written).
Evaluation of students during a semester will based on the two semi-examinations, the first being held after the seventh week of the lectures and the second semi-examination to be held after the twelfth week of lectures and the final exam. Evaluation criteria are based on the decision of the Faculty Council.

The proportion of theoretical and practical study: Bulk of the course includes consists on dealing with theoretical and conceptual considerations on topics, while the other part includes the practice through exercises and practice examples etc. 

Literatura: 

Skender Ahmeti: “Management accounting”, UI, Prishtinë, 2013, 

Hansen&Mowen: “Cost management” – translated edition, 2009, 

Garrison, Noreen, Brewer:”Management accounting” McGraw – Hill, New York, 2010,

Wild & Shaw:”Managerial accounting”, 2010 Edition, McGraw – Hill/Irwin, New York.

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS

Brief content: The subject of international business offers an introduction to the two fundamental questions concerning the business activities abroad: the first concerns the environment where the international business operates; and second, deals with firm-specific dimensions vital to international business operations, such as: international business strategy, international marketing, organization, human resources, R&D, etc. 
Goals and outcomes: The subject aims at supplying students with the knowledge regarding the main challenges businesses face when operating abroad. In addition, the subject aims at teaching the students with the necessary basic knowledge to be able to operate businesses abroad. 

The students who complete the subject successfully are expected to have an informed judgement on the complexity of international business, including the complexity of dealing with different environments and the necessary business-related changes to operate successfully in foreign markets. 

Forms of teaching and learning:At the beginning students are informed in detail about the subject of international business, including the responsibilities of both students and the professor. 

Students are encouraged to participate actively in lectures by discussing the topics and issues at hand. Students are encouraged also to conduct independent work, as well as to be active in the class tutorials. 
Teaching process combines various teaching techniques starting with lectures, presentations, provision of various real-life examples to bridge theoretical discussions with the reality.

Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam: Students undergo two tests during the semester, or can take exams during the regular terms. In addition to the success the student showed in the exam, the final mark takes into account how active the student was in the lectures and tutorials, including the attendance, home work, independent work, etc.

The proportion of theoretical and practical study:Striking the right balance between the theory and practice is of great importance. Since the books used in this subject are international publication covering different contexts from the one in Kosovo, a great deal of time is devoted to providing examples from Kosovo and the region to close this gap. Frequently, individuals from academia and business life are invited to deliver speeches for students.

Literature: 

· Czinkota, M. Ronkainen, I. A., and Moffett, M. H. (2010), International Business. New York: Wiley

· Kristo, I. (2002), Biznesi Ndërkombëtar, Tirana: SHBLU

· Hill, C. W. L (2007), International Business: Competing in the Global Marketplace, sixth edition, New York: McGraw-Hill.

COST MANAGEMENT 

Brief course contents: Cost concepts in decision-making; Relevant cost, Differential cost, Incremental cost and Opportunity cost, Objectives of a Costing System; Inventory valuation; Creation of a Database for operational control; Provision of data for Decision-Making, Marginal Costing; Distinction between Marginal Costing and Absorption Costing; Break-even Analysis, Cost-Volume-Profit Analysis. Various decision-making problems, Standard Costing and Variance Analysis, Pricing strategies: Pareto Analysis, Target costing, Life Cycle Costing, Costing of service sector, Just-in-time approach, Material Requirement Planning, Enterprise Resource Planning, Total Quality Management and Theory of constraints, Activity-Based Cost Management, Bench Marking; Balanced Score Card and Value-Chain Analysis, Budgetary Control; Flexible Budgets; Performance budgets; Zero-based budgets, Measurement of Divisional profitability pricing decisions including transfer pricing, Quantitative techniques for cost management, Linear Programming, PERT/CPM, Transportation problems, Assignment problems, Simulation, Learning Curve Theory.

Goals and outcomes: Through this course, students will develop a framework for under-standing the impact of costs in manufacturing business strategy and decision-making at different levels.

Forms of teaching and learning: Teacher to students: Enables to demonstrate knowledge, skills attitudes and values ​​during the evaluation process. Follows the principles, rules, procedures and standards  in evaluation plan of the Faculty. Informs students how to assess their work and evaluation criteria. Notify students of any changes to procedures and evaluation criteria. Clearly explains the sample evaluation forms (models) of the answers, tests, projects, etc. Interprets the results of different types of assessment and identifies the achievements and weaknesses. Use feedback to improve teaching and learning. Encourages the active involve-ment of students in learning, mutual appreciation and selfvaluation.

Assessment methods and criteria for passing: Students must be active participants in the learning process. Active learning requires students to reflect on the things that are discussed and not to be passive recipients of information that was provided. They are encouraged to ask questions. It will also organize group work, so that students discuss relevant issues and to share their thoughts. Of course, will be required reading in advance and deepen the literature relevant to the case. Student evaluation consists of: intermediate test which will include 40% of the final grade and the final test, which will include 60 % of the final grade .
Concretizing tools/IT:Teaching will be conducted through lecture, practical assignments, individual and group performances, periodical evaluations  etc. All these will be implemented in a practical and theoretical material presented in the audiovizule form through electronic technology with Windows Office programs.
The relationship between theoretical and practical study: In theoretical aspects will be offered general scientific knowledge  based on contemporary literature. The practical part will mainly be achieved through concrete examples from literature and practical knowledge of public and private manufacturing enterprises and profit organizations. The relationship between theore-tical and practical applications is given in the table of the study program.
Literature: 

1. Skender Ahmeti:”Management accounting” Prishtinë, 2013.

2. Hansen & Mowen: “Cost management” (translated in albanian)” Asu-Up, 2009.

3. Cost and management accounting (P2): SCAAK

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY IN BUSINESS
Brief course contents: This course provides knowledge about defining, initiating and building the project plan, the organization of the management structure of the project, identification of projects with business value. Also provides a good basis for management and coordination structure works as: Creation and implementation of the budget through Microsoft Project; Planning and project management time; Planning and managing the quality and cost of the project; Resource planning project; Planning and risk management and project execution and calculation progress and cost performance index (CPI). 
Goals and outcomes: The aim of the course is to introduce students to the role and importance of information technology during the design and planning of projects and business processes with the advantages offered by these systems when making decisions on work to develop a successful business. Students will be able to project planning software as a resource MsProject basic and powerful tool for managing and implementing successful projects. 
Forms of teaching and learning: As in any other field, even in the case of information technology and project planning, skills and knowledge acquired through the use of various forms of learning. Lectures and laboratory exercises held in the computer in order to concretise the theory, where students develop practical work using MsProject application in solving many tasks to the nature of planning and project management. It also applies methods of interactive conversation with the purpose of building competitiveness for successful planning and management of a project. 
Assessment methods and criteria for passing: Student evaluation will be based on attendance and engagement of their written work to concretize MsProject Manager software, Colloquia and success in the final exam. Passing criteria are based on the decision of the Faculty Council presented above in the RVV.
Concretization tools / IT: During the lectures and exercises practiced the use of modern technological equipment and software MsProject projector. Teaching takes place through lecture, practical tasks to work on individually or in groups (2-3 students). Presentation of the work done in the form audiovizule through tools of information technology with Windows Office programs and MsProjectManager. 
The relationship between theoretical and practical study:  The relationship between theoretical and practical is 50% theory 50% practical. First we discussed theoretical problem referring to contemporary scientific literature and then concrete or applied in a practical way in the relevant software MsProject offering concrete examples of planning and project management of a business. 
Literature: 

1. Joseph Phillips, IT Project Management: On Track from Start to Finish, Third Edition, McGraw Hill Professional, 2010 

2. MsProject planning projects, Besnik Skenderi, Pristine, 2011 

3. Carl Chatfield, Timothy Johnson, Microsoft Project 2010 Step by Step Paperback - June 12, 2010. 

4. Microsoft Project 2010 ®, Tutorials: Planning a project 

(https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=xFXRYzNPDHo) 

5 Five-phase Project Management: A Practical Planning and Implementation Guide: Joseph Weiss, Robert Wysocki, 1992 (translated in Albanian).

LEADERSHIP FOR ENTREPRENEURSHIP
Brief Contents: New approaches in the field of Leadership. Analytical approach; Behaviorist approach; Systemic approach; Access charismatic; Approach that relies on knowledge and skills; Path-goal approach; Situational approach; Transformational Approach.

Aims and results: To gain new knowledge (theoretical and practical) in the field of Leadership and Governance based on approaches which are supported by the contemporary for-profit and non-profit organizations, government and non-governmental organizations.

Teaching methods:  Each class will deliver a lecture discussing the main theories. Students participating in this course are expected to be actively involved in seminars and tutorials through which essay type questions will be discussed. This will not only benefit the student, but also will serve as a feedback in order to improve teaching methods.  In addition, each student has to prepare one topic related to Leadership theories reflecting their understanding and criticism to current state of literature.
Assessment and evaluation: the student assessment is threefold:  class participation in lectures and seminars, successful preparation of essay questions for discussion and term paper, and final exam.  

Course Teaching Requisites /IT: Teaching will be delivered through the lectures, seminars, and individual group work. The access to online resources to articles is essential. 

Link between theory and practice: The primary objective of this course is Leadership theory. 

Meanwhile the practical part of the course will be mainly achieved through concrete examples from literature and practical knowledge of various enterprises. The relationship between theoretical and practical parts is given in the table of the study program. The important part of this model is how to apply theory while analyzing the business context in any country context (including Kosovo). Therefore, half of the course will be devoted to lectures meanwhile the rest will be discussions of cases and essay questions in groups. 

Literature:

Obligatory: 

Ramosaj. Berim, Management (Creative Management with Leadership and Leadership), Vatra Prishtinë, 2009.

Peter G. Northouse, Western Michigan University: Leadership: Theory and Practice, Sage Publication 2007.

Ramosaj. Berim: Management (Basic Management), University of Prishtina , Fifth edition, Prishtinë 2007 2012,

Recommended

Robert N. Lussier, Ph.D. Springfield College Massachusetts: Management Fundamentals, Concepts, Applications, Skill Developments, Thomson South Western, Third Edition 2006.

Sikavica P., Batjareviç F,: Menadzment, Masmedia Zagreb 2009.

NEW PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT

Brief Content: This course offers students the description and analysis of the main objectives of enterprises and their strategies, development of new products in the context of global compe-tition and economic integration . Students generally familiar with the internal and external to the development of new products , the impact of the globalization process ndërmarjreve strate-gies for the development of new products and product strategies in përghithësi .

Goals and outcomes: The purpose of this course is to prepare students with the knowledge and analytical skills to modern management , production management and related operations . After completing this course , students are expected to be able to : ( i) delivered discuss analyze strategies for the development of new products ; ( ii ) analyze the modern methods of production management ; ( iii ) develop and present strategies and plans for different products .

Forms of teaching and learning : Teaching Lecture will be held through - tions and exercises , encouraging and appreciated : interactivity , writing and discussion of essays and case studies , as well as group work .

Assessment methods and criteria for passing: Assessment will be applied throughout the semester and consists of the following elements : ( i) The written test analytical open -questions ; and ( ii ) evaluation of the essay , case study and final paper with specific topics related to the subject . To get a positive assessment , the student must : ( i) shows the test results on average in writing ; ( ii ) to demonstrate commitment , independence and skills in the preparation and presentation of specific topics through the essay , case study and the final paper .

Concretization tools / IT : In order to concretise the topics taught students were recognized with interactive ways , offered through the Internet and program of interrelated development strategies for new products , production processes globally , modernization of production management etc. .

The relationship between theoretical and practical study: 50% is theoretical and analytical discussions, while 50% is implemented through practical part of the exercises, individual presentations and group work.

Literature used in the course:

1. Disertacioni i doktoratës, “ Menaxhimi i Zhvillimit të Produkteve të Reja në Kosovë”, Dr. Besim Beqaj, Universiteti i Prishtinës, 2003;

2. Management of operations, R. Dan Reid ,Nada R. Sanders, Wiley, 2012;
3. International Management, Richard Mead, Tim G. Andrews, Wiley-Blackwell, 2009.
CORPORATE ENTREPRENEURSHIP

Course Description: Corporate Entrepreneurship will provide students working practices and entrepreneurial skills that could of been with a company. To achieve and maintain a true competitive advantage in today's global environment of business, companies must be in response to changes in the environment faster, more creative, and people who manage these companies need to be agile, flexible and innovative. This is so because the availability of resources may be limited, so for this we have to rely on innovation and entrepreneurial initiatives. In other words, organizations and management should be more entrepreneurial in comparison with the competition. Among the topics to be discussed will be: Why and when organizations engage in corporate entrepreneurship, corporate entrepreneurship which is various forms of corporate and residential entrepreneurship, creation of processes supporting corporate entrepreneurship in all processes in the organinization including product development, marketing, sales, finance and other functional activities, human resources cooperation, investments.
Objectives of the course: This course aims to equip students with the skills necessary to develop new ideas and create sustainable businesses within a new context of an organization. The course will address the development of an internal culture of innovation, processes for reviewing the ideas and concepts of business development, strategic analysis and positioning for competitive advantage. Upon successful completion of this course, students will be knowledgeable enough to make the distinction between that corporation and what is the role of the enterprise identify within a corporation, will be able to assess the extent to which available enterprise within a particular corporate environment and will identify the advantages and limitations and corporate objectives of the enterprise and the manner of their governance.

Expected results from this program: Through this course students are expected to acquire adequate knowledge in the theory and practice of the field of governance Corporate entrepreneurship activities, organization and managerial structure.

Forms of teaching and learning:  Course development methodology consists of two hours of lecture and one hour of exercise. Lectures mainly elaborate theoretical aspects of corporate entrepreneurship and within the practical work will be analyzed practical aspects of entrepreneurship,  including relevant case studies. In order for students to be increasingly elaborate timber flow and to ensure the successful passing of the case, within the semester students organized testing and development of a comprehensive seminar.

Assessment methods and criteria for passing: Valuation of students during a semester will be the through first semi-tests  which will be organized by week seven and second semi-test which will be organized after twelve week and final exam. Evaluation criteria and retention are based on the decision of the Faculty Council.

Concretization tools: Tools of materialization are given in the methodology. To make closer and more understanding for the student lectures will be provided through interactive discussions, group work and will be used Power Point Presentations through which students will be able to understand attend lectures, case studies, all in order to promote interactive discussions between them . Parts of visual aids will be even more extensive literature along time, scientific publications in journals that discusses this outdoor s case.
Literatura:  Robert D. Hisrich and Claudine Kearney, 2012. Corporate Entrepreneurship. McGraw Hill.

SME STRATEGIC  MANAGEMENT
Brief Content: What is Strategic Management (Defining Strategic Management); The Business Vision and Mission, The External Assessment, The Internal Assessment, Strategies in Action, Long-Terms Objectives, Strategy Analysis and Choice, Strategy Implementation, Strategy Control, Change Management

Aims and results : 

Strategic Management is a discipline that aims to provide theoretical knowledge on strategic management process but also to provide students with practical skills to implement this process in organizations. This course aims are to give students knowledge on strategic analysis, strategy formulation , strategy implementation , control strategy and contemporary concepts in strategic management.

Forms of teaching and learning:

Teaching will be organized through lectures and exercises, applying interactive discussion (with case studies and seminar papers will be conducted exercises) .Lectures will take place in groups . For each segment of a presentation lecturers are presented in slides, where rules are introduced to students, and basic principles of teaching unit. In every piece of respective lecture students will be active in class with comments, questions and clarifications as a result of additional questions, students have the convenience to comment, ask questions and clarify any ambiguities and uncertainty. 

Students are notified of any changes to procedures and evaluation criteria. Clearly explains the sample evaluation forms (models) of responses, work, tests, projects, etc. Interprets the results of different types of assessment and identifies the achievements and weaknesses.

Assessment methods and criteria for passing:

Student evaluation will be based on success in colloquia, presentation of projects, attendance and engagement as well as the final exam.

Passing criteria are based on the decision of the faculty council presented above in the SAR.

Concretization tools / IT:

Teaching will be conducted through lecture, practical assignments, individual and group performances, periodical evaluations, etc. All these will be realized in both theoretical and practical by presenting material in electronic form through technology audiovisual with Windows Office programs.

Link between theory and practice::

On the theoretical aspect, will be provided knowledge of general offered scientific literature based mainly contemporary literature. Practical part mainly will be done through concrete examples of Case Studies Full Article. The relationship between theoretical and practical part is given in the table of the study program 

Literature: 

· Vasilika Kume: “Strategic Management”, Tiranë, 2010,

· Grup of authors  “Strategic Management” Zagreb,2008,
· Izet Zeqiri  “Strategic Management” Shkup,2011
·  Williason,Jenkins,Cooke,Moreton “Strategic Management and Business analysis”2006
KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT AND INNOVATION

Module Description: This course introduces students to some of the critical issues and debates in knowledge management and innovation. The course will be presented from the perspectives of enterprises and the importance of knowledge for the enterprise.. It will also examine the process of knowledge management within the organization and the importance of innovation process and knowledge management. Basic concepts of the study and creation of knowledge and innovation; Types, fundamentals and knowledge management practices; Values ​​of knowledge; Application and dissemination of knowledge, knowledge management, performance, assessment of knowledge, intellectual capital, intellectual capital investments; The role of government in creating legal regulations framing innovation in the knowledge economy. Role and nature of innovation and creative thinking, the importance of innovation in knowledge-based economy, types of knowledge, innovation process, understanding creativity, relation between creativity and innovation, promoting individual creativity within organiza-tions, barriers in the development of creativity and innovation, corporate entrepreneurship, individuals and organizations, barriers in promoting entrepreneurial behavior of creative individuals, development of new products, financing innovation, strategic alliances and partnerships for innovation, firm growth and innovation, market structure and innovation, national systems for innovation, role of government in promoting innovation and entrepreneurship. 

The aim of the Module: The aim of this module is to understand the main principles, importance and implementation of knowledge management for organizations and knowledge influence on their success. Knowledge is conisdered as an important incentive for change and creation of new values, goods and services that companies offer in the market. This course aims to discuss the types of knowledge, the process of conversion of information to knowledge, importance of knowledge economy, knowledge economy, corporate knowledge management: The process of knowledge seekers who are connected to the source of e knowledge and the transfer of this knowledge.

Expected results from this course: Upon completion of the knowledge management program, students will be able to understand the importance of learning, using this knowledge, knowledge renewal for their individual success and the success of the enterprise. It is important that the process of defining the types of knowledge, therefore students will be able to distinguish between the components that make up knowledge, dissemination of this knowledge and preservation of knowledge within the organization, hence its management. Also a result of this course will be the training of students to distinguish differences and the importance of knowledge, its development and investment in knowledge. This is a distinction which introduce the student to a new world economy, the knowledge economy.

Teaching and evaluation methods: The course takes 15 weeks to complete with two hours of lectures which treats theoretical aspects of the topic and explanations given about the experie-nces and the development of knowledge management. It also cointains group exercises once a week for one hour. Exercises will be conducted in groups in which practical examples and case studies will be dicussed, epsecially for the enterprises where the knowledge management has been in practice. 

Evaluation Criteria; The evaluation of students during the semester will be conducted by two semi-examinations, the first which is organized by the end of the seventh week and the second semi-examination which is conducted by the end of the twelfth week. In addition, the final exam takes place. Evaluation criteria is based on the decision of faculty council. 
Teaching Methods: Teaching methods provided in the previous sections describe the tools through which the course will be delivered. However, to become more connected and more understanding for the student, the course will be provided through lectures, interactive discussions, group work and case studies. The lectures and group work will also contain: Power PPT through which students will be able to understand and to follow the lectures and case studies. These will enable and promote interactive discussion between students but also with lecturers. Up to date literature will be used including recent published papers in the subject.
Literature: Knowledge management: Ymer Havolli; Lecture, Essentials of Knowledge management Bryan Bergeron, 2003, John Bessant & Joe TiddManging Innovation and change (2002)

QUANTITATIVE METHODS IN BUSINESS 


Brief course content: The course focuses on the analysis of business problems and the use of quantitative research methods as a means to address them. Course consists of techniques of decision making, decision criteria, decision models and all of these are contextualized with practical cases. This course includes the understanding and application of modeling methods, statistical research, and the use of computer software’s for data analysis and decision making. Explanations and rules for writing and presentation of the report on the research conducted are given. 

Goals and outcomes: Acknowledging  and utilization of quantitative methods and techniques to support management decisions, through the use of mathematical models; acquisition of linear programming techniques, time series analysis for forecast; application of regression analysis in management; recognition of the theory of decision-making and decision-making techniques, such as decision tree, PERT diagram; modeling. 

Forms of teaching and learning: This module will be based on active lectures and in individual and team work of students on the application of management techniques in business context.

Assessment methods and criteria for retention: Research project constitutes the backbone in building final grade for students of Quantitative Methods in Business. Along this the active participation in lectures through critical analysis and evaluation on discussed issues is worthy. The final exam finalizes the grade for the semester for the students with contributions (homework, project, research), while for inactive students during the semester it constitutes the basis for assessment.

Concretization tools / IT: In order to concretize the topics taught PowerPoint presentation, class exercises, case studies will be used.

The relationship between theoretical and practical study: Half of the course includes theoretical and conceptual treatments based on themes, while the rest includes the practice through exercises, group discussions, case study analyses and presentation of research from students. Operational Research Techniques, theoretically developed quantitative models during lectures are materialized in research projects based on teamwork and inclined towards field research, through structured questionnaires. Presentation of findings and submission of semester research paper occupies a honorary space in hours of lectures, as an approximation of the theory with the practical work of students.

Literature: 

1. David R. Anderson, Dennis J. Sweeney, Thomas A. Williams, Jeffrey D. Camm, R. Kipp Martin: "Quantitative Methods for Business" Amazon, 2009 

2. Donald Waters: "Quantitative Methods for business process" (5th Edition) Amazon, 2011

stAtistical analysis

Brief content of the course: This course provides an overview of the statistical tools for analysis of different data. The following topics are also discussed: Data management (Collecting , source and type of the data, etc);  Survey methods; Probability and probability distributions;  Discrete probability distributions; Normal distribution and normal standard distribution; Confidence intervals; Significance testing through hypothesis; Analysis of Linear Correlation; Linear Regression; Multiple regression and correlation.
Objectives and learning outcomes (knowledge, skills and competences): The objective of the course is to:  Upgrade the knowledge gained at the Introductory statistics course; Introduce probability and probability distributions; Enable students to do interval estimation and test hypotheses; Enable students to perform correlation and regression analysis. Upon finishing this course, students are expected to : Explain the concepts and statistical techniques used to analyze different  data; Use the essential tools of applied statistics, including data analysis, basic probability, probability models (distributions), sampling theory, point and confidence interval estimation, hypothesis testing, analysis of variance, linear regression and correlation, and multiple regression; Apply statistical methodology properly in their future academic and professional careers; Employ critical thinking and independent problem-solving skills to everyday tasks; Communicate clearly the results of a statistical analysis; Calculate various statistical indicators in Excel and SPSS and do their reading and interpretation.

Teaching and learning methods: In order to achieve a satisfactory level of effective teaching and learning and to fulfil the criteria of learning, different teaching methods will be used in a balanced way. First will be presented the objectives of the course, and also it will be presented to students what is expected from them to complete the course successfully. During the lectures and exercises, active learning will be used in order to keep alive the attention of students in the classroom by giving them frequent exercises in small groups. By participating actively in class discussion and performing tasks in class, each student will develop and improve the communication and analytical  skills through learning of statistical concepts and where they apply in business. Doing homework is essential for this course. Doing homework will give them a deeper understanding of the problem, and will improve their analytical and technical skills through data entry in Microsoft Excel or SPSS.
Assessment and evaluation: Students will be assessed throughout the whole academic year and also by a final exam. Passing criteria are based on the decision note of the Faculty Council presented and described above in Self-assessment report.

Course Teaching Requisites /IT: Projector, chalk board, material needed for quizzes, questionnaires and research studies; computers for application of EXCEL and demonstration of SPSS in data analyses.

Link between theory and practice: In theoretical aspect will be offered general scientific knowledge based on contemporary literature.  The practical part of the course will be mainly achieved through concrete examples from literature, and practical knowledge from different public and private research institutions. Allocation of theoretical and practical components is given in the table of the Study program.

Basic literature:  Anderson, D., Sweeney, D. And Williams, T, 2005, Statistika,  libër i përkthyer nga PEGI, Tiranë. 
BUSINESS PERFORMANCE ANALYSIS
Course description: A study of the tools and techniques of financial valuation using cash flow information and present value analysis. Includes ratio analysis, liquidity, capital structure, trend analysis, profitability, industry standards, changes to working capital, changes in financial position, sources and uses of funds, business valuation techniques, and analysis of earnings quality. 

Course objectives:

· An understanding of the use of cash flows and present values in accounting measurements. 

· A deeper understanding of the impact of economics on financial statements. 

· An ability to use analytical techniques for understanding financial position, operating results and resource flows. 

· An understanding of the concepts and methods underlying the valuation of companies, including both profitability and risk analysis. 

· An understanding the impact of alternative accounting principles and other data issues on financial statements. 

· An enhancement of your excel spreadsheet skills.
Assessment methods and criteria: In order to have a more fair evaluation of students' work throughout the year, the final score is the result of activity to show students during lectures and exercises, two preliminary assessments and a final exam. The value of each of these will be as follows: first evaluation: 20%, second 20%, workshops 20%, final exam 40% (Total 100%) .

Concretization tools / TI : Teaching will take place through lecture, practical tasks, individual and group performances, periodical evaluations etc. All these will be realized in both theoretical and practical by presenting materials in audiovisual form via electronic technology.

The relationship between theoretical and practical study: About 2/3 of theoretical training course are topics while the third involved through practical exercises, seminars, presentations, data analysis etc. .

Literature:

· Stephen H. Penman: Financial Statement Analysis and Security Valuation, 3rd edition, McGraw Hill 2007 (selected chapters)

· Erich A.Helfert D.B.A.Techniques of financial analysis, (7. ed.) (Botimi në gjuhën kroate MATE , Zagreb, 1997).
· Steven Bragg: “Financial analysis”, Accounting Tools, LLC, Colorado, 2013
BUSINESS COMMUNICATION

Content: This course aims to convey knowledge on development and improvement of skills for effective communication in business through writing, speech and nonverbal communication. Also, the course focuses on convey of knowledge on the development and improvement of skills for teamwork and negotiation skills in business.

Aims and results: After completing this course, students will be able to:

• Write letters, memo and reports (formal and informal) effectively and concisely

• Improve communication skills through e-mail and phone

• Write CV and motivation letter in a concise way and with accurate information;to conduct a job interview and maintain communication after the interview

• Prepare and participate in meetings

• Improve presentation skills and the use of software programs for preparing electronic presentations

• Improve communication skills in team

• Improve inter-personal skills and those of conflict resolution in the workplace

• Improve negotiation skills

Teaching Methods:Combination of lectures, exercises in teams, analysis of case studies, presentations and simulations of various situations in business communication.

Assessment and Evaluation: Exam:

Points


Grade

< 50

   5

50.1 – 60

   6

60.1 – 70

   7

70.1 – 80

   8

80.1 – 90 

   9

90.1 – 100

   10
The student has to score 50 out of 100 points in order to pass.

Course Teaching Requisites/ IT: Mainly PowerPoint presentations.

Link Between theory and practice: Lectures: 70% theory, 30% practice through case study analysis;discussions on topics in the field; and presentations and simulation of communication situations; exercises: 100% practice.

Literature: 
Obligatory:
1. Lectures

2. Rouse, M., J. and Rouse, S., 2001. “Business Communications: A Strategic and Cultural Approach”, – first edition. Cengage Learning Business Press.

3. Përkthim nëgjuhën shqipe: KomunikimetAfariste – Universiteti Victory, Prishtinë. Kapitujt 5,6dhe 7
BUSINESS EDUCATION

Program Description: Business studies are a part of the curriculum that enables students to develop in the field of information on doing business and making business decisions in everyday life. This material contributes to students to understand the business world, which encourages them towards a positive attitude and to  develop an entrepreneurial idea. The curriculum is balanced between business education necessary for the individual; the individual- family business  and the establishment of small and medium enterprises. In this area students will be taught in the context of doing business in commercial terms. This will be provided if the student revive and promote their business ideas, and educated in terms of obtaining the risk to start the business, and cultivate what would be the steps and methodology of doing business. Within this program students will study the importance of business lifestyle and management of these business in financial terms.
Study aims: This module is provided to  the student in order to get an education and a basic understanding of business and its development in the domestic, local, regional and international market. To educate students in the field of doing business ranges from the basics of household income, spending, consumer education, business capital budgeting, individual financial services, borrowing and insurance.
This is done in order to get to know  the core of the business, in the initial phase of the idea, because every day, individuals make economic decisions that are related to business, just as firms and governments do.
Expected results from this program are: Business education is becoming increasingly more necessary due to the difficulty of making easy choices in business and economics. Education in Business aims to make a contribution to economic education of students so that they are able; to do business and contribute to business growth, recognize the fundamental principles of doing business, recognize basic contents of initiating the business, know the basic contents of business plans and the importance of their use, will be able to recognize key concepts of success evaluation, business performance, to develop the idea for the project and funding, develop the idea of the importance of education, business and the role of business in education.
Forms of teaching and learning: The course takes place in the 15 weeks with 2 hours of lecture and 1 exercise hour, where theoretical concepts will be dealt with and management process explanations will be provided. Exercises will be organized in groups of students, as this way will be useful to students to acquire theoretical concepts logically and organically connect the theory with the practical aspects of business activity. Students will undergo two Colloquia- control exams during the semester and a final exam at the end of the module.
Assessment methods and criteria for passing: Students assessment during a semester will be based on the first semester exams  which are organized after week seven, and second semester exam organized after the 12th week as well as the final exam. Evaluation criteria and retention are based on the Faculty Council Ruling Criteria.
Concretization tools: Student will be provided with lectures, interactive discussions, group work.  Power Point Presentations will be used, through which students will be able to understand attended lectures; case studies, all in order to promote interactive discussions between students. Contemporary literature, scientific publications in journals will be provided as a mean for lecture capture. 

Litratura: COURTLAND V. Bove & John V. Thill; Buzines in action, sventh edition, Parsson
MANAGERIAL DECISION MAKING

Brief content: Management and decision making, theories of decision making, decision making process, decision factors, management, leadership and decision-making, decision-making models, individual and group decision-making, group decision-making problems and techniques, information system and decision-making. 

Goals and outcomes: The aim of the- course is to familiarize students with the funda-mental concepts of the theory and methods in contemporary business decision making. The main purpose of this module is to enable students to effectively apply knowledge gained from other areas in decision making based on contemporary managerial decision-making practices to comply with various conditions and situations. After com-pleting the course, students will gain a solid level of knowledge in the field of decision science theory; that means students will be provided with knowledge of the meaning and role of science in the modern world setting business and how managers make choi-ces in a world of scarcity of resources. Students must demonstrate ability to successfully integrate the knowledge into the decision making process. Also, students will be able to apply different models of decision-making and management in certain situations.

Forms of teaching and learning: This module will be based on active lectures and in individual and team work of students on the application of techniques in individual and group decision-making cases for solving concrete problems that require choosing between alternatives. Among other students will be encouraged to realize a short report for a local company and apply knowledge gained in structuring and solving problems and present it to the group. Also, during each lecture key concepts and techniques in decision making will be presented, while in hours of exercise through case studies from real businesses students will be encouraged to apply these concepts and techniques to solve problems in the organization. Also, students will be given assignments to be solved at home from every chapter to encourage them to learn and develop effectively the seminar exercises given in the classroom. Work will be presented and discussed in class by all students in the spirit of a productive interaction, where students will learn from each other with teacher input where necessary. 

Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam: The exam consists of a concrete work student works on in the classroom at the end of the semester in the form of questions related to the theoretical concepts discussed in class. For regular students during the academic year assessment will be organized through two tests. 

Concretization tools/IT: In order to concretize the topics taught PowerPoint presentation, class exercises, brief tests for business problem will be used. 

The relationship between theoretical and practical study: About 60% of the course includes theoretical and conceptual treatments based on themes, while the rest includes the practice through exercises, and student presentations. 

Basic literature that students should use: 

1. Pula-Shiroka, J and Krasniqi, B. (2012), Managerial Decision-Making, Prishina: GLOBUS Institute. 

2. Anderson, D, Sweeney, D and Williams, T. (2010), Management Science - Quantitative Approaches to Decision Making, South - Western Cengage Publishing (Expanding literature) 

ENTREPRENEURIAL PROJECT

Brief content: This project will be individual and will include instruction and group work related to entrepreneurial investment project. Mainly the project feasibility of the entrepreneurial idea will be assessed. In this regard the investment environment in which the business is planned will be scanned and analyzed. More specifically, the topics that will be covered are: environmental and industry analysis as a basis for strategic thinking, competition analysis, building competitive advantage and originality of the entrepreneurial idea, financial forecast for entrepreneurial idea, the entrepreneur and his/her team, decision making and feasibility study result implementation.
Goals and expected outcomes: The main purpose of this module is for students to exercise some entrepreneurial functions as they understand the process through which entrepreneurial ideas are developed and implemented. The module will be focused on the “go forward or step down” type entrepreneurial idea feasibility.
Forms of teaching and learning: This module will be based on interactive lectures which will be in the form of guidelines and intensive student fieldwork. This project requires students to be familiar with basic business concepts of business plans and finances.
Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam: The exam consists of a practical work related to the entrepreneurial idea proposed by the student, who is graded after final presentation.
Lecture capture tools: In order to concretize the topics taught PowerPoint presentations, class exercises, brief tests to business problems, video format with entrepreneurs will be used.
The relationship between theoretical and practical study: Less than half of the course includes theoretical and conceptual treatments based on themes, while the rest includes the practice through exercises, business plan presentations, etc.
Literature:

1. M. Mustafa, E. Kutllovci, P. Gashi dhe B. Krasniqi (2006) Biznesi i Vogël dhe i Mesëm: Krijimi, Menaxhimi dhe Rritja e Bizneseve, Prishtinë: Instituti Riinvest (baze), 
2. Stephen Spinelli  dhe Rob Adams (2011) New Venture Creation: Entrepreneurship for the 21st Century
OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT

Brief Overview of the Course: This course deals with the problems of operations management as an essential part of the overall enterprise management. The course contains adequate knowledge in the theory and practice aspects of the following areas of operations: products and services design, projecting the products and services design, forecasting demand, projecting the work system, management and capacity planning, process regulation, total quality management, reserves management, supply chain management, operation optimization, project planning and control and resource planning in enterprises.

Objectives and Expected Results: The purpose of the course is to focus on studying the operations management within the entire enterprise management scope, whose function is the transformation of inputs into outputs, such as products and services. The core aim of the course is to achieve efficient management of the aforementioned function, namely the accomplishment of business objectives and customer needs; for which students gain knowledge and will be able to practically apply the theoretical professional framework that deals with the operations management in modern production and service offering businesses.
Teaching and learning methods: The lecturer: offers students the opportunity to demonstrate knowledge, skills, aptitudes, opinions and values ​​during the evaluation process; follows the principles, rules, procedures and established standards of Faculty’s evaluation plan; informs students over the assessment of their work and the evaluation criteria; notifies students of any changes to procedures and evaluation criteria; clearly explains the evaluation forms, sample answers, work, tests, projects, etc.; interprets the results of different evaluation methods by identifying advantages and disadvantages;uses feedback in order to improve the teaching and learning process.
Evaluation methods and course passing criteria: Student evaluation will be based on their attendance and engagement in lectures, written assignments, success in midterms and the final exam. Passing criteria is based on the decision of the faculty council presented earlier in the SER.
Lecturing tools and IT: The lecture will be carried on through lectures, practical assignments, individual and group presentations, periodic self-evaluations, etc. All these tools will be carried on in both the theoretical and practical aspect, by presenting the materials in an audiovisual form through electronic technology using Microsoft Office,
Ratio between theoretical and practical studying parts: From the theoretical aspect, general scientific knowledge will be offered, based on contemporary literature.The practical part will principally be carried out through specific examples from the literature and from practical knowledge derived from production and service based enterprises.The ratio between theoretical and practical applications is given in the tabular representation of the study program.
Course Literature: 

· ManaxhimiiOperacioneve, Konceptet, Metoda, Strategjia, Prof. SuzanaPanariti,Universitetii Tiranës, 2013,

· Operation Management, Jay Heizer (Texas Lutheran University), & Barry Render (Graduate School of Business, Rollins College), Prentice Hall, 2010.

· Operation management, Lee J. Krajewsi, Larry P. Ritzman, Malhotra, Prentice Hall, 2009.

MARKETING MANAGEMENT

Brief course summary: This course studies the meaning and role of marketing management in enterprises’market economy, market analysis and STP strategies. It also deals with topics such as: market research methodology, customer behaviour models, SWOT and PEST analysis, development of marketing strategies, implementation of the action program, marketing mix intruments, control of marketing plan, managerial perspectives of marketing, marketing management process, corporate marketing planning, market analysis, competition, profitability and productivity, marketing strategies, product development program, price program, promotion program, distribution program, organizatiton of marketing activities, control and coordination in marketing, annual marketing plan. Case studies – examples. 

Aims and learning outcomes: The course aims at providing students with the basic knowledge of marketing management. The marketing management course will enable students to understand the importance, methodology, analysis and managerial processes of marketing. 

Forms of teachings and learning: In the course of Marketing Management there will be 2 hours of lectures per week. Lectures focus on explaining and addressing key topics.

Assessment methods and passing criteria: Assessment of knowledge and skills acquired will be made through activity assessment which will account for 10% of the grade, seminar paper presentation 20% and the final exam accounting for 70%. The grade will be set based on the above-mentioned criteria. 

Concretization tools/IT: Teaching is conducted through lectures. Concretizing tools are an essential part of learning by making the subject more accessible and easier to comprehend. During lectures audio and visual tools will be used. 

Relation between theoretical and practical study: The majority of the material used is formed by a theoretical treatment of topics, while the other part encompasses a practical part through tutorials and seminar presentations. 

Literature used for the course:

1. Kotler& Killer Marketing Managment 14th edition, 2012;

2. Bardhyl Ceku, Marketing Direction, Tirana 2010; 

3. Kotler & Amstrong Marketing Principles, 13th edition, 2013;
TAXES AND BUSINESS STRATEGY

Course description: This course will provide students with basic knowledge of the concepts and principles of the tax system  and the importance of taxes in decision making process for individuals and businesses. Students are expected to gain knowledge and be able to understand the impact of taxes on transactions of individuals, companies, individual enterprises and be able to identify, discuss and advise on tax issues in a particular situation, and to understand planning opportunities in order to minimize tax liabilities based on the obtained knowledge. Taxes are a wide area, considered as the mirror of a functioning state, which in itself includes many segments, among which the most important are the taxes applicable in Kosovo.
Objectives and expected results: The principal objective of this course is for students to be able to analyze critical decisions from a tax point of view and learn tax strategies and their applicability, because it will be valid for them regardless of their career path. Students will gain knowledge of the tax laws, learn to recognize the applicability of the tax opportunities, understand tax planning and also gain experience using tax planning tools and be able to improve management and organization of businesses in this area.Upon completion of this course students will be able: To explain the tax system; Explain and calculate the liabilities of personal income tax; Explain and calculate corporate income tax; Explain and compute taxable profits derived by companies, individuals and legal entities; To explain and compute the effect of contributions and insurance for employees, employers and self-employed; Explain and calcu-late Value Added Tax; Recognize the advantages and disadvantages of taxes applied in Kosovo;

Forms of teaching and learning: Teaching will be organized through lectures, practical exercises, interactive discussions, working groups, seminars and presentations. The teaching method is interactive, allowing students to ask questions pertaining to the current problems discussed in the lecture. Also, students have the opportunity during the preparation for the course to contact the professor and obtain help in order to achieve the desired quality and learning outcomes.



              

Assessment methods and passing criteria: Student assessment consists of monitoring the work of students during lectures and their active participation during classes, assessing the know-ledge gained through the preparation of seminars and mid-term tests, which will include mate-rials where there will be questions and problems. Passing criteria are based on the faculty council decision.

Concretization tools / IT: Teaching will be conducted through lectures, practical problems, individual and group interpretations, periodical evaluations, etc. All this process will be implemented in a practical and theoretical way by presenting the materials through audio-visual form by using Microsoft Office Package software. 


Interaction between theoretical and practical study: Theoretical analysis of taxes is more efficient if the students can apply it in the real world. Interaction of theoretical knowledge with the practical application is the most fundamental part of this course which will mainly be achieved through concrete practical examples from literature and practical knowledge of implementation of tax systems in Kosovo. The aim is to prepare students for a successful career in the taxation field.         

Literature:

1. Prof.Dr.Driton Balaj “Ligjerata te autorizuara”, Prishtine, 2010-2011,

2. Prof.Dr  Sabahudin Komoni “ Financa”, Prishtine  

3. Bernard Salanie “ The economics of Taxtion The MIT PressCambridge”,  England  2011

FEASIBILITY AND INVESTMENTS ANALYSIS

Content of the Course:  The course Feasibility and Investment Analsyis provides knowledge and skills on how to develop a feasibility plan for an investment which is the core in creating a new venture. After the completion of this course, students should be able to evaluate their readiness to become entrepreneurs, implement a business idea and manage a new enterprise.  

Objective and expected results: The objective of the course Feasibility and Investment Analysis is to provide students with knowhow to (a) forecast the impact of the internal and external factors in the business environment and manage the decisions about the enterprise; (b) interpret the market parameters and detect new venture opportunities; (c) develop and analyze the budget; (d) identify and adopt to the country policies and legislature regarding investments and enterprises; (e) evaluate the market and financial feasibility about the product/service success in the market; (f) develop communicative skills with the partners and evaluate the need for flexibility in decision making. 

 Teaching and Learning Techniques: The teaching methodology is based on: Lectures, practices, case studies, individual and group presentations to bring the findings from the concrete research on the field of feasibility and investment. There will be two written practice tests during the lectures and one final test. Every student is expected to prepare one business idea/plan and present it. 
Methods and Criteria of Evaluation: Student evaluation is based on student’s attendance of lectures and their participation in theoretical and practical lectures, success on mid-evaluation, final test and final project (business plan project). Criteria for passing the course are based on the criteria decided on the Economic Faculty Council.  

Methods to Concretize the Course: Teaching will be provided through lectures, practical lectures, group and individual work, which will be supported with pertinent materials and technology. 

Ratio between Theory and Practice: Theoretical part is based on contemporary literature where students will obtain general knowledge on the field of feasibility and investment analysis. Through practical part of the course, we will analyze concrete projects of students and discuss about their research findings. 

Literature that will be used:

· Brumbulli, Spiro, “Investimet”, Tiranë, 1998.

· Anthony E. Boardman, David H. Greenberg.., “Cost-Benefit Analysis”. Upper Saddle River, New Jersey 07458.

· Venelina Varbova, “Feasibility Study Preparation”, Regional Environmental Center.

· Danuta Hubner, “Guide to Cost-Benefit Analysis of investment projects-Structural Funds”, Cohesion Fund and Instrument for Pre-Accession, Europian Commission Directorate General Regional Policy, 2007.

· Kristina Levišauskait, “Investment Analysis and Portfolio Managemen”, 2010. Vytautas Magnus University Kaunas, Lithuania.

BUSINESS ETHICS
Course description: This topic enables the students to evaluate the business ethics and the right way of doing business. However, the topic is not oriented towards making the students more ethical or less. This course aims in helping the students to identify and analyze ethical issues in business, and the ethics involvment in the decision-making process. Business is one of the most powerful forces in the modern world. Most of students in the economic faculty will be able to connect their own career and business life. However, students will not be ht eonly one who in the market will face various challenges. Market forces will affect other spheres of the society as well given the interactions by the suppliers and consumers. In this context, the effects of market will also affect other spheres such as the environment, living standards and many more. There-fore it is necessary to the student to know what actions are harmful, what is generally conside-red good and bad, what is permissible and what is impermissible, what is legal and what is not legal, what is ethical and what is unethical and also what is moral and what is not moral. This course will have also focuse on business practices in Kosovo, including the Cannon Code of Leke Dukagjini. Also this will further be developed into discussions about transparency, corruption, problems into developing an anti-corruption strategy and similar. 

The aim of the Module: The purpose of this course is to enable students to recognize and identify the practices of doing business ethically and vice versa. Also it aims at enabling the students to recognize and interpret the legal legal infrastructure and the impact of this infrastructure in creating balance between the aim of business and the doing business practices. It also aims at enabling the student to be able to perceive the doing business environment in the Kosovo, transparency, corruption, social responsibility of the enterprise, the ethical treatment of customers, suppliers, law enforcement, etc..
Expected results from this course: Upon completion of this course, students will be able to identify: what is legal and what is illegal; what is ethical and what is unethical; consequences of non-transparency; corruption; state involvement in business, etc..

Teaching and evaluation methods: The course takes 15 weeks to complete with two hours of lectures which treats theoretical aspects of the topic and explanations given about the experiences and the development of ethics in business. It also cointains group exercises once a week for one hour. During the lectures, the literature will be covered and the interactive discussion is highly encouraged. During group exercises, the material discussed in the lectures will be reviewed from the standpoint of making practices unethical businesses from different viewpoints, including cross-country comparisions. 

Evaluation Criteria: Assessment of students during a semester will be based on two semi-examinations throughout the timeframe of lectures. The first semi-examination will take place after the seventh week of the course and the second examination will take place after the twelfth week of the course. The final exam will also be a form of examination, in line with faculty procedures. Evaluation criteria and retention are based on the decision of the Faculty Council.

Teaching Methods: Teaching methods provided in the previous sections describe the tools through which the course will be delivered. However, to become more connected and more understanding for the student, the course will be provided through lectures, interactive discussions, group work and case studies. The lectures and group work will also contain: Power Point presentations through which students will be able to understand and to follow the lectures and case studies. These will enable and promote interactive discussion between students but also with lecturers. Up to date literature will be used including recent published papers in the subject.

Literature: Hysen Çela – Etika e Biznesit (The ethics of Business), Kevin Gibson – Ethics and Business, 

O. C. Ferrel, John Fraedrich, Linda Ferrel – Business Ethics Ethical Decision Making and Cases 
3. Study Program in Applied Economics and Management-Bachelor studies
3.1. Basic data for the study programme 

	Name of study program
	Bachelor Program Applied Economics and Management

	Level of qualification according to NQF 

(with abbreviations BA, MA, PhD, doctorate programme, university course, certificate or professional diploma) 
	Level 6 accordding to National Qualification Framework – Bachelor of Science

	Academic degree or name of the diploma, spelled out in full and in abbreviated form 
	Bachelor of Science (BSc) in Applied Economics and Management

	Area of study according to the Erasmus Subject Area Codes (ESAC) 
	04 BUSINESS STUDIES AND MANAGEMENT SCIENCES

	Profile of the academic program (specialization) 
	Bachelor of Science

	Target group
	All the students who have successfully completed high school and have passed Matura Exam, with a proficient skills in English Language.

	Minimum period of study
	3 years

	Form of studies (full time, part time, distance learning etc.)
	Full time 

	Number of  ECTScredits (total and per year)
	180 in total 
60 per year

	Modules /Subjects (titles)
	Introduction to Business Administration; Microeconomics I; Principles of Accounting and Costs; Law in Business and Economics; Economics Sociology; Business English; Macroeconomics I; Mathematics for Economists; Principles of Management (Production, Marketing, Strategic Management); Introduction to research methods; Statistics; Business Ethics; Second Foreign Language (German or French); Information Managament; Microeconomics II; European Economic Integration; Mathematics; Economic History; Labour Economics; Macroeconomics II; Business Leadership; Statistical-Economic Analyses; Principles of Applied Microeconomics; Taxes and Public Expenditures; Growth, Business Cycle and Economic Policy; Balance of Payment and Foreign Exchange Market; The economy of Kosovo and EU; Managerial Economics; Principles of Econometrics; Principle of International Business; Seminar Course (Applied Economics); Economic crises; Competition and Antitrust Economics; Taxes and Public Expenditures; Economic Theory and Methods; Economic Devlopment
International Economics; Data Analysis in Management and Economics; Structure and Growth of Economy; Theory of Financial Markets; Bachelor Theses

	Number of study places
	50

	Person in charge for the study program
	Prof. Ass. Dr. But Dedaj

	Permanent scientific / artistic personnel

(number per staff category)
	Professors: 3

Associate professors: 9

Assistant professors: 6

Assistants: 5

	Tuition fees
	25€ for semester, for regular students
125€ for irregullar students


3.2. Rationale of the programme for the labour market

The Faculty of Economics of the University of Prishtina, has the longest tradition in educating young generations in the field of economics. On the other hand, young people form a large part of the totalpopulation in Kosovo (60%) but they face highunemployment rates. Therefore, there is a realchallenge to provide young graduates with jobsand better connect higher education institutions with the private sector (TEMPUS country fiche 2012).

At the European level there is a continuous pressure at the higher education institutions to increase students’ and staff mobility; offer study programs in a foreign language;offer joint degrees. For the University of Prishtina “HasanPrishtina”, in order to be able to largely join the EU initiatives on increasing the number of exchanged staff and students, to become part of Joint degrees should also offer study programs in the English Language. At the University of Prishtina there have been two Master programs, taught by Kosovar professors in the English Language, along with a number of Master programs which have been funded by different donors, and have also included international professors. Up to date, in terms of Bachelor programs there was no study program taught in English Language.

The Faculty of Economics has excellent educated staffs who have competences to teach in English Language. Thus, we consider that it is the right time for our institution to start a Bachelor Program in the English Language, and respond to the labour market needs in Kosova and worldwide,. Currently, only the American University in Kosovo (AUK), offers Bachelor program in the English language. Thetuition fee  at the AUK is quite high for Kosovar standard, with the yearly amount of around 6,300.00 EUR. 

The launch of the first ever Bachelor Program Applied Economics and Management at the University of Prishtinainstructed in English Language by Kosovar professors, will help the institution to further increase its reputation, which traditionally has been the main catalyst of the overall socio-economic development of Kosovo. It will be a competitive program, which will prepare students not only for the Kosovar labor market but also for the European Higher Education Area, where also the Kosova Higher Education System belongs. 

According to the KosovaReport  of2014for Bologna Process membership, one of the main obstacle for the academic mobility is listed the language barriers, especially for incoming students:“There were few Kosovo participates in European mobility schemes like CEEPUS and Erasmus Mundus, and also benefits from various forms of bilateral and multi-lateral support, but opportunities for mobility of staff and students remain limited. Major obstacles for outgoing mobility are restricted number of scholarships available, visa requirements and insufficient knowledge of English among academic staff and students, whereas for incoming mobility – the local language issue.  For example, Kosovo students benefited from 331 out of 4,163 mobilities funded by the Erasmus Mundus Programme in seven Western Balkans Countries; on the other hand Kosovo hosted none of 398 mobilities of EU nationals to Western Balkans Countries
...

To improve mobility perspectives, MEST has encouraged introduction of joint degree programs and programs taught in English,...”

· There are several career possibilities for the graduates of Bachelor Program Applied Economics and Management:Business Analyst; Economic Analyst; Economist; Industry economist; Policy advisor; Labor market economist; Regulatory Analyst; Treasury officer; Retail and merchant banks;Insurance companies;Corporate finance; International trade; Investment firms; Financial consultancy firms;Public institutions; International organizations; Regulatory authorities, taxation, real estate; Banking and financial services;Management consultancy;International and multinational organizations;Civil service; or in Planning offices and departments; careers as freelancers, in public administrations,associations, chambers, special interest groups as well as in teaching andresearch institutions.
3.3. International comparability of the programme 

The study programs offered at the Faculty of Economics are comparable to the Ljubljana and Zagreb universities. The newly developed Bachelor Program Applied Economics and Management in English Lanuage is similar to the study programs at the Faculty of Economics of Johannes Kepler University Linz in Austria, and tailor made to the Kosovar context, as well as available capacities and resources.

3.4. Group (the target) to whom the programme is dedicated 

All the students who have successfully completed high school and have passed Matura Exam.
3.5. Orientation of the study programme according to the leading principles of the institution
The study program in Applied Economics and Management, is desgined based on the main principles of the Faculty of Economics, as well as it contributes to the achievement of the University’s mission for a faster integration into the European Higher Education Area.  The success during studies, is key that the future generation contributes in the economic development of Kosova and wider.

3.6. The aim and profile of the study program 
The Bachelor Program Business Applied Economics and Management belongs to level 6 of the National Qualification Framework, and is compatible also to the level 6 of the European Qualification Framework.

· The Bachelor Program Applied Economics and Management an in-depth knowledge and a wide range of skills to students regardingeconomic and business theories, organizational and financing issues with the use of quantitative and analytical approach.
· The Bachelor Program Applied Economics and Management emphasize the application of economic concepts and the use of critical analysis to solve economic and managerial problems. It aims to produce graduates who are competent in explaining economic issues of interest, and have access to economic data and methods used in gathering them.
· The educational goal of the Bachelor Program Applied Economics and Management is to provide students with the problem-solving skills, to enable them to work independently and responsibly in the future professional fields in a scientifically sound and practically relevant manner.

3.7. Expected learning outcomes 
Graduates of the Bachelor Program Applied Economics and Management should:
· Have acquired solid knowledge of Economics and Management methods and instruments; and shouldbe able to employ this knowledge when assuming professional managerialresponsibilities in the organizations referred to in point and to identify and resolve issues in an independent manner;
· Have gained advanced skills demonstrating mastery and innovation required to solve complex and unpredictable problems in the field of economics and management, by employing application of knowledge and tools of economics and management to solve problems in a dynamic working area;
· Demonstrate skills in the field of economics and management to make judgments with respect to scientific, social and ethical aspects
· Be able to recognize, analyze and provide solutions for economic issues; understand and apply both qualitative and quantitative methods
· Have the competence to research, analyze, and interpret empirical data relevant for coping with economic issues; 
· Be able to manage complex technical professional activities or projects, and group of individuals; take responsibility for decision making process in a dynamic working conditions;
· Have worked with the subject matter and developed the methodical competences necessary to adequately understand new scientific findings in economics and management, conduct research and to pursue a Master program.

3.8. Relation between the theoretical and practical/ experimental part of the study

Students of the Faculty of Economics, during their third year of studies will have to engage in an internship in the duration of 1 month that will be linked with the development of the bachelor diploma theses; a credit bearing work experience in a non - classroom environment. The Faculty of Economics considers internship as a learning experience, and gives academic credit for it. Furthermore, the Faculty of Economics considers internship concept that gives common advantages to the Faculty and the University of Prishtina as a whole, students and companies/institutions.
Each student, who is in the third years of studies, can select a placement site in a number of ways.  First of all, Faculty of Economics will sign different Memorandum of Understandings with different institutions, companies and international organizations, which can offer internship positions for at least a month to the students of the Faculty of Economics. Secondly, students may apply to the different internship possibilities, which will be announced through the Faculty, daily newspapers or UP’s Career Centre. Alternatively, students may propose to the Faculty an internship placement chosen on their own. Finally, all of the students, who are already employed, may choose to turn their paid employment into an internship. Ideally, chosen internship should be consistent with the plan of study.

During the lectures and tutorials students will gain theoretical as well as practical knowledge from the case studies, data analysis, presentations, team-work, homework, practical research, that will be finalised with the diploma theses. 

3.9. ECTS calculation 
In the study program of Applied Economics and Management, the courses are evaluated based on ECTS, 1 credit corresponds to 25 hours of workload. Each student, upon completing a study year will gain 60 ECTS, which is equal to 1500  workload per year. In this way credits reflect all students’ activities such as: participation on the lecturers, practical work, seminars, individual engagament  (in library or at home), exams and other evlauation activities. The courses are offered per semester and are divided into mandatory and elective. Each course has a specific number of ECTS allocated, which do reflect the workload. The ECTS for each course of the study program is available in the overview of the study program.
3.10. Internship 
Students of the Faculty of Economics, during their third year of studies will have to engage in an internship; a credit bearing work experience in a non –classroom environment. The Faculty of Economics considers internship as a learning experience, and gives academic credit for it. Furthermore, the Faculty of Economics considers internship concept that gives common advantages to the Faculty and the University of Prishtina as a whole, students and companies/institutions.


Advantages to the students:

Internship help students gain practical and relevant experience, to acquire new skills, to explore career interests, make contacts, put the theory into practice and to enhance personal growth.

Advantages to the companies/institutions:

Internship helps companies/institutions to evaluate a potential employee’s skills and interests before making a long term commitment, and – after the internships – to hire experienced individuals who need only little additional training.

The universities’ rationale:

To intensify relations with the world of business, to establish solid networks with the field etc.


Internship organization

Each student must attend an internship during their third years of studies. Their internship should be linked with the preparation of the bachelor diploma thesis. Upon completing their internship and defending of bachelor paper students will earn 8 ECTS credits.

8 ECTS = 200 hours workload 

200 hours of workload / 7.5 hours within a day = 26,67 working days (in an average) (minimum one month of work (the length of internship might be longer, but this is the minimum indicated) + development of a bachelor diploma theses)

 Students can attend either paid or unpaid internship, but need to conduct at least one month of internship. The internship should be proofed and documented by the student through documents as described under “quality assurance tools”. Furthermore, internship will be supervised by a Mentor of bachelor thesis (from the Faculty of Economics) as well as a supervisor in the institution/company, where the student conducts the internship.

The role of the mentor and supervisor is described under quality assurance tools.

Choosing the internship placement

Each student, who is in the third years of studies, can select a placement site in a number of ways.  First of all, Faculty of Economics will sign different Memorandum of Understandings with different institutions, companies and international organizations, which can offer internship positions for at least a month to the students of the Faculty of Economics. Secondly, students may apply to the different internship possibilities, which will be announced through the Faculty, daily newspapers or UP’s Career Centre. Alternatively, students may propose to the Faculty an internship placement chosen on their own. Finally, all of the students, who are already employed, may choose to turn their paid employment into an internship. 

Ideally, chosen internship should be consistent with the plan of study.

Quality assurance tools

In order to assure the quality of internship placement there are a number of tools developed to support the intern during his/her internship placement

-  Learning objectives and agreement: A document containing a table for putting the intern’s learning objectives and other relevant information on the internship. The document should be filled out by the intern, upon the start of internship. It should be signed by intern, mentor (professor) and supervisor.

The learning objectives and agreement signed by intern, mentor (professor) and supervisor should be handed over to the Faculty of Economics. 

- Weekly report:As soon as a student starts the internship, he/she should start to keep a record on the conducted activities on daily basis.  It is important that it is taken seriously and write on it regularly (at least in the end of each working day). The weekly report is more than a sketchy log of activities (“made phone calls”, “had a meeting” etc.). Rather it describes activities in some depths. Moreover, it reflects on those activities: It defines themes, question and problems, tries to explains events and dynamics  etc. It is an important tool to draft the final report. The weekly is a tool developed just for the intern. There is no need to be signed or handed over to the Faculty of Economics.

- Final report: submitted by each intern in the end of internship (it is a wrap-up of the internship period on activities, impressions, benefits etc.)

The final report should be signed by intern and handed over to the Faculty.
- Time sheet:Each intern should keep a record on his working days as a proof that the internship has been conducted. Timesheet should be signed by both: intern and supervisor.
- Performance evaluation by supervisor:contains information on intern’s work quality, readiness to absorb new knowledge, attendance and punctuality, self-initiative, listening and communication skills and additional comments. The performance evaluation form should be filled out by supervisor in the end of internship period.

The performance evaluation should be signed by the supervisor.

Important note: Once student hands over his/her bachelor paper to the Faculty, the following documents: 1. Learning objectives and agreement;  2. Final report; 3. Time sheet; 4. Performance evaluation by supervisor;  should be handed over to the Faculty of Economics’ administration by the student  on the way as described above. The proof of internship completion and its connection to the Bachelor thesis is a precondition for the final approval of the official defense of Bachelor paper.

3.11. Research plan for the study program (s) under evaluation 
The professors of the department participate on regular basis in different seminars, workshops and study visits in Kosova and aborad. This helps on gaining new knowledge as well as te get new literature in the specific field of interest, which helps the teachers to realize the scientific research work. The knowledge gained during the scientific and research activities are passed on to the students during their studies.


Development of Bachelor thesis through internship experience

The major written work for the internship is a bachelor paper, which student will submit to the Faculty and mentor (professor) once has finished the internship (deadline depends on the mentor). The strategies for writing the Bachelor paper vary depending on students’ interest and his/her department, mentor’s expectations and the nature of experience during the internship placement. In general the Bachelor paper is a substantial piece of work reflecting not only a report of activities conducted during the internship, but an analysis of issues related to the work, the organization and its environment. The final Bachelor paper makes reference to some readings as well as to the work activities, and many might relate the analysis to the theoretical questions and frameworks.

 The content of the learning in internships cannot be predicted or controlled in the way a professor can design a syllabus for a classroom course. Students during the internship will learn many different kinds of things, some of which relate to faculty-based education and some of which do not.  Furthermore, students during their internships are suggested to think of the following: organization history and structure, production processes and technologies, workplace culture, power and status, ethics, finances, human resource development, marketing, the environment, macroeconomics, microeconomics etc.

3.12. Students registration and admission criteria 

All the students who have successfully completed high school and have passed Matura Exam are eligible to apply at the Faculty of Economics. Matura Exam has been introduced in the recent years, and the generations before did not have such a test. There is an Entry Exam (to measure the knowledge of English Language), which is prepared by the Faculty of Economics, where all the applicants should enter into the test. The evaluation of the prospective students comprises two parts: in the first part student collects points from his/her previous succes in the high school, and the second part are the points that students gets from the entry exam (which is also related to the knowledge of English Language) organized by the Faculty of Economics in English Language, as it is foreseen with the annoucement call. The selection of the candidates is done based on the points collected and the number of addmitted students is based on the public announced call in the newspaper by the University.  The candidates, who have not been addmitted can do a complaint and have the opportunity to see their test. The enrollment in the first year of studies is done on the date as set with the announcement call, whereas for the 2nd year and the 3rd year the regisitration of the semester is done in the period October 1 – 15. The knowledge of English Language is a perequisite to be able to attend the program.

3.13. Data on study program

	Overview of the Bachelor Program Applied Economics and Management

	First Year – First Semester

	Nr.
	Subject
	Hour
	ECTS
	O-obligatory
	Comments

	
	
	
	
	E-Elective
	

	1
	Introduction to Business Administration 
	 
	6
	O
	DritonQehaja

	2
	Microeconomics I
	 
	8
	 O
	GazmendQorraj

	3
	Principles of Accounting and Costs
	 
	6
	O
	SkenderAhmeti

	4
	Law in Business and Economics
	 
	6
	O
	Profesor from the Faculty of Law will be engaged for delivering lectures

	5
	Economics Sociology*
	 
	4
	E
	Profesor from the Faculty of Philosophy, Department of Sociology will be engaged for delivering lectures

	6
	Business English*
	 
	4
	E
	ShpresaHoxha

	 
	Total
	 
	30
	 
	 

	First Year – Second Semester

	1
	Macroeconomics I
	 
	8
	 O
	But Dedaj

	2
	Mathematics for Economists
	 
	4
	 O
	NimeteBerisha

	3
	Principles of Management (Production, Marketing, Strategic Management)
	 
	6
	O
	YmerHavolli

	4
	Introduction to research methods
	 
	4
	O
	DritonBalaj

	5
	Statistics
	 
	4
	 O
	Rahimje Mustafa

	6
	Business Ethics**
	 
	4
	 E
	GentritBerisha

	7
	Second Foreign Language (German or French)**
	 
	4
	E
	ArlindaKotorri

	 
	Total
	 
	30
	 
	 

	Second Year – Third Semester

	 
	Course
	Hour
	ECTS
	Obligate
	 

	1
	Information Managament
	 
	6
	O
	BujarPira

	2
	Microeconomics II
	 
	8
	O
	MrikaKotorri

	3
	European Economic Integration
	 
	6
	O
	GazmendQorraj

	4
	Mathematics 
	 
	6
	O
	NimeteBerisha

	5
	Economic History***
	 
	4
	E
	Mjellma Carabregu

	6
	Labour Economics***
	 
	4
	E
	Abdullah Hoti

	 
	Total
	 
	30
	 
	 

	Second Year – Fourth Semester

	1
	Macroeconomics II
	 
	6
	 O
	Abdullah Hoti

	2
	Business Leadership
	 
	6
	 O
	PetritGashi

	3
	Statistical-Economic Analyses
	 
	6
	O
	ArdianaGashi

	4
	Finance
	 
	6
	O
	DritonBalaj

	5
	Principles of Applied Microeconomics****
	 
	3
	E
	MrikaKotorri

	6
	Taxes and Public Expenditures****
	 
	3
	E
	Arber Hoti

	7
	Growth, Business Cycle and Economic Policy****
	 
	3
	E
	MrikaKotorri

	8
	Balance of Payment and Foreign Exchange Market****
	 
	3
	E
	EdonaPerjuci

	 
	Total
	 
	30
	 
	 

	Third Year – Fifth Semester

	1
	The economy of Kosovo and EU
	 
	6
	O
	AdriatikHoxha

	2
	Managerial Economics
	 
	6
	O
	Abdullah Hoti

	3
	Principles of Econometrics  
	 
	6
	O
	ValentinToci

	4
	Principle of International Business
	 
	6
	O
	But Dedaj

	5
	Seminar Course (Applied Economics)
	 
	2
	O
	AdriatikHoxha

	6
	Economic crises
	 
	4
	E
	PetritGashi

	7
	Competition and Antitrust Economics
	 
	4
	E
	GazmendLubteni

	8
	Taxes and Public Expenditures
	 
	4
	E
	DritaKonxheli

	 
	Total
	 
	30
	 
	 

	Third Year – Sixth Semester

	1
	Economic Theory and Methods
	 
	6
	O
	ValentinToci

	2
	Economic Devlopment
	 
	6
	O
	But Dedaj

	3
	International Economics
	 
	6
	O
	DritonQehaja

	4
	Data Analysis in Management and Economics 
	 
	4
	E
	ArdianaGashi

	5
	Structure and Growth of Economy
	 
	4
	E
	AdriatikHoxha

	6
	Theory of Financial Markets
	 
	4
	E
	GazmendLuboteni

	7
	Bachelor Theses
	 
	8
	O
	 

	 
	Total
	 
	30
	 
	 

	 
	Total BA program
	 
	180
	 
	 


*Students elect 1 out of 2 courses
**Students elect 1 out of 2 courses
***Students elect 1 out of 2 courses
****Students elect 2 out of 4 courses
*****Students elect 1 out of 3 courses
******Students elect 1 out of 3 courses
INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION:

Short description of the content:This course provides a survey of the business world. Topics include the basic principles and practices of contemporary business. Upon completion, students should be able to demonstrate an understanding of business concepts as a foundation for studying other business subjects. The course covers the following topics: The Environment of Business; Business Ownership and Entrepreneurship; Management and Organization; Human Resources; Marketing; Finance and Investment.

Expected learning aims and outcomes:At the completion of the course the student will be able to: Identify the potential marketing opportunities that are created by the population trends; Relate how business institutions operate in our modern day political, social and economic environment; Describe various business ownership forms; Acquire information about starting your own business; Explain management functions; Acquire a vocabulary for further study of business subjects; Describe the importance of marketing activities; Explain the challenges facing management; Identify basic long- and short-term financial planning techniques; Describe how organizations protect themselves against potential losses; Identify and apply business laws as they affect business; Discuss international trade and markets. 

Teaching and learning methods: The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion, team – work and the presentations of the seminars  by students, which will be discussed during the class. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria: 10% active participation in the class; 10% preparation and presentation of a seminar; Test 1 =  40%; Test 2 = 40%.

Concretization means / IT: Computer and projector.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching: 50% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 50% is organized in a practical way through case studies, discussion of presentations.

Literature:

1. Ferrell,O.C., Hirt, G., and Ferrell, L. (2013). Business a changing world (9th ed.). New York, NY: McGraw Hill 
2. William M. Pride, Robert J. Hughes, Jack R. Kapoor (2013); Business, (12 ed.) ,South – Western Cengage Learning
MICROECONOMICS I:  

Short description of the content:This course provides students with a basic knowledge of the core economic principles. These principles will be explained and developed using a variety of examples involving businesses, governments, and households. Topics include supply and demand analysis, imperfect competition, producer and consumer theory, marginal analysis, welfare analysis, benefits and costs.
Expected learning aims and outcomes:This module aims to provide an introduction to microeconomic analysis - the detailed analysis of individuals and groups within the economy. Having studied the module, the students should understand the technical language used by economists and have a good understanding of the basic concepts used in microeconomic analysis; should be able to apply these concepts to analyze a wide range of situations and problems, selecting appropriate ideas and linking them in chains of argument; should also have an appreciation of the rationale for and limitations of, government intervention in the operation of markets.

Teaching and learning methods: The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion, team – work and the presentations of the seminars  by students, which will be discussed during the class. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria: 10% active participation in the class, home assignment; Test 1 =  45%; Test 2 = 45%.

Concretization means / IT: Computer and projector.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching: 50% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 50% is organized in a practical way through case studies, discussion of presentations.

Literature: 

1. Microeconomics (2012), William Boyes, Michael Melvin (Author),ISBN-13: 978-1111826154 ISBN-10: 1111826153 Edition, 9th
2. Foundations of Microeconomics (2012), Robin Bade, Michael Parkin, ISBN-13: 978-0132830881 ISBN-10: 0132830884 Edition: 6th
3. Microeconomics Hardcover(2010), David Besanko (Author), Ronald Braeutigam,ISBN-13: 978-0470563588 ISBN-10: 0470563583 Edition: 4th
PRINCIPLES OF ACCOUNTING AND COSTS 

Short description of the content:An Overview of Accounting - Definition of accounting, Types of accounting, Accounting and business; Basic Concepts of Accounting; Basic Components of Financial Statemtnts - Account classes, Account groups, Accounts, Subsidiary accounts, Basic accounting equation; Journalizing sale, purchase, collection, and payment transactions - Double entry book keeping (the terms debit and credit); General journal and journal entries; General ledger and posting; Journalizing Transactions Related to Expenses - Cost accounting accounts; Cost accounting records; Transferring cost accounting records to financial accounting by using transfer accounts: Accounting of Value Added Tax - VAT deductible, VAT payable, VAT carried forward; Payroll accounting - Preparing the payroll (gross pay and deductions), Journalizing the payroll; Accounting for Current Assets; Cash and cash equivalents (denominated in domestic and foreign currency); Trade receivables; End of Period Procedures - Closing the temporary accounts, Trial balance, Closing entries; Preparing the Financial Statements- Balance sheet, Income statement

Expected learning aims and outcomes:The aims of the course are to: introduce students to the principles underlying accounting; enable you to apply, interpret and explain key accounting techniques; provide a broad understanding of the theory and practice of financial and management accounting. At the end of this course, and having completed the Essential reading and Activities, students should be able to: distinguish between different uses of accounting information and relate these uses to the needs of different groups of users; explain the limitations of such statements and their analysis; categorize cost behavior, and prepare and contrast inventory valuations under different costing methods; describe the budgeting process and discuss the use of budgets in planning and control; explain, discuss and apply relevant techniques to aid internal users in decision-making. 

Teaching and learning methods:The teaching process is organized through lectures and tutorials by applying interactive discussion, team – work and the presentations of the seminars  by students, which will be discussed during the class. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:The evaluation of students will be conducted based on attendance, their engagement, assignments, tests and the final exams.
Concretization means / IT:Projector and computer.
Ratio between the theoretical and practical part of teaching:During the lectures students will be provided with theoretical knowledge, whereas during the tutorials students will be provided with concrete examples from literature, institutions and private companies.
Literature: 
1. Leiwy, D. and R. Perks Accounting: understanding and practice. (Maidenhead: McGraw-Hill, 2013) fourth edition [ISBN 9780077139131]. 

2. Belverd E. Needles, Marian Powers, Susan V. Crosson, Principles of Accounting (2012), ISBN-13: 978-1133626985 ISBN-10: 113362698X Edition: 12th
3. John Wild, Financial Accounting Fundamentals (2012), ISBN-13: 978-0078025594 ISBN-10: 0078025591 Edition: 4th

LAW IN BUSINESS AND ECONOMICS

Short description of the content:The course covers the following topics: Law and legal reasoning; Courts and Alternative Dispute Resolution; Court procedures; Business and the Consitution; Business Ethics; Torts; Strict Liability and Product Liability; Intectual Property Rights; Internet Law, Social Media and Privacy; Criminal Law and Cyber Crime; Nature and Terminology; Agreement in Traditional and e – Contracts; Consideration; Capacity and Legality; Mistakes, Fraud and Voluntary Consents; The Writing Requirement and Eletronic Records; Third Party Rights;  Performance and Discharge in Traditional and e – Contracts; Breach of Contracts and Remedies; The Formation, Perfomance and Breach of Sales and Breach Contracts; International Law in a Global Economy.

Expected learning aims and oucomes:The aim of the course is to offer to students’ contemporary issues and cases in business law about the ethical, global, and corporate themes.By the end of the course, a learner should be able to: (i) Understand the legal principles of business law. (ii) Apply such principles to legal problems (case studies). (iii) Reflect on current legal issues. 

Teaching and learning methods:The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion, team – work and the presentations of the seminars  by students, which will be discussed during the class. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:10% active participation in the class; 10% preparation and presentation of a seminar; Test 1 =  40%; Test 2 = 40%.

Concretization means / IT:Computer and projector.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching:50% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 50% is organized in a practical way through case studies, discussion of presentations.

Literature: 

1. Business Law: Text and Cases [Hardcover]; Kenneth W. Clarkson (Author), Roger LeRoy Miller (Author), Frank B. Cross; January 1, 2014, ISBN-10: 1285185242 | ISBN-13: 978-1285185248, Edition: 13 (Author)
2. Business Law [Abridged] [Hardcover]; Jane Mallor (Author), A. James Barnes (Author), L. Thomas Bowers (Author), Arlen Langvardt (Author); Publication Date: January 5, 2012 | ISBN-10: 0073524980 | ISBN-13: 978-0073524986 | Edition: 15
3. Business Law Today, Standard: Text and Summarized Cases [Hardcover]

Roger LeRoy Miller (Author), Gaylord A. Jentz(Author); December 28, 2012; ISBN-10: 1133273564; ISBN-13: 978-1133273561; Edition: 10
ECONOMICS SOCIOLOGY

Short description of the content:This is a course on the sociology of markets and economic activity in capitalist societies. Its core problem is to understand how rational, economic activities are facilitated, modified or impeded by collective commitments, social relations and social institutions. We address how variation and change in the social structures of economic life are produced, and the consequences for cooperation, rationality, economic competition, justice, and economic development. Topics to be covered include the social, political and cultural construction of markets; the role of networks, institutions, and states in economic development; cooperative alternatives to for-profit corporations; cross national differences in capitalism; economic transitions in post socialist societies; globalization; and the shift from mass production economies to systems based on learning, innovation and flexibility.

Teaching and learning methods:The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion, team – work and the presentations of the seminars  by students, which will be discussed during the class. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:10% active participation in the class; 10% preparation and presentation of a seminar; Test 1 =  40%; Test 2 = 40%.

Concretization means / IT:Computer and projector.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching:50% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 50% is organized in a practical way through case studies, discussion of presentations.

Literature: 

1. The Sociology of Economic Life [Paperback]; Mark Granovetter, Richard Swedberg, January 11, 2011, ISBN-10: 0813344557, ISBN-13: 978-0813344553 | Edition: Third Edition.

2. On Being Nonprofit: A Conceptual and Policy Primer, Peter Frumkin, 2002.. Cambridge:
3. The Handbook of Economic Sociology, Second Edition [Paperback], Neil J. Smelser (Editor), Richard Swedberg (Editor)
BUSINESS ENGLISH 

Short description of the content: Business English intends to give students a solid foundation and a working knowledge of business English. The class is taught at an intermediate level and students should have a level of intermediate English language proficiency and writing experience. Various aspects of business English will be covered, including, but not limited to measurements, social language, participation in meetings, and presentations. The course is also an introduction to business letters – enquiries, ordering, confirmations, etc.
Expected learning aims and oucomes: On successful completion of the module, a student will: Have an ability to interact successfully in business situations; Be aware of business etiquette; Have competence in speaking, listening, grammar and vocabulary within a business; Be able to write correctly in a wide range of business formats, including letters, memos, reports and emails; Have business presentation skills; Be able to make phone calls successfully in a business/work situation.

Teaching and learning methods:The teaching process is organized through lectures, by applying interactive discussion - conversation, team – work practical exercises and homework.
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:10% active participation in the class; 10% preparation of homework; Test 1 =  40%; Test 2 = 40%.

Concretization means / IT:Computer and projector.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching:50% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 50% is organized in a practical way through interactive discussion, team – work practical exercises and homework.
Literature:

1. Business Objectives (International Edition), Hollet, Vicki, Oxford University Press, 2009. ISBN: 0-19-457830-5. 
2. Business Objectives Workbook, Hollet, Vicki and Duckworth, Michael,.ISBN 0-19-457827-5.
3. Business English (with MEGUFFEY.COM Printed Access Card); Mary Ellen Guffey (Author), Carolyn M. Seefer; Publication Date: January 1, 2013, ISBN-10: 1133627501, ISBN-13: 978-1133627500, Edition: 11
MACROECONOMICS I

Short description of the content:This is an introductory course in Macroeconomics. This course covers important macroeconomic issues such as growth, inflation, unemployment, interest rates, exchange rates, technological progress, and budget deficits. The course will provide a unified framework to address these issues and to study the impact of different policies, such as monetary and fiscal policies, on the aggregate behavior of individuals.
Expected learning aims and outcomes:Upon the successful completion of this course, students should be able to: Explain the role of scarcity, specialization, opportunity cost and cost/benefit analysis in economic decision making; Identify the determinants of supply and demand, demonstrate the impact of shifts in both market demand and market supply on equilibrium price and quantity; Define and measure national income and rates of unemployment and inflation; Identify the phases of the business cycle and the problems caused by the cyclical fluctuations in the market economy; Define money and the money supply; describe the process of money creation by the banking system and the role of the Federal Reserve System; Construct the aggregate demand and aggregate supply model of the macro economy and use it to illustrate macroeconomic problems and potential fiscal policy and monetary policy solutions; Explain the mechanics and institutions of international trade and their impact on the macro economy; Define economic growth and identify the sources of economic growth. 

Teaching and learning methods:The teaching process is organized through lectures, by applying interactive discussion - conversation, team – work practical exercises and homework.
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:10% active participation in the class; 10% preparation of homework; Test 1 =  40%; Test 2 = 40%.

Concretization means / IT:Computer and projector.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching:50% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 50% is organized in a practical way through practical assignments, team – work practical exercises and homework.
Literature
1. William Boyes (Author), Michael Melvin, Macroeconomics,  2012, ISBN-13: 978-1111826147 ISBN-10: 1111826145 Edition: 9th
2. Campbell McConnell, Stanley Brue, Sean Flynn, Macroeconomics: Principles, Problems, & Policies (2014), ISBN-13: 978-0077660772 ISBN-10: 0077660773 Edition: 20th
3. Paul Krugman, Robin Wells, Macroeconomics, (2012), ISBN-13: 978-1429283434 ISBN-10: 1429283432, 3rded.

MATHEMATICS FOR ECONOMICS

Brief content: This course aims to provide students concepts from some parts of linear algebra, meaning of the function and its general study, meaning of definite and indefinite integral, meaning and calculation of differential equations. Adaption of the curriculum from students will provide a sufficient theoretical basis for understanding and interpreting many problems from mathematics as well as from various fields. Comprehension and interpretation of knowledge from various mathematical problems. Help in understanding and interpreting the results from various economics areas.
Goals and outcomes: By the end of the course, a student will be able to:

Adopt elements of linear algebra

Understand the meaning of function, the ways of giving function, some classes of functions and its overall study

Comprehend and calculate definite and indefinite integrals

Comprehend and calculate differential equations

Forms of teaching and learning: The course contains different teaching and learning methods that promote and facilitate active learning. There will be three-hour formal lecture and two-hour exercises per week. Lectures will be held according to the recommended literature. Part of each lecture will be devoted to class discussion and, where applicable, problem solving of the presented material.

Assessment methods and criteria for passing the exam: Evaluation is based on the following scheme:

Attendance and activity, especially in the exercise hours: 10%.

First Assessment: 35%.

Second Assessment: 55%.

In case the student does not pass the assessments, a final exam will be organized which contains the whole course material.

At least 50% of the points are required for a pass grade

The proportion between theory part and practice part will be 60:40
Literature: 

1. Mathematics for Economists [Hardcover], Carl P. Simon (Author), Lawrence E. Blume (Author), April 17, 1994, ISBN-10: 0393957330, ISBN-13: 978-0393957334 

2. Fundamental Methods of Mathematical Economics: Chiang, Alpha C. and Wainwright, Kevin. 2005. Fourth Edition. McGraw-Hill.

PRINCIPLES OF MANAGEMENT 

Short description of the content:Provides an understanding of the roles of marketing in the economy and the firm, anddevelops a rationale for a marketing perspective as a guide to organizational and individual actions. Topics covered are the marketing environment, strategic planning, market segmentation, product development, pricing, distribution, promotion, consumer decision making, control, and marketing Management; logistics and the bottom line measuring costs and performance; The difference between managers and entrepreneurs; the changing environment of management.
Expected learning aims and outcomes:The intention is for the student to be able to: Work as an effective team member and leader; Look for opportunities to work with and better understand diverse populations; Use problem-solving strategies and critical thinking in real life situations; Approach change with enthusiasm; Demonstrate understanding of successful planning. 
Teaching and learning methods:Independent and collaborative learning activities will be assigned within and outside the classroom to assist students to achieve the intended learning outcomes. Those activities will include class discussions, reading assignments, case studies and guest speakers.
Evaluation methods and passing criteria: 10% assignments and class discussion; 45% TEST 1 and 45% TEST 2.
Concretization means / IT:Projector Computer.
Ratio between the theoretical and practical part of teaching:The course consists of assignments and case studies of actual situations dealing with concepts covered in class and engaging in meaningful and critical class discussion with the peers 

Literature: 

1. Principles of Marketing (15th Edition) [Hardcover], Philip Kotler (Author), Gary Armstrong (Author), Publication Date: January 19, 201,  ISBN-10: 0133084043 , ISBN-13: 978-0133084047, Edition: 15
· 2. Logistics and Supply Chain Management (4th Edition) (Financial Times Series), ISBN-10: 0273731122, ISBN-13: 978-0273731122, FT Press; 4 edition (January 6, 2011)

INTRODUCTION TO RESEARCH METHODS

Short description of the content: This course will provide an opportunity for participants to establish or advance their understanding of research through critical exploration of research language, ethics, and approaches. The course introduces the language of research, ethical principles and challenges, and the elements of the research process within quantitative, qualitative, and mixed methods approaches. It presents the key elements of the research process, giving specific attention to each approach. Module 1: Introduction to Research: Lesson 1: What is Research?; Lesson 2: Research Concepts; Lesson 3: Research Ethics and Integrity; Module 2: Quantitative Research Methods; Lesson 4: The Scientific Method; Lesson 5: Design of Quantitative Surveys; Lesson 6: Quantitative Research Methods--Wrap-Up; Module 3: Qualitative Research; Lesson 7: Introduction to Qualitative Research and Research Approaches; Lesson 8: Qualitative Research Methods--The Toolkit; Lesson 9: Data Analysis and Theory in Qualitative Research Articles; Module 4: Mixed-Methods Design; Lesson 10: Introduction to Mixed Methods Research; Lesson 11: Design of Mixed Methods Research; Lesson 12: Evaluation of Mixed Methods Research.

Expected learning aims and oucomes:Define research; explain and apply research terms; describe the research process and the principle activities, skills and ethics associated with the research process; Explain the relationship between theory and research; Describe and compare the major quantitative and qualitative research methods in mass communication research; Propose a research study and justify the theory as well as the methodological decisions, including sampling and measurement; Understand the importance of research ethics and integrate research ethics into the research process; Be able to assess and critique a published journal article that uses one of the primary research methods in the field; Be able to construct an effective questionnaire that employs several types of survey questions.

Teaching and learning methods:The teaching process is organized through lectures, by applying interactive discussion - conversation, team – work practical exercises and homework.
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:10% homework, active participation in the lectures. Test 1 =  45%; Test 2 = 45%. In case a students fails to pass the exam through tests, he/she should undergo a final exam (passing criteria = at least 51%).

Concretization means / IT:Whiteboard, marker, projector, computer.
Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching: 60% theory and 40% practice through homework, exercises.

Literature 

1. Creswell, J. W. .Research design: Qualitative, quantitative and mixed methods approaches. 3rd Ed.. Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage., 2009.

2. Research Methods for Social Work, 8th Edition (Brooks/Cole Empowerment Series), Allen Rubin, Earl R. Babbie, February 15, 2013 | ISBN-10: 1285173465 | ISBN-13: 978-1285173467 | Edition: 8th.
STATISTICS 

Short description of the content: This course will familiarize students with the rudiments of statistical theory and prepare them for effective academic and professional practice in the process of statistical research. Primary topics include Graphing and Summarizing Data, Probability, Estimation, Hypothesis Testing and Regression.

These broad topics have been formed into four modules (units) upon which the course is organized. Each unit builds on the last, ushering students along a path from rudimentary exposure to high‐level application and analysis, particularly in the area of Economic research. The course covers the following topics: IMPORTANCE OF STATISTICS: Key Statistical Concepts; Statistical Applications in Business and Economics; Statistical Applications in Finance and Marketing; DESCRIPTIVE STATISTICS I: Data Types; Graphical Techniques; Frequency Distributions; Summary Measures (Central Tendency, Dispersion, Skewness, Location): DESCRIPTIVE STATISTICS II: Probability Theory and Rules; Discrete and Continuous Probability Distributions: INFERENTIAL STATISTICS: Sampling Distributions; Estimators and Estimates; Confidence Intervals; Hypothesis Testing; Simple Linear Regression.

Expected learning aims and outcomes: After completing this course, students should be able to: Explain and apply principles of study design and data collection; Produce and interpret graphical summaries of data; Produce and interpret numerical summary statistics; Understand properties of the normal curve; Graphically and numerically describe the relations between two quantitative variables; Infer properties of a population from a sample; Compute simple probabilities of events.

Teaching and learning methods: The teaching and learning process will be organized through lectures and excercises. Students will apply their knowledge by using different databases especially of the studies related to Kosova.
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:Students will be evaluated during the whole academic year, including the final exam: active participation 5%; practical homework with data = 10%; test 1 = 15%; test 2 = 15% and a final exam = 55%.
Concretization means / IT:Whiteboard, marker, projector, computer, Computer labs, which do have STATA and EXCEL.
Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching: Statisticsis organized through 3 hours of lecture and 2 hours exercises  / tutorials.

Literature:
1. Introductory Statistics [Hardcover], Prem S. Mann, Publication Date: November 19, 2012; ISBN-10: 0470904100; ISBN-13: 978-0470904107; Edition: 8;

2. Statistics for Management and Economics (with Online Content Printed Access Card) [Hardcover], Gerald Keller, Publication Date: January 1, 2011; ISBN-10: 0538477490; ISBN-13: 978-0538477499; Edition: 9
3. Statistics for Business and Economics, Revised (with Printed Access Card) [Hardcover]; David R. Anderson (Author), Dennis J. Sweeney (Author), Thomas A. Williams (Author); Publication Date: April 4, 2011; ISBN-10: 0538481641; ISBN-13: 978-0538481649; Edition: 11
BUSINESS ETHICS

Short description of the content: This course introduces contemporary and controversial ethical issues facing the business community. Topics include moral reasoning, moral dilemmas, law and morality, equity, justice and fairness, ethical standards, and moral development. Upon completion, students should be able to demonstrate an understanding of their moral responsibilities and obligations as members of the workforce and society.  This course introduces contemporary and controversial ethical issues facing the business community. Topics include moral reasoning, moral dilemmas, law and morality, equity, justice and fairness, ethical standards, and moral development. Upon completion, students should be able to demonstrate an understanding of their moral responsibilities and obligations as members of the workforce and society.

Expected learning aims and outcomes:Students taking this course will learn toidentify the moral questions that business activity specifically createsdistinguish between ethical and other types of values; recognize ethical considerations and values relevant to business activity; evaluate common beliefs about ethics—especially common beliefs about the role of ethics in business; reflect on the nature of business, realize alternatives models for conducting business; apply moral reasoning to specific situations and defend the conclusions of that reasoning; evaluate the ethics of particular business decisions and general practices in businessappreciate the role of ethics in business and social life. 
Teaching and learning methods:The teaching process is organized through lectures, by applying interactive discussion - conversation, team – work practical exercises and homework.
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:10% homework, active participation in the lectures. Test 1 =  45%; Test 2 = 45%. In case a students fails to pass the exam through tests, he/she should undergo a final exam (passing criteria = at least 51%).

Concretization means / IT:Whiteboard, marker, projector and computer.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching:
Literature:

1. Business Ethics (7th Edition) [Paperback], Richard T DeGeorge (Author), Publication Date: November 25, 2009; ISBN-10: 0205731937;  ISBN-13: 978-0205731930;  Edition: 7
2. Business Ethics: Ethical Decision Making & Cases [Paperback]; O. C. Ferrell (Author), John Fraedrich (Author), Ferrell (Author), Publication Date: January 1, 2012 | ISBN-10: 1111825165; ISBN-13: 978-1111825164; Edition: 9
3. Business Ethics: A Textbook with Cases [Paperback]; William H. Shaw (Author), Publication Date: January 1, 2013; ISBN-10: 1133943071; ISBN-13: 978-1133943075; Edition: 8
THE SECOND FOREIGN LANGUAGE (GERMAN)

Course Description: Ther German Language course enables students to develop and apply the language skills; the use of correct version of thelangauge, cultural formation and gaining the comunication skills. The course enables to students to learn and develop the oral communication as well as the writing skills from the cultural and language point of view, application  of those skills i.e. applicaiton of language skills for information, argumentation, disucssion, descprition, create, research, classify and evaluate.

Expected learning aims and outcomes: At the end of the course, the student will be able to: apply the gained knowledge by using German langauge in different situations; gain knowledge about the application of the principles and procedures of German writing skills;  gain knowledge about the proper use of morphological traits; gain knowledge about the proper use of syntactic structures. 

Teaching and learning methods: - Teaching methodology is based primarily on tutorials related to the use of language on writing and speaking. By considering that the teaching program is quite busy the foollowing methods will be used: teaching, tutorials and interactive discussion.

Evaluation methods and passing criteria:The ratio between the theoretical and practical part:  15% participation and active contribution; 30% intermediate-second test with essay; 65% final exam.

Concretization means / IT:Projector, computer, whiteboard, marker.
Literature: 

1. Macaire, Dominique/ Nicolas, Gerd. 2010. Wirtschaftsdeutsch für Anfänger-Aufbaustufe. Ernst Klett International.
2. Gertoberens, Klaus: Der Wirtschaftsteil der Zeitung richtig lesen und nutzen: Hintergründe, Zusammenhänge und Grundwissen.München, 1999. Wilhelm Heyne Verlag
3. Different texts from the economics field.

INFORMATION MANAGEMENT

Short description of the content: The course offers foundation knowledge about the use of the Microsoft Office Program. The course is comprised of the following: MS Word; MS Excel; MS Access and MS Power Point and more advanced use of WINDOWS and Internet.
Expected learning aims and outcomes:The aim of the course is to provide students with the necessary information about the relevance of information technology nowadays. The course will prepare students to effectively use the programs of Microsoft Office; in this way they will be equipped with necessary skills to perform office tasks and educational assignments. 
Teaching and learning methods:Course consists of lectures and tutorials. The tutorial part is done by using the programs of MS Office package in the Computer Lab.
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:The  evaluation of students will be done by taking into account: attendance and engagement in the lectures and tutorials; tests and the final exam. The passing criteria are based on the decision of the Faculty Council, which are presented in the upper part.
Concretization means / IT:Projector, Computer Lab.
Ratio between the theoretical and practical part of teaching: Ratio between the practical and theoretical is based 50% with 50%. Firstly the students are introduced to the theoretical framework from the latest literature, then the gained knowledge is applied in the tutorial’s part through the use of the programs of MS Office.
Literature: 

1. Microsoft Office 2010: Introductory (Shelly Cashman Series(r) Office 2010) Paperback– Student Edition, August 5, 2010
by Gary B. Shelly (Author), Misty E. Vermaat (Author), ISBN-13: 978-1439078389 ISBN-10: 1439078386 Edition: 1st
2. Microsoft Office 2013: Illustrated Introductory, First Course Spiral-bound– April 2, 2013, David W. Beskeen, ISBN-13: 978-1285088457 ISBN-10: 128508845X Edition: 1st
MICROECONOMICS II
Short description of the content:In this course students examine the basic models economists use to study the choices made by people in their roles as consumers, employees, investors, business owners and managers, and government officials, and how these individual choices affect markets. The course focuses on both policy applications as well as business strategies. Topics include consumer choice, firm production and costs, and price and production strategies in perfectly competitive markets, monopoly markets, and duopoly markets. 

Expected learning aims and outcomes:Upon completion of this course, students will now the structure and underlying assumptions of the standard models used in microeconomic analysis and how the models' predictions change when the standard assumptions are relaxed; be able to identify and solve constrained optimization problems; demonstrate facility with the calculus-based methods used to analyze microeconomic problems; be able to explain in non-technical terms the fundamental economic intuition associatedwith the standard models; have learned to apply these theoretical models to address real-world problems. 
Teaching and learning methods: The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion, team – work and the presentations of the seminars  by students, which will be discussed during the class. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria: 10% active participation in the class, home assignment; Test 1 =  45%; Test 2 = 45%.

Concretization means / IT: Computer and projector.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching: 50% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 50% is organized in a practical way through case studies, discussion of presentations.

Literature: 

1. Microeconomics (2012), William Boyes, Michael Melvin (Author),ISBN-13: 978-1111826154 ISBN-10: 1111826153 Edition, 9th
2. Intermediate Microeconomics: A Modern Approach (Ninth Edition). 2014, ISBN-13: 978-0393123968 ISBN-10: 0393123960 Edition: Ninth Edition, Hal R. Varian 

3. Microeconomics Hardcover(2010), David Besanko (Author), Ronald Braeutigam,ISBN-13: 978-0470563588 ISBN-10: 0470563583 Edition: 4th
EUROPEAN ECONOMIC INTEGRATION

Short description of the content: This course examines European integration from an economic perspective, with emphasis on both microeconomics and macroeconomics. The course focuses in detail on the role and evolution that macro- and microeconomic structures and theories have played in providing the EU with its past and current market architecture. After going over the basis micro- and macroeconomic foundations, the course studies a variety of key EU policies such as competition, trade, agricultural, regional and monetary policy. Finally, the course offers an analysis of the Eurozone crisis by looking at the effects of the global recession on the fundamentals of the European economy.

Expected learning aims and outcomes: By the end of this course students should: Be familiar with the integration process of the EU; Understand the rational for the industrial, agricultural, economic policies of the EU; Understand the role of the economic monetary union; Be able to analyse and critically assess economic developments within the European Union; Understand and be able to critically assess the impact and the role of the EU on the world economy.  

Teaching and learning methods:Teaching process will be organized through lectures, practical examples and team assignments.
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:Test 1 = 50% and Test 2 = 50%. For the students, who fail to pass both tests, they should undergo a final exam (passing score = at least 51%)
Concretization means / IT:Computer and projector 
Ratio between the theoretical and practical part of teaching: 2 hours of lectures and 1 hour of tutorial/exercises.
Literature

1. The economics of European Integration, fourth edition, Baldwin R. and Wyplosz C., 2012, McGrawHill; 

2. The Economics of European Integration, Second Edition [Hardcover]; Miroslav N. Jovanovic; Publication Date: May 29, 2013: ISBN-10: 0857933973;  ISBN-13: 978-0857933973; Edition: 2 Revised
3. European Economic Integration (4th Edition) [Paperback]lFrank Mcdonald, Stephen Dearden; 

MATHEMATICS

Short description of the content:The aim of the course is to further introduce to students the mathematical methods used in analyzing the economic problems. The core topics of the modules are: univariate calculus, linear algebra, multivariate calculus, static optimization (unconstrained and constrained) and comparative statics. Economic applications from microeconomics and macroeconomics will be discussed for each mathematical topic. 1. Mathematical Economics; Single variable calculus; Differentiation; Integration (applications elasticity, consumer and producer surplus); 2. Single variable optimization; Comparative statistics (applications: profit, production, revenue maximization; cost minimization); Linear algebra; Matrices; System of linear equations; (applications: Macroeconomic output-consumption-investment models; multiple markets; input-output models); Multivariate calculus, functions of several variables (applications: production and utility functions); Tools for comparative statics (applications: supply and demand, macroeconomic models); Multivariable optimization (applications: consumer choice, cost minimization, profit maximization).
Expected learning aims and outcomes:The aim of the course is to provide students with the mathematical tools required for economic analysis at the undergraduate level. Emphasis will be put on developing skills in translating economic problems that students will encounter in their economic models and on solving these models. Upon completing the course, students will be able to show understanding of relevant mathematical and statistical techniques; work with abstract concepts and in a context of generality; reason logically and work analytically; perform with high level accuracy; select appropriate techniques to solve problems; apply mathematical, statistical and graphical techniques in an appropriate manner; analyse and solve problems accurately.
Teaching and learning methods: Students will have to attend 3 hours of lectures and 2 hours of exercise. The students during the lectures have the opportunity to interact. The consultations are offered to students as per the announced schedule.

Evaluation methods and passing criteria: Active participation in lectures and exercises especially (10%);  Test 1 (35% of the passing criteris); Test 2  (55%). In case a students fails to pass the exam through tests, then he/she should undergo a final exam (a student should pass at least 50% of the final exam). 
Concretization means / IT: Whiteboard, marker, projector, computer.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching: 60% theory and 40% practice.
Literature

1. Essential Mathematics for Economic Analysis, Sydsaeter, K., Hammond, P. J. and Strom, A. (2012) 4th edition, Pearson.

2. Schaum's Outline of Introduction to Mathematical Economics, Dowling, E.T. (2001), 3rd edition, McGraw Hill.
ECONOMIC HISTORY: 

Short description of the content: The aim of the course is to increase the student’s understanding of and appreciation of the development, progression, and regression of human understanding of how humans do and should act in “the ordinary business of life.” Beginning with ancient civilizations we will progress historically (as far as we are able) to the present day, taking a broad view of what constitutes “economic thought,” (e.g., a mixture of institutional, philosophical, policy-oriented, and “purely” theoretical) put into the general historical context of human affairs (political, religious, social, and scientific), noting major ideas and thinkers, empha-sizing some thinkers more than is common, while sometimes “going off the beaten track.”It traces the development of economic theories and ideas from earliest times to the present, both Economics and of the History of Ideas. The emphasis is on `thought' rather than on `history', although for some topics a knowledge of the institutional background is indispensable, e.g. when studying the Ancient Greeks or classical monetary disputes. The course aims to provide a survey of economic theories from Aristotle to Keynes and to give an opportunity to study parti-cular economic ideas and theories in considerable depth. Topics covered include: Ancient Greeks and Aquinas; Mercantilism; Precursors of Adam Smith; Adam Smith; David Ricardo; Classical theories of value and distribution; Classical monetary theory; Malthus; Classical economic policy; Pre-Marxian Socialists; John Stuart Mill; Marx as a classical economist; Jevons; Austrian economics; Marshall on price theory; Marshall on economic methodology and eco-nomic policy; The Stockholm School; Keynes. 

Expected learning aims and outcomes:On completion of the course, students are  expected to understand the development of economic thought in the context of the evolving global economy. By the end of this course students will be expected to have gained the following skills: An ability to identify the development of economic thought from a historical perspective and how the economic thought of one historical period has contributed to the development of economic thought in a subsequent period. At the end of the course students will also be able to clearly identify how economic theory has developed as a result of the evolution of economic thought.

Teaching and learning methods: The course content will be both textbook and journal based. The journal articles assigned to each unit will be easy to read and give students a deeper understanding of the subject matter for that unit. Students will be provided with optional reading materials. It is envisaged that lecture notes will support each some units or PPT slides.
Evaluation methods and passing criteria: 10% class participation and active discussion. Test 1 = 45% and Test 2 = 45%. In case a student fails to pass the exam, he/she should undergo a Final Exam (51%)
Concretization means / IT:Computer, projector, marker and white – board.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching:50% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 50% is organized in a practical way through case studies, discussion of presentations.

Literature:
1. The Ordinary Business of Life: A History of Economics from the Ancient World to the Twenty-First Century; Roger E. Backhouse; March 21, 2004;
2. The History of Economic Thought: A Reader [Paperback]; Steven G Medema (Editor), Warren J. Samuels,  July 31, 2003;

3. A History of Economic Thought,  by Lionel Robbins (Author), Steven G. Medema (Author), Warren J. Samuels (Author), William J. Baumol (Author); Publisher: Princeton University Press (November 15, 2000); 
LABOUR ECONOMICS:
Short description of the content: This course analyzes the factor of Labor in the economy, addressing topics of labor supply and labor demand, theories and practice of wage determination, and how wage structures and wage differentials develop and evolve. Macro-institutional forces related to labor, labor markets, and wages are considered, including labor force participation, evolution and change in labor markets in the U.S., employment, and unemployment. Trends, measurement and analyses of labor productivity, labor mobility, labor market discrimination, and the role of government and unions in labor markets are further considered. Particular attention will be given to the impact of the current economic recession on labor economic variables. The course concludes with an in-depth analysis of causes of poverty, executive and banking CEO pay trends, and trends in incomes and relative income shares; the trends of Kosovo labor market and recent introduced policies.

Expected learning aims and outcomes: The aims of the course are to: provide an introduction to theories of economic behavior in the

· labor market; summarize and explain the empirical evidence on

· these theories;To provide a description of the Kosovo labour market and an analysis of recent policy in the light of this theory and evidence.On completion of the module students should be able to

· Demonstrate an understanding of the economic principles behind the operation of the labor market;Describe and explain relevant empirical evidence on the operation of the labour market;Demonstrate an understanding of recent developments in the Kosovolabour market;Critically evaluate the effectiveness of actual and proposed government policy towards the labour market.

· Teaching and learning methods:The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion, team – work and the presentations of the seminars  by students, which will be discussed during the class. 
· Evaluation methods and passing criteria:10% active participation in the class and preparation and presentation of a seminar; Test 1 =  45%; Test 2 = 45%.

· Concretization means / IT:Computer and projector.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching:50% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 50% is organized in a practical way. 
Literature:

1. Labor Economics [Hardcover], by George Borjas, 2012, ISBN-10: 0073523208, ISBN-13: 978-0073523200, Edition: 6

2. Labor Economics: Introduction to Classic and the New Labor Economics [Hardcover], by Derek Laing, April 27, 2011 | ISBN-10: 0393979520 | ISBN-13: 978-0393979527

3.  Presentation of data and statistics: Agency of Statistics in Kosovo, Kosovo Ministry of Labour and Social Welfare.
MACROECONOMICS II

Short description of the content:This course is build on and applies what has been learnt in the introductory macroeconomics course. The use the concepts of output, unemployment, inflation, consumption, and investment will be done to study the dynamics of an economy at a more advanced level.   As the course progresses, students will gain a better appreciation for how policy shifts and changes in one sector impact the rest of the macroeconomics (whether the impacts are intended or unintended).  They will also examine the causes of inflation and depression, and discuss various approaches to responding to them.  By the end of this course, you students should be able to think critically about the economy and develop their own unique perspective on various issues. This course will use a variety of mathematical techniques to describe how the macroeconomy changes over time.
Expected learning aims and outcomes: Upon successful completion of this course, the student will be able to:Explain the standard theory in macroeconomics at an intermediate level; Explain and use the basic tools of macroeconomic theory, and apply them to help address problems in public policy; Analyze the role of government in allocating scarce resources; Explain how inflation affects entire economic systems; Synthesize the impact of employment and unemployment in a free market economy; Build macroeconomic models to describe changes over time in monetary and fiscal policy; Compare and contrast arguments concerning business, consumers and government, and make good conjectures regarding the possible solutions; Analyze the methods of computing and explaining how much is produced in an economy; Apply basic tools that are used in many fields of economics, including uncertainty, capital and investment, and economic growth.
Teaching and learning methods:The teaching process is organized through lectures, by applying interactive discussion - conversation, team – work practical exercises and homework.
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:10% active participation in the class; 10% preparation of homework; Test 1 =  40%; Test 2 = 40%.

Concretization means / IT:Computer and projector.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching:50% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 50% is organized in a practical way through practical assignments, team – work practical exercises and homework.
Literature
1. William Boyes (Author), Michael Melvin, Macroeconomics,  2012, ISBN-13: 978-1111826147 ISBN-10: 1111826145 Edition: 9th
2. Campbell McConnell, Stanley Brue, Sean Flynn, Macroeconomics: Principles, Problems, & Policies (2014), ISBN-13: 978-0077660772 ISBN-10: 0077660773 Edition: 20th
3. Kevin D. Hoover, Applied Intermediate Macroeconomics (2011), ISBN-13: 978-0521763882 ISBN-10: 0521763886 Edition: 1st
BUSINESS LEADERSHIP:

Short description of the content:This course provides the basis for understanding what leadership is and what leaders do to be successful. The leadership attributes – belief, values, ethics, character, knowledge, and skills – are all traits, which can be learned. The course includes the following topics: Introduction & Objectives Leadership – Role, Skills and Styles; Leadership and Communication; Leadership and Problem-Solving; Leadership and Management; Leadership and Coaching; Leadership and Team Building; Leadership and Motivation; Leadership and Management of Change; Leadership and Decision-making; Leadership and Ethics; Leadership for the Team Leader.
Expected learning aims and outcomes:At the end of the course students will be able to: Define what leadership is and how it is applied at all levels of organizational management; Understand the basics of leadership and motivation; Determine what is necessary to lead teams and organizations, and how to; integrate this with business management; Develop skills in communicating, influencing and negotiating with peers, subordinates and senior managers; Become adept at assessing leadership traits and qualities in ourselves and others; Learn how to develop leadership in ourselves and others; Appreciate the importance of organization culture and the leader’s role in establishing it; Understand key success factors (KSFs) for successful rollout of Management of Change in dynamic organizations.

Teaching and learning methods:This is an interactive course based on the application of theoretical concepts of leadership to practical situations that faced by newly appointed managers. Participants will work in small groups throughout the course to apply the learning to real issues and leadership challenges. Practical exercises and case studies will be used extensively during the course. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:10% participation in small group discussion and exercises. Test 1 – 45% and Test 2 = 45%.
Concretization means / IT: Computer, projector.
Ratio between the theoretical and practical part of teaching:50% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 50% is organized in a practical way.
Literature:

 1. Introduction to Leadership: Concepts and Practice [Paperback]; Peter G. Northouse (Author); Publication Date: April 4, 2011, ISBN-10: 9781412989527,  ISBN-13: 978-1412989527, Edition: Second Edition;
2. Business Leadership: A Jossey-Bass Reader by Joan Gallos (Jan 18, 2008); Publication Date: January 18, 2008,  ISBN-10: 0787988197,  ISBN-13: 978-0787988197, Edition: 2

· 3. Centered Leadership: Leading with Purpose, Clarity, and Impact Hardcover; by Joanna Barsh (Author), Johanne Lavoie (Author)Crown Business (March 18, 2014); ISBN-10: 0804138877; ISBN-13: 978-0804138871

STATISTICAL – ECONOMIC ANALYSIS

Short description of the content: The aim of the course it to teach students how to perform core statistical tasks every business professional, student, and researcher should master by using EXCEL. Using real-world examples, from Carlberg’s book, it will help students to choose the right technique for each problem and get the most out of Excel’s statistical features, including recently introduced consistency functions. Along the way, the course clarifies confusing statistical terminology and helps students to avoid common mistakes.

Students will learn how to use correlation and regression, analyze variance and covariance, and test statistical hypotheses using the normal, binomial, t, and F distributions. To help you make accurate inferences based on samples from a population, this edition adds two more chapters on inferential statistics, covering crucial topics ranging from experimental design to the statistical power of F tests.
Expected learning aims and outcomes:The course will teach students how to perform core statistical tasks every business professional, student, and researcher should master by using EXCEL. Using real-world examples, from Carlberg’s book, it will help students to choose the right technique for each problem and get the most out of Excel’s statistical features, including recently introduced consistency functions. avoid common mistakes.

Teaching and learning methods:The teaching and learning process will be organized through lectures and mostly excercises. Students will apply their knowledge by applying statistical knowledge through Excel.
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:Students will be evaluated during the whole academic year. Active participation 5%; practical homework with data = 5%; test 1 = 45%; test 2 = 45%.
Concretization means / IT:Whiteboard, marker, projector, computer, Computer labs, which do have EXCEL.
Ratio between the theoretical and practical part of teaching:Statisticsis organized through 2 hours of lecture and 2 hours exercises  / tutorials.

Literature:

1. Statistical Analysis: Microsoft Excel 2013 [Paperback] Conrad Carlberg; Publication Date: April 13, 2014, ISBN-10: 0789753111, ISBN-13: 978-0789753113 | Edition: 1
2. Statistical Analysis: Microsoft Excel 2010 [Paperback], by Conrad Carlberg, Publication Date: May 2, 2011, ISBN-10: 0789747200, ISBN-13: 978-0789747204, Edition: 1
3. Statistical Analysis of Financial Data in R (Springer Texts in Statistics) [Hardcover], by René Carmona, Publication Date: January 8, 2014, ISBN-10: 1461487870, ISBN-13: 978-1461487876 | Edition: 2nd ed. 2014

FINANCE:

Short description of the content: This course provides a rigorous introduction to the fundamentals of modern financial analysis and applications to business challenges in valuation, risk analysis, corporate investment decisions, and basic security analysis and investment management. The four major sections of the course are: an introduction to the financial system, the financial challenges firms and households face, and the principles of modern finance in tackling these challenges; valuation of stocks, bonds, forwards, futures, and options; methods for incorporating risk analysis into valuation models, including portfolio theory, mean-variance optimization, and the Capital Asset Pricing Model; and applications to corporate financial decisions, including capital budgeting and real options. The course consists of the followiong topics: Introduction to Finance and Course Overview; Present Value; Fixed-Income Securities; Common Stocks; Forward and Futures Contracts; Options; Introduction to Risk and Return; Risk Analytics; The Capital Asset Pricing Model; Capital Budgeting I; Capital Budgeting II; Capital Budgeting III; Market Efficiency.
Expected learning aims and outcomes: At the end of this course students should be able to: Explain domestic financial markets and institutions and how firms obtain funds in the financial markets and at what cost; Apply basic valuation concepts; Describe what determines the value of a firm’s securities and how management can influence these values; Measure a firm’s risk, explain what determines this risk, and how this affects the value of a firm; Analyze a firm’s performance to determine its strengths and weaknesses, and be able to use financial analysis to improve performance; Forecast a firm’s financial needs; Discuss the various methods for analyzing projects, how to apply them, and what to do if there are conflicting recommendations; Manage a firm’s working capital efficiently; Define what leverage is explain how a firm influences its leverage, and how leverage affects a firm; Describe how firms raise money in foreign markets; Define the finance terminology in the above areas. 
Teaching and learning methods:The teaching process is organized through lectures, by applying interactive discussion - conversation, team – work practical exercises and homework.
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:10% active participation in the class; 10% preparation of homework; Test 1 =  40%; Test 2 = 40%.

Concretization means / IT:Computer and projector.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching:50% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 50% is organized in a practical way through practical assignments, team – work practical exercises and homework.
Literature:

1. Brealey, Richard, Stewart Myers, and Franklin Allen. Principles of Corporate Finance. 9th ed. New York, NY: McGraw Hill, 2007. ISBN: 9780071266758.

2. Zvi Bode, Alex Kane, Alan Marcus,Investments (McGraw-Hill/Irwin Series in Finance, Insurance, and Real Est)2013, 10th Edition, ISBN-13: 978-0077861674 ISBN-10: 0077861671 Edition: 10th.
PRINCIPLES OF APPLIED MICROECONOMICS:

Short description of the content: The aim of the module is to examine the empirical application of microeconomic principles in the central areas of microeconomic policy. Discussing both theory and application of important questions in labour, health, environmental and demographic economics students will see the applicability of various methodologies in a number of different contexts. Further, students will be introduced to the applied side of economic analysis during practical sessions in PC labs using popular statistical software (i.e. Stata/Excel). This structure combines the theoretical and applied part of economics and allows students the opportunity to get some hands on experience in economic analysis.

Expected learning aims and outcomes:On completion of the course, students will: Have developed the ability to apply microeconomic principles to devising appropriate policies for a range of economic problems; have developed quantitative skills in analyzing and interpreting microeconomic data; Have developed an understanding for various economic methodologies utilized in empirical work; Be able to combine microeconomic principles with economic data to inform policy decisions; Be able to undertake basic economic analysis valuable for students’ dissertations at the end of their degree.

Teaching and learning methods: The teaching and learning process will be organized through lectures and excercises. Students will apply their knowledge by applying knowledge through Excel.
Evaluation methods and passing criteria: Students will be evaluated during the whole academic year. Assignments = 10%; test 1 = 45%; test 2 = 45%.
Concretization means / IT: Whiteboard, marker, projector, computer, Computer labs, which do have EXCEL.
Ratio between the theoretical and practical part of teaching: The course is organized through 2 hours of lecture and 2 hours exercises  / tutorials.

Literature

· 1. Applied Microeconomics: Consumption, Production and Markets Paperback– June 18, 2012, Dr. David L. Debertin, Publisher:CreateSpace Independent Publishing Platform (June 18, 2012); ISBN-10: 1475244347l ISBN-13: 978-1475244342; 

· 2. An Applied Approach to Microeconomics [Paperback], CHAMBLESS JACK A, Publication Date: July 25, 2012; ISBN-10: 0757590330; ISBN-13: 978-0757590337.

GROWTH, BUSINESS CYCLE AND ECONOMIC POLICY

Short description of the content:This course analyzes private market forces and national and international policy decisions that drive fluctuations in the global economy. The course uses formal macroeconomic models to give students the tools to understand and evaluate contemporary and historical economic growth. The course focuses on the structure of national and international banking and financial systems, sources of financial instability, and their impact on economic growth. Key topics include long-run economic growth, international trade, interest rates, exchange rates, and monetary policy. The course covers the following topics: Measuring Macroeconomic Performance, Predicting Macroeconomic Performance; How do savings, investment and government spending affect the business cycle?; Fiscal Policy for Economic Growth in the 21st Century; Money and Inflation; Balance of Payments; Exchange Rates; Exchange rate systems; Macro policy in a global level; Long Term Economic Growth; Macro Policies for Economic Growth 
Expected learning aims and outcomes:The course emphasizes development of students’ ability to analyze national and international economic data and to understand discussions of macroeconomic issues in the business press and their implications for business decision-making.
Teaching and learning methods:The teaching process is organized through lectures, by applying interactive discussion - conversation, team – work practical exercises and homework.
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:10% active participation in the class; 10% preparation of homework; Test 1 =  40%; Test 2 = 40%.

Concretization means / IT:Computer and projector.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching:50% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 50% is organized in a practical way through practical assignments, team – work practical exercises, data analysis and homework.
Literature:

1. Alfonso Novales, Esther Fernández, Jesus Ruiz (2010) Economic Growth: Theory and Numerical Solution Methods Paperback

ISBN-13: 978-3642111327 ISBN-10: 3642111327 Edition: 2010th
2. Joseph E. Stiglitz, Making Globalization Work Paperback– September 17, 2007 
BALANCE OF PAYMENT AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE MARKET
Short description of the content: The course will enable students to understand the theory of international finance and on its real world applications from a business point of view; Understanding the foreign exchange markets and world capital markets (banking, debt and equity) necessary to carry out a sound and effective management of the firm from a financial point of view. And since multinational corporations face opportunities but also risks, financial management involves the design of appropriate strategies to hedge the company from actual and potential risks through the use of the different types of financial assets (such as derivatives) available for this purpose. This process has many causes and implications (cultural, technological, political, environmental, etc.), but it is widely accepted that Finance is the dimension in which it is most advanced. The course is comprised of the following topics; Introduction; Globalization and the MNC Balance of Payments: global capital flows and imbalances; Foreign Exchange Markets: spot vs. forward rates, swaps; Foreign Exchange Markets: exchange rate determination; Foreign Exchange Markets: interest rates & exchange rates; Intervention in Foreign Exchange Markets; International Capital Markets: Credit and Money Markets; International Capital Markets: Debt and Equity Financing; Globalization and Market Integration; Forecasting Exchange Rates; Measuring Exposure to Exchange Rate Fluctuations; Currency Derivatives; Managing Transaction Exposure; Managing Economic and Translation Exposure; Foreign Direct Investment; Financing in the Long-Term; Financing International Trade; Financing in the Short-Term; International Cash Management.

Expected learning aims and outcomes: On completion of the course, the students should be able to: Analyze the balance of trade and balance of payments and their connection to the development of macroeconomic policy; Examine the effects on the national economy of balance of payments’ current account and capital account surpluses and deficits; Develop and use models of international parity relations, such as interest rate parity,  purchasing power parity, and the international fisher equation; Judge whether international parity conditions are met; Develop and use monetary models of exchange rate determination; Analyze the differences between foreign exchange spot and forward markets; Analyze the use currency derivatives to hedge currency risk; Evaluate various types of currency arrangements and illustrate why one exchange rate method would be preferred to another. 

Teaching and learning methods:The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion, team – work and the presentations of the seminars  by students, which will be discussed during the class. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:10% active participation in the class; 10% preparation and presentation of a seminar; Test 1 =  40%; Test 2 = 40%.

Concretization means / IT:Computer and projector.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching:50% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 50% is organized in a practical way through case studies, data analysis, discussion of presentations.

Literature

1. International Corporate Finance, Jeff Madura, published by South Western, 2012

2. International Financial Management (2nd Edition) (Prentice Hall Series in Finance) [Hardcover]; Geert J Bekaert, Robert J. Hodrick, September 11, 2011 | ISBN-10: 0132162768; ISBN-13: 978-0132162760; Edition:

3. International Financial Management (Mcgraw-Hill/Irwin Series in Finance, Insurance, and Real Estate) [Hardcover], CheolEun, Bruce Resnick, March 31, 2011, 
ECONOMY OF KOSOVO AND THE EU
Short description of the content: This course serves as an introductory examination of the development and functioning of the European Union through economic models. The course also compares the EU markets to those in Kosovo and other surrounding nations. Topics include European economic integration, customs union, and the single market, the free movement of labor and capital, monetary unification,the European Central Bank,  monetary versus fiscal policy, regional policy, and social policy. Additionally, the course will examine the economic benefits and costs of joining the union for small versus large countries and the possibility of Kosovo becoming a full member.
Expected learning aims and outcomes:Upon completing the course the students will: fundamental knowledge about the economy of European Union; gain skills to analyse the main economic trends of the EU and link it to the Kosovar economy context; analyse the economic potential of Kosova to fulfill the criteria for EU integration
Teaching and learning methods:The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion, team – work and the presentations of the seminars  by students, which will be discussed during the class. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:10% active participation in the class; 10% preparation and presentation of a seminar; Test 1 =  40%; Test 2 = 40%.

Concretization means / IT:Computer and projector.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching:50% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 50% is organized in a practical way through case studies, data analysis, discussion of presentations.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching:
Literature:

1. Richard Baldwin (2012), Economics Of European Integration, McGraw Hill

2. World Bank: (2012, 2013, 2014) Sout East Europe, Reports on Economic Development

MANAGERIAL ECONOMICS:

Short description of the content: The course covers the following topics: Module 1: THE FUNDAMENTALS OF MANAGERIAL ECONOMICS: Goals and Constraints; The Nature and Importance of Profits; Understanding Incentives; Understanding Markets; Time and Value of MoneyMarginal Analysis; Basic Calculus: The Calculus of Optimization. DEMAND AND SUPPLY: Demand; Consumer Surplus; Supply; Producer Supply; Market Equilibrium; Price Ceilings and Price Floors; Comparative Statics: Changes in Demand and Supply; Price Elasticity of Demand; Price Elasticity, Total Revenue, and Marginal Revenue; Factors Affecting Price Elasticity; Cross Price Elasticity; Income Elasticity of Demand; Other Elasticities; Elasticities for Non-linear Demand Functions. COSTS OF PRODUCTION AND THE ORGANIZATION OF THE FIRM: The Production Function; Profit-Maximizing Input Usage; Isoquants and Isocosts; Cost Minimization and Optimal Input Substitution; The Cost Function; Long-run Costs and Economies of Scale; Multiple Cost Functions and Economies of Scope; Methods of Procuring Inputs and Optimal Input Procurement; Managerial Compensation and the Principal-Agent Problem. 
· MARKET STRUCTURES: PRICING AND OUTPUT DECISIONS: The Nature of Industry; Perfect Competition; Monopoly; Monopolistic Competition. GAME THEORY AND PRICING STRATEGIES: Simultaneous Move, One Shot Games: Basic Pricing Strategies Strategies that Yield Even Greater Profits: Pricing Strategies for Special Cost and Demand Structures: Pricing Strategies in Markets with Intense Price Competition. The Economics of Information and the Role of Government in the Marketplace: Asymmetric Information: Auctions. The Role of Government in the Marketplace

Expected learning aims and outcomes:Provides a real-world examples and necessary decision-making skills for making thoughtful and advantageous managerial decisions.
The goal of the course is to teach students the economic way of thinking about business decision and strategy. It develops critical thinking skills and provides students with a logical way of analyzing both the routine decisions of managing the daily operations of a business as well as the longer-run strategic plans that seek to manipulate the actions and reactions of rival firms.
Teaching and learning methods:The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion, team – work and the presentations of the seminars  by students, which will be discussed during the class. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:10% active participation in the class; 10% preparation and presentation of a seminar; Test 1 =  40%; Test 2 = 40%.

Concretization means / IT:Computer and projector.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching:60% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 40% is organized in a practical way through case studies, data analysis, discussion of presentations.

Literature:

1. Managerial Economics [Hardcover]by William F. Samuelson, Stephen G. Marks, December 6, 2011, ISBN-10: 1118041585; ISBN-13: 978-1118041581;  Edition: 7
2. Managerial Economics & Business Strategy (Mcgraw-Hill Economics) [Hardcover]by Michael Baye, Jeff Prince, February 21, 2013, ISBN-10: 0073523224, ISBN-13: 978-0073523224,Edition: 8
3. Managerial Economics: Foundations of Business Analysis and Strategy (The Mcgraw-Hill Economics Series) [Hardcover], Christopher Thomas, S. Charles Maurice, October 2, 2012, ISBN-10: 0078021715, ISBN-13: 978-0078021718, Edition: 11
PRINCIPLES OF ECONOMETRICS
Short description of the content: This course provides an introduction to common techniques and applications of econometrics. Students will gain an intuitive understanding of basic econometric techniques and will learn to apply those techniques to new problems. Statistical software will be utilized to explore econometric techniques. Topics will include basic data analysis, comparisons of means, regression analysis (including estimation, functional form, dummy variables, inference, assumptions, violations of assumptions, corrections for violations), binary regression and panel data analysis. Students will be provided with the opportunity to use actual economic data to test economic theories.
Expected learning aims and outcomes: The module leader aims to provide the students with the most basic and important Econometrics knowledge, including simple and multiple linear regressions. Upon successful completion of the module students will achieve the following learning outcomes:  Perform quantitative analysis using real data; Interpret estimation results and draw policy implications; Gain data management experience; Be able to solve for basic equation systems; Understand important statistical and econometric concepts; Command simple and multiple linear regressions using Ordinary Least Squares (OLS) estimation procedure; Generate and test single and multiple hypotheses; data management.

Teaching and learning methods:2 hours of lectures and 2 hours of tutorials. During the lectures there will be discussion with students. Each week students will receive home assignments, which will then be discussed in the class. The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion, team – work and the presentations of the seminars  by students, which will be discussed during the class.
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:Active participation in the lectures and tutorials 15%; tests (25%); Final exam = 60%.
Concretization means / IT:Projector, Computer, Whiteboard, market, Stata.
Ratio between the theoretical and practical part of teaching:Teaching = 60%; Practical part = 40%.
Literature:
1. Introduction to Econometrics (3rd Edition) (Addison-Wesley Series in Economics) [Hardcover], James H. Stock , Mark W. Watson, December 13, 2010 | ISBN-10: 0138009007, ISBN-13: 978-0138009007
2. Principles of Econometrics [Hardcover], by R. Carter Hill, William E. Griffiths, Guay C. Lim, Date: January 4, 2011, ISBN-10: 0470626739,  ISBN-13: 978-0470626733
3. Introduction to Econometrics, Christopher Dougherty, April 30, 2011, ISBN-10: 0199567085, ISBN-13: 978-0199567089, Edition: 4
PRINCIPLES OF INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS:

Short description of the content: This course is designed to infuse international cultural awareness and then expand that awareness to multiple international business cultures that are active in the current global marketplace. The course will focus on knowledge and skills pertaining to a wide variety of business operations needed for success in today’s international arena. This is an introductory course to International Business, which is about companies operating outside the borders of their home countries. The course covers the following topics: Introduction and overview; Globalization; National differences in political economy; Differences in culture; Ethics in International Business. GLOBAL TRADE and INVESTMENT ENVIRONMENT: International rade Theory; The political economy of international trade; Foreign Direct Investment; Regional Economic Integration. THE GLOBAL MONETARY SYSTEM: The Foreign Exhange Market; The International Monetary System; The Global Capital Market. THE STRATEGY and STRUCTURE OF INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS: The Strategy of International Business; The Organization of International Business; Entry Strategy and Strategic Alliances. INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS OPERATIONS: Exporting, importing and countertrade; Global Production, Outsourcing and Logistics; Global Marketing and R&D; Global Human Resource Management; Accounting in the International Business; Financial Management in the International Business.

Expected learning aims and outcomes:By the end of the course, students are expected to:

- Be familiar with basic concepts and trends related to international business activity.

- Understand the context within which international business activity takes place, that is, the economic, political, legal, financial and cultural environment in which international firms operate.

- Familiarize yourself with the modalities of international business – trade and investment and understand the factors affecting firms’ choices between them.

- Gain an understanding of the managerial challenges and opportunities confronting firms competing internationally.

Teaching and learning methods:The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion, team – work and the presentations of the seminars  by students, which will be discussed during the class. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:10% active participation in the class; 10% preparation and presentation of a seminar; Test 1 =  40%; Test 2 = 40%.

Concretization means / IT:Computer and projector.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching:50% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 50% is organized in a practical way through case studies, data analysis, discussion of presentations.

Literature 

1. International Business [Hardcover], Charles W. L. Hill,January 17, 2012, ISBN-10: 0078029244, ISBN-13: 978-0078029240, Edition: 9
2. International Business: Environments & Operations (14th Edition) [Hardcover], John Daniels, Lee Radebaugh, Daniel Sullivan, January 6, 201; ISBN-10: 0132668661; ISBN-13: 978-0132668668, Edition: 14
3. International Business (7th Edition) [Hardcover], Ricky W. Griffin , Mike W. Pustay; January 19, 2012;  ISBN-10: 0132667878, ISBN-13: 978-0132667876, Edition: 7
ECONOMIC CRISES
Short description of the content: This course presents an introduction to current macroeconomic concerns with particular emphasis on medium-run economic fluctuations, economic crises, and the role of asset markets. Significant time will be spent discussing and analyzing the financial crisis of 2007-2009 in the US and Europe. Topics covered include countries with high chronic unemployment,modern liquidity crises, the origin and end of speculative bubbles, and the factors that lead to substantial periods of economic stagnation.

Expected learning aims and outcomes: On completing the course, students will be able to: Describe the socio-economic background and the possible causes for the financial crisis and explain how the crisis through the different financial and economic channels can reinforce itself and affect other economies in the world; Formulate critical questions and reflections regarding issues of economic development against an understanding that very often our efforts to respond to one problem might lay the foundations for the next; Critically evaluate the effectiveness of the various government policies for the rescue of the faltering economy and assess how these policies in one country can impact others in the global economy; Demonstrate understanding that the elimination of crises, if possible at all, is very costly and hence why crises will almost certainly recur; Assess how the current crisis will form and shape the future path of growth and development for the global economy.

Teaching and learning methods:The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion, team – work and the presentations of the seminars  by students, which will be discussed during the class. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:10% home assignments, team work; Test 1 =  45%; Test 2 = 45%.

Concretization means / IT:Computer and projector.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching:Course is based on lectures, whereas students can gain a practical overview through the case studies ana anlysis of relevant data presented.

Literature:

1. Manias, Panics And Crashes: A History Of Financial Crises. Charles P. Kindleberger and Robert Z. Aliber,  Sixth Edition

2. This Time Is Different: Eight Centuries of Financial Folly Paperbackby Carmen M. Reinhart (Author), Kenneth Rogoff (Author)..
3. The Financial Crisis Inquiry Report, Authorized Edition: Final Report of the National Commission on the Causes of the Financial and Economic Crisis in the United States. US GPO, 2011 (FCIR).

4. Global financial stability report: Grappling with crisis legacies. International Monetary Fund, Washington, DC. (2011, September).

COMPETITION AND ANTI-TRUST ECONOMICS:

Short description of the content:This course analyzes industries with varied levels of competition. Issues to be explored include: perfect competition, dominant firms, oligopolies, monopolies, product vs. geographic markets, technological innovations, collusion, product differentiation, mergers, and price discrimination. In addition, antitrust policies will be thoroughly reviewed as they pertain to these issues.
Expected learning aims and outcomes: The course provides students with an introduction to the economics of competition and antitrust. With the use of the basic tools of industrial organization, the main aspects of competition policy, with reference also to antitrust cases will be analyzed. Students will actively participate by studying and discussing case studies as well as by solving problem sets. At the end of the course, students will be able to critically interpret the main policy issues in the field of competition and antitrust.
Teaching and learning methods:The course consists of lectures, case discussion by students, and discussion of problem sets.
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:There will be two mid-term exams, one during the course and one at the end of it. The final grade will also take into account each student's participation in class, especially in the discussion of cases. Students are strongly encouraged to attend the whole course and to pass the exam through the midterms. 

Concretization means / IT:Projector, computer. 
Ratio between the theoretical and practical part of teaching:Each topic will be covered at a theoretical level, and in many cases there will also be a case study looking at relevant empirical analysis. Students are required to read and discuss case studies in class.
Literature:

1. Industrial Organization: Theory and Practice (4th Edition) (Pearson Series in Economics) [Hardcover] by Don E. Waldman , Elizabeth J. Jensen, March 9, 2012 | ISBN-10:

2. Modern Industrial Organization (4th Edition) [Paperback], by Dennis W. Carlton, Jeffrey M. PerloffMay 23, 2004, ISBN-10: 0321180232, ISBN-13: 978-0321180230, Edition: 4
3. Industrial Organization in Context [Paperback], by Stephen Martin, une 18, 2010, ISBN-10: 0199291195, ISBN-13: 978-0199291199
TAXES AND PUBLIC EXPENDITURES:

Short description of the content: In this course the focus is put on the expenditure side of public economics. The emphasis will be on market failure and the role of the government in correcting these market failures, the effects of major existing and proposed expenditure programs, and the theory of political processes. The course examines policy options, with their strategic trade-offs and operational implications, for the design and implementation of public finance in both high-income countries as well as developing and transitional economies.  It covers: the role and size of the public sector, including the rationale for public sector interventions such as market failure and distributional concerns; key factors determining a nation’s fiscal architecture; public resource mobilization via user charges and taxation, including the economics of taxation, taxation of income (personal and corporate income tax), wealth (property tax), and consumption (sales, excise, and value added taxes), tax incentives, tax compliance and enforcement, and tax reform; public expenditure policy, including assessment of government social protection programs, megaprojects, public sector efficiency and effectiveness, and the role of the private sector in the production and provision of public goods and services; fiscal balance and deficit financing; and fiscal decentralization and intergovernmental fiscal relations. The course will also explore public finance challenges for both national and subnational governments in coping with the current global economic crisis.

Expected learning aims and outcomes: Upon course completion a student should be able to know: central concepts and basic models of modern public economics based on second best welfare theory; major actual policies and examples of issues currently on the political agenda; key concepts characterizing types, properties, and effects of taxes and describing publicly provided goods, market imperfections, and second best constraints.

Teaching and learning methods: Teaching process will be organized through lectures, practical examples and team assignments.
Evaluation methods and passing criteria: Test 1 = 50% and Test 2 = 50%. For the students, who fail to pass both tests, they should undergo a final exam (passing score = at least 51%)
Concretization means / IT: Computer and projector 
Ratio between the theoretical and practical part of teaching:  2 hours of lectures and 1 hour of tutorial/exercises.
Literature

1. Economics of the Public Sector (Third Edition) [Hardcover], Joseph E. Stiglitz, January 19, 2000, ISBN-10: 0393966518, ISBN-13: 978-0393966510,  Third Edition
2. Public Finance, 9th Edition [Hardcover], Harvey S. Rosen , Ted Gayer, September 25, 2009, ISBN-10: 0073511358, ISBN-13: 978-0073511351, Edition: 9th

3. Public Finance and Public Policy [Hardcover], Jonathan Gruber, December 1, 2012, ISBN-10: 1429278455, ISBN-13: 978-1429278454; Edition: Fourth Edition
APPLIED ECONOMICS

Course description: This course analyzes everyday applications of economics. This includes both analyses of the public and private sector.  Topics include an examination of the role government plays in market economics, environmental policy, the theory of the firm, and the ways public spending decisions are made. An analysis of the methods used to finance governments and of the role various taxes play in influencing the allocation and distribution of resources within an economy will also be explored.
Teaching and learning methods: The teaching process is organized through practical working papers. Students will be assigned into teams to work on a specific topic, which then will be discussed in groups. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria: 50% homework and 50% presentation of the assignment.

Concretization means / IT: Computer and projector.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching: 50% of the course is based on theory, whereas 50% is organized in a practical way through case studies, discussion of presentations.

Literature:
1. Applied Economics, Griffith and Wall, published by Pearson education, edition 12,
ECONOMIC THEORY AND METHODS

Short description of the content:This is a course on mathematical tools that can be used to rigorously explore questions about economic decision-making in the face of resource scarcity. The course focuses on integrating quantitative methods with economic theory in order to critically analyze applied economic problems. Emphasis throughout is placed on developing communication skills critical to working as an applied economist. After successful completion of this course, students will be able to: Integrate quantitative methods and fundamental economic theory to develop a rigorous theoretical framework that addresses a research question; Develop quantitative arguments about the relationships between key economic variables; Learn how software can be used in the application of economic models – particularly Excel; Present written mathematical economic arguments in a style consistent with convention and appropriate for a range of audiences; Orally present mathematical and economic material to a range of audiences, including policy- makers and academics; Defend an argument or model and critique its strengths and weaknesses; Provide constructive and professional feedback to your colleagues. 
Expected learning aims and outcomes:Write effectively in multiple contexts for a variety of audiences; Communicate effectively as speaker and listener; Engage in effective critical inquiry by defining problems, gathering and evaluating evidence, and determining the adequacy of argumentative discourse. 

Teaching and learning methods: Students will have to attend 3 hours of lectures and 2 hours of exercise. The students during the lectures have the opportunity to interact. The consultations are offered to students as per the announced schedule.
Evaluation methods and passing criteria: Attendance/In-class Assignments 10%; Homework / Problem Sets 20%; Research Paper and Oral Presentation 30%;Tests (20% each) 40%.
Concretization means / IT: Whiteboard, marker, projector, computer.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching: 60% theory and 40% practice.
Literature:

1. Chiang, A., Wainwright, K. (2005). Fundamental Methods of Mathematical Economics (4th ed.). Boston, MA: McGraw-Hill.
2. Hoy, M., Livernois, J., McKenna, C., Rees, R., & Stengos, T. (2011). Mathematics for Economics (3rd ed.). Cambridge, MA: MIT Press. 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT:

Short description of the content: The course deals with the principal issues of economic development, with the objective  of preparing students for advanced study and policy – oriented research in this subject area.  Emphasis will be on economy – wide aspects of economic development, with special references to international dimensions of national development policy making. The basic approach is to present the relevant theory, examine the empirical validity of alternative models and draw out their implications. Major policy issues are discussed with illustrations from actual experiences in selected developing countries. 

The course covers the following topics: Introducing economic development: A global perspective; Comparative Economic Development; Classic Theories of Economic Development: Four Approaches; Contemporary Models of Development and Underdevelopment; Domestic problems and policies; Poverty, Inequality and Development; Population Growth and Economics Development: Causes, Consequences and Controversies; Urbanizaion and Rural – Urban Migration: Theory and Policy; Human Capital: Education and Health in Economic Development; Agricultural Transformation and Rural Development; The Environment and Development; Development Policymaking and the roles of market, State and Civil Society; International Trade Theory and Development Strategy; Balance of Payments, Debt, Financial Crises and Stabilization Policies; Foreign Finance, Investment and Aid; Controversies and Opportunities; Finance and Fiscal Policy for Development.

Expected learning aims and outcomes: As an integral part of the course, an attempt will be made to train students to collect and interpret data on developing economies. The purpose of the course is to introduce students to the wide – ranging policy issues and theories in development economics. Students will have the knowledge to critically evaluate economic problems of developing countries and to effectively participate in the contemporary policy development priorities and policy reforms. 
Teaching and learning methods:The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion, team – work and the presentations of the seminars  by students, which will be discussed during the class. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:10% active participation in the class; 10% preparation and presentation of a seminar; Test 1 =  40%; Test 2 = 40%.

Concretization means / IT:Computer and projector.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching:50% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 50% is organized in a practical way through case studies, data analysis, discussion of presentations.

Literature:

1. Economic Development (11th Edition) (The Pearson Series in Economics), Michael P. Todaro, Stephen C. Smith, March 26, 2011, ISBN-10: 0138013888, ISBN-13: 978-0138013882
2. Economic Development (10th Edition) [Hardcover], Michael P. Todaro ,Stephen C. Smith, March 7, 2008, ISBN-10: 0321485734, ISBN-13: 978-0321485731, Edition: 10
3. Economic Development [Hardcover],E. Wayne Nafziger; March 26, 2012, ISBN-10: 052176548X, ISBN-13: 978-0521065542
INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS

Short description of the content: This course explores the theoretical foundations and empirical realities of international trade flows, commercial policies (tariffs, quotas, etc.) and international finance. The course emphasizes the welfare implications of international trade and commercial policies and links these to discussion of disputes over international trade agreements. The course covers the following topics: Trade in the Global Economy; Trade and Technology: The Ricardian Model; Gains and Losses from Trade in the Specific – Factor Model; Trade and Resources: The Keckscher – Ohlin Model; Movement of Labor and Capital between Countries; Increasing Returns to Scale and Monopolistic Competition; Offshoring of Goods and Services; Import Tariffs and Quotas under Perfect Competition; Tariffs and Quotas under Imperfect Competition; Export subsidies in Agricultural and High – Technology Industries; International Agreements: Trade, Labor and Environment; The Global Macroeconomics; Introduction to Exchange Rates and the Foreign Exchange Market; Exchange RatesI: The Monetary Approach in the Long Run; Exchange Rates II: The Asset Approach in the Short Run; National and International Accounts: Income, Wealth, and the Balance of Payments.
Expected learning aims and outcomes: By the end of the of the course it is expected the student will: understand and be able to treat analytically the basic economics of and issues in international trade; understand the principle of comparative advantage and how free trade between countries can benefit all, and under what conditions; understand how labour and capital affect trade models and the welfare effects of trade; be familiar with the major instruments of trade policy such as tariffs and subsidies and how their economic effects can be analysed; be familiar with the role of the WTO in world trade, and understand the trade issues at stake in the current WTO negotiations and their possible failure, with special emphasis on implications for New Zealand’s trade interests; understand the economic effects  of free trade agreements (FTAs) and other types of preferential trade agreement; understand major issues in international finance, be able to deal with them analytically, and identify possible resolutions for those issues. 

Teaching and learning methods:The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion, team – work and the presentations of the seminars  by students, which will be discussed during the class. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:10% active participation in the class; 10% preparation and presentation of a seminar; Test 1 =  40%; Test 2 = 40%.

Concretization means / IT:Computer and projector.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching:50% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 50% is organized in a practical way through case studies, data analysis, discussion of presentations.

Literature:

1. International Economics (9th Edition), Paul R. Krugman, Maurice Obstfeld, Marc Melitz, January 10, 2011, ISBN-10: 0132146657, ISBN-13: 978-0132146654
2. International Economics [Hardcover], Thomas Pugel, December 20, 2011, ISBN-10: 0073523178, ISBN-13: 978-0073523170, Edition: 15
3. International Economics, Robert C. Feenstra , Alan M. Taylor, March 1, 2011, ISBN-10: 1429231181, ISBN-13: 978-1429231183
DATA ANALYSIS IN MANAGEMENT AND ECONOMICS

Short description of the content: This course provides students with quantitative tools that serve as the analytical foundation for subsequent courses in the program, including sharpening computer spreadsheet skills. The use of data analysis to support managerial decisions will be emphasized. Topics covered include descriptive statistics, probability models, decision theory, applied statistical analisys, and deterministic forecasting models.

Expected learning aims and outcomes:In this course, you students will learn analytical principles that can guide a manager in making complex decisions. A good decision uses sound reasoning and takes into account all of the relevant data that is available at the time the decision is to be made. In order to arrive at a good decision, a manager must be able to: Identify an underlying analytical structure in a seemingly complex and amorphous decision problem; Understand the trade-offs involved in the decision; Understand the role of uncertainty and risk in the decision-making process; Analyze available data to understand relationships among variables and to create predictions; Use available computing technology (e.g., spreadsheets) to arrive at optimal solutions; Students willearn about data exploration and visualization, methods for data & decision modeling, and risk analysis; The course is very hands-on, and emphasis is placed on understanding when to use which method; This course will allows a better interact with personnel specializing in analytics; In addition, it will taught how to implement data-driven decision making using powerful Excel-based desktop software. 

Teaching and learning methods: Lectures, discussions and in-class projects. 

Evaluation methods and passing criteria: Attendance/In-class Assignments 10%; Homework / Problem Sets 20%; Research Paper and Oral Presentation 30%; Tests (20% each) 40%.
Concretization means / IT: Whiteboard, marker, projector, computer.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching: 60% theory and 40% practice.
Literature:

1. Bertsimas, Dimitris, and Robert Freund. Data, Models, and Decisions: The Fundamentals of Management Science. Charlestown, MA: Dynamic Ideas, 2004. ISBN: 9780975914601.

2. S. Christian Albright, Wayne Winston, Christopher Zappe, Data Analysis and Decision Making (2010), ISBN-13: 978-0538476126 ISBN-10: 0538476125 Edition: 4th
STRUCTURE AND GROWTH OF THE ECONOMY:
Short description of the content:This course examines the theories related to economic growth and market structure, with a special focus on underdeveloped economies. Topics include the consequences of market structures, population growth, externalities, institutions, seignorage, fiscal policy, political economy, debt sustainability, and political factors that influence economic development. Macroeconomic policies for developing countries and implications for growth and development will also be explored.  Additional theories such as orthodoxy, heterodoxy, shock therapy, and gradualism will be compared and contrasted
Expected learning aims and outcomes:Upon completing the course, students should: learn economic models of long-run economic growth, what they explain, and the driving forces of structural changes in the economy over time; learn how economic openness affects economic growth through sectorial reallocation in the economy; be able to apply growth models to analyze questions about economic development and income differences; be able to use general equilibrium models to explore how openness affects income and specialization; read and understand project reports and journal articles that make use of the concepts and methods that are introduced in the course, and be able to make use of the course content in own professional and academic work.

Teaching and learning methods:The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion, team – work and the presentations of the seminars  by students, which will be discussed during the class. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:10% active participation in the class; 10% preparation and presentation of a seminar; Test 1 =  40%; Test 2 = 40%.

Concretization means / IT:Computer and projector.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching:60% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 40% is organized in a practical way through case studies, data analysis, discussion of presentations.

Literature:
1. Economic Growth (3rd Edition) [Hardcover],David N. Weil, July 9, 2012, ISBN-10: 0321795733, ISBN-13: 978-0321795731
2. Economic Growth (2nd Edition) [Paperback], David N. Weil, March 10, 2008, ISBN-10: 0321416627, ISBN-13: 978-0321416629
3. Economic Growth [Hardcover],  Robert J. Barro , Xavier I. Sala-i-Martin, October 10, 2003, ISBN-10: 0262025531, ISBN-13: 978-0262025539, Edition: 2nd
THEORY OF FINANCIAL MARKETS:
Short description of the content: This course expands on the introductory finance course to expose students to the financial markets environment in which businesses operate. Students investigate the nature and role of the main financial markets within the domestic and global environment. The course presents an overview of the financial system and its various financial markets, instruments and institutions. Students will utilize real data to investigate common financial market applications. 
Expected learning aims and outcomes:By the end of the course students should be able to: Examine the role of the financial system in the economy. Demonstrate an awareness of the variety of financial instruments. Outline the efficient market hypothesis. Demonstrate the importance of risk and term for the structure of interest rates. Demonstrate the connection between interest rates and asset prices. Define the types of risks financial institutions face. 
Teaching and learning methods:The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion, team – work and the presentations of the seminars  by students, which will be discussed during the class. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:% preparation and presentation of a seminar; Test 1 =  45%; Test 2 = 45%.

Concretization means / IT:Computer and projector.

Ratio between the theoritical and practical part of teaching:50% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 50% is organized in a practical way through case studies, data analysis, discussion of presentations.

Literature:
1. Financial Markets and Institutions (8th Edition) (Pearson Series in Finance) [Hardcover],Frederic S Mishkin, Stanley Eakins, January 12, 2014, ISBN-10: 013342362X, ISBN-13: 978-0133423624
2. Financial Markets and Institutions (The McGraw-Hill/Irwin Series in Finance, Insurance and Real Estate) [Hardcover], Anthony Saunders , Marcia Millon Cornett, September 19, 2011, ISBN-10: 0078034663, ISBN-13: 978-0078034664
3. Financial Markets and Institutions ( [Hardcover], Jeff Madura, January 1, 2014, ISBN-10: 1133947875, ISBN-13: 978-1133947875
Bachelor Thesis (please refer to the section 2.11)
4. Study program in Accounting – Master studies
4.1. Data on study program

	Study program designation
	ACCOUNTING 

	Categorization  
	MSc 

	Academic degree and diploma designation in full and abbreviated form
	Master of Accounting 

	Field of study according to The Erasmus Subject Area Codes (ESAC) 
	04.3 Accountancy, Financial Management  

	Academic program profile (specialization) 
	Accounting specialist, accounting technician

	Minimal duration of study 
	2 years

	The study forms 
	 Regular 

	Number of ECTS (for degree and for one year) 
	  120 ECTS

	Modules
	Research methodology, Avanced financial accounting, International accounting 2, Business contract law, Accounting information system, Advanced financial analysis, Public sector and NGO accounting, Financial institutions accounting 2, Taxes and business strategy, Advancec cost accounting, Advanced auditing, Forensic accounting, Proffessional ethics of accounting and auditing, Advanced financial reporting, Contemporary financial management, 

	Student quota
	50

	Head of department
	Arben Dermaku, assistent professor 

	Permanent academic staff (number of personnel by category) 
	Professors:                 1 

Associate professors: 5 

Assistant professor:   4 

Assistants:                  4

	Fees 
	€ 150 per semester 

	
	


4.2. Program’s labor market rationale

Since the Master of Accounting program offers a high degree of concentration in financial and managerial accounting, auditing and systems, it is an ideal program for students who seek employment with public accounting firms as auditors, or with industry or Kosovo government institutions as accounting and information specialists. This program offers a specialization in generally accepted accounting principles and auditing standards, product costing trends and issues and familiarization with computer information systems as an important tool of the accounting professional. This degree will open the doors for employment in positions such as: auditor, professional accountant, managerial accountant, consultant, financial manager, and other roles that require leadership skills and a high level of knowledge in financial, auditing and tax concepts. Students of this program are prepared to communicate in a professional way with business stakeholders, recognizing environmental factors as determinants of business success both in Kosovo and in other countries in the world.
4.3. Program’s international comparability

The Masters of Accounting study program is designed in compliance with the Masters of Accounting program of the University of Arizona. This program is also tailored to the needs of the Kosovar market for accounting professionals, always while maintaining compliance with the Bologna Declaration. This curriculum is designed with courses that provide knowledge and expertise to prepare students for the labor market, with possible adjustments as needed in Kosovo as a new state in the pending development and its integration in the region and the European Union. The program uses textbooks and other forms of literature which are in compliance with updated International Accounting Standards (IAS), International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and International Standards on Auditing (ISA). 

All the programs of the Faculty of Economics are highly compatible with the programs of the other university members of the Bologna Process.

4.4. Program’s target group

All those who have completed bachelor studies. Within the competition for enrollment the quota will be designated for students from abroad as well as candidates from other ethnic groups living in Kosovo. 

4.5. Program’s drive by institutions’ leading principles  

The Masters of Accounting program is an integral part which shared economic faculty principles and contributes to fulfill its educational mission of the university and making regional integration efforts into European educational system. Graduates of this program are qualified for advanced positions in the field of accounting, auditing and tax. Graduates will possess skills appropriate to the market needs and will be able to continue the PhD programs in all universities which use ECTS system, nationally and internationally.

4.6. Goal and profile of the program

Recognizing that all the economies are becoming increasingly more global, it is sufficient fact that the accounting knowledge is essential for the development of businesses. The Masters of Accounting program offers to students the opportunity to gain a deep understanding of how this area fits into the broader context of business management and accounting. This program is designed so that upon graduation, students earn the Masters of Accounting degree and at the same time, this degree is equal to the professional designation of Certified Accountant, in accordance with the law on accounting, financial reporting and auditing.

4.7. Learning outcomes

The Master of Accounting program is designed to provide in-depth practical and theoretical knowledge to the advanced areas of auditing and accounting information systems and to develop competencies in the practical application of these areas of expertise.

Students successfully completing this program will be able to:

· Understand and recognize the role of accounting and financial management within an organization and recognize taxation and other legal issues relevant to business.

· Use financial accounting skills to process transactions and construct financial statements for a variety of organizations.

· Apply the professional accounting body ethical standards to professional and business scenarios.

· Implement management accounting concepts to produce reports for management planning, control and decision making.

· Apply accounting information system concepts and auditing principles and processes to diverse business scenarios.

· Describe both qualitative and quantitative business research methods and apply relevant methods to workplace

· Work both individually and in groups to solve business related problems and communicate the results to a range of stakeholders.

4.8. Proportion of theoretical and practical/experimental study

The ratio between theory and practice is closely related and cannot be shared with a percentage correct itself because of accounting theory and practice cannot be separated. Mainly, the ratio of lectures and exercises is 2 : 1, can therefore estimate that the same report can also exist between theoretical and practical.

4.9. ECTS Calculation  

During studies in this program, and student evaluation of courses under the credit system based on ECTS which include credit courses corresponding to approximately 25-30 hours of "learning time". Each year must be derived from 60 credits for about 1500 to 1800 hours per year. Credits are not based solely on teaching hours / week, but they reflect all student activities such as lectures (lectures), practical work, seminars, individual work (in the library or at home) and examinations or other assessment activities. And semester courses are divided into compulsory and optional subjects in the respective classes of the fund reflected in the number of ECTS credits, which is described in the tables curriculum offered at the beginning of this self-evaluation report.

4.10. Internship

Economic Faculty collaborates with business associations such as Chambers of Commerce, Business Association of Kosovo, and also with a number of successful businesses in which students spend the period of practical work, but also in other institutions such as banks, insurance companies, etc. It is work emphasizing the agreement with the Society of Certified Accountants and Auditors of Kosovo (SCAAK) on the acceptance of Bachelor in Accounting Program as an accounting technician equivalent and ongoing discussion on accepting the Masters in Accounting as an certified accountant equivalent. Through business associations, students can be oriented in practical work in the field of accounting, auditing and taxes.

4.11. Program’s research plan

Professors of the department and faculty are regularly participating in conferences and symposiums at home and abroad, making the study visits to universities in the region and Europe. This helps in gaining new knowledge and equipping them with adequate literature which assists them in fulfilling part of scientific work and research in specific areas for them. Knowledge of their research and scientific works published at home and abroad are transferred to students as part of the skills they acquire during their studies in this program. In the absence of certain funds within the Faculty, is difficult to draw up a research plan, although in each conference organized on IFRS, at least two of the field of accounting professors actively participating in these conferences. The last two cases were: (1) the faculty participation in the conference for Implementation of IFRS held in January 2014 in Vienna, Austria, and (2) the faculty participation in the World Congress of Accountants held in November 2014 in Rome, Italy.

4.12. Student enrollment and admission terms

During the past period as well as in this academic year, candidates who want to be admitted in the master studies should have bachelor degree diplomas. Selection of candidates is done on the basis of GPA. The total number of admitted students is specified on the University public announcement. The time of enrollment in the first year of studies is also specified in the public announcement. 

Upon submission, applicants should bring the following documents: 
· Birth certificate (original),

· Bachelor degree diploma (original), 

· Copy of ID;
4.13. Data on study program

	First year

	First semester
	hour / week
	

	Nr
	O /E
	Subjects
	L
	E
	ECTS
	Teacher

	1.
	O
	Research in Accounting and Auditing
	2
	0
	8
	Skender Ahmeti

	2.
	O
	Advanced financial accounting
	2
	1
	8
	Rrustem Asllanaj

	3.
	O
	Public sector and NGO accounting 
	2
	1
	8
	Nexhmie Berisha 

	Total
	24
	

	1.
	E
	Accounting information system
	2
	1
	6
	Arben Dërmaku

	2.
	E
	Business contract right
	2
	0
	6
	Armand Krasniqi

	Total
	
	
	6
	

	Second semester

	Nr
	O/E
	Subjects
	L
	E
	ECTS
	Teacher

	1.
	O
	Advanced cost accounting
	2
	1
	8
	Skender Ahmeti

	2.
	O
	Advanced financial analysis
	2
	1
	8
	Hysen Ismajli

	3.
	O
	Financial institutions accounting 2
	2
	1
	8
	Arben Dermaku

	Total
	24
	

	1.
	E
	Taxes and business strategy
	2
	0
	6
	Driton Balaj

	2.
	E
	Proffessional ethics of accounting and auditing 
	2
	0
	6
	Muhamet Aliu

	Total
	6
	

	Third semester

	Nr
	O/E
	Subjects
	L
	E
	ECTS
	Teacher

	1.
	O
	Advanced auditing
	2
	1
	8
	Hysen Ismajli

	2.
	O
	Advanced financial reporting
	2
	1
	8
	Muhamet Aliu

	3.
	O
	Internal control and auditing
	2
	0
	6
	Nexhmie Berisha

	Total
	24
	

	1.
	E
	Forensic accounting
	2
	0
	6
	Sejdi Rexhepi

	2.
	E
	International accounting II 
	2
	1
	8
	Skender Ahmeti

	Total
	6
	

	Fourth semester

	1
	O
	Master thesis
	30
	Teacher


Research in Accounting and Auditing 
Content of the course: This course equips students with quantitative and qualitative research methods, in particular focusing on: the principles of research, research methodologies and strategies, data analysis, sampling issues, surveying techniques, building hypothesis and testing them etc. Students are also introduced to the rules and techniques of academic writing, as well as the format and requirements for the preparation of the master thesis.
Course’s objectives and the expected outcomes: The aim of this course is to prepare students to undertake independent research activities. Upon the completion of this course, students are expected to be able to: (i) apply quantitative and qualitative research methods in their research, (ii) design questionnaires, develop the sample and apply the interviewing and data gathering techniques, (iii) analyse the data employing the statistical analysis, (iv) conceptualise, organise and write a research paper applying the rules of academic writing. 
Teaching methods: This course involves lectures and seminars, applying and stimulating the interactive discussions, working in groups, individual and group presentations etc. 

Assessment methods: The assessment in this course consists of a written assignment prepared in the class at the end of the semester, which involves: (i) the rationale of the particular research and the possible policy proposals that can be derived from it, (ii) the appropriate research methodology, (iii) data, sampling issues and statistical indicators. To get a positive evaluation, students should demonstrate that they: (i) are familiarised with the specifics of research methodologies, (ii) can apply those methodologies in their research and in their master thesis, (iii) can apply the rules of academic writing in their research work in general. 

Concretisation methods: Teaching involves lectures, practical exercises, individual and group assignments etc. The theoretical considerations and practical exercises are always combined. All class activities are facilitated by the information technology and the related software. 
The report between theoretical and practical part of the course: Half of the course involves theoretical considerations of the issues that are presented in this course, while the other half consists of practical exercises, assignment, seminars, presentations, analysis of data from case studies etc. 

Basic literature: Research methods for Business Students, Saunder, M., Lewis, P. And Thornill, A., Pearson Education Limited, Essex, 2009; Presenting Numbers, Tables, and Charts, Bigwood, S. and Spore, M., Oxford University Press, 2003; Si të Shkruajmë Një Punim Kërkimor, Boce, E, Qendra për Arsim Demokratik, Tiranë, 2004. Shtesë: Essentials of Research Design and Methodology, Marczyk, G., DeMatteo, D. and Festinger, D., John Wiley & Sons, Inc., 2002; Quantitative Methods for Business, Management and Finance, Swift, L. and Piff, S., Palgrave Macmillan, New York, 2005.

ADVANCED FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING

Brief summary of the structure: The course structure includes, Accounting of financial investments    with the equity method, Consolidation of accounting information, Method of purchase and uniting of interests in consolidating of financial statements , Transactions of assets and debts among companies in consolidating of financial statements, Taxation on corporation incomes, Consignations, Legal reorganization and liquidations, Accounting diversity and International Accounting Standards.

Goals and anticipated results:  Gaining of new knowledge of theoretical and practical nature in the field of advanced accounting, on accounting diversity and international standards, retraining in the practical application of this knowledge in recording the transactions of assets and other liabilities between companies, preparation of consolidated financial statements and business decision making from the analysis of these statements.

Teaching and learning methods:  Teaching will take place through lectures and exercises which will enable students to present their knowledge, capabilities and skills in the process of evaluation. Lectures will be followed by an interactive discussion, presentations and tasks, feedback information will be used in order to improve teaching and learning. Students will be encouraged to be included actively in lectures and exercises as well as for the proper estimation in the self-evaluation.

Methods of evaluations and attainment: Evaluation will be done on the basis of attendance and involvement in lectures and exercises, seminars, results scored in colloquiums and final examination, in conformity with the attainments criteria based on the decision of the Faculty Council.

Means of concretization /IT: Teaching will be organized through lectures and exercises, practical tasks and periodical evaluations. In teaching will be involved  all the modern necessary instruments such as the information technology with the Windows, Office programs, etc.

The ratio between the theoretical and practical part of study: From the theoretical viewpoint one will offer general research knowledge based on modern literature, while the practical aspect of study will be accomplished by taking examples from modern literature and the practice of companies in Kosovo and the region.

Literature:  

1. Joe B. Hoyle, Thomas F. Schaefer, Timothy S. Doupnik, Advanced Accounting, 2012.

2. Debra C. Jeter, Paul K. Chaney, Advanced Accounting, 2010, 

3. Paul M. Fischer, William J. Taylor, Rita H. Cheng, Advanced Accounting, 2011.

4. Sotiraq Dhamo, Kontabiliteti i Avancuar (Advanced Accounting), 2009, Tirana.

ADVANCED COST ACCOUNTING

Brief course contents: Objective: Importance and Advantages of Cost Accounting, Installation of a Costing System. Materials: Materials purchase procedure - Receiving an inspection - Methods of Inventory Control - Fixation of Stock levels like Minimum Level, Maximum level, Re-order quantity, re-order level -ABC analysis - Penodic inventory system Vs. Perpetual inventory system - Material Issue procedure - Methods of Pricing the Issue of materials. Labour: Labour Cost Control - Time Keeping and Book Keeping - Labour Turno-ver and methods of measuring Labour Turnover -Methods of paying wage remuneration including incentive schemes. Methods of Costing: Units of Output costs - Operating costs Contract cost, job costs and batch costing -Process costs including equi-valent production and methods of treatment of joint products and by products - Marginal costs - Distinction between marginal costs and absorption costs - Various decision making problems like Make or Buy, Retain or Replace, Sell or Further Process, Own or Lease, Expand or Contract, Shutdown or Continue, Changes Vs. Status quo. Standard Costing & Variance Analysis : Material, labour overhead and sales varience – Budgetary control : Functional Budgets & Capacity Budgets. Uniform costs and inter-firm comparison - Methods of maintaining the books of accounts - non-integral method and reconciliation of cost, and financial accounts - integral method of accounting. 
Goals and expected outcomes: This course aims to provide students gain knowledge and skills for advanced management and cost accounting, understand the importance of cost accounting as an important prerequisite for providing accurate information and reliable for making decisions on pricing and students to acquire knowledge for analyzing and managing utility costs.

Forms of teaching and learning: Teacher  to students : It enables to demonstrate knowledge, skills, attitudes and values ​​during the evaluation process. Follows the principles, rules, procedures and standards. Informs students how to assess their work and evaluation criteria. Clearly explains the sample evaluation forms ( models ) of responses, work, tests, projects  etc. Interprets the results of different types of assessment, achievements and weaknesses. Use feedback to improve the teaching and learning. Encourages the active involvement of students in learning, mutual appreciation and self evaluation tests. 

Assessment methods and criteria for passing: Student evaluation will be based on attendance and commitment to their writing tasks, colloquia and success in the final exam. Passing criteria are based on the decision of the faculty council presented above in the SER and the percentage reached as are determined through Faculty council.

Concretization tools / TI: Teaching will be conducted through lecture, practical tasks , indivi dual interpretations of the group, periodical evaluations  etc. All these will be realized in the theoretical and practical by presenting materials in the form audiovizule through electronic technology of Windows Office programs .

The relationship between theoretical and practical study : In theoretical terms will be offered to general scientific knowledge, based on contemporary literature. The practical part will mainly be achieved through concrete examples from literature and practical knowledge of public and private manufacturing enterprises and profit organizations. The relationship between theoretical and practical is given in the table of the study program.

Literature:  
1. Horngren, Foster and Datar: ”Cost Accounting - A Managerial Emphasis” , Prentice Hall Publishing, 10th Edition, 
2. Skender Ahmeti: Kontabiliteti i menaxhmentit”, UI, Prishtinë, 2013, 
3. Rajan, Datar, Horngren: “Cost Accounting”,  Global Education, 15th Edition, Pearson Education, 2014. 
ACCOUNTING INFORMATION SYSTEM

Brief course contents: The Accounting Information Systems major prepares students for careers in accounting information systems, system analysis, consulting, accounting system design and accounting software implementation. This program provides students with an understanding of business processes and electronic commerce. Graduates of this program often work for large public accounting firms, systems consulting firms or large corporations. The contents of this course include: ntroduction on the accounting information system, Summary of busi-ness processes; Creating systems and documentation techniques; Computer fraud and abuse; Control of accounting and information system; The control of information systems for relia-bility; Audit in computer information systems; The revenue cycle: from sales to hoarding of money; Expenditure cycle: from acquisition to disbursement of money; Production cycle; Cycle management of human resources/payroll; The main diary and reporting;

Goals and outcomes: This course has three main objectives: (a) to help students to understand how organizations process and protect information; (b) to help students to learn how organi-zations implement information technology for the improved efficiency and effectiveness business activities; (c) to help students to develop personal discipline for simulating continuous learning of the situation with which students will encounter during their career. Others specific objectives include: learning the fundamentals of accounting information system of control and Aan audit of accounting information systems, information security, systems implementation in cycles of revenues, expenses, salaries  etc.

Goals and outcomes: Within this course students will be introduced more broadly about the role of accounting in business with a focus on the characteristics and importance of accounting information. Particular emphasis will be given to students familiarity with policies, bases and basic accounting concepts including the same date of the registration process transactions to the preparation, analysis and reporting of financial statements as very important components for decision making in business. Harmonization of banking transactions and cash control, payroll accounting and VAT, as well as the application of information technology to meet accounting topics dealt within the course material.

Forms of teaching and learning : Interactive lectures illustrated with PowerPoint presentations, seminars, debates and workshops about specific issues (analysis and discussion),interactive work, group work, learning by doing and repeat.

Evaluation methods and criteria: Student evaluation will be based on attendance and commit-ment to their writing tasks, success in tests. Passing criteria are based on the decision of the faculty council presented above in the SER .

Concretization tools / IT: Teaching will take place through lecture, practical tasks , individual interpretations, periodical evaluations etc. All these will be realized in both theoretical and practical way by introducing materials through electronic technology with Windows Office programs.

The relationship between theoretical and practical study: In theoretical terms will be offered general scientific knowledge based on contemporary literature. The practical part will mainly be achieved through concrete examples from literature and from practical knowledge units at central and local levels. The relationship between theoretical and practical applications is given in the table of the study program.

Literatura: 

1. Marshall B. Romney dhe Paul John Steinbart. Sistemet e Informacionit Kontabël. Edicioni 11. [Kapitujt: 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13 dhe 14]

2. Ulric J. Gelinas , Richard B. Dull, Patrick Wheeler:” Accounting Information Systems” , 2011.

BUSINESS CONTRACT RIGHT
Brief course content: Providing adequate and profiled knowledge regarding the contractual right with particular emphasis on understanding the methods, forms and techniques of doing contract in business. The program is constructed in such way to relate the knowledge gained in the subject of business with juridical and contractual rules for the materialization of tasks and business relationships in the modern world. In addition to topics that are considered standard in the field of contract right specifically are explained also the standardized and tip contracts, sales contracts and its modalities and other contracts that regulate most business in our country and further. 

Goals and outcomes:  Gaining the knowledge and competences to know the essential elements on which are build the contracts as well as the skills and abilities to know the  techniques of doing contracts, specifically in the area of ​​business. In this context, the program aims to encourage students in the field of economic sciences on the business contractual disposition and norm’s role.  
Forms of teaching and learning: Professor for the students: scheduled and synchronized lectures between the professor and the assistant both in the methodological and substantive conforming syllabus to meet the level of knowledge that students must acquire on the basis of profile. Providing opportunities for transfer of knowledge, growth skills and capabilities through presentations and discussions, attitudes and values ​​during the evaluation process. Evaluation of the student throughout the process while respecting the rules, procedures and standards planned. Information about the method and the evaluation criteria. Prior notice and explanation of the evaluation forms and their obligations to research papers, tests, projects, etc.,. Information about the results achieved and opportunities for improvement. Encouragement and incentive to actively involve students in learning, mutual appreciation and self-evaluation.
Assessment methods and criteria: Student evaluation will be based on their attendance and engagement, debates - discussions, presentations of research work, written tests and final exam. Passing criteria are based on the decision of the faculty council presented above in the SAR.
Concretization tools / IT: Teaching will be conducted through lecture, debates and discussions, for types of contracts individual and group interpretations, self-evaluations, periodic, etc. All these will be realized in both theoretical and practical by presenting material in different forms.
Theoretical and practical studies: In theoretical terms will be offered general scientific knowledge, based on contemporary competent sources. The practical part will be implemented through concrete examples from literature and the relationship between theoretical and practical knowledge table is given in the studing program.
Literature: 

· Armand Krasniqi: Contractual business Right  -, UP disp. Prishtinë, 2015,

· Nerxhivane Dauti: Contractual right, UP Disp. 2011, 

PUBLIC SECTOR AND NGO ACCOUNTING 
Brief description of course content: Course Description, Public Debt Accounting, Accounting for leases, Bank reconciliation, Errors and types of errors, Financial management and control, Central harmonization units,   financial statements that are prepared in the public sector, Notes to the financial statements, Corrections after delivery of financial statements, The concept, purpose and types of audit, Principles of auditing, auditing standards for public sector.
Course Objectives and Learning Outcomes: This course is designed to advance the knowledge of students on public sector, distinguishing features compared with the private sector, the objectives and the nature of public sector entities and the importance of accounting within the public sector, including objectives intended to be implemented, relevant policies and basic concepts that characterize public sector accounting. Within this course in unique way is presented an informative overview of the level of development of accounting in our public sector and information system that facilitates the management of finances in Kosovo by presenting practical form of bookkeeping in public sector of our country.
Teaching and Learning Methods:  Interactive lectures illustrated with PowerPoint presentations; seminars, debates and workshops about specific issues (analysis and discussion); team work,  classroom  exercises and homework assignments.

Evaluations Methods and Grading Criteria: Student evaluation will be based on attendance and their commitment,  weekly assignments, success in periodic evaluations and final exam. Final grade is decided based on Grading Policy of Faculty. 
Concretization Tools / IT: Teaching will be conducted through lecture, practical assignments, individual and group performances, periodical evaluations, etc.Preparation of presentations using different programs IT will facilitate this process.
The relationship between theoretical and practical study:  In theoretical aspect will be offered general scientific knowledge, based on contemporary literature. The practical part will mainly be realized through weekly assignments and different examples from practical knowledge of units at central and local levels. The relationship between theoretical and practical aspect of this course is given in the table of the study program.

Required textbook: 

1. Nexhmie Berisha Vokshi: “Public sector accounting”, Prishtine, 2013,
Recommended textbooks


· Irena Bogdani: “Public Accounting”, Tirana, 2006,

· Rowan Jones: “Public sector accounting” sixth edition, 2010,

· Martin Ives, Terry Patton, Suesan Patton: “Introduction to Governmental and Not-for-Profit Accounting” seventh edition, 2013.

ADVANCED FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
Short content of the course: Analysis of financial statements treats the main financial statements: balance sheet, income statement, cash flow statement and Statement of equity. Analysis of these statements allows the estimated financial status, success and perspective of the company. In this course are treated also the effects of information from financial statements in making management decisions in the company.
The goal and expected results: This course aims to provide students gain knowledge and skills for financial analysis, to understand the importance of financial analysis as an important prerequisite for providing accurate and reliable information for decision making in the enterprise, as well as students gain knowledge analysis and financial management of the enterprise.
Forms of teaching and learning: Ways of learning will be through lectures and exercises (with case studies and seminars will be conducted exercises). Teaching will be done in groups. For each segment of a lecture slides prepared presentation in which students were presented rules, the basic principles of teaching unit. In each relevant part of the lecture the students will be activated with comments, questions and further explanations as a result of questions. Students have the convenience to comment, ask questions and clarify any ambiguities and uncertainties, always with an appropriate order and discipline. One day a week, after school then held consultations with students, although students have the right to communicate through email. 
At the end of learning the subject, students should be able to: Use the processing methodology and use of financial information to make financial decisions in the enterprise; to make a financial analysis of an enterprise and to write - draw up a financial plan; Apply modern methods and concepts of financial analysis and management.

Assessment methods and passing criteria: Assessment of knowledge and skills acquired via: TEST I 30% points. Active participation system in lectures and especially in exercises, estimated at 10% of points. The evaluation system of seminar papers 20%. Final exam 40% of the points.
Concretization tools/IT:  Teaching will be conducted through lecture, practical tasks, individual and group performances, periodic evaluations, etc. All these will be realized in theoretical and practical aspects by presenting materials in audiovisual form through electronic technology.

The relationship between theoretical and practical study: About 2/3 of courses are training topic theoretical, while 1/3 involved through practical exercises, seminars, presentations, data analysis, etc.
Literature: 

· John J.Wild,K.R.Subramanyam, Robert F.Halsey, Financial statement analysis, McGRAW-HILL, 2006; 

· Erich A.Helfert D.B.A.,Techniques of financial analysis, (7.ed.) (Croatian language edition MATE, Zagreb, 1997);  

· K.Zager - L.Zager, Analiza Financiskih Izvestaja, Izdanje Zagreb 2010

· Dr.Sc.Vjollca Karapici ”Analiza Financiare” Sh.B. Libri Universitar, Tiranë 2002;  

· Halit Xhafa”Analiza e pasqyrave financiare” Pegi Tiranë 2005; 

· Pasqyrat financiare të një ndërmarrjeje Për Vitet 2008-2010

· James C.Van Horne, John M.Wachowicz, Jr.”Fundamentals Financial Management” Prentice Hall, 2004 (Croate)

· Dr.sc.Hysen ISMAJLI,”QEVERISJA FINANCIAR” IMMN, Pristina 2003
ACCOUNTING FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS II
Course description: 

Insurance as a concept; The role of insurance companies in economic development; Introduction to the financial statements of insurance companies; Accounting treatment of main transactions for insurance companies; Financial analysis of insurance companies; Introduction to the financial statements of reinsurance companies and life insurance companies; Accounting treatment of man transactions of reinsurance companies and life insurance companies;

Objectives and expected results: 

Equip students with new knowledge of theoretical and practical nature of ​​accounting for financial institutions with particular focus on insurance companies, reinsurance companies and pension funds. Providing practical opportunities for creation of professional individuals to implement the knowledge gained for accounting, financial analysis and financial reporting of entities listed above; development of analytical skills for reading and analyzing financial statements of financial institutions.
Forms of teaching and learning:
Teaching will be organized through lectures, practical exercises, interactive discussions, working groups, seminars and presentations. The teaching method is interactive, allowing students to ask questions pertaining to the current problems discussed in the lecture. Also, students have the opportunity during the preparation for the course to contact the professor and obtain help in order to achieve the desired quality and learning outcomes.
Assessment methods and passing criteria:
Student assessment consists of monitoring the work of students during lectures and their active participation during classes, assessing the knowledge gained through the preparation of seminars and mid-term tests, which will include materials where there will be questions and problems. Passing criteria are based on the faculty council decision.

Concretization tools / IT:

Teaching will be conducted through lectures, practical problems, individual and group interpretations, periodical evaluations, etc. All this process will be implemented in a practical and theoretical way by presenting the materials through audio-visual form by using Microsoft Office Package software. 

Interaction between theoretical and practical study:

In theoretical terms general scientific knowledge will be provided based on contemporary literature. The practical part will mainly be delivered through concrete examples from literature and practical knowledge of entities pertaining to financial institutions sector (banks, insurance companies, microfinance institutions, pension funds, reinsurance companies). The relationship between theoretical and practical applications is provided in the table part of the study program.
Literature: 

· Kontabiliteti i institucioneve financiare : (konceptet themelore) / Arben Dermaku, Arbër Hoti, Prishtinë: TWINS (2013). ISBN: 978-9951-541-14-5.

· Financial Instruments and Institutions: Accounting and Disclosure / Stephan Ryan: John Wiley & Sons, 2007, ISBN 978-0-470-04037-9

· Financial Institutions and Markets, 2nd edition / Meir Kohn: Oxford University Press, 2004,  ISBN-13: 978-0195134728

TAXES AND BUSINESS STRATEGY

Course description: This course will provide students with basic knowledge of the concepts and principles of the tax system  and the importance of taxes in decision making process for individuals and businesses. Students are expected to gain knowledge and be able to understand the impact of taxes on transactions of individuals, companies, individual enterprises and be able to identify, discuss and advise on tax issues in a particular situation, and to understand planning opportunities in order to minimize tax liabilities based on the obtained knowledge. Taxes are a wide area, considered as the mirror of a functioning state, which in itself includes many segments, among which the most important are the taxes applicable in Kosovo.
Objectives and expected results: The principal objective of this course is for students to be able to analyze critical decisions from a tax point of view and learn tax strategies and their applicability, because it will be valid for them regardless of their career path. Students will gain knowledge of the tax laws, learn to recognize the applicability of the tax opportunities, understand tax planning and also gain experience using tax planning tools and be able to improve management and organization of businesses in this area.Upon completion of this course students will be able: To explain the tax system; Explain and calculate the liabilities of personal income tax; Explain and calculate corporate income tax; Explain and compute taxable profits derived by companies, individuals and legal entities; To explain and compute the effect of contributions and insurance for employees, employers and self-employed; Explain and calcu-late Value Added Tax; Recognize the advantages and disadvantages of taxes applied in Kosovo;

Forms of teaching and learning: Teaching will be organized through lectures, practical exercises, interactive discussions, working groups, seminars and presentations. The teaching method is interactive, allowing students to ask questions pertaining to the current problems discussed in the lecture. Also, students have the opportunity during the preparation for the course to contact the professor and obtain help in order to achieve the desired quality and learning outcomes.

           

Assessment methods and passing criteria: Student assessment consists of monitoring the work of students during lectures and their active participation during classes, assessing the know-ledge gained through the preparation of seminars and mid-term tests, which will include mate-rials where there will be questions and problems. Passing criteria are based on the faculty council decision.

Concretization tools / IT: Teaching will be conducted through lectures, practical problems, individual and group interpretations, periodical evaluations, etc. All this process will be implemented in a practical and theoretical way by presenting the materials through audio-visual form by using Microsoft Office Package software. 


Interaction between theoretical and practical study: Theoretical analysis of taxes is more efficient if the students can apply it in the real world. Interaction of theoretical knowledge with the practical application is the most fundamental part of this course which will mainly be achieved through concrete practical examples from literature and practical knowledge of implementation of tax systems in Kosovo. The aim is to prepare students for a successful career in the taxation field.         

Literature:

4. Prof.Dr.Driton Balaj “Ligjerata te autorizuara”, Prishtine, 2010-2011,

5. Prof.Dr  Sabahudin Komoni “ Financa”, Prishtine  

6. Bernard Salanie “ The economics of Taxtion The MIT PressCambridge”,  England  2011

PROFESSIONAL ETHICS OF ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING
Course content:   Management and accountability: A legal approach of accounting and auditing. Ethical responsibility of profession: a sociological approach. Public responsibility: an international approach of accounting and auditing. Conflict of interests in accounting and auditing: ethical solution, corporate scandals and the role of accountants and auditors. Independence of accountants and auditors: regulation of oversight and inspection, Academic and institutional commitments for ethical competence and responsibility towards public accountants and auditors, Auditors independence threats,  Provision of non-auditing services and rewards (compensation), Strategic vision for the accounting profession and the quality of accounting information.
Objectives and anticipated outcomes: Gain new knowledge regarding theoretical and practical nature of accounting and auditing ethics. Offers practical opportunities to apply the knowledge gained in accounting while establishing professional and ethical framework.
Teaching methods: Teaching and learning process will be realized through interactive lectures, tutorials and regular reviews. Throughout this course students are expected to work in groups, organize seminars, discuss and present the real world case studies. 
Evaluation methods and grading criteria: Evaluation of students will be based on participation and commitment approach. Homework’s, midterms and final exams will determine students’ performance. Grading criteria are based on the decision of faculty council presented above in the SER. 
Course Teaching Requisites /IT: Teaching will be organized in forms of lectures, practical work, individual and group presentations, and periodic peer reviews. This will be realized in theoretical and practical context through media presentation technology, and Microsoft Office software’s’. 
The link between theoretical and practical studies: Theoretical studies will consist of general lessons of scientific knowledge based on contemporary literature. Practical lessons will contain real world case studies and require analyses of well-known corporations for ethical scandals. A detailed proportion between theoretical and practical studies is given in the program of study table. 
Literature: 

· Authorized lectures, “Etika në kontabilitet dhe auditim”, Prof.ass.dr.Muhamet Aliu, 2013.
· Ethical Issues in Accounting, Catherine Gowthorpe & John Blake, 2005
· Accounting & Business Ethics, Ken Methail & Diane Walters, 2009
· Handbook of the code of ethics for Professional accountants, International Federation of Accountants,  New York, 2010
ADVANCED AUDITING 

Short content of the course:  The audit is based on the audit of the financial statements as: Balance Sheet, Income Statement, Cash flow statement and Statement of Principle. The audit of these statements provides the auditor to express his opinion on these statements. In this course is also dealt with the effects that the audit of financial statements, operational and compliance in assessing the real situation of a company.
The goal and expected results:  This course aims to provide students with the principles, concepts and methods of conducting a major audit and the auditor's opinion on these financial statements.
Expected results: 

1. To formulate their own opinion regarding to audit, types of audit, the main stages of the audit, in order to evaluate the real situation of the company.

2. To assess the effect of information from the audit in relation with the decisions by the decision making parties.

3. To assess the effects of information from the audit for internal and external audit reports users. 

4. To present their own opinions on problems/results of performed audit.

Forms of teaching and learning: Each week held 2 hours lectures. After every second lecture are given tasks of auditing financial reports of a company – case studies, which are discussed in the coming weeks. Students are encouraged to follow the situation of local companies , newspapers, magazines, internet and to check audited companies for comparison and discussion. Works prepared regarding these issues are going to be taken into account in the assessment. Teaching is going to be concentrated in active participation of students, with individual and group presentations, with comments on lectures etc.
Assessment methods and passing criteria: In order to have a fair and appropriate assessment of students throughout the semester, the final mark consists of points that students earned in all activities throughout the semester in lectures, seminars, presentations, essays, two preliminary assessments and one final exam calculated as follows: First assessment: 20%, Second assessment 20%, Seminars 20%, Final exams 40%, Total 100%.
Concretization tools/IT: Teaching will be conducted through lecture, practical tasks, individual and group performances, periodic evaluations, etc. All these will be realized in theoretical and practical aspects by presenting materials in audiovisual form through electronic technology.

The relationship between theoretical and practical study:

About 2/3 of courses are training topic theoretical, while 1/3 involved through practical exercises, seminars, presentations, data analysis, etc.

Literature:

· O.Ray Whittington, Kurt Pany, Parimet e auditimit & shërbimet e tjera të sigurisë. McGraw-Hill Irvin, The seventeenth edition

· Wiliam F. MessierJr, DBA,CPA, Auditing, McGRAWE HILL,INC, Zagreb 2007 

· Rich Hayes, Arnold SChilder, Roger Dassen, Philip Wallage, PRICIPLES OF AUDITING: and INTERNATIONAL PERSPECTIVE, Concepts  and  methods McGRAW-HILL, INCZagreb 2006, 

1. B.Tusek L.Zager “Revizija” Zagreb 2006

2. IFAC, STANDARDET NDËRKOMBETARE TE AUDITIMIT

ADVANCED FINANCIAL REPORTING

Course content:  A conceptual framework on financial reporting, Legal framework of financial reporting, Application of standards on financial reporting, Reporting of business merge and acquisition, Analysis and interpretation of financial statements, Provisions and events after the reporting dates, Tax reporting, Reporting of governments grants, Reporting of financial performance. 
Objectives and anticipated outcomes: Gain new knowledge regarding theoretical and practical nature in the field of financial reporting through models and alternative practices. Recognize and account for changes that result from the accounting policies and correction of prior period errors. Expand the knowledge on the use of dual accounting system for a variety of business transactions and common events within business entities in Kosovo and internationally and produce the relevant financial statements. The application of knowledge on reporting of publicly owned corporations and its subsidiaries, reporting on the activities of social and environmental responsibilities. Summary of techniques used in financial analysis and interpretation of economic and financial indicators.
Teaching methods: Teaching and learning process will be realized through interactive lectures, tutorials and regular reviews. Throughout this course students are expected to work in groups, organize seminars, discuss and present the real world case studies. 
Evaluation methods and grading criteria: Evaluation of students will be based on participation and commitment approach. Homework’s, midterms and final exams will determine students’ performance. Grading criteria are based on the decision of faculty council presented above in the SER. 
Course Teaching Requisites /IT: Teaching will be organized in forms of lectures, practical work, individual and group presentations, and periodic peer reviews. This will be realized in theoretical and practical context through media presentation technology, and Microsoft Office software’s’. 
The link between theoretical and practical studies:

Theoretical studies will consist of general lessons of scientific knowledge based on contemporary literature. Practical lessons will contain real world case studies, analyses of private and public manufacturing companies, simulation of business transactions and creation of accounting information. A detailed proportion between theoretical and practical studies is given in the program of study table. 

Literature: 

· Authorized lectures,”Raportimi financiar I dhe II”, Prof.ass.dr.Muhamet Aliu, 2014.
· Advanced Financial Reporting, A Complete Guide to IFRS, Derry Cotter, PEARSON, 2011
· Intermediate Accounting, edicioni i 12-të nga Donald E.Kieso, Jerry J.Weygandt, dhe Terry D.Warfield, Hoboken, John Wiley & Sons, Inc, 2008.
· Advanced Financial Accounting An International Approach, Jogadish Kothari & Elisabetta Barone, Pearson,  2011
INTERNAL CONTROL AND AUDITING
Brief course contents: Introduction to object, purpose and objectives of internal audit and external audit is why the interior, organizational policies of internal audit activities, audit principles, importance of maintaining the independence of internal audit and differences similarities between internal audit and external, common interests internal audit and external audit reporting responsibilities in the public sector, independence, quality and ethical conduct of internal audit, internal control objectives, risk and materiality, planning and risk assessment, reporting of audit findings to management, audit and systems based on its objective, evidence - audit standards and materiality, audit techniques, audit of financial accounts, performance audit, fraud - definition and types, audit donor projects.

Goals and expected outcomes: This course has the main objective notification of students with current practices within the internal audit. The main purpose is to assist them in understanding the principles and techniques unique internal audit. The course is designed to send step by step in a series of lessons carefully planned activities including learning and self - assessment questions and practical activities to further the advancement of knowledge. Afterwards, students will be able to describe the role of internal audit and perform different types of audit, plan and manage audit functions, to explain the concept of control in public sector organizations, to use and analyze techniques audit, to describe the process of planning and risk assessment in the audit environment, to perform an audit in accordance with the legislation, to prepare reports on the duties of the audit report audit findings to management.

Forms of teaching and learning:  Interactive lectures illustrated with PowerPoint presentations; seminars, debates and workshops on specific issues (analysis and discussion ); interactive work, group work, learning by doing and repeat.

Evaluation methods and passing criteria: Student evaluation will be based on attendance and commitment to their writing tasks , Colloquia and success in the final exam . Passing criteria are based on the decision of the faculty council presented above in the SER.

Concretization tools / IT: Teaching will be conducted through lectures, practical problems, individual and group interpretations, periodical evaluations, etc. All this process will be implemented in a practical and theoretical way by presenting the materials through audio-visual form by using Microsoft Office Package software. 
Interaction between theoretical and practical study: From the theoretical perspective, general scientific knowledge will be provided based on contemporary literature. The practical part will mainly be delivered through concrete examples from literature and practical knowledge. The relationship between theoretical and practical applications is provided in the table part of the study program.
Literatura: 

· The essential handbook of internal  auditing, K H Spencer Pickett, John Wiley & Sons Ltd

· Auditing Cases: An Interactive Learning Approach, 6/E, Mark S. Beasley, North Carolina State University, Frank A. Buckless, Steven M. Glover, Douglas F. Prawitt

· Auditing and Assurance Services, 15/E, Alvin A. Arens, Michigan State University, Randal J. Elder, Syracuse University, Mark S. Beasley, North Carolina State University

· Principles of Auditing: An Introduction to International Standards on Auditing, 2/E, Rick Hayes, California State University, Los Angeles, Roger Dassen, Deloitte Touche Amsterdam; International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board (IAASB); Free University of Amsterdam; University of Maastricht, Arnold Schilder, Dutch Central Bank and University of Amsterdam, Philip Wallage, KPMG, Amsterdam and University of Amsterdam

FORENSIC ACCOUNTING

Course description: Introduction to the economic damages analysis; Expert reports; Business valuation (application of current evaluation methods); Fraud elements; Employee fraud and misuse of assets; Calculation of economic damages; Representation of expertise in a trial case; Fraudulent financial reporting;
Objectives and expected results: Upon completion of this course students will be able to: (a) explain the process of forensic accounting including how forensic accountant is related to lawsuits; (b) prepare expert reports and present them in front of a judge during litigation cases; (c) distinguish and identify fraud at the assets level and financial statements level; (d) explain the basic principles of business valuation and how those principles are applied to determine the value of the business.
Forms of teaching and learning: The professor:  Enables students to demonstrate knowledge, skills, capabilities, attitudes and values ​​during the evaluation and exam process. Applies the principles, rules, procedures and standards which are part of the evaluation plan of the Faculty. Notifies students of any changes in procedures and evaluation criteria. Clearly explains to the students the sample exam forms (models) of responses, assignments, tests, projects, etc. Interprets the results of different types of assessment and identifies the achievements and weaknesses. Uses the feedback to improve teaching and learning process. Encourages the active involvement of students in learning, mutual appreciation and self-assessment.
Assessment methods and passing criteria: Student assessment consists of monitoring the work of students during lectures and their active participation during classes, assessing the knowledge gained through the preparation of seminars and mid-term tests, which will include materials where there will be questions and problems. Passing criteria are based on the faculty council decision.
Concretization tools / IT: Teaching will be conducted through lectures, practical problems, individual and group interpretations, periodical evaluations, etc. All this process will be implemented in a practical and theoretical way by presenting the materials through audio-visual form by using Microsoft Office Package software. 
Interaction between theoretical and practical study: From the theoretical perspective, general scientific knowledge will be provided based on contemporary literature. The practical part will mainly be delivered through concrete examples from literature and practical knowledge. The relationship between theoretical and practical applications is provided in the table part of the study program.
Literature: 

· Forensic and Investigative Accounting, 6rd Edition, D Larry Crumbley, Lester E. Heitger, and G Stevenson Smith. (ISBN: 978-0-8080-3487-2), CCH.

· Principles of Fraud Examination, 4th Edition, Joseph T. Wells, Wiley, 978-1118922347.

· Study material and group projects provided by the professor.

· Introduction to Business Valuation: Fundamentals, Techniques and Theory, National Association of Certified Valuation Analysts (NACVA), 2012.

INTERNATIONAL ACCOUNTING II
Course description:  International accounting framework; Reporting on environmental and social reporting; Initial Tangible assets (IAS 16, 20, 23, 36 and 40); Intangible Assets (IAS 38, IFRS 3); Employee benefits (IAS 19); Profit Taxes (IAS 12); Financial instruments (IAS 32, 39); Provisions, contingencies and events after the balance sheet date (IAS 10, IAS 37); Leases (IAS 17); Off-balance sheet financing (IAS 18); Performance measures and international financial statement analysis; Financial performance reporting (IAS 33, 34); Consolidations and fair value (IAS 27, IFRS 3); Complex consolidations (IFRS 3); Changes in group structures (IFRS 5); Transactions in foreign currency (IAS 21); Statement of cash flows for groups (IAS 7); Specialized Reporting entities (IAS 41, IFRS 4, 6); International issues and current developments;
Objectives and expected results:  Gaining of new theoretical and practical knowledge from the field of international accounting standards and financial reporting; Providing opportunities for preparing professional employees to implement and apply the accounting knowledge, regarding recognition, processing, recording of financial transactions in multinational entities, as well as reading and preparation of financial statements in accordance with the applicable IAS and IFRS.
Forms of teaching and learning: The professor:  Enables students to demonstrate knowledge, skills, capabilities, attitudes and values ​​during the evaluation and exam process. Applies the principles, rules, procedures and standards which are part of the evaluation plan of the Faculty. Notifies students of any changes in procedures and evaluation criteria. Clearly explains to the students the sample exam forms (models) of responses, assignments, tests, projects, etc. Interprets the results of different types of assessment and identifies the achievements and weaknesses. Uses the feedback to improve teaching and learning process. Encourages the active involvement of students in learning, mutual appreciation and self-assessment.
Assessment methods and passing criteria: Student assessment consists of monitoring the work of students during lectures and their active participation during classes, assessing the knowledge gained through the preparation of seminars and mid-term tests, which will include materials where there will be questions and problems. Passing criteria are based on the faculty council decision.

Concretization tools / IT: Teaching will be conducted through lectures, practical problems, individual and group interpretations, periodical evaluations, etc. All this process will be implemented in a practical and theoretical way by presenting the materials through audio-visual form by using Microsoft Office Package software.
Interaction between theoretical and practical study: From the theoretical perspective, general scientific knowledge will be provided based on contemporary literature. The practical part will mainly be delivered through concrete examples from literature and practical knowledge. The relationship between theoretical and practical applications is provided in the table part of the study program.
Literature: 

· Advanced Accounting / Hoyle, Schaefer, Doupnik: McGraw-Hill/Irwin; 11 edition, 978-0078025402.

· International Accounting / Doupnik, Perera: McGraw-Hill/Irwin; 3 edition, 978-0078110955.

· Raportimi Financiar i Avancuar, BPP Learning Media, SHKÇAK/SCAAK 2012.

5. Study programme in Economics –PhD studies
5.1. Basic data for the study programme 

	Name of study program
	PhD Program in Economics

	Level of qualification according to NQF 

(with abbreviations BA, MA, PhD, doctorate programme, university course, certificate or professional diploma) 
	Level 8 accordding to National Qualification Framework 

	Academic degree or name of the diploma, spelled out in full and in abbreviated form 
	Doctor of Economics Sciences

	Area of study according to the Erasmus Subject Area Codes (ESAC) 
	14.3 – Economics

	Profile of the academic program (specialization) 
	PhD 

	Minimum period of study
	3 years

	Form of studies (full time, part time, distance learning etc.)
	Full time 

	Number of  ECTS credits (total and per year)
	180 in total 

60 per year

	Modules /Subjects (titles) 
	Advanced Microeconomics; Advanced Macroeconomics; Statistics and Econometrics; Advanced Theory of International Trade; Applied Econometrics; Behavioral Economics; Economics of European Union; Industrial economics; Economics of Public Sector; Advanced game theory; Market and mechanism design; Financial economics; Environmental Economics 

	Number of study places
	15

	Person in charge for the study program
	Prof. Ass. Dr. But Dedaj

	Permanent scientific / artistic personnel

(number per staff category)
	Professors:  5

Associated Professors: 11

Assistant Professors:    5

	Tuition fees
	500 € for semester


5.2. Rationale of the programme for the labour market 

The Faculty of Economics of the University of Prishtina, has the longest tradition in educating young generations in the field of economics. On the other hand, young people form a large part of the total population in Kosovo (60%) but they face high unemployment rates. Therefore, there is a real challenge to provide young graduates with jobs and better connect higher education institutions with the private sector (TEMPUS country fiche 2012).

At the European level there is a continuous pressure at the higher education institutions to increase students’ and staff mobility; offer study programs in a foreign language; offer joint degrees.  For the University of Prishtina “Hasan Prishtina”, in order to be able to largely join the EU initiatives on increasing the number of exchanged staff and students, to become part of Joint degrees should also offer study programs in the English Language. At the University of Prishtina there have been two Master programs, taught by Kosovar professors in the English Language, along with a number of Master programs which have been funded by different donors, and have also included international professors. The Faculty of Economics has staffs that are multi-lingual and are able to teach in a foreign language. The institution is interested to keep its leading position in Kosovo on further leading the socio – economic processes of the country. Recently, beside the application of the Faculty of Economics with the Bachelor Program in Applied Economics and Management, which will be completely taught in English, we are applying with a PhD Program in Economics, which will be completely taught in the English Language, as well. As presented in the section of “International Comparability”, the European Commission, through TEMPUS program, funds the development of the study program.

The Faculty of Economics has an excellent educated staffs that have competences to teach in the English Language. Thus, we consider that it is the right time for our institution to start a Bachelor Program in the English Language, as well as a PhD Program in Economics which will completely taught in English Language and respond to the labour market needs in Kosova and worldwide. There is no PhD program in Economics in Kosova, which is offered in a foreign language.


The launch of the first ever Bachelor Program Applied Economics and Management at the University of Prishtina, and of PhD in Economics instructed in English Language by Kosovar professors will help the institution to further increase its reputation, contribute to the internationalization of the UP, which traditionally has been the main catalyst of the overall socio-economic development of Kosovo.  It will be a competitive program, which will prepare students not only for the Kosovar labor market but also for the European Higher Education Area, where also the Kosova Higher Education System belongs. 

According to the Kosova Report  of  2014 for Bologna Process membership, one of the main obstacle for the academic mobility is listed the language barriers, especially for incoming students: “There were few Kosovo participates in European mobility schemes like CEEPUS and Erasmus Mundus, and also benefits from various forms of bilateral and multi-lateral support, but opportunities for mobility of staff and students remain limited. Major obstacles for outgoing mobility are restricted number of scholarships available, visa requirements and insufficient knowledge of English among academic staff and students, whereas for incoming mobility – the local language issue.  For example, Kosovo students benefited from 331 out of 4,163 mobilities funded by the Erasmus Mundus Programme in seven Western Balkans Countries; on the other hand Kosovo hosted none of 398 mobilities of EU nationals to Western Balkans Countries
...

To improve mobility perspectives, MEST has encouraged introduction of joint degree programs and programs taught in English,...”

5.3. International comparability of the programme 

The PhD Program in Economics is developed through the project “Modernizing the 3rd cycle at the University of Prishtina and Developing a PhD Program at the Faculty of Economics”, funded by the European Commission through TEMPUS program. In general, the study programs offered at the Faculty of Economics are comparable to the Ljubljana and Zagreb universities. The newly developed PhD Program in Economics is similar to the study program of the Faculty of Economics of Johannes Kepler University Linz in Austria, and tailor made to the Kosovar context, as well as available capacities and resources. The proposed structure of the program including: courses, co-teaching, co-mentorship and – mobility of students is a result of the three study visits and workshops, which the staff of the Faculty of Economics conducted in the period June – September 2014 at the following three partner universities of the project: University “G. d’Annunzio” in Chieti, Italy; Johannes Kepler University Linz in Austria and University Nice Sophia Antipolis. In the study visit and workshops there was a discussion and getting experiences related to the organization modalities of the PhD program on: of compulsory and elective courses Teaching methodology; Student assessment methodology; Syllabus; Teaching material; Co-teaching; Student mobility in the three universities, hosting PhD students; Co-mentoring. 

Taking into account the best practices of the EU partner countries as well as the financial possibilities in the project, the program structure has been developed.  The TEMPUS project will support internationalization of the PhD Program in Economics through enabling implementation of co-teaching and co-mentorship with the academic staff of the EU three universities and the mobility of Kosovar students to the EU partner institutions. The library of the Faculty of Economics will be equipped with literature suggested for the PhD Program in Economics, which is in the list of syllabus (also to be purchased through the project).

Co – teaching: Integration of international perspectives into the courses and research - it is part of the culture, which the Faculty is trying to grow and embed within the institution. The UPHP is implementing now traditionally, the recommendation of Kosovo Accreditation Agency, that the study programs are comparable to the ones of the European Higher Education Area. This has helped a lot that the Faculty of Economics, actively encourages its staff to internationalize their coursework, thus professors have adapted all core courses to reflect international understanding. The faculty considers global vision as an essential component in its hiring, promotion, and tenure consideration.

With regard to the PhD Program in Economics, the courses offered will be taught in a co-teaching form. In each course, there will be a Professor (or more please see the list below) from the Faculty of Economics, as a main person responsible for the overall organization of the course. But each course will be taught in with a co-professor from the EU partner University. Each course will have maximum of 20 hours of teaching, by a  professor from an EU partner University. The local and international professor will agree among on the evaluation modalities and the organization of the lectures. In addition to this, students during the mobilities (please see below) which they will conduct at the EU partner countries, may choose to go and attend a course from list of PhD Program in Economics, which is offered in one of the three partner universities. Then conduct ECTS transfer at the home instiution. The teaching part does not exceed more then 20%.
Co – mentorship: There will be 15 students admitted in the program. The PhD students will be mentored by a local and professor and co-mentored by the international one. Each EU partner University will co-mentor 5 students. The co-mentorship approach will be based on the principles and understanding that teaching and research can best be supported and improved through mutual mentoring when two professors 1 from Kosova and 1 from the EU project partner country work together as partners with a PhD candidate to explore and develop the research thesis / dissertation through a process of dialogue, reflection and self discovery. It is widely understood that changes in teaching and research practices are best achieved through active involvement in such professional dialogue. When colleagues of equal status come together there is a better chance that they will share ideas and develop their thinking and work professionally in teaching and research in an atmosphere of trust and cooperation. In this way peer-to-peer support will assist in the overall development and success of the faculty professors’.

Mobility of students:  The aim of internationalization of PhD studies at the Faculty of Economics is an important dimension of for further development of teaching and research aspects. International mobility at the PhD level is an important part of this. International mobility is also highly encouraged through the internal regulation of UPHP (please see 2.11. part “Research plan for the study program (s) under evaluation”). In this way in the frame of the PhD Program in Economics, students may conduct a mobility of up to two months in one of the following project partner universities:

University “G. d’Annunzio” in Chieti, Italy; 

Johannes Kepler University Linz in Austria and 

University Nice Sophia Antipolis, France.
Each institution will host 5 students, in a period of 2 months. The travel costs and costs of stay will be financed by the TEMPUS Project no. 544188, and co-financed by the University of Prishtina. The students may conduct their research work in one of the three institutions. During the period of stay students may conduct part of their doctoral  work: preparation of PhD thesis, do a research in library, or even may choose to attend a course  (only the courses which are in the list of the PhD Program). While back, the Faculty of Economics will automatically recognize the ECTS credits, in case a course has been elected and attended. 

5.4. Group (the target) to whom the programme is dedicated 

The doctoral program in Economics is aimed at recent Master graduates who have started their careers or are waiting to be employed; economic-profile employees or other related fields who have finished master studies and express willingness and interest to this program in order to advance their career. The doctoral program in Economics is primarily focused on students who have attained excellent scores during the Master studies of this program, yet the program is designed in a way as to integrate students from other fields of Economy or students from the Faculty of Mathematics. According to UP’s Regulation for doctoral studies, enrollment rights in the PhD program in Economics are granted to: Graduates before implementation of the Bologna Declaration based studies who must be Masters of Science in Economics; Graduates after the implementation of the Bologna Declaration based studies who must be Master level Graduates (in Economics) having accumulated at least 300 ECTS credits. The program targets graduates of one of the departments of the Faculty of Economics or Faculty of Mathematics.  

5.5. Orientation of the study programme according to the leading principles of the institution (mission statement)

The PhD Program in Economics , is desgined based on the main principles of the Faculty of Economics, as well as  to contribute to the achievement of the University’s mission for a faster integration into the European Higher Education Area.  The success during studies, is key that the future generation contributes in the economic development of Kosova and wider.

5.6. The aim and profile of the study program (brief description of the programme/ 7 – 10 sentences)

The aim of the PhD Program in Economics is to prepare graduates to: conduct theoretical and empirical research in economics and publish on an international level; teach in the economic sciences; apply theoretical and empirical research methods to solve economic questions and develop these methods to make them applicable to new questions. Graduates of the PhD Program in Economics find career opportunities, among others: a). at universities; b). in research institutions and other post‐secondary educational institutions; c). in research departments of the Central Bank of the Republic of Kosovo, of commercial banks, rating agencies, regional development organizations, market research institutions, and in other enterprises and commercial organizations; in research departments of international organizations; in research departments of public institutions, interest groups, and NGOs (non‐governmental organizations).

5.7. Expected learning outcomes (to be numbered at least 7-10 competencies and qualifications, knowledge and skills)

Graduates of the PhD Program in Economics will be able to; 1. Write scientific publications according to the international standards of reviewed publications; integrate into international research network; develop independent research programs with scientific integrity, to successfully submit them to national and international research funding organization, and to carry them out; Communicate about their special field in their scientific environment, with the scientific community, and with society in general. During the program implementation, the competences will be delivered through: teaching relevant research methods on the highest level; the critical introduction to international scientific discourse; teaching and training additional qualifications; applying new media in scientific communication, knowledge transfer, and academic teaching; writing publications.

5.8. Relation between the theoretical and practical/ experimental part of the study

Workload format in PhD studies in Economics consists of research seminars, workshops and discussion groups aimed at developing research work, critical thinking, skills and general methodology appropriation. Lectures based learning does not exceed 20 percent of the total work load described by the program of studies and calculated under the European Credit Transfer System (ECTS).

5.9. ECTS calculation 

PhD studies last not less than three years, six semesters respectively, but for justifiable reasons if decided by the PhD Studies Council, it may continue up to 5 years. During the study period, students attain a total of 180 ECTS credits. 

· In the first semester student accumulates 30 ECTS from three exams of professional courses, which are obligatory. 

· In the second semester student accumulates 30 ECTS from 5 courses from the group-courses provided in study program. 

·  In the third semester student collects 30 ECTS after positive evaluation and ratification of the doctorate project-proposal by the Central PhD doctoral Council of the academic unit and by the Central Doctoral Studies Council, as well as mentor approval by the Senate of the University. 

· In the three remaining semesters, the student accumulates 90 ECTS through: 

a. At least one scientific publication of the parts of results of a doctoral in an international peer reviewed indexed journal (from the list of the journals provided by the academic unit) in the relevant field (20 ECTS). 

b. At least two presentations at scientific meetings (conferences, congresses, etc.), of which one with an international character (10 ECTS). 

c. Completion and public defense of the PhD dissertation (60 ECTS). 

5.10. Practical work – internship (to be demonstrated through valid agreements with business partners)

At this study level, no internship is foreseen because the majority of students are already working in various environments and are already being prepared to undergo a scientific research work.

5.11. Research plan for the study program (s) under evaluation 

According to the article 5 of the, PhD regulation at the University level the research and teaching can be organized in the following aspects:  

(1) The core component of the university doctoral studies is research and scientific / artistic creation; (2) The doctoral studies working forms are research seminars, workshops and discussion groups, with the aim of developing research work, of critical thinking, skills and general methodology acquisition.  (3) Learning in the form of lectures should not exceed 20 percent of the total load provided by the study program and calculated according to the European Credit Transfer System (ECTS).  (4) According to the possibilities and under the conditions laid down in advance, attendance at doctoral studies is open to all university PhD Students. Some parts of the research and teaching in doctoral studies can be pursued by other university PhD students, under the conditions previously set forth in the contract signed between the mentioned universities.  (5) In order to achieve interdisciplinary and on the basis of reasonableness and mentor approval and consent of the doctoral studies council, PhDs can perform certain parts of the research and artistic creativity in other academic units of the University or in other relevant institutions inside and outside the country. (6) The doctoral studies council may assign additional doctoral courses to achieve basic knowledge, necessary for the continuation and completion of studies.

For more information please refer to the International Comparability section 2.3, as well as to the seminar courses in the 2nd semester, which foresees the research work to be conducted for development of seminar papers. Finally, the research activity will be summarized in the Final PhD dissertation which is obliged part to be developed in the last three semester.

5.12. Students registration and admission criteria 

The selection of candidates for the PhD Program in Economics is done according to specific criteria set by the University of Prishtina and the Economics Faculty and are equivalent with all other programs within the Faculty. The Program target graduates from the fields of economics and mathematics. In addition, as the study program is taught in the English Language, each candidate must have a proof of English Langauge knowledge. There will be an admittance test in a written form, which wil be developed in cooperation with all project partners. 

5.13. Overview of the PhD Program in Economics

In the first semester, the student collects 30 ECTS from the 3 professional (mandatory) exams. Each mandatory course counts for 10 ECTS. In the second semester, the student collects 30 ECTS from elective courses. Each elective course has 6 ECTS. 
	 2.13 Overview of the PhD program in Economics 

	First Year – First Semester

	Nr.
	Subject
	Hour
	ECTS
	O-obligatory
	Professors 

	
	
	
	
	E-Elective
	

	1
	Advanced Microeconomics
	 3+0
	10
	O
	Ramiz Livoreka,

Florentina Xhelili,  

	2
	Advanced Macroeconomics
	 3+0
	10
	 O
	Driton Qehaja, Avdullah Hoti

	3
	Statistics and Econometrics
	 3+0
	10
	O
	Rahmije Mustafa, Valentin Toci

	
	First Year – Second Semester
	
	
	
	

	1.
	Advanced Theory of International Trade
	2+0
	6
	E
	Driton Qehaja,

Petrit Gashi

	2.
	Applied Econometrics


	2+0
	6
	E
	Valentin Toci,

Nimete Berisha,

	3.
	Behavioral Economics


	2+0
	6
	E
	Ymer Havolli,

Adriatik Hoxha

	4.
	Economics of European Union


	2+0
	6
	E
	Gazmend Qorraj,

But Dedaj

	5.
	Industrial economics


	2+0
	6
	E
	Myrvete Badivuku, 

Rahmije Mustafa

	6.
	Economics of Public Sector


	2+0
	6
	E
	Driton Balaj.

But Dedaj

	7.
	Advanced game theory
	2+0
	6
	E
	Adriatik Hoxha, Ardiana Gashi

	8.
	Market and mechanism design
	2+0
	6
	E
	Ramiz Livoreka,

Nail Reshidi

	9.
	Financial economics
	2+0
	6
	E
	Drita Konxheli, 

Driton Balaj

	10.
	Environmental Economics 


	2+0
	6
	E
	Avdullah Hoti,

Gazmend Qorraj

	11.
	Business Management
	2+0
	6
	E
	Justina Pula,

Skender Ahmeti


ADVANCED MICROECONOMICS

Short description of the content: Conveying knowledge of microeconomic core concepts in a rigorous and particularly formal manner including the pertinent proofs. The course teaches how to construct formal models and prove propositions. The course offers in‐depth treatment of selected topics across a wide area of the field.
Expected learning aims and outcomes: Having completed this module, students are acquainted with the most common microeconomic methods of proof and analysis and can read as well as critically reflect on scientific publications that employ these techniques. They can use these techniques with sufficient confidence and can independently apply them to their own scientific questions.
Teaching and learning methods: The lectures will not be in the classical form of teaching, but in the form of student centred. The role of the professor will be as moderator and participant in the class. The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion. Additionally, students takes a chapter that prepares and then discusses with colleagues during next lectures in the form of debate; presentations of the seminars, which will also be discussed during the class.

Evaluation methods and passing criteria: Grading: Problem sets will be assigned regularly. Students are strongly encouraged to discuss the assigned exercises with your fellow classmates. However, they should submit their own answers. The course grades will be determined by the grades on problem sets (30%), a midterm exam (30%) and a final exam (40%). Additionally, since the lectures will be offered with the co-teaching method (a professor from EU project partners and a local professor) there will be common agreement on evaluating criterias. 
Concretization means / IT: Computer and projector
Ratio between the theoretical and practical part of teachingThe teaching process will consists of: 80% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 20% is organized in a practical way through researches, case studies, discussion and presentations.
Literature: 
1. Microeconomic Theory, by A. Mas-Colell, M. Whinston and J. Green (henceforth MWG).

2. General Economic Theory: G. Jehle and P. Reny, Advanced Microeconomic Theory 2e (2001); 

3. D. Kreps, A Course in Microeconomic Theory (1990).

4.  Mathematics: R. Sundaram, A First Course in Optimization (1996); 

5. D. Topkis, Supermodu-larity and Complementarity (1998);

6.  Game Theory: R. Gibbons, Game Theory for Applied Economists (1992); 

7. M. Osborne and A. Rubinstein, A Course in Game Theory| (1994); D. Fudenberg and J. Tirole, Game Theory (1991).

8. Special Topics: J. Tirole, The Theory of Industrial Organization (1988); X. Vives, Oligopoly Pricing (1999);

9.  J. Hirshleifer and J. Riley, The Analytics of Uncertainty and Information (1992);

10. C. Gollier, The Economics of Uncertainty (2001).

11. Elementary microeconomics: Introduction to Economic Analysis| by R. Preston McAfee, H. Varian, Intermediate Microeconomics, any edition.

12.  Foundations of Economic Analysis (rev. 1984); G. Debreu,Theory of Value (1959).

ADVANCED MACROECONOMICS

Short description of the content: Conveying knowledge of core models and techniques of theoretical macroeconomics as well as their empirical application. The course focuses on the use of recursive methods and dynamic programming for the construction and solution of macroeconomic models.
Expected learning aims and outcomes: Having completed this module, students are acquainted with the most common core models and techniques of theoretical macroeconomics and can read as well as critically reflect on scientific publications that employ these models and techniques. They can use these models and techniques with sufficient confidence and can independently apply them to their own scientific questions.
Teaching and learning methods: The lectures will not be in the classical form of teaching, but in the form of student centred. The role of the professor will be as moderator and participant in the class. The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion. The course consists of assignments and case studies of actual situations dealing with concepts covered in class and engaging in meaningful and critical class discussion with the peers. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria: Grading: Problem sets will be assigned regularly. Students are strongly encouraged to discuss the assigned exercises with your fellow classmates. However, they should submit their own answers. The course grades will be determined by the grades on problem sets (30%), a midterm exam (30%) and a final exam (40%). Additionally, since the lectures will be offered with the co-teaching method (a professor from EU project partners and a local professor) there will be common agreement on evaluating criterias. 
Concretization means / IT: Computer and projector

Ratio between the theoretical and practical part of teaching:The teaching process will consists of: 80% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 20% is organized in a practical way through researches, case studies, discussion and presentations.
Literature: 
1. Aiyagari, R., Christiano, L. and Eichenbaum, M. (1992), “Output, Employment and Interest Rate Effects of Government Consumption”, Journal of Monetary Economics, October.

2. Barro, R. (1974), `Are government Bonts Net Wealth?`, Journal of Political Economy, December.

3. Campbell, J (1994), “Inspecting the Mechanisms: An Analytical Approach to the Stochastic Growth Model”, Hournal of Monetary Economics, 33, June.

4. Cooley, T. and Prescott, E. (1995), “Economic Growth and Business Cycles”, in Cooley, T. Frontiers of Business Cycles Reasearch, Princeton University Press.

5. Diamond, P. (1965) “National Debt in a Neoclasical Growth Model”, American Economic Review, December.

6. Greenwood, J., Hercowitz, Z. and Krusell, P. (1997), “Long Run Implications of Investment- Specific Technological Change”, American Economic Review.

7. Greenwood, J. and Jovanovic, B. (1999), The IT Revolution and the Stock Market, American Economic Review, May 1999.

8. Hansen, G (1985) “Indivisible Labour and the Business Cycle”, Journal of Monetary Economy, November.

9. King, R., Plosser, C. and Rebelo, S. (1988) “Production, Growth and Business Cycles I: The basic Neoclasical Model”, Journal of Monetary Economics, May.

10. Romer, D. (2011), Advanced Macroeconomics, Mc-Graw Hill. 

STATISTICS AND ECONOMETRICSCS

Short description of the content: Teaching central theorems and proofs of advanced statistical theory. The course content is coordinated with the course "Econometrics". Presentation of advanced methods of econometrics, In coordination with the "Statistics", the following are taught: application of existing methods to economic questions, critical evaluation of methods, and the combination and/or adaption of individual procedures to solve concrete problems.
Expected learning aims and outcomes: Having completed this module, students are acquainted with the most common advanced statistical methods and can read as well as critically reflect on scientific publications that employ these methods as well as econometric methods and can critically reflect on scientific publications that employ these methods.  They can use these methods with sufficient confidence and can independently apply them to their own scientific questions. 
Teaching and learning methods: The lectures will not be in the classical form of teaching, but in the form of student centred. The role of the professor will be as moderator and participant in the class. The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion. The course consists of assignments and case studies of actual situations dealing with concepts covered in class and engaging in meaningful and critical class discussion with the peers. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria: Grading: Problem sets will be assigned regularly. Students are strongly encouraged to discuss the assigned exercises with your fellow classmates. However, they should submit their own answers. The course grades will be determined by the grades on problem sets (30%), a midterm exam (30%) and a final exam (40%). Additionally, since the lectures will be offered with the co-teaching method (a professor from EU project partners and a local professor) there will be common agreement on evaluating criterias. 
Concretization means / IT: Computer and projector
Ratio between the theoretical and practical part of teaching:The teaching process will consists of: 80% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 20% is organized in a practical way through researches, case studies, discussion and presentations.
Literature:

1. Burtless, Gary. 1995. “The Case for Randomized Field Trials in Economic and Policy Research.” Journal of Economic Perspectives. Vol. 9 (2): 63-84. 

2. David Kaplan. Bayesian Statistics for the Social Sciences (Methodology in the Social Sciences)

3. Heckman, James J., and Jeffrey A. Smith. 1995. “Assessing the Case for Social Experiments.” Journal of Economic Perspectives. Vol. 9 (2): 85-110. 

4. Heckman, James J. 2000. “Causal Parameters and Policy Analysis in Economics: A Twentieth Century Retrospective.” Quarterly Journal of Economics. Vol. 115 (1): 45-97. 

5. Keane, Michael P. 2010. "Structural vs. Atheoretic Approaches to Econometrics." Journal of Econometrics, 156 (1): 3-20. Tamer, Elie. 2010. “Partial

6. Angrist, Joshua D., and Alan B. Krueger. 2001. “Instrumental Variables and the Search for Identification: From Supply and Demand to Natural Experiments.” Journal of Economic Perspectives. Vol. 15 (4): 69-85. 

7. Bertrand, Marianne, Esther Duflo, and Sendhil Mullainathan. 2004. “How Much Should We Trust Differences-in-Differences Estimates?” Quarterly Journal of Economics. Vol. 119 (1): 249-275.

8. Angrist, Joshua D., and Alan B. Krueger. 1992. “The Effect of Age at School Entry on Educational Attainment: An Application of Instrument Variables with Moments from Two Samples.” Journal of the American Statistical Association. Vol. 87 (418): 328-336. 

9. Arellano, Manuel, and Stephen Bond. 1991. “Some Tests of Specification for Panel Data: Monte Carlo Evidence and an Application to Employment Equations.” Review of Economic Studies. Vol. 58 (2): 277-297.

10. Berry, Steven, James Levinsohn, and Ariel Pakes. 1995. "Automobile Prices in Market Equilibrium." Econometrica, 63(4): 841-90. 

11. Berry, Steven and Ariel Pakes. 2007. "The Pure Characteristics Demand Model." International Economic Review, Vol. 48 (4): 1193-225.

12. Chay, Kenneth Y., and James L. Powell. 2001. “Semiparametric Censored Regression Models.” Journal of Economic Perspectives. Vol. 15 (4): 29-42. 

13. Heckman, James J. 2010. "Building Bridges between Structural and Program Evaluation Approaches to Evaluating Policy." Journal of Economic Literature, 48(2): 356-398.

1. ADVANCED THEORY OF INTERNATIONAL TRADE

Short description of the content: 

This is an advanced course to the international trade. It covers the depth analysis on following topics: Globalization; National differences in political economy; Differences in culture; Ethics in International Business. Global trade and Investment Environment.

Expected learning aims and outcomes: 

After completing this course, PhD students will be able to independently analyze the context within which international business activity in the aspect of: the economic, political, legal, financial and cultural environment where the activity takes place. 

Teaching and learning methods: The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion. The course consists of assignments and case studies of actual situations dealing with concepts covered in class and engaging in meaningful and critical class discussion with the peers. The bulks of the required readings are journal articles and are often available online. Some of the readings are absolutely required and the other readings will be suggested.
Evaluation methods and passing criteria: The students are obligated to develop and present the seminar work in front of their colleagues, staff of the faculty of Economics and the evaluation committee. The evaluation committee will be comprised by three members: Head of department, professor of the subject and professor from the EU project partner institution. 
Concretization means / IT: Computer and projector
Ratio between the theoretical and practical part of teaching The teaching process will consists of: 20% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 80% is organized in a practical way through researches, case studies, discussion and presentations.
Literature: 
1. Rothschild, M. and J. Stiglitz (1976), `Equilibrium in Competitive Insurance Markets: An Essay on the Economics of Imperfect Information,' Quarterly Journal of Economics 90, 629-649.

2. Selten, Reinhard, \The chain store paradox," Theory and Decision 9 (1978): 127159.

3. Kreps, D. and Scheinkman, \Quantity Precommitment and Bertrand Competition Yield Cournot Outcomes," Bell Journal (1983).

4. Harrington, J. \Collusion in Multiproduct Oligopoly Games Under a Finite Horizon," International

Economic Review 28 (1987): 1-14.

5. Bernheim, D. and M. Whinston, \Multimarket Contact and Collusive Behavior" RAND Journal

of Economics 21 (1990): 1-26.

6. Dixit, A. \The Role of Investment in Entry-Deterrence," Economic Journal 90 (1980): 95-106.

7. Bulow, J., J. Geanakoplos and P. Klemperer \Multimarket Oligopoly: Strategic Substitutes and

8. Complements" J. Polit. Econ., 93 (1985): 488-511.

APPLIED ECONOMETRICS

Short description of the content: Advanced techniques and applications of econometrics. PhD students will learn to apply those techniques to new problems by using the advanced and up-to dated techniques. Statistical software will be utilized to explore econometric techniques. Topics will include advanced data analysis, comparisons of means, and regression analysis with the opportunity to independently use actual economic data to test economic theories.
Expected learning aims and outcomes: Able to apply the most common core models and techniques of econometrics as well as critically reflect on scientific publications that employ these models and techniques. They can use these models and techniques with sufficient confidence and can independently apply them to their own scientific questions.
Teaching and learning methods: The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion. The course consists of assignments and case studies of actual situations dealing with concepts covered in class and engaging in meaningful and critical class discussion with the peers. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria: The students are obligated to develop and present the seminar work in front of their colleagues, staff of the faculty of Economics and the evaluation committee. The evaluation committee will be comprised by three members: Head of department, professor of the subject and professor from the EU project partner institution. 
Concretization means / IT: Computer and projector
Ratio between the theoretical and practical part of teaching: The teaching process will consists of: 20% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 80% is organized in a practical way through researches, case studies, discussion and presentations.
Literature: 

1. William H. Greene “Econometric Analysis” Prentice Hall; 7 edition (February 13, 2011)
2.  Jeffrey M Wooldridge “Econometric Analysis of Cross Section and Panel Data” The MIT Press; second edition (October 1, 2010)
3.  John Geweke “Complete and Incomplete Econometric Models (The Econometric and Tinbergen Institutes Lectures)” Princeton University Press (February 28, 2010)
4. Manuel Arellano “Panel Data Econometrics (Advanced Texts in Econometrics)” Oxford University Press (April 8, 2004)
5. Tony Lancaster “The Econometric Analysis of Transition Data (Econometric Society Monographs)” Cambridge University Press (June 26, 1992)
BEHAVIORAL ECONOMETRICS

Short description of the content: Provide advanced knowledge on related fields: behavioral finance, study the effects of psychological, social, cognitive, and emotional factors on the economic decisions of individuals and institutions and the consequences for market prices, returns, and the resource allocation. 
Expected learning aims and outcomes: The knowledge provided enables the participants to conduct their own research in the respective area of behavioral economics.
Teaching and learning methods: The teaching process will consists of: 20% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 80% is organized in a practical way through researches, case studies, discussion and presentations.
Evaluation methods and passing criteria: The students are obligated to develop and present the seminar work in front of their colleagues, staff of the faculty of Economics and the evaluation committee. The evaluation committee will be comprised by three members: Head of department, professor of the subject and professor from the EU project partner institution. 
Concretization means / IT: Computer and projector

Ratio between the theoretical and practical part of teaching:The teaching process will consists of: 20% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 80% is organized in a practical way through researches, case studies, discussion and presentations.
Literature: 
1. James Andreoni and Douglas Bernheim (2009). “Social Image and the 50-50 Norm: A

Theoretical and Experimental Analysis of Audience Efffects.” Econometrica 77(5),

1607-1636.

2.  Douglas Bernheim and Antonio Rangel (2009). “Beyond Revealed Preference: Choice-Theoretic Foundations for Behavioral Welfare Economics.” Quarterly Journal of
Economics 124(1), 51-104.

3. Raj Chetty, Adam Looney and Kory Kroft (2009). “Salience and Taxation: Theory and

Evidence.” American Economic Review 99(4), 1145-77.

4. Hanming Fang and Dan Silverman (2004). “On the Compassion of Time-limited Welfare

Programs” Journal of Public Economics 88(7-8), 1445-1470.

5. Hanming Fang and Dan Silverman (2009). “Time-inconsistency and Welfare Program

Participation: Evidence from the NLSY.” International Economic Review 50(4), 1043-

1077.

6. Amy Finkelstein (2009). “E-ZTAX: Tax Salience and Tax Rates.” Quarterly Journal of

Economics 124(3), 969-1008.

7. Jonathan Gruber and Botond Koszegi (2001). “Is Addiction ‘Rational’? Theory and

Evidence.” Quarterly Journal of Economics, 116(4), 1261-1303.

8.Ted O’Donoghue and Matthew Rabin (2006). “Optimal Sin Taxes.” Journal of Public

Economics 90(10-11), 1825-1849.

ECONOMICS OF EUROPEAN UNION

This course examines European integration from an economic perspective, with emphasis on both microeconomics and macroeconomics. The course the course studies a variety of key EU policies such as competition, trade, agricultural, regional and monetary policy.
Short description of the content: Analyze and critically assess economic developments within the European Union; Study the impact and the role of the EU on the world economy.  
Expected learning aims and outcomes: The students are obligated to develop and present the seminar work in front of their colleagues, staff of the faculty of Economics and the evaluation committee. The evaluation committee will be comprised by three members: Head of department, professor of the subject and professor from the EU project partner institution. 
Teaching and learning methods: The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion. The course consists of assignments and case studies of actual situations dealing with concepts covered in class and engaging in meaningful and critical class discussion with the peers. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria: The students are obligated to develop and present the seminar work in front of their colleagues, staff of the faculty of Economics and the evaluation committee. The evaluation committee will be comprised by three members: Head of department, professor of the subject and professor from the EU project partner institution. 
Concretization means / IT: Computer and projector
Ratio between the theoretical and practical part of teachingThe teaching process will consists of: 20% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 80% is organized in a practical way through researches, case studies, discussion and presentations.
Literature: 
1. European Commission, Steps towards a deeper economic integration : the Internal Market in the 21st century.

2. Baldwin R., Wyplosz Ch. (2006) Economics of European Integration, 2nd edition, McGraw-Hill, London

3. A New Strategy for the Single Market. At the service of Europe´s economy and society.

4. Panagariya, A. (1999). The Regionalism Debate: An Overview. World Economy, June 1999, pp. 477-511. (Toledo)

5. Panagariya, A. (2002). EU Preferential Trade Policies and Developing Countries. World Economy, November 2002, pp. 1415-32. (Toledo)

6. Pelkmans J. (1999) European Integration. Methods and Economic Analysis, Longman.

7. Hansen J. D., Nielsen J. U. M. (1999) An Economic Analysis of the European Union - 2nd edition, McGraw-Hill, London

8. Wallace H., Wallace W. (2000) Policy-making in the European Union, Oxford University Press.

9. De Grauwe P. (2000) Economics of Monetary Union, Oxford University Press.

10. Reports and papers from EC, ECB. Eurostat data bases.

INDUSTIAL ECONOMICS

Short description of the content: 

The course gives a deep insights about the Industrial organization that builds on the theory of the firm by examining the structure of (and, therefore, the boundaries between) firms and markets. Additionally, adds real-world complications to the perfectly competitive model, complications. It analyzes determinants of firm and market organization and behavior as between competition, monopoly including from government actions.

Expected learning aims and outcomes: 

After completing the course, students are able to acquire the content of current scientific publications independently. They are familiar with the advanced and most important current questions in the industrial economics subject area and know which methods can be employed for solving these questions.

Teaching and learning methods: 

The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion. The course consists of assignments and case studies of actual situations dealing with concepts covered in class and engaging in meaningful and critical class discussion with the peers. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria: 

The students are obligated to develop and present the seminar work in front of their colleagues, staff of the faculty of Economics and the evaluation committee. The evaluation committee will be comprised by three members: Head of department, professor of the subject and professor from the EU project partner institution. 

Concretization means / IT: Computer and projector

Ratio between the theoretical and practical part of teaching

The teaching process will consists of: 20% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 80% is organized in a practical way through researches, case studies, discussion and presentations.
Literature: 
1. Tirole’s “The Theory of Industrial Organization”

2. Handbook of Industrial Organization (Chapters 6 and 12 in Vol. I)

3. Anderson et al. `s book on discrete choice theory of product differentiation

4. Perloff, J. and S. Salop (1985): “Equilibrium with Product Differentiation”, REStud, 52(1)

5. Caplin, A. and B. Nalebuff (1991): Aggregation and Imperfect Competition: On the existence of Equilibrium,” ECMA, 59(1), 25-59

6. Klemperer, P. and M Meyer (1989): “Supply Function Equilibrium in Oligopoly Under Uncertainty” ECMA, 57 (6), 1243-1278.

ECONOMICS OF PUBLIC SECTOR

Short description of the content: 

The course has two main objectives. To better understand of the role of government intervention in the economy from both a theoretical and an empirical perspective. The emphasis will be on learning material that can be used to produce original research and tocritically analyze existing research in the field of public sector economics. To develop practical skills of professional economics research. These skills include formulating research questions, devising research strategies, and presenting findings in both oral and written form.
Expected learning aims and outcomes: The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion. The course consists of assignments and case studies of actual situations dealing with concepts covered in class and engaging in meaningful and critical class discussion with the peers. 
Teaching and learning methods: The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion. The course consists of assignments and case studies of actual situations dealing with concepts covered in class and engaging in meaningful and critical class discussion with the peers. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria: The students are obligated to develop and present the seminar work in front of their colleagues, staff of the faculty of Economics and the evaluation committee. The evaluation committee will be comprised by three members: Head of department, professor of the subject and professor from the EU project partner institution. 
Concretization means / IT: Computer and projector
Ratio between the theoretical and practical part of teaching:The teaching process will consists of: 20% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 80% is organized in a practical way through researches, case studies, discussion and presentations.
Literature: 

1. J.J. Laffont, Introduction and Chapter 2

2. Atkinson and Stiglitz, Lecture 16

3. Theodore Bergstrom, L. Blume and H. Varian (1986). “On the Private Provision of Public Goods.” Journal of Public Economics, 29(1):25-49.

4.  Theodore Bergstrom, L. Blume and H. Varian (1992). “Uniqueness of Nash Equilibrium in Private Provision of Public Goods: An Improved Proof.”Journal of Public Economics, 49(3):391-392.

5. Douglas Bernheim (1986). “On the Voluntary and Involuntary Provision of Public  Goods.” American Economic Review, 76:789-793.

6. James Andreoni (1998). “Toward a Theory of Charitable Fund-Raising.”Journal of Political Economy, 106(6):1186-1213.

7.  William T. Harbaugh. (1998). “What do donations buy?: A model of philanthropy based on prestige and warm glow,” Journal of Public Economics, Vol. 67(2), pp. 269-284

8. John Morgan (2000). “Financing Public Goods by Means of Lotteries.” Review of Economic Studies, 67: 761-784.

9. Besley, T. and S. Coate (2003). “Centralized vs. Decentralized Provision of Local Public Goods: A Political Economy Approach. Journal of Public Economics 87 (12): 2611-2637.

10.  R. Chetty and A. Finkelstein, “Social Insurance: Connecting Theory to Data,”

Forthcoming , Handbook of Public Economics, volume 5, 2013.


ADVANCED GAME THEORY

Short description of the content: 

Teaching advanced concepts of non‐cooperative game theory and core concepts of cooperative game theory.
Expected learning aims and outcomes: Having completed this module, students are acquainted with the most common concepts of non‐cooperative game theory and with the core concepts of cooperative game theory. Students can read as well as critically reflect on scientific publications that employ these concepts. They can use these concepts with sufficient confidence and can independently apply them to their own scientific questions.
Teaching and learning methods: The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion. The course consists of assignments and case studies of actual situations dealing with concepts covered in class and engaging in meaningful and critical class discussion with the peers. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria: The students are obligated to develop and present the seminar work in front of their colleagues, staff of the faculty of Economics and the evaluation committee. The evaluation committee will be comprised by three members: Head of department, professor of the subject and professor from the EU project partner institution. 
Concretization means / IT: Computer and projector

Ratio between the theoretical and practical part of teaching:The teaching process will consists of: 20% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 80% is organized in a practical way through researches, case studies, discussion and presentations.
Literature: 

1. Nash, J. \Non-Cooperative Games," Ann. Mathematics 54 (1951): 286-95. 

2. Schelling, T. The Strategy of Conict, Cambridge Press: 1960.

3. Kuhn, H.W., \Extensive games and the problem of information," in Classics in Game Theory(1953).

4. Bernheim, D. \Rationalizable Strategic Behavior," Econometrica 52 (1984): 1007-1028.

5. Pearce, D. \Rationalizable Strategic Behavior and the Problem of Perfection," Econometrica 52 (1984): 1029-1050.

6. Milgrom, P. and J. Roberts, \Rationalizability, learning, and equilibrium in games with strategic complementarities," Econometrica, 58 (1990): 1255-1275.

7. Friedman, J. \A Noncooperative Equilibrium for Supergames," Review of Economic Studies (1971).

8. Abreu, D., On the Theory of In_nitely Repeated Games with Discounting, Econometrica, 56 (1988): 383-396.

9. Kydland, F., and E. Prescott, "Rules Rather than Discretion: The Inconsistency of Optimal Plans". Journal of Political Economy (1977): 473-492.

10. Benoit, J. and Krishna, V., \Finitely Repeated Games," Econometrica 53 (1985): 905-22.
MARKET AND MECHANISM DESIGN
Short description of the content: 

This course gives an introduction to the theory of mechanisms and market design and someof its advanced key- applications. The main theoritical building blocks are the theory of social choice, incentives, implementation and matching that will be adressed throughout the course. 

Expected learning aims and outcomes: 

After completing the course, students are able to independently desing problem in the area of market design, discuss the extention of theoritical results or related to research directions. They also acquire the content of current scientific publications independently. They are familiar with the advanced and most important current questions in designing mechanism and market and know which methods can be employed for solving these questions.

Teaching and learning methods: 

The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion. The course consists of assignments and case studies of actual situations dealing with concepts covered in class and engaging in meaningful and critical class discussion with the peers. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria: 

The students are obligated to develop and present the seminar work in front of their colleagues, staff of the faculty of Economics and the evaluation committee. The evaluation committee will be comprised by three members: Head of department, professor of the subject and professor from the EU project partner institution. 

Concretization means / IT: Computer and projector

Ratio between the theoretical and practical part of teaching

The teaching process will consists of: 20% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 80% is organized in a practical way through researches, case studies, discussion and presentations.
Literature: 
1. Mas-Colell at al.(MWG), Microeconomics Theory, Oxford University Press, 1995. 

2. Roth, A.E and M. Sotomayor(RS), Two –Sided Matching: A study in Game theoritiv Modeling nad Analysis, Econometric Society Monograph Series, Cambridge University Press, 1990;

3. Mas Colell, A., M. Whinston and J. Green (1995), Microeconomic Theory, ch. 23.

4. Myerson, R. (1991), Game Theory. Analysis of Conict, ch. 6. Carroll, G. (2012), `When are Local Incentive Constraints Su_cient?,' Econometrica, 80, 661-686.

5. Milgrom, P., Putting Auction Theory to Work, Cambridge University Press,2004

6. Krishna, Vijay and Motty Perry (1998), Efficient Mechanism Design, mimeo.

7. Akerlof, G., The Market for Lemons: Qualitative Uncertainty and the Market Mechanism," Quarterly Journal of Economics 84 (1970), 488-500.

FINANCIAL ECONOMICS

Short description of the content: 

Advanced analysis on financial challenges and principles of modern finance in tackling these challenges; advanced methods for incorporating risk analysis into valuation models, including portfolio theory, mean-variance optimization, and the Capital Asset Pricing Model; and applications to corporate financial decisions, including capital budgeting and real options.
Expected learning aims and outcomes: 

Having completed this module, students are able to critically reflect on scientific publications that employ these financial and can critically reflect on scientific publications that employ these methods.  They can use these methods with sufficient confidence and can independently apply them to their own scientific questions. 

Teaching and learning methods: 

The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion. The course consists of assignments and case studies of actual situations dealing with concepts covered in class and engaging in meaningful and critical class discussion with the peers. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria: 

The students are obligated to develop and present the seminar work in front of their colleagues, staff of the faculty of Economics and the evaluation committee. The evaluation committee will be comprised by three members: Head of department, professor of the subject and professor from the EU project partner institution. 

Concretization means / IT: Computer and projector

Ratio between the theoretical and practical part of teaching

The teaching process will consists of: 20% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 80% is organized in a practical way through researches, case studies, discussion and presentations.
Literature: 

1.  Eichberger J.;Harper I.R. “Financial Economics” Oxford University Press (June 12, 1997)
2. Eichberger  J.;Harper I.R.; Pfeil C.; Scheid F.“Solutions Manual for Financial Economics” Oxford University Press; Sol edition (April 11, 2002)
3. Stephen F. LeRoy & Jan Werner “Principles of Financial Economics” Cambridge University Press; 1 edition (November 20, 2000)
ENVIRONMETAL ECONOMICS

Short description of the content: 

This course undertakes advanced theoretical and empirical studies of the economic effects of national or local environmental policies around the world. Particular issues include the costs and benefits of alternative environmental policies that affecs economical aspects. 
Expected learning aims and outcomes: 

Students are able to critically reflect on scientific publications that employ these economic effects.  They can use these methods with sufficient confidence and can independently apply them to their own scientific questions. 

Teaching and learning methods: 

The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion. The course consists of assignments and case studies of actual situations dealing with concepts covered in class and engaging in meaningful and critical class discussion with the peers. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:

 The students are obligated to develop and present the seminar work in front of their colleagues, staff of the faculty of Economics and the evaluation committee. The evaluation committee will be comprised by three members: Head of department, professor of the subject and professor from the EU project partner institution. 

Concretization means / IT: Computer and projector

Ratio between the theoretical and practical part of teaching

The teaching process will consists of: 20% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 80% is organized in a practical way through research, case studies, discussion and presentations.
Literature: 

1.  William J. Baumol and Wallace E. Oates, “The Theory of Environ​mental Policy”, 2nd edition (Cambridge University Press, 1988).

2.  Charles Kolstad “Environmental Economics”, 2nd Edition (Oxford, New York, 2010)

3.  John Braden and Charles Kolstad, “Measuring the Demand for Environmental Quality “(North-Holland, Amsterdam, 1991).

4.  Paul Portney and Robert Stavins, “Public Policies for Environmental Protection”, 2nd Edition (Resources for the Future, Washington, 2000). 

BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

Short description of the content: This is an advanced competency-based course trains students in business administration & management. This course will provide students with an understanding of the advanced theories and principles by which businesses are organized and managed in modern society. They will demonstrate competency by analyzing management functions, principles, and processes that contribute to the achievement of organizational goals. 
Expected learning aims and outcomes: 

Students are able to critically reflect on scientific publications that employ these economic effects.  They can use these methods with sufficient confidence and can independently apply them to their own scientific questions. 

Teaching and learning methods: 

The teaching process is organized through lectures by applying interactive discussion. The course consists of assignments and case studies of actual situations dealing with concepts covered in class and engaging in meaningful and critical class discussion with the peers. 
Evaluation methods and passing criteria:

 The students are obligated to develop and present the seminar work in front of their colleagues, staff of the faculty of Economics and the evaluation committee. The evaluation committee will be comprised by three members: Head of department, professor of the subject and professor from the EU project partner institution. 

Concretization means / IT: Computer and projector

Ratio between the theoretical and practical part of teaching

The teaching process will consists of: 20% of the course is based on teaching theory, whereas 80% is organized in a practical way through researches, case studies, discussion and presentations.
Literature: 

1. Business Management 2012, James L. Burrow, Brad Kleindl , ISBN-13: 978-1111571726 ISBN-10: 1111571724 Ed.13th
2.  The New Strategic Brand Management: Advanced Insights and Strategic Thinking (New Strategic Brand Management: Creating & Sustaining Brand Equity) Paperback use pre formatted date that complies with legal requirement from media matrix, 2012, Jean-Noël Kapferer; 

3. Scientific research papers.

III. PERSONNEL 
1. Academic personnel (FT) data presantation 
Faculty of Economics has adequate academic staff for the program it provides. Faculty has consistently invested in the academic staff supporting them in their studies and their academic and scientific advancement. Since 1999, the Faculty of Economics has made significant progress in advancing staff through:

· Academic preparation abroad, especially academic staff supported by Tempus projects funded by the European Commission and other donors, 

· Study visits at various universities in Europe and North America, 

· The commitment of staff in research projects at home and abroad, 

· Participation of academic staff in international conferences, 

· Structuring a number (albeit limited) of seminars and workshops within the Faculty consisting of training on subjects with practical and theoretical interest, etc. 


In the 2010/2011 academic year Faculty of Economics had affiliated 49 regular teachers and 24 teachers with supplementary and engaged relationships (presented in the following table according to their academic and scientific title. It is important to note that most of the assistants and some of lecturers have won scientific titles in eminent European Universities, which has significantly impacted the approach and quality of teaching and scientific activity in the Faculty of Economics.
The academic personnel listed in order of their titles and the subjects they are engaged on is presented below:
	Proffesors

	Nr.
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	Dr. Isa Mustafa
	Microeconomics I, Financial Management

	2
	Dr. Sinan Ademaj
	Macroeconomics I and II, History of Economic Thought 

	3
	Dr. Justina Pula
	Managerial Decision-making, SME Management of SME, Business Environment

	4
	Dr. Gazmend Luboteni
	Banking Affairs, Corporate Finance, Banking Management

	5
	Dr. Mihane Berisha 
	Business Informatics, Electronic Business, Management Information Systems

	6
	Dr. Nail Reshidi
	Marketing Strategy, Marketing, Marketing Management, Marketing Research, Promotion

	7
	Dr. Shpresa Hoxha
	English Language I and II

	8
	Dr. Berim Ramosaj
	Management, Organizational Behaviour I and II, Leadership

	9
	Dr. Myrvete Badivuku
	Macroeconomics I and II, Applied  Macroeconomics, European Union Economics , Economic crises, History of Economic Thought, Advanced Macroeconomics

	10
	Dr. Ramiz Livoreka
	Microeconomics  I, Marketing Research, Market Research Management

	11
	Dr.Enver Kutllovci
	Project Management, Human Resource Management, Strategic Management

	12
	Dr. Ajet Ahmeti
	Mathemathics for economists, Financial Mathemathics, Econometrics III

	13
	Dr. Ymer Havolli
	Management, Knowlegde Management, Human Resource Management

	14
	Dr. Sejdi Rexhepi
	Tax Accounting, Small Business Accounting, International Accounting


	Associate profesors 

	Nr.
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	Dr. Skender Ahmeti
	Financial Accounting, Managerial Accounting

	2
	Dr. Rrustem Asllanaj
	Financial Accounting, Managerial Accounting

	3
	Dr. Safet Merovci
	Financial Markets, Entrepreneurship, International Finance 

	4
	Dr. Hysen Ismajli
	Auditing I and II, Financial Statement Analysis I and II, Auditing and Insurance Services

	5
	Dr. Florentina Xhelili
	Microeconomics I and II, Advanced Microeconomics

	6
	Dr. Rahmije Mustafa
	Statistics, Statisticals Analysis, Development Economics 

	7
	Dr. Drita Konxheli
	Microeconomics I, Financial Management, Public Finance

	8
	Dr. Besim Beqaj
	International Business, Service Marketing, Marketing Strategy  

	9
	Dr. Driton Qehaja
	Macroeconomics I, International Trade Economics, Monetary Economics

	10
	Dr. Abdullah Hoti
	Macroeconomics  I, Environmental economics, Human Development Economics, Globalization and Labour Market Economics 

	11
	Dr. Armand Krasniqi
	Business Law, International Business Law

	12
	Dr. Gazmend Qorraj
	Microeconomics I, Kosova Economy and EU, European Union Economics

	13
	Dr. Fatos Ukaj
	Industrial Marketing, Marketing, Bank Marketing 

	14
	Dr. Petrit Gashi
	International Business, Transition Economics, International Trade Economics I and II,

	15
	Dr. Valentin Toçi
	Econometrics I and II, Financial econometrics


	Assistant proffesors

	Nr.
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	Dr. Muhamet Aliu
	Accounting, Financial Reporting, Ethics in Accounting and Auditing, Risk Management

	2
	Dr. Nexhmie Berisha
	Accounting, Public Accounting I and II.

	3
	Dr. Arben Dermaku
	Accounting I, Financial Institutions Accounting

	4
	Dr. Afërdita Berisha
	Informatics, Business Informatics 

	5
	Dr. Hykmete Bajrami
	Marketing, Consumer Behaviour, E-Marketing

	6
	Dr. Driton Balaj
	Finance, Public Finance, Taxes and Corporate Finance

	7
	Dr. Visar Rrustemi
	International Marketing, Distribution Management 

	8
	Dr. Adriatik Hoxha
	Macroeconomics I, Applied Macroeconomics 

	9
	Dr. Besnik Krasniqi
	Managerial Decision-making, SME Management, Innovation Management

	10
	Dr. Sadete Pllana
	English Language I and II

	11
	Dr. Mrika Kotorri
	Microeconomics I and II, Business Communication

	12
	Dr. Ardiana Gashi
	Statistics, Statistical Analysis

	13
	Dr. Nimete Berisha
	Mathemathics for economist, Financial Mathemathics

	14
	Dr. Nagip Skenderi
	Introduction to Business, Business Environment

	15
	Dr. But Dedaj
	Development Economics, Macroeconomics I and II

	16
	Dr. Lutfi Zharku
	Finance, International Finance

	17
	Dr. Vehbi Ramaj
	Informatics, Operations Management 

	18
	Dr. Shpresa Mehmeti
	Banking Management, Investment Economic Analysis

	19
	MSc. Arlinda Kotorri
	Deutch I, Deutch II

	Assistants

	Nr.
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	MSc.Berat Rukiqi
	Macroeconomics I and II, International Business

	2
	MSc.Sevdie Alshiqi
	Microeconomics I and II, Investment Analysis, Financial Management

	3
	MSc.Vlora Prenaj
	Statistics, Auditing, Financial Statement Analysis

	4
	MSc.Blerim Dragusha
	Informatics, E-Business, Business Informatics

	5
	Ing.Burim Abdullahu
	Mathemathics for economists, Financial Mathemathics, Statistics

	6
	MSc. Diamanta Sojeva
	Business Law, International Business Law

	7
	MSc. Alban Elshani
	Financial Accounting, Managerial Accounting

	8
	MSc. Lekë Pula
	Microeconomics I, Accounting I

	9
	MSc. Luljeta Elezi
	Macroeconomics I, History of Economic Thought, Human Development Economics

	10
	MSc.Albulena Xhelili
	Marketing, International Business, Marketing Strategy

	11
	MSc. Arbër Hoti
	Accounting, Financial Institutions Accounting, Public Finance, Cost Accounting

	12
	MSc. Sead Ujkani,
	Finance, Public Finance, Accounting I

	13
	MSc. Arbana Sahiti
	Accounting I, Financial Reporting, Risk Management 

	14
	MSc. Edona Perjuci
	Public Finance, International Finance,

	15
	MSc. Liridon Veliu
	Informatics, Business Informatics, E- Business

	16
	MSc. Lura Rexhepi
	Human Resource Management, Knowlegde Management, SME Management

	17
	MSc. Veton Zeqiraj
	Management, Organizational Behaviour

	18
	MSc. Gentrit Berisha
	Managerial Decision-making, SME Management, Business Environment, Operations Management

	19
	MSc.Adhurim Haxhimusa
	Econometrics I and II, Macroeconomics I

	20
	MSc. Vjosa Fejza
	Marketing, International Business

	21
	MSc. Saranda Kajtazi
	Marketing, Promotion, Marketing Strategies 

	22
	MSc. Mjellma Carrabregu
	Development Economics, Public Administration Economics 


1. Tabular presentation of data on adjunct academic personel (PT)

	Adjunct proffesors

	Nr.
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	Dr. Hamit Aliu
	Distribution Management II

	2
	Dr. Mujë Gjonbalaj
	Statistics, Investment Analysis

	3
	Dr. Beqir Sadikaj
	Economic Sociology

	4
	Dr. Jaumin Ajdari
	Database Management

	5
	Dr. Shyqri Galica
	Academic writing

	6
	Dr. Teuta Kafexholli
	Academic writing

	7
	Dr. Ferid Idrizi
	Informatics

	8
	Dr. Arbëresha Raça
	Business Law

	9
	Dr. Ejup Fejza
	Marketing models, Business ethics

	10
	Dr. Meleke Behluli
	Product design policy

	11
	Dr. Bujar Pira
	Innovation Management

	12
	Dr. Ismet Begu
	Introduction to Business, Innovation Management

	Lecturer

	Nr.
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	MSc. Halil Asllani
	English language I, English language II


	Adjunct assistants

	Nr.
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	MSc. Iliriana Miftari
	Statistics, 

	2
	MSc. Albulena Shala
	Statistics, Statisticals Analysis

	3
	MSc. Baton Mati
	Macroeconomics I, Microeconomics I

	4
	MSc. Sokol Berisha
	Informatics, Business Informatics

	5
	MSc. Valbon Mulaj
	Business law

	6
	MSc. Mic Ukaj
	Macroeconomics I, Microeconomics I

	7
	MSc. Shkëlzen Shabani
	Informatics

	8. 
	Ing. Leonard Idrizi
	Mathemathics for economists

	9.
	MSc. Latif Merovci
	Project Management, Strategic Management

	10.
	MSc. Medina Braha
	Management, Knowledge Management, Business Ethics

	11.
	MSc. Besnik Livoreka
	Accounting, Financial Accounting

	12.
	MSc. Neshat Podvorica
	Macroeconomics I, Microeconomics I

	13
	MSc. Besa Sadikaj
	Statistics, Accounting

	14.
	MSc. Argjira Ramosaj
	Macroeconomics, Applied Macroeconomics


2. Tabular presentation of academic personnel (FT) by fields of study and research

a) Department: Banking, Finance and Accounting

	Proffesors

	Nr.      
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
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Dr.Gazmend Luboteni
	Banking Affairs, Corporate Finance, Banking Management

	2.
	Dr. Sejdi Rexhepi
	Tax Accounting, Small Business Accounting, International Accounting

	Associate proffesors

	Nr.     
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	Dr.Skender Ahmeti
	Financial Accounting, Managerial Accounting

	2
	Dr.Rrustem Asllanaj
	Financial Accounting, Managerial Accounting

	3
	Dr.Safet Merovci
	Financial Market, Entrepreneurship, International Finance

	4
	Dr.Hysen Ismajli
	Auditing I and II, Financial Statement Analysis I and II, Auditing and Insurance Services

	5
	Dr.Drita Konxheli
	Microeconomics I, Financial Management, Public Finance

	Assistant proffesors

	Nr.       
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	Dr.Muhamet Aliu
	Accounting, Financial Reporting, Ethics in Accounting and Auditing, Risk Management

	2
	Dr.Nexhmie Berisha
	Accounting, Public Accounting I and II.

	3
	Dr.Arben Dermaku
	Accounting I, Accounting of Financial Institutions

	4
	Dr.Driton Balaj
	Finance, Public Finance, Taxes and Corporate Finance

	5
	Dr. Lutfi Zharku
	Finance, International Finance

	6
	Dr.Shpresa Mehmeti
	Banking Management, Economic Analysis of Investment

	Assistants

	Nr.       
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	MSc.Vlora Prenaj
	Statistics, Auditing, Financial Statement Analysis

	2
	MSc. Alban Elshani
	Financial Accounting, Managerial Accounting

	3
	MSc. Arbër Hoti
	Accounting, Financial Institutions Accounting, Public Finance, Cost Accounting

	4
	MSc. Sead Ujkani,
	Finance, Public Finance, Accounting I

	5
	MSc. Arbana Sahiti
	Accounting I, Financial Reporting, Risk Management

	6
	MSc. Edona Perjuci
	Public Finance, International Finance


b) Department: Management and Informatics

	Proffesors

	Nr.       
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	Dr. Justina Pula
	Managerial Decision-making, SME Management, Business Environment

	2
	Dr. Mihane Berisha 
	Business Informatics, Electronic Business, Management Information Systems 

	3
	Dr.Berim Ramosaj
	Management, Organizational Behaviour I and II, Leadership.

	4
	Dr.Enver Kutllovci
	Project Management, Human Resource Management, Strategic Management

	5
	Dr. Ymer Havolli
	Management, Knowlegde Management, Human Resource Management

	Associate proffesors

	Nr.      Name and Surname
	Modules

	
	
	

	Assistant proffesors

	Nr.      
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	Dr.Besnik Krasniqi
	Managerial Decision-making, SME Management, Innovation Management

	2
	Dr. Vehbi Ramaj
	Informatics, Operational Management

	3
	Dr.Afërdita Berisha
	Informatics, Business Informatics

	Assistants

	Nr.     
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	MSc.Sevdie Alshiqi
	Microeconomics I and II, Investment Analysis, Financial Management

	2
	MSc.Blerim Dragusha
	Informatics, E-Business, Business Informatics

	3
	MSc. Liridon Veliu
	Informatics, Business Informatics, E- Business

	4
	MSc. Lura Rexhepi
	Human Resource Management, Knowlegde Management, SME Management

	5
	MSc. Veton Zeqiraj
	Management, Organizational Behaviour

	6
	MSc. Gentrit Berisha
	Managerial Decision-making, SME Management, Business Environment, Operational Management


c) Department: Marketing

	Proffesors

	Nr.
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	Dr. Nail Reshidi
	Marketing Strategy, Marketing, Marketing Management, Marketing Research, Promotion

	2
	Dr. Ramiz Livoreka
	Microeconomics  I, Marketing Research, Market Research Management

	Associate proffesors

	Nr.      
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	Dr.Besim Beqaj
	International Business, Service Marketing, Marketing Strategy  

	2
	Dr.Fatos Ukaj
	Industrial Marketing, Marketing, Bank Marketing

	3
	Dr.Petrit Gashi
	International Business, Transition Economics, International Trade Economics I and II

	Assistant proffesors

	Nr.     
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	Dr.Hykmete Bajrami
	Marketing, Costumer Behaviour, E-Marketing

	2
	Dr. Visar Rrustemi
	International Marketing, Distribution Management 

	Assistants

	Nr.      
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	MSc.Berat Rukiqi
	Macroeconomics I and II, International Business

	2
	MSc.Albulena Xhelili
	Marketing, International Business, Marketing Strategy

	3
	MSc. Vjosa Fejza
	Marketing, International Business

	4
	MSc. Saranda Kajtazi
	Marketing, Promotion, Marketing Strategies


d) Department: Ekonomics

	Proffesors

	Nr.     
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	Dr. Isa Mustafa
	Microeconomics I, Financial Management

	2
	Dr. Sinan Ademaj
	Macroeconomics I and II, History of Economic Thought 

	3
	Dr. Shpresa Hoxha
	English language I and II

	4
	Dr. Myrvete Badivuku
	Macroeconomics I and II, Applied  Macroeconomics, European Union Economics, Economic crises, History of Economic Thought, Advanced Macroeconomics

	5
	Dr. Ajet Ahmeti
	Mathemathics for economist, Financial Mathemathics, Econometrics III

	Associate proffesors

	Nr      Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	Dr. Florentina Xhelili
	Microeconomics I and II, Advanced Microeconomics

	2
	Dr. Rahmije Mustafa
	Statistics, Statisticals Analysis, Economics Development

	3
	Dr. Driton Qehaja
	Macroeconomics I, Economics of International Trade, Monetary Economics

	4
	Dr. Abdullah Hoti
	Macroeconomics  I, Environmental economics, Economics of Human Development, Globalization and Labour Market Economics

	5
	Dr. Armand Krasniqi
	Business Law, International Business Law

	6
	Dr. Gazmend Qorraj
	Microeconomics I, Kosova Economy and EU, European Union Economics

	7
	Dr. Valentin Toçi
	Econometry I dhe II, Financial Econometrics

	Assistant proffesors

	[image: image11.png]


Nr.         Name and Surname
	Modules

	2
	Dr. Adriatik Hoxha
	Macroeconomics I, Applied Macroeconomics

	3
	Dr. Sadete Pllana
	English Language I and II

	4
	Dr. Mrika Kotorri
	Microeconomics I and II, Business Communication

	5
	Dr. Ardiana Gashi
	Statistics, Statistical Analysis

	6
	Dr. Nimete Berisha
	Mathemathics for economist, Financial Mathemathics

	7
	Dr. Nagip Skenderi
	Introduction to Business, Business Environment

	8
	Dr. But Dedaj
	Development Economics, Macroeconomics I and II

	9
	MSc. Arlinda Kotorri
	Deutch I, Deutch II

	Assistants

	Nr.         
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	Ing. Burim Abdullahu
	Mathemathics for economist, Financial Mathemathics, Statistics.

	2
	MSc. Diamanta Sojeva
	Business Law, International Business Law

	3
	MSc. Lekë Pula
	Microeconomics I, Accounting I

	4
	MSc. Luljeta Elezi
	Macroeconomics I, History of Economic Thought, Human Development Economics

	5
	MSc. Adhurim Haxhimusa
	Econometrics I and II, Macroeconomics I

	6
	MSc. Mjellma Carrabregu
	Development Economics , Public Administration Economics


3. Tabular presentation of adjunct academic personnel (PT) by field of study and research

a) Department: Banking, Finance and Accounting

	Assistants

	Nr.         
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	MSc. Albulena Shala
	Statistics, Statistical Analysis

	2
	MSc. Besnik Livoreka
	Accounting, Financial Accounting

	3
	MSc. Besa Sadikaj
	Statistics, Accounting


b) Department: Management and Informatics

	Proffesors

	Nr.         
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	Dr. Jaumin Ajdari
	Database Management

	2
	Dr. Ferid Idrizi
	Informatics

	Assistants

	Nr.         
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	MSc. Latif Merovci
	Project Management, Strategic Management

	2
	MSc. Medina Braha
	Management, Innovation Management

	3
	MSc. Sokol Berisha
	Informatics, Business Informatics

	4
	MSc. Shkëlzen Shabani
	Informatics


c) Departament: Marketing

	Proffesors

	Nr.         
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	Dr.Hamit Aliu
	Distribution Management II

	2
	Dr.Mujë Gjonbalaj
	Statistics, Analysis of Investment

	3
	Dr. Ejup Fejza
	Marketing models, Business ethics

	4
	Dr. Meleke Behluli
	Product design policy

	Assistants

	Nr.         
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	MSc. Iliriana Miftari 
	Statistics, Analysis of Investment


d) Department: Economics

	Adjunct proffesors

	Nr.         
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	2
	Dr.Beqir Sadikaj
	Economic Sociology

	3
	Dr. Shyqri Galica
	Academic writing

	4
	Dr. Teuta Kafexholli
	Academic writing

	5
	Dr. Arbëresha Raça
	Business law

	Lecturer

	Nr.         
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	MSc. Halil Asllani
	English language I and II

	Assistants

	Nr.    
	Name and Surname
	Modules

	1
	MSc. Baton Mati
	Macroeconomics I, Microeconomics I

	2
	MSc. Valbon Mulaj
	Business Law

	3
	MSc. Mic Ukaj
	Macroeconomics I, Microeconomics I

	4
	Ing. Leonard Idrizi
	Mathemathics for economists

	5
	MSc. Neshat Podvorica
	Macroeconomics I, Microeconomics I

	6
	MSc. Argjira Ramosaj
	Macroeconomics I, Applied Macroeconomics


4.  3-Year academic personnel development plan

Faculty of Economics has invested significantly and continuously on staff training. Faculty has benefited from two Tempus projects since 2003, funded by the European Commission. Thanks to these projects, the majority of academic staff has experienced study visits (1-90 days) at partner universities in Europe. So far, 80% of teachers have had one or two study visits at Staffordshire University in the UK, Vaxijo University in Sweden, University of Brussels in Belgium, University of Amsterdam in the Netherlands, University of Bamberg in Germany, University of Ljubljana in Slovenia, University of Ancona in Italy, University of Alicante and Girona in Spain, University of Linz in Austria, University of Nice in France, University of Chieti – Pescara in Italy, etc.
These visits have had the objective to build professor’s and assistant’s capacity  in the acquisition of new teaching methodologies.  These aspects were especially enforced at Arizona University and Indiana University,USA. All this has contributed significantly to the advancement of teaching.
A positive element in all these visits is that the members of staff who have done Master’s and Doctoral studies abroad, have all returned home to contribute at the Faculty of Economics.  Thus, faculty benefits from investments made ​​in the personnel positively and in a long-run. 

5. Full-time academic personnel/ adjunct academic personel ratio

	Academic Staff
	Proffesor
	Asocciate Proffesor
	Assistant Profesor
	Lecturer
	Assistant
	Total

	Full time
	14
	15
	18
	1
	22
	70

	Adjunct
	5
	3
	4
	1
	14
	27

	Total
	19
	18
	22
	2
	36
	97


The ratio between full-time and adjuct academic staff is 69:27,respectivelly 72,16 % is full time staff and 27,84 % of the academic staff is adjunct.  The tendency is to change this proportion in favor of full time staff.

Graphically the full-time/adjunct staff proportion/ratio looks like this:


6. Staff file
Attached to this Self-evaluation Report

IV. STUDENTS

1.1. Actual/planned student quotes per program 

Due to the great interest of secondary school students to study Economics, in recent years the student berth has been significantly increased. In the past three years, the openings included a total of 1,700 student quota (regular and correspondence studies) while this number increased to 2,300 students admitted. The same number is expect for the 2014-2015 academic year. Faculty of Economics languishes the deficiency of facilities (classrooms, libraries).  However, considering the overall circumstances, Faculty of Economics is endeavoring to absorb the large influx of students. 

The following is the current number of students by program:

 
	Academic Year
	    Faculty                                                                 (by  department)

	
	   of Economcs

(total)
	Banking, Finance and Accounting
	Management and Informatics
	Marketing
	Economics
	Accounting
	Entrepreneu-rship and Local Development

	2011/

2012
	8734
	3157
	2896
	1304
	1117
	225
	35

	2012/

2013
	11004
	3951
	4275
	1262
	1180
	265
	71

	2013/

2014
	12443
	4824
	3463
	1797
	1699
	458
	202

	2014/

2015
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


Table 1: Number of students registered at Faculty of Economics in 2011-2014 academic years

	
	Branches
	Faculty of Economics

Gjilan Branch
	Fakulteti Ekonomik

Mitrovica Branch

	
	                        Departments

Student status
	Banking, Finance and Accounting
	Management and Informatics
	Banking, Finance and Accounting
	Management and Informatics

	VIti akademik


	2011/

2012
	Statusi


	Full-time
	580
	504
	-
	-

	
	
	
	Correspondence
	69
	47
	-
	-

	
	
	Total in department
	649
	551
	-
	-

	
	
	Total in branch
	1198
	-

	
	2012/

2013


	Full-time
	756
	482
	-
	-

	
	
	Correspondence
	161
	42
	-
	-

	
	
	Total in department
	917
	524
	-
	-

	
	
	Total in branch
	1441
	-

	
	2013/

2014


	Full-time
	0
	0
	143
	78

	
	
	Correspondence
	0
	0
	0
	0

	
	
	Total in department
	
	
	143
	78

	
	
	Total in branch
	
	221

	
	2014/

2015


	Full-time
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Correspondence
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Total in department
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Total in branch
	
	


    Table 2: Statistical overview of studentadmissions at Gjilan and Mitrovica branches

1.1. Development of the number of students in the coming years under the program 

During the 2015 - 2018 academic period, with the intent of creating extend the enrollment capabilities, Faculty of Economics has projected the construction of six lecture halls totaling 900 seats (in Prishtina). This project could be accomplished with a greater understanding of the UP management. Despite bureaucratic obstacles, the Faculty of Economics management has managed to improve facility settings had previously been on decay. Thus: 
· A new 375 seated amphitheater was built. 
· A sound system is established in all every learning room
· The fixed and mobile system of electronic equipment that facilitate the conduct of lectures and exercises has been set up in every room  Computers and accompanying devices have been installed in two new Informatics rooms (now there are three of them) 
· Camera system has been deployed focal points in order to create greater security for students and professors  
· The Small Amphitheater has been adjusted and turned into a descent hall for studies 
· The student information system has been changed, as every student information for all study levels, is published on the faculty website, such as: information on curricula and syllabi, lecture schedule, exam schedule with detailed information on date, time, and room of the exam, exam results, information on Master Thesis presentation and other relevant information for students
· October 2012 onwards the Master’s studies database and doctorate student’s progress overview has been established 
· Filing for exam has been revamped with the SEMS (Student Electronic Management System), a UP wide system, which has been handful to students and teachers as it facilitates enrolling, registration, grading, and the like. However, it is paralleled with the old practice of registering exams and preparation of statistical reports from teachers for the students of latter admission (before 2012). 
In order to create better ratio (proportion )  than the current between regular and part-time (correspondence) students, the vacant study quota announced for the 2013/2014 academic year has seen regular students prevail with 70.60 %. Although a small number of applicants filed for correspondence studies, they are not deterred from attending lectures or exercises regularly and are provided with the same treatment on every issue concerning them. 
	Departments
	Banking, Finance and Accounting
	Management and Informatics
	Marketing
	Economics
	Accounting
	Entrepreneu-rship and Local Development

	
	Program
	Bachelor
	Master
	Doctorate
	Bachelor
	Master
	Doctorate
	Bachelor
	Master
	Doctorate
	Bachelor
	Master
	Doctorate
	Bachelor
	Master
	Doctorate
	Bachelor
	Master
	Doctorate

	Academic Year
	Statusi i studentit
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	2011/

2012
	Full-time
	2514
	280
	-
	2214
	273
	-
	943
	149
	-
	776
	134
	-
	225
	-
	-
	-
	35
	-

	
	Correspondence
	363
	-
	-
	409
	-
	-
	212
	-
	-
	209
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	2012/

2013
	Full-time
	2589
	1014
	18
	2983
	908
	16
	924
	140
	8
	887
	102
	11
	265
	-
	-
	-
	71
	-

	
	Correspondence
	330
	-
	-
	366
	-
	-
	190
	-
	-
	180
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	2013/

2014
	Full-time
	3185
	1014
	29
	2149
	908
	25
	889
	626
	14
	915
	525
	17
	386
	-
	-
	-
	202
	-

	
	Correspondence
	596
	-
	-
	381
	-
	-
	268
	-
	-
	242
	-
	-
	72
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	2014/

2015
	Full-time
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Correspondence
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


Table 3: Overview of student headcound by academic year, student status, department and program

1.2. Number of graduates during the last three academic years per program, gender ratio
 

	Departments
	Banking, Finance and Accounting
	Management and Informatics
	Marketing
	Economics
	Accounting
	Entrepreneu-rship and Local Development

	
	Programe
	Bachelor
	Master
	Doktoraturë
	Bachelor
	Master
	Doktoraturë
	Bachelor
	Master
	Doktoraturë
	Bachelor
	Master
	Doktoraturë
	Bachelor
	Master
	Doktoraturë
	Bachelor
	Master
	Doktoraturë

	Akademic year
	Gender distribution
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	2010/

2011
	Male
	133
	22
	0
	119
	32
	1
	41
	1
	0
	61
	3
	1
	0
	-
	-
	-
	0
	-

	
	Female
	234
	12
	0
	131
	9
	0
	65
	5
	0
	67
	0
	0
	0
	-
	-
	-
	0
	-

	
	Total in Program
	367
	34
	0
	250
	41
	1
	106
	6
	0
	128
	3
	1
	0
	-
	-
	-
	0
	-

	
	Total in Department
	401
	292
	112
	132
	0
	0

	
	Total in Faculty of Economics
	937

	2011/

2012
	Male
	143
	23
	3
	179
	28
	0
	53
	8
	0
	75
	4
	0
	0
	-
	-
	-
	0
	-

	
	Female
	215
	19
	1
	154
	19
	0
	81
	8
	1
	84
	3
	0
	0
	-
	-
	-
	0
	-

	
	Total in Program
	358
	41
	4
	333
	47
	0
	134
	16
	1
	159
	7
	0
	0
	-
	-
	-
	0
	-

	
	Total in Department
	404
	380
	151
	116
	0
	0

	
	Total in Faculty of Economics
	1051

	2012/

2013
	Male
	160
	26
	1
	173
	30
	2
	68
	14
	1
	71
	10
	2
	14
	-
	-
	-
	1
	-

	
	Female
	252
	14
	1
	191
	23
	0
	119
	23
	0
	101
	10
	0
	18
	-
	-
	-
	0
	-

	
	Total in Program
	412
	40
	2
	365
	53
	2
	187
	37
	1
	172
	20
	2
	32
	-
	-
	-
	1
	-

	
	Total in Department
	454
	420
	225
	194
	32
	1

	
	Total in Faculty of Economics
	1325

	2013/

2014
	Male
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Female
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Total in Program
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Total in Department
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Total in Faculty of Economics
	


Table 4: Overview of number of graduates by academic year, gjender, department and program

1.1. Student’s exam passing score in the last three years for each program
The following is a tabular presentation of student’s exam  passing data for three years. For year two, the Marketing department data is extrapolated as a representative population, while for year one and three, data is based on exam reports delivered by professors. 
For the 2013/2014 academic year the data is collected from SEMS, which implies that the data on exam pass ratio of index holders is not included.

 

1.2. Number of students abandoning studies (drop outs) in the last three years (by program)

 

	Years
	Number of students abandoning studies

	2011
	144

	2012
	129

	2013
	178

	Total (for three years)
	451


                         Table 5: Overview of student withdrawal from studies at Faculty of Economics for 2011-2013 period

1.3. Graduate student employment during the past three years

A significant percentage of students of the Faculty of Economics pass from the first to the second year of study or further. In this regard, the Faculty management decided that the criteria for achieving the requirement to pass from one academic year to another, is converted from the percentage of ECTS (70% of ECTS) to 70% of the exams, which means that the first-year student will meet the passing criteria with six exams (70% of 9 required exams), while the second-year student with 4 exams of the second year (i.e. with 40% of the exams). This decision is taken because first year exams in particular have different ECTS, therefore there can be a case where a student might have passed 6 exams but not earned 70% of the ECTS. Hence, the condition for students who register the following academic year (i.e., 2nd year of study) is measured with exams passed. This enables a significant number of students not to lose a year of study, but to continue attending the lectures and exercises of the following year (i.e., 2nd or 3rd year of study).
In terms of completion of practical experience, after completion of the second year, most students are encouraged to carry out two weeks or more of practical work, in all governmental institutions and various commercial companies. Faculty of Economics implements a cooperation agreement with Central Bank of Kosovo (which also includes all local commercial banks), Kosovo Chamber of Commerce (which includes all businesses who are members of KCC) and government institutions (including ministries and municipalities).
   After graduation, most of the students are employed in the:

· Central Bank of Kosovo and local commercial banks;

· Other financial institutions (insurance companies, microfinance institutions, etc);

· Private companies dealing with production, trade or service.

· Public companies (KEK, Airport, PTK, etc).

Self-employment should also be emphasized, since a significant number of graduates develop their entrepreneurial spirit and open private businesses.
 

1.4. Full-time academic staff(FT)/student per department and institution proportion(ratio)
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Tabela 6: Lecture coverage overview: Student and academic staff headcount ratio
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Tabela 7: Lecture coverage overview: Student and full time academic staff headcount ratio

1.5. Allocation of scholarships by educational institution

 According to the decision of the Governing Council each academic year an announcement is issued related to student scholarships for bachelor and master studies. During the academic year:

· 2011/2012, 399 scholarships were distributed,

·  2012/2013, 436 scholarships were distributed, and

· 2013/2014, 269 scholarships were distributed.

For each of the above academic years the criteria for the allocation of scholarship was based on the minimum average grade of 9.00 (GPA).

1.6. Organization of students within the institution/unit (representation of students in organizational and management structures)

 

Students have the right to establish student organizations, which may belong to all students of the University of Pristina. Each student organization has its own charter (statute) that is approved by its members in accordance with the general regulations issued by the Board. The charter includes principles of equal opportunity and non-discrimination. Student interest will be represented within the University through the following bodies:

· University Level Student Parliament;

· Department-Unit Level Student Council 
Within the Faculty of Economics, students are organized through the Student Council which is constituted after carrying out fair elections organized within the University of Pristina and monitored by the OSCE. The Student Council is the representative body of the students of University of Pristina. The total number of members of the Student Council is 1% of the total number of regular students enrolled in the academic units, with a minimum of 5 and a maximum of 21 members.
Members are nominated by student organizations based on the total number of votes accumulated during student elections on each Faculty according to the priority list of candidates published by student organizations at the beginning of the election campaign. Student council members elect a Chairman and Vice Chairmen. The Board of University of Pristina issues a regulation for Students Council. Students Council shall propose a list of three candidates to become member of Senate who are elected by the Student Parliament.
Student Council of the Faculty of Economics selects their student-members for the Faculty of Economics Council. Director of the Student Council is an ex-offico member from the total number of members’ student of the Faculty Council. Student representatives to the Faculty Council may have active role in all matters discussed and decided by the Faculty Council, especially on issues of students’ interest.
1.7. Student Service (office hours, tutoring, consultations, supervisions, individual consultations etc.)
 
At the Economics Faculty, except lectures and seminars, students are able to consult with lecturers during office hours. Every lecturer, at least twice weekly for a span of two hours is available in the office for consultations with students, since they need to get insight into seminar work, bachelor, master and doctoral theses and so forth. Also, for each midterm or exam carried out, there are consultancy hours scheduled with students. Such consultations are scheduled at least three days after the publication of results for each course, during which students will have access to their evaluated exam papers.

Except information published in the Faculty’s website, students at bachelor, master and doctoral level are provided with information and various administrative services/consultations regarding registering for exams, enrollment procedure in the academic year, forms’ fulfillment methods for graduation, application methods for scholarships and many other information. These information are offered by the administrative officer on daily basis according to student needs.

Students may also address their requests at the Dean’s office every day according to the schedule which is assessed to fit students’ needs.

1.8. Career counseling and internship for students

In the absence of funds, this service is located in the deputy Dean's office, who maintains communication with different institutions that are interested to provide practical experience to the students of Faculty of Economics. During the academic year 2013/2014, several state institutions (Ministries, Agencies and Municipalities), commercial banks (BKT, RBKO, PCB, etc.) and several other business entities have selected a number of students to perform practical work.
1.9. Graduate and employed students services (Alumni)

In the absence of funds, the Faculty of Economics has not established such a service for graduate and employed students, although through a initiative of the master students, a database of graduate and employed students has been designed for the 2013/2014 period and onwards. 
1.10. Number of students registered in the PhD level in the last three years and the number of Doctoral dissertations defended in the past three years (for doctoral programs only)

During 2012-2013 and 2013-2014 the academic years, the number of students enrolled in doctoral studies is as following:

	Academic year
	Number of students registered in the doctoral studies
	The number of Doctoral dissertations defended

	2011/2012
	-
	5

	2012/2013
	53
	7

	2013/2014
	32
	2

	Total (for three years)
	85
	14


V. QUALITY ASSURANCE 

1. Internal quality assurance system description 
The Faculty of Economics is an Academic unit that operates within the framework of the University of Prishtina. In 2007, the Senate of the University of Prishtina established the Office of Academic Development (OAD), where the Quality Assurance Office is part of it. This Office is responsible for supporting the University to establish more formal mechanisms and associated quality assurance procedures and standards of their programs and rewards of prices. Each academic unit of the UP, OAD has a responsible person - the Coordinator for Academic Development. The Coordinator for Academic Development, besides being responsible for the ECTS system, monitors and facilitated the academic units to implement the highest standards of quality assurance standards and programs.

2. Institution’s regulations on program’s quality assurance procedures
The highest official and legal document Official for quality insurance, quality improvement and development of the University of Pristina "Hasan Prishtina" is the Statute of the University. The Statute defines all the mechanisms and instruments of quality management, which are in accordance to the higher education system in Europe.

    

3. Procedures for reviewing study programs

Design and review of a study program, is an essential and important step of a continuous process of curriculum development. A review procedure of study program is initiated by the academic unit and is realized in a following way:
· Head of department and professors in the department's meeting agree to review / change the study program;

· Head of the department forwards the proposed study program in the Faculty Committee for approval;

· The proposed study program approved by the Committee is sent to the Faculty Council for approval;

· The study program after being approved by the Faculty Council should follow further procedure at the UPHP (in the Academic Development Office, Central Committee of Studies and the Senate for approval; further to the Academic Development Office for verification if the self-assessment report fulfills the requirements of Kosovo Accredditation Agency)
4. Presentation of instruments for program’s quality assessment
In order to raise the quality of teaching and learning, in most of the courses, participation of students in lectures in lectures and exercises is obliged. Students are always encouraged to ask for clarification during lectures and exercises, to be active in the discussions during lectures. Teachers are available for face-to-face consultations, 2-4 hours per week. Students are obliged, after the lectures to read the given literature as well as other homework.

In order to conduct an objective assessment of teaching process, the Faculty of Economics uses questionnaires designed by the University of Pristina, as well as those prepared by the Faculty. 

The following questionnaire are used for the evaluation processes at the institutional level:

a. Questionnaire for academic staff 

b. Questionnaire for administrative and support staff,

c. Questionnaire for students,

d. Questionnaire for the evaluation of teachers and subject matter by the students

In attempt to improve the teaching process continuously, Faculty of Economy considers very important the course evaluation by students in general and for the quality of teaching and teachers in particular.

Thus, Faculty management and Office for quality assurance in teaching, each semester arranges the evaluation process of students, for courses, teachers and teaching in general.

The data are collected through an anonymous questionnaire “Student’s evaluation on course and teacher" which contains 11 different variables, which represent important issues related to the teaching and learning process in general. The process of course and teachers’ evaluation by the students is realized in the last two weeks of classes, each semester, during the lectures, where students are asked to answer questions in an objective manner.

As of winter semester 2012, until now, the data collected are processed for every teacher and course through statistical software SPSS and final are sent to each teacher, per email.

The results of individual evaluation are saved in ta single database and based on that the general results of students’ evaluations are prepared. The general results, are handed over to the Vice – Rector for Teaching.

5. Quality Assurance implementation mechanisms 
Besides continuous evaluation by academic unit, the UPHP conducts regular evaluation of the courses, teachers, services offered etc. In addition to this, the external evaluation is realized by the Kosovo Accreditation Agency in accordance with international evaluation standards.
6. Follow – up procedures for improvement and exploitation of the previous evaluation results
Results of the evaluation of teachers and courses provide important quantitative data regarding the engagement of staff in relevant subjects as well as their engagement in the course  improvement. If we analyze from the motivation point of view, the results of the evaluation can be an incentive for the teachers, or information for a stronger commitment and dedication in the teaching process.

7. Lecturer’s responsibility upon continuous curricula improvement 
Based on the results obtained from the questionnaire for evaluation by the student for courses, the teacher has an obligation to examine any criticism and improve curriculum. This is one of the evaluation mechanisms, and the other depends on the teacher to bring the latest findings and the literature to students on a continuous manner during lecture. 

8. Cooperation with other institutions regarding student engagement

Faculty of Economics is making efforts to deepen cooperation with other institutions in order to create opportunities for students with regard to internships, participation in conferences, etc.

Even earlier such initiatives existed, although more on individual basis of professors in sending students to practical work, which has resulted in the lack of a database, but now efforts directed towards the Faculty level Although the results are modest, there is a willingness of management and student representatives to contribute more in this direction.
So far, cooperation has followed this development structure:

1. Presentation and participation of the students of the Faculty of Economics at the conferences: international conferences organized by GiZ, conferences organized by AUK ( in 2013 and 2014), 

2. Practice visit in other institutions: Memorandum of cooperation with the Agency of Agriculture Development (students practice with compensation for seven months and a year), ProCredit Bank, Raiffeisen Bank, BKT, SIGMA, etc. 

3. Organization of lectures by experts at the Faculty of Economics (cycles of lectures held by the Association of Banks in Kosovo, Statistical Agency of Kosovo, etc.)

4. Organizing meetings of representatives of various institutions to inform students regarding study abroad opportunities (master and doctorate) such meetings organized by CERGE from Prague, USAID projects that are implemented at the UP etc. These kind of information is distributed to students through meetings and presentations organized at the Faculty of Economics or through the web site of the Faculty of Economics.

VI. FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT
The Faculty of Economics has about 3.500 m² physical space not including the various corridors and alcoves service areas, where 1/3 of this area consists of classrooms. The whole academic staff is accommodated in the offices, which are solid for conducting independent research work. The Faculty also has the library, which has a very little space for the large number of students. The area where the administrative staff is placed and deals directly with the students is functional, although there is still a need to make investments and to select the functional area due to the large number of students. The entire academic staff and the administration of the Faculty of Economics is equipped with personal computers, have access to the internet, are furnished with printers and other equipments necessary for the comfortable work. The devices are managed efficiently and are evidenced on a regular basis. All the classrooms are equipped with overhead projectors; also there are in use a   number of laptops and LCP projectors used for teaching. There are two large rooms with computers used by the students. Nevertheless, knowing the large number of the students of the Faculty of Economics there still a need to invest in the computer room for students. 
1. Tabular/numerical data presentation regarding facilities, classrooms, laboratories, cabinets, amphitheaters (quantity and area in m2)

The following table presents data on the Faculty of Economics’ facilities:
	Classrooms 
	Quantity
	m²/unit

	Large amphitheater                                              
	1
	500

	Small amphitheater                                              
	1
	150

	Large lecture classrooms
	6
	108

	Small lecture classrooms
	4
	45

	Classrooms in basement
	3
	62

	Computer classrooms
	2
	108

	Computer classroom (Italian)
	1
	70

	Library 
	1
	220

	Deanery
	1
	90

	Finance Office
	1
	35

	Postgraduate office
	3
	30

	Council’s Room
	1
	72

	Warehouse
	5
	20

	Reference
	1
	100

	Head of Service
	1
	30

	Office of verification of marks
	1
	20

	Cabinets
	48
	10

	Halls
	-
	413

	Total Area
	
	3.500


Due to the enormous interest of high schools students to study economy in recent years, the number of students who are accepted to study at the Faculty of Economics, has increased enormously.

In past three years, competition included 1.700 students (for regular studies and correspondence). In 2014-2015 number of students enrolled to the Faculty of Economics is 2.000 students cca. The same number of students is expecting for the next academic year 2015-2016. 

If we raise the following question: Is there a room for real research? The answer will be no. However, considering the general circumstances, the Faculty of Economics attempt to absorb the influx of students. 

Normally, with education reform, the space required for lectures and exercises (classrooms and computer classrooms), should be largely increased. The number of study programs, causes small troubles in the schedule by causing a larger number of students. In the exercise the number of students is lower exercises, because the number of hours changes.
Working equipments are presented in two parts. First part has to do with faculty administration, including deanery and the second part with equipment in cabinets and those which are necessary for teaching in different study programs.

 Each professor and assistant have personal computer, each administrative staff lead and conduct administrative work using mutual SEMS in UP and every classroom have desktop and projector for lecture and exercises.
It is worth mentioning that internet accessed computer are placed in halls to comply with student needs, a donation from ProCredit Bank as a result of internship interinstitutional cooperation.
2. Tabular/numerical equipment data presentation 
Table 1

	Descripion
	Units

	Projector
	19

	Laboraties
	/


3. Presentation of data on hard copy and electronic library
Table 2
	Books
	Units

	Hard copy bool inventory
	2359


4. Tabular/numerical presentation of IT infrastructure (internet, WiFi, PC count for academic and administrative staff, and students 

Table 3

	Internet
	30MB Download, 30MB Upload

	WiFi
	1 network

	Cameras
	46

	Video conference
	1 set

	PC count for academic staff
	60

	PC count for administrative staff
	25

	PC count for students
	80 (70 in classroom +10 in halls)


VII. RESEARCH AND INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION 
1. Research strategy and actual projects and research cooperations of programs under evaluation

Faculty of Economics’ professors are recurrent participants in conferences and symposiums domestically and abroad, conducting study visits in regions’ and Europes’ universities.  This Improves new knowledge acquisition and endows furnishing with best and contemporary literature which enables the fulfillment of scientific work in specific fields.  Knowledge from their research and papers published in journals are transposed onto students as a part of abilities they gain during studies.

Some of the research project to date and actual are presented in the table below:

	PROJECTS CONDUCTED WITHIN FACULTY OF ECONOMICS

2011-2014 period

· Scientific projects:

	#
	Project title
	Donor
	Project duration (beginning and end)
	The project is realized through: faculty, department, individual cooperation, etc.

	1.
	Allocation of Entrepreneurship in Transition Economies
	US Embassy 
	26.08.2011
	Fakultetit

	2.
	Cooperation via Fulbright Program:
	
	
	In the summer semester of the academic year 2013/2014, the FE was delighted to have as a visiting professor in the duration of full semester Prof. Dr. Laura Ulrich. She is an Associate Professor of Economics at Winthrop University in Rock Hill, South Carolina and She served one semester as a Fulbright Scholar at the FE.  There was established a specific Group of 40 students that followed hers class in Public Finance for all semester, the first course ever delivered in English. At the end of the semester, the students that attended hers class had also the opportunity to take the exam and to be evaluated by Prof. Ulirch. 

	3.
	Establishment of the eLearning Center @Faculty of Economics, University of Prishtina - EeLC@F
	
	
	The main project goal was the modernization of the teaching and learning process at the Faculty of Economics (FE), by developing a new channel of passing knowledge and information to students (eLearning).



	· Professional Projects:

	1.
	Expert
Innovation Infrastructures–Kosovo. Main activities include an update of the draft report on innovation infrastructures including an evaluation and assessment of the mapped institutions and organisations, also identifying good practices of innovation and innovation infrastructure in Kosovo.
	Centre for Social Innovation (ZSI) / WBC-INCO.NET project, Austria

	April 2011-May 2011
	Bashkëpunim individual

	2.
	Design and Implementa-tion of Business Idea Competition in Agricul-tural Vocational Schools in Kosovo (Under the ‘Young entrepreneurs’ scheme’)
	Intercooperation (Horticulture Promotion in Kosovo)
	Jan 2011-April 2011
	bashkëpunim individual

	· Tempus Projects:

	1.
	Competence & University of Prishtina
	Komisioni Evropian
	15/10/2010 – 15/10/2013
	Fakulteti Ekonomik; Fakulteti i Bujqësisë dhe Veterinarisë; dhe Fakulteti i Ndërtimtarisë dhe Arkitekturës

	2.
	Modernizing the 3rd cycle at the University of Prishtina and Developing a PhD Program at the Faculty of Economics (Faculty of Economics a direct beneficiary, respectively Grant Holder).

	
	(01.12.2013 – 30.11.2016)
	University of Prishtina “Hasan Prishtina” (Aplicant); Johannes Kepler University Linz; Università degli studi “G. D’Annunzio” di Chieti – Pescara; University Nice Sophia Antipolisl World University Service Kosova – WUS Kosova; Ministry of Education, - Higher Education Department (HED); Kosovo Accreditation Agency

	3.
	Increasing the Financial Autonomy and accountability at public Higher education institutions in Kosova


	
	(01.12.2013 – 30.11.2016)
	FH Campus Wien, Project grant-holder, Austria; University of Alicante, Spain; Universität des Saarlandes, Germany; University of Prishtina "Hasan Prishtina”, Kosova; University of Prizren “Ukshin Hoti”, Kosova; University “Haxhi Zeka” Pejë, Kosova; World University Service Kosova, Kosova; Ministry of Education, Science and Technology in Kosova, Kosova; Kosovo Accreditation Agency, Kosova; Kosova Center for International Cooperation in Higher Education, Science and Technology

	4.
	Support to the Internationalization of Kosova HIGHER Education System through establishment of the Kosova Students’ Union

	
	(01.12.2013 – 30.11.2016)
	University of Edinburgh, Project grant-holder, United Kingdom; University of Alicante, Spain; Università Degli Studi “G. d’Annunzio” Di Chieti – Pescara, Italy; World University Service Kosova, Kosova; University “Haxhi Zeka”, Kosova; Ministry of Education, Science and Technology – (HED), Kosova; Kosovo Accreditation Agency, Kosova; Kosova Center for International Cooperation in Higher Education, Science and Technology

	5.
	Empowering Universities to fulfill their responsibility for Quality Assurance no. 530631 (EUREQA)

	
	(15/10/2012 – 14/10/2015)
	"Fan S. Noli" University; Shkodra University "Luigj Gurakuqi"; University of Tirana; University of Banja Luka; University of Mostar; University of Sarajevo; University of Prishtina; University of Prizren; World University Service – Kosova; European University Association (Project coordinator); Dublin City University, Ireland; Instituto Politecnico do Porto, Portugal; Roskilde University, Denmark; University of Eastern Finland, Finland; University of Graz, AustriaUniversity of Ljubljana, Slovenia; University of the Arts The Hague-Royal Conservatoire, the Netherlands.


In order to conduct research within programs, priority is given towards the functionalization of the Institute for Scientific Research at the Economics Faculty. 

Institute for Scientific Research at the Economics Faculty aims: 

· Promotion, development and advancement of scientific research and the development of entrepreneurial initiative of actors who will be part of the research work in the Institute (bachelor, master and PhD students as well as lecturers and other interested parties); 

· Encouragement and motivation of lecturers regarding productive and effective work, which will be based on scientific research; which will enhance the scientific and creative capabilities of the staff, as well as utilize the professional knowledge and skills of lecturers and assistants for the benefits of research and teaching at the Faculty; 

· Creation of  scientific research opportunities for professors, assistants and students as well as the opportunity for cooperation through joint-work with institutions, associations, foundations and other similar physical and legal entities locally and abroad; 

The Economics Faculty, through the Institute aims to be oriented, results-driven and dedicated to Research on behalf of all teachers, assistants and students. Collaboration with businesses will be aimed, intended at creating research opportunities that would have mutual reflection; incitement, coordination, cooperation and extension in the educational as well as in the business process. 

Institute of the Economics Faculty besides research, aims to increase the quality of studies through student participation in specific projects, opportunities for publications through roundtables and debates, workshops, conferences, symposia, congresses and other modalities of scientific research in diverse study fields of economics and entrepreneurship and social sciences, as well as to develop the capacity and expertise of participants in research and projects. 

The scope of the institute will extend also in areas of specific publications and monographs.
Publication List of full-time academic staff and students during the last three years, in national and international scientific journals:
	Nr.
	Title 
	Details of Journals

	1
	Restructuring of Energy Corporation as Independent Enterprises and Efficient Management Potential
	Kolegji i Menaxhmentit Internacional "Globus", Prishtinë, Dhjetor 2011 - ISBN 978-951-582-02-5

	2
	Econometric consumption demand analysis - Multiple linear regressions
	Public University of Peja and University of Zenica - ISSN 2232 8742

	3
	Privatization in Kosovo- Case Study: The Post and Telecom of Kosovo
	Public University of Peja and University of Zenica - ISSN 2232 8742

	4
	Arsyet dhe pasojat e mos zbatimit te rekomandimeve per institucionet publike te dhena nga ZAP
	http://www.ajbms.org/index.php

	5
	"Kriza Kreditore me Përqëndrim të Veqantë në Vlerësimet sipas Nivelit të Tretë dhe FAS 157: Analizë dhe Rekomandime për Ndryshime"
	 "Revista Ndërkombëtare për Kontabilitet dhe Raportim Financiar", SHBA, Volumi 1, Publikimi 1, faqe. 255-263. ISSN: 2162-3082

	6
	"Adoptimi I Hershëm i Standardeve Ndërkombëtare të Raportimit Financiar në Tregjet e Kapitalit në SHBA"
	"Revista Ndërkombëtare për Hulumtim në Financa dhe Ekonomi" Britani e Madhe, Botimi 81, Faqe. 98-106. ISSN: 1450-2887  

	7
	"Vendet e Ballkanit Perendimor dhe Sistemi Financiar Evropian: Analizë nga Perspektiva e Raportimit Financiar"
	ACADEMICA: "Revistë Ndërkombëtare Multidiciplinare", Volumi 2, Botimi Nr 4, faqe. 1-11. ISSN: 2249-7137 

	8
	"Efekti I Zhvillimit të Tregjeve të Kapitalit në Zhvillimin Ekonomik të Vendeve të Ballkanit Perendimor"
	"Revista Evropiane për Shkencat Ekonomike, Financiare dhe Administrative" , Britani e Madhe, Botimi 43, faqe. 88-98. ISSN: 1450-2275 

	9
	"Roli i Raportimit Financiar në Periudhat e ndryshme kohore në Kosovë"
	"Revista Evropiane për Shkencat Ekonomike, Financiare dhe Administrative", Britani e Madhe, Botimi 43, faqe. 124-127. ISSN: 1450-2275

	10
	"Sfidat dhe Mundësitë në Implementimin e Sigurimit të Cilësisë për Auditimet në Kosovë"
	Acta Universitatis Danubius - Œconomica, Danubius University of Galati, Rumani, Volumi 8, Botimi Nr 2, Faqe 106-118. ISSN: 2065-0175

	11
	Mundësit e Zhvillimit te Turizmit ne Bjeshkët e Nëmura
	Viti 2012 Revisten shkencore e Kolegjit Evropian Dukagjini, Peje

	12
	Kontabiliteti i te ardhurave kryesore te buxhetit te shtetit
	Viti 2012 . Empirikus, Qendra per hulumtime dhe kerkime shkencore  Nr.6. KDU005-636, faqe.193

	13
	Effects of Capital Markets Development on Economic Growth of Western Balkan Countries
	European Journal of Economics, Finance and Administrative Sciences, No. 43, p. 88, 2011 

	14
	Early Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) in the US Capital Markets
	International Research Journal of Finance and Economics, No. 81, p. 98, 2011 

	15
	Thе Impаct of Fіnаncіаl Rеportіng of Smаll and Mеdіum Sіzеd Entеrprіsеs Іn Economіc Dеvеlopmеnt of Bаlkаn Countrіеs
	Acta Universitatis Danubius, Vol. 8, No. 2, 2012 

	16
	Integration of Financial Systems of Western Balkan Countries Into the European Financial System
	The International Conference on Economics and Administration, Faculty of Business and Administration, University of Bucharest, Romania. 2012
Administration, University of Bucharest, Romania ICEA – FAA Bucharest
Administration, University of Bucharest, Romania ICEA – FAA Bucharest, 8-9th June 2012

	17
	Kriteret për ndarjen e granateve nga buxheti qendror drejtë Komunave në Kosovë.
	Punim shkencor me ISSN në Journal of Knowledge Management, Economics and Information Technology, Volume I, Issue 5, August 2011

	18
	Te hyrat vetanake të komunave në Kosovë dhe ndikimi i tyre ne efikasitetin e shërbimeve
	Pranuar me 06.01.2012
Punim shkencor me ISSN në ILIRIA International Review nr.2011/2, bashkëpunim me publikusin gjerman Felix – Verlag.

	19
	The  influence of dust in environment from Kosova Thermal Station
	Pranuar me 12.03.2012
Punim shkencor me ISSN, në Asian Journal of Business and Management Sciences (ISSN: 2047-2528)

	20
	Zhvillimi i NVM-ve në Kosovë dhe ndikimi i tyre në zhvillimin ekonomik
	Pranuar me 20.04.2012, Revistë Shkencore në Pejë, e cila përmban ISSN

	21
	Structure and competitiveness of the sectors in Kosovo economy
	Pranuar me 23.05.2012
Punim shkencor me ISSN, në Asian Journal of Business and Management Sciences (ISSN: 2047-2528)

	22
	Roli dhe rendesia e treguesve financiar ne vendimmarjen menaxheriale ne banka "Rasti i ProCredit bankës në Kosovë"
	Revista Shqiptare Socio Ekonomike,Tiranë Prill 2013 , ISSN 2222-5846

	23
	Autore e parë e punimit shkencor me titull në origjinal: “Opportunities and challenges in the implementation of Quality Assurance for Auditing in Kosovo" /”Mundësitë dhe sfidat në Implementimin e Sigurimit të Cilësisë për auditimet në Kosovë”
	Acta Universitatis Danubius. Œconomica Vol 8, issue no. 2/2012 (Print ISSN: 2065-0175,Online ISSN: 2067 – 340X, Recognised by CNCSIS) http://journals.univ-danubius.ro/index.php/oeconomica/article/view/1267

	24
	“How Acceptable are the Costs Compared to                                                                        Benefits Brought by Euroisation of Kosovar Economy”.                                                                               
	Publikuar në  “Journal of Knowledge Management, Economics and  
 Information Technology”, Issue No.5.    ISSN 2069 – 5934. http://www.scientificpapers.org

	25
	“Role of Central Bank in the Establishment and the                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        Development of Financial System in Post – War                                                                              Kosovo". 
	Publikuar në “Journal of Knowledge Management, Economics and Information Technology”, Issue No.5.                                                                           ISSN 2069 – 5934. http://www.scientificpapers.org

	26
	 “How affordable are the costs compared to benefits  brought by the euro to the Kosovo’s economy”                                                        
	Publikuar në “Iliria International Review”, Iliria College, Issue 2011/1. ISSN: 2192-7081. http://publications.uiliria.org/

	27
	“Solvency II an Opportunity or Challenge for Insurance                                         Industry in Kosovo". 
	Publikuar në “Journal of Knowledge Management, Economics and Information Technology”, Issue No.7.                                                                                 
        ISSN 2069 – 5934. http://www.scientificpapers.org

	28
	Mundësit e Zhvillimit te Turizmit ne Bjeshkët e Nëmura
	Viti 2012 Revisten shkencore e Kolegjit Evropian Dukagjini, Peje

	29
	Kontabiliteti i te ardhurave kryesore te buxhetit te shtetit
	Viti 2012 . Empirikus, Qendra per hulumtime dhe kerkime shkencore  Nr.6. KDU005-636, faqe.193

	30
	“Energy and Small and Medium Enterprises” – Challenges and Options 
	Prof.Assoc.Dr.Justina Pula; Prof.Dr.Besa Shahini; Prof.Assoc.Dr. Florentina Xhelili; Mr.Vlora Prenaj. (2012)

	31
	“Influence of Economic Zones to attract investors” 
	Vlora Prenaj; Hysen Ismajli, Arta Hoti (2012)

	32
	“SME Development in Kosovo and their impact on economic development” 
	Mr.Vlora Prenaj; Mr.Bashkim Mustafa, Mr.Berat Rukiqi, Mr.Agim Thaqi. (2012)

	33
	Structure and competitiveness of the sectors in Kosovo economy
	Berat Rukiqi, Bashkim Mustafa, Vlora Prenaj, Agim Thaqi; AJBMS-2012-11218

	34
	Analyses of process of Procurement in Kosovo
	Partneriatul public-privat in context global
Editura Univerisitati 'Alexandru Ioan Cusa" Iasi, 2010
ISBN:978-973-703-518-9

	35
	Kontributi i statistikës në zhvillimin  ekonomik
	 Instituti ALB-SHKENCA, ISSN 2073-2244 , AKTET                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               Revista shkencore e Institutit Albshkenca
Tiranë, Shqipëri , 2009 , Vëll. II, NR. 2, 2008                                                                                                                                               

	36
	Budget Expenditure Structure in Kosovo
	Analele Universitati Bukuresti
stiinte economice si administrtive
ANUL IV -2010

	37
	Procurement Phases 
in the Process of
 Procurement in Kosovo
	Universitatea Nicolae Titulescu 
University, Bucurest
LEX  ET SOCIENTIA ITERNATIONAL JURNAL
NR. XVII. Vol. 1/2010

	38
	Ndikimi i Prokurimit
 Publik ne zhvillimin
 ekonomik të Kosovës
	Kolegji Universitarë imenaxhimit Inernacional Globus
Instituti per hulumtime ekonomike
Prishtine

	39
	The Impact of Portfolio Diversification in the Performance and the Risk of Investments of
Kosovo Pension Savings Trust 
	Journal of Business and Economics Volume 3, Number 3, March 2012, ISSN 2155-7950                                                                                                                                                                                                       Academic Star Publishing Company, 228 East 45th Street, Ground Floor, #CN00000267, New York NY 10017
Tel: 347-230-6798, Fax: 347-426-1986
E-mail: economics@academicstar.us 

	40
	Performance e investimeve të Trustit të Kursimeve Pensionale të Kosovës para, gjatë dhe pas krizës globale financiare
	Revista Shqiptare Socioal Ekonomike, Viti i XVIII, Nr 1 (70) 2012, ISSN 2222-5864, Qendra Shqiptare për Kërkime Ekonomike, Rr. Perlat Rexhepi, Nr. 10, Kati 6, Ap. 64, Kutia Postare 2934, Tiranë, Shqipëri, Tel/Fax: 04 2274 603                                                                                                                                                        E-mail: acer@abcom.al    www.acer.org.al

	41
	Dimensionet kulturore të Hofstede-it: kultura kosovare dhe implikimet në praktikat e resurseve humane
	Revista Shqiptare Socioal Ekonomike, Viti i XIX, Nr 3 (75) 2013, ISSN 2222-5864, Qendra Shqiptare për Kërkime Ekonomike, Rr. Perlat Rexhepi, Nr. 10, Kati 6, Ap. 64, Kutia Postare 2934, Tiranë, Shqipëri                                                                                                                                                 Tel/Fax: 04 2274 603   E-mail: acer@abcom.al                                                                                                                              www.acer.org.al

	42
	"Roli I Bujëqësis në zhvillimin ekonomik të Kosovës"
	Revista shkencore ndërkombetare "DISKUTIME " me ISSN 1857-825X per botimimin online ISSN 1857-8543 "   Boton Qendrea per Mardhenje Nderkombetare dhe Studime Ballkanike - Akademia Diplomatike Shqiptare ne Tetove dhe Instituti per Studime evropiane I Universitetit te Tiranes, Maj 2013

	43
	"Marrja e Vendimeve nga Informacionet Financiare dhe Operacionale ne Sektorin Mikrofinanciar – RAST STUDIMOR "
	Globalization, Development, Public Policy & Management: An Business Development Perspective".

	44
	“The increasing number of private higher education institutions in a transitional country: Challenges to manage internal and external quality assurance”, 
	PhD. But Dedaj, Prof. Dr. Peter Eckl, M.Sc. Mjellma Carabregu, Journal “Quality in Higher Education”, ISSN: 1353-8322 (print); 1470-1081 (online), SJR 0.39, H Index 11, (impact factor 0.32) United Kingdom (perfshirja e komenteve te japura nga Bordi Editorial i revistes)

	45
	“Good practice of curriculum development at the University of Prishtina (UP), Kosovo”
	CARABREGU Mjellma, DEDAJ But, Regional Science Conference with International Participation, Effect of Global Risk in Transition Countries, May 30, 2013, Peje, Republic of Kosova, Year 3, No. 3, ISSN 2232-8742 

	46
	“Development and progress of internal and external QA system of the private higher education sector in Kosovo, in the period 2008-2011”,
	 Mr. Sc. But Dedaj, Prof. Dr. Peter Eckl and M.Sc. Mjellma Carabregu, IMHE General Conference Attaining and Sustaining Mass Higher Education, organized by Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD), 17-19 September, 2012, Paris – France 

	47
	 “Challenges on setting-up the research and development tools and capacities in a transitional country (Kosovo)"
	Mr. Sc. But Dedaj, and Mjellma Carabregu, e-Infrastructures for Research and Innovation0– Linking Information Systems to Improve Scientific Knowledge Production, the 11th CRIS 2012 Conference - Current Research Information Systems (CRIS 2012: Prague, Czech Republic, June 6th -9th, 2012), faqe 177-184, ISBN 978-80-86742-33-5.  (punimi i bashkangjitur) 


2. Academic Staff’s Scientifc work and participation in conferences, symposiums, and seminars during the last three years
	Nr
	Title 
	 Conference details 
	Year 

	1
	Performanca financiare e kompanive te sigurimit ne Kosove
	“Konferenca e dyte per kontabilitet, auditim dhe raportime financiare”, Universiteti I Tiranes- Fakulteti I ekonomise(dep. Kontabilitetit), 28-29 shtator, Tirane, Shqiperi
	2012

	2
	Accounting during Three Time Periods:  The Case of Kosovo
	“III International Conference on Luca Pacioli in Accounting History, III Balkans and Middle East Countries Conference on Accounting and Accounting History’ , June 19 – 22,Istanbul,Turkey
	2013

	3
	Historical Review of Accounting 
evelopments in Kosovo and its 
Standardization
	“III International Conference on Luca Pacioli in Accounting History, III Balkans and Middle East Countries Conference on Accounting and Accounting History’ , June 19 – 22, Istanbul,Turkey
	2013

	4
	Gjykatat e rregullta dhe kontrolli
 incidental (Regular courts and incidental control)
	Alb-Shkenca, Takimi i    VIII vjetor shkencor Ndërkombëtar, IASH 2013, ..Titanë - Shqipëri, gusht 2013;
	2013

	5
	Imuniteti i Deputetëve dhe    
Ndjekja Penale                                            (Immunity of Deputies and 
Their Prosecution)
	Alb-Shkenca, Libri i përmbledhjeve, Studiuesit shqiptarë faktor i rëndësishëm i integrimit në rrjedhat evropiane, Prishtinë, 2011;
	2011

	6
	Crime and Female
	11th Annual Conference of the   European Society of Criminology, Rethinking Crime and Punishment, Vilnius, Lithuania, 2011;
	2011

	7
	Legal regulation model of 
municipalities in the Republic 
of Kosovo for sustainable economic development through international cooperation
	Regional science conference with international participation with the theme “Stable local development challenges and opportunities”Peja
	2011

	8
	Legal framework amendment
in tax system in the Republic 
of Kosova as a condition for 
sustainable development in tourism in Dukagjini region
	Regional science conference with international participations - society internationalization effectivity and problems
	2012

	9
	The Permanent Arbitration Tribuna role in the resolution of foreign trade disputes and in enhancing theinternational businesses transaction
 security in the Republic of Kosovo
	REGIONAL SCIENCE CONFERENCE WITH
INTERNATIONAL PARTICIPATION EFFECTS OF GLOBAL RISK IN TRANSITION COUNTRIES
	2013

	10
	Fleksibiliteti  i  sistemit  tatimor  të  Kosovës  dhe  zhvillimi i qëndrueshëm i turizmit në 
komunat e regjionit të 
Dukagjinit
	Medunarodni Naucni Casopis Bilten Institute for scientivic Research and Development – Ulcin ISSN 1800 – 9794 COBISS.CG-ID 20683538
	2013

	11
	Legislative changes though 
the legal functionality a condition
 for regional tourism development 
of tourism organizations in Kosova
	International Conference “Cultural Tourism across Borders” - CTAB 2013 UNIVERSITETI I SHKODRËS “Luigj Gurakuqi”  Fakulteti Ekonomik 20th Anniversary of Economic Faculty
	2013

	12
	The lack of special and general 
usances a weakness for the 
normal and reliable function 
of Kosova permanent tribunal
 of arbitration
	International Conference on Business, Technology and Innovation ICMBE and ICLAW Albania, Durrës,
	2013

	13
	What Perceived Success Factors 
are Important for Small Business 
in a Transition Economy?
	Istanbul International Conference on Business and Economics (ICBE), 1-2 August, 2013, Istanbul, Turkey
	2013

	14
	The Challenge of Multi
disciplinary Entrepreneurial 
Projects for Design Cooperatives,
	2nd International Scientific Conference on the Importance of Design – New Design – Reinvent the Meaning of Design, Ljubljana
	2012

	15
	Building an expanded Small Firm Growth Model in a Transitional Economy,
	International Conference on Entrepreneurship, Innovation and Regional Development 1 – 2 June 2012, Sofia, Bulgaria, organized by The Faculty of Mathematics and Informatics and the Faculty of Economics and Business Administration
	2012

	16
	Information Technology as a 
Factor of Creating and 
Developing of Competitive 
Advantages of Businesses
	Proceedings, Regional  Science Conference with International Participation, Society Internationalization - Effectivity and Problems    ISSN: 2232-8742
	2012

	17
	The External Debt and Budget
 Stability in the Countries in 
Transition Case of Kosova
	The Third International Conference on Economics, ICE-TEA, Debt Dynamics, Financial Instability and the Great Recession  ISBN:978-975-8958-07-8
	2012

	18
	The Economic restructuring 
during transition and implicationsfor the former socialist economies: 
A case study of Kosova
	Fifth International Scientific Conference, Globalization, Development, Public Policy and Management: A Business Development Persepctive
	2012

	19
	Small firms facing institutional barriers in Kosova
	Studiuesit Shqiprare faktor I rendesishem ne rrjedhat ekonomike ,Shtator 2011, pp(424)
	2011

	20
	Relationship between business strategy and SME performance in Kosova
	Studiuesit Shqiprare faktor I rendesishem ne rrjedhat ekonomike ,Shtator 2011,pp(427)
	2011

	21
	“Energy and small -medium enterprises: challenges and options”
	Regional Science Conference with International Participation – with the Theme: Society Internationalization – effectivity and problems, Public University of Peja “Haxhi Zeka” , Univer-sity of Zenica-Faculty of Law, European Unive-rsity “Dukagjini”, pp. 405-412, ISSN: 2232-8742.
	2012

	22
	“Integrimi i ekonomisë joformale në ekonominë formale: vështirësitë dhe sfidat”
	"Perspektiva e ekonomisë dhe e biznesit të Kosovës dhe vendeve tjera botërore në shekullin XXI", Përmbledhje e punimeve të  Konferencës së Njëmbëdhjetë Ndërkombëtare "Biznesi dhe Punësimi", ISBN: 978-9951-567-02-2
	2012

	23
	“Kontributi i nobelistëve te ekonomisë ne zhvillimin e metodave dhe modeleve te zhvillimit ekonomik”
	 Përmbledhje  punimeve të Konferencës së 10-të Ndërkombëtare,  ISBN 978-9951-567-01-5 , fq. 406-414, IFK & Friedrich Ebert Stiftung
	2011

	24
	“Restructuring of energy corporation as independent enterprises and efficient management  potencial”
	"Zhvillimi i Qëndrueshëm Ekonomik Rajonal përmes zhvillimit të NVM-ve", Përmbledhje  punimeve të Konferencës, Kolegji I Menaxhmentit Internacional “Globus”, Prishtinë,  ISBN 978-9951-582-02-5, fq. 739-749.
	2011

	25
	Accounting during Three Time Periods: The Case of Kosovo
	“III International Conference on Luca Pacioli in Accounting History, III Balkans and Middle East Countries Conference on Accounting and Accounting History’ , June 19 – 22 , Istanbul,Turkey
	2013

	26
	Central Bank of Kosovo (CBK) and its impact on Banking and Financial Sector
	Effects of Global Risks in Transition Countries. Kolegji Evropian Dukagjini, Pejë

	2013

	27
	Financial Education in Kosovo
	Financial Education and Financial Awareness: Challenges, opportunities and strategies, organizuar nga Banka Qendrore e Republikës së Turqisë, Stamboll, Turqi,
	2011

	28
	Asset allocation in Kosovo economy
	Ideas 2011 (Morgan Stanley), Asset Allocation in low growth environment, Londër, Britania e Madhe
	2011

	29
	Kosovo Economy
	Crans Montana Forum, South-South Cooperation, Central and Eastern economies becomes south-south cooperations partners, Bruksel
	2011

	30
	Kosovo case
	13 International Summit on Transnational Crime, The European Union and the Eastern Security, Gjenevë, Zvicër, 15-20.11.2011.
	2011

	31
	Experiences in financial sector
	Crans Montana Forum, The African Agenda, New Technologies, Bruksel, Belgjikë, 7-11.03.2012
	2011

	32
	Financial Restructuring in Kosovo
	National Asset-Liablility Management, Revising approaches to risk in a postcrisis World, Lond;r, Britani e Madhe,  28.03.-1.04.2012.
	2011

	33
	Governance in Central Bank of Kosovo
	Governance and Reserves Management, Key issues in Governance and oversight of reserves management, Central Bank Reserves, Banka Botërore, Washington D.C.
	2012

	34
	Importance of Leadership and HR in Kosovo Nation Building and Central Bank of Kosovo
	Balkan Human Resource Summit, Egnatia Group, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
	2012

	35
	„ Trust and accoountability public financial management“
	The Chartered Institute of Public Finance &Accountancy(CIPFA)“, London ,UK,March 2011
	2011

	36
	Krijimi i njësive profitabile me qëllim të maksimalizimit të fitimit në industrinë minerale
	Konferenca Shkencore: Resurset minerale - bazë për zhvillimin ekonomik të Kosovës
	2012

	37
	Menaxhimi i Riskut tek Ndërmarrjet e Vogla dhe të Mesme
	Konferenca e Pestë Shkencore Ndërkombëtare "Globalization, Develepoment, Public Policy & Management: A Business Develepoment Perspective"
	2012

	38
	Instrumentet Ekonomike dhe Politika e Zhvillimit të Qëndrueshëm në RK
	Konferenca e VI Vjetore Ndërkombëtare, Instituti Albshkenca – Prishtinë
	2011

	39
	Raportimi financiar cilësor dhe karakteristikat e tij
	Ekonomia rajonale përballë sfidave të krizës financiare Konferenca e 3-të (UIP)    Qendra Shqiptare për Riskun (QSHR) Fakulteti i Ekonomisë, UT, Tiranë
	2011

	40
	Effects of the Global Financial Crisis in Banking System of Kosovo in comparison to the Banking System of Romania
	8th International Conference
"Determinants of regional development in the context of the globalization process", University of  Rzeszow, Poland
	2012

	41
	The institutionla impact, public and private, on efficient administration off environmental factors. A comparative study at European level
	8th International Conference, Determinants of regional development in the context of the globalization process", University of Rzeszow, Poland
	2012

	42
	Roli I marketingut ne afarizmin e prodhimit te bukes ne Kosove
	Instituti Alb Shkenca
	2012

	43
	Historical Review of Accounting Developments in Kosovo and its Standardization
	“III International Conference on Luca Pacioli in Accounting History, III Balkans and Middle East Countries Conference on Accounting and Accounting History’ , June 19 – 22 , Istanbul,Turkey    Halaskargazi Cad. No:113 Koza Ap. Kat:8 D:17Osmanbey
    Şişli,İstanbul,Türkiye
	2013

	44
	Accounting during Three Time Periods: The Case of Kosovo
	“III International Conference on Luca Pacioli in Accounting History, III Balkans and Middle East Countries Conference on Accounting and Accounting History’ , June 19 – 22 , Istanbul,Turkey    Halaskargazi Cad. No:113 Koza Ap. Kat:8 D:17Osmanbey
    Şişli,İstanbul,Türkiye
	2013

	45
	Accounting developments in Kosovo in the different time period
	Proceedings,2nd International conference on Accounting, Auditing and Financial  Reporting, Albania
	2012

	46
	Approximating classes of functions defined by a generalised modulus of smoothness
	1st International Eurasian Conference on Mathematics Sciences and Applications (IECMSA), Prishtinë, Kosovo, 2012, Proceeding book, 54
	2012

	47
	The financial crisis in Greece and its impacts on Western Balkan countries
	4th International Conference: The Economies of Balkan and Eastern Europe in the Changed World, EBEEC 2012, Sofia, Book of abstracts, 31
	2013

	48
	On a method of accelerating convergence of series and its algorithm analysis
	1st International Western Balkans Conference of Mathematical Sciences (IWBCMS), Elbasan, Albania, 2013, Book of abstracts, 152
	2013

	49
	Empirical analysis of the shadow economy
	5th International Conference: The Economies of Balkan and Eastern Europe in the Changed World, EBEEC 2013, Istanbul, Book of abstracts, 43
	2013

	50
	Towards New Tariff Policy for Kosovo
	Prezentuar në Konferencen e organizuar nga AUK "Economic Development and Political Transition in Kosovo"
	2012

	51
	Shqipëria – treg apo rrugë tranziti për prodhimet e Kosovës?
	Prezentuar në Konferencen e organizuar nga ASHAK dhe Institutit të Historisë "Pavarësia e Shqipërisë dhe Kosova 100 vjet pas"
	2012

	52
	Export behaviour of SMEs in Transition Countries
	Prezentuar në Konferencen e organizuar nga Riinvest "Aktivizimi i Burimeve të Rritjes Ekonomike në Kosove"
	2013

	53
	Eksporti dhe Burimet Njerëzore
	Prezentuar në Konferencen e organizuar nga ASHAK "Punësimi në Kontekstin Zhvillimor dhe Integrues të Kosovës"
	2013

	54
	Aplikimi i Modelit të Gravitetit në Përcaktimin e Këmbimeve Tregtare të Kosovës dhe Tregjet Potenciale.

	Forumi 2015
	2014

	55
	"Roli i remitencave/dërgesave të diasporës në zhvillimin ekonomik të Kosovës"
	“Kontributi i diasporës dhe i investimeve të jashtme në zhvillimin ekonomisë, biznesit dhe rritjes së punësimit në Kosovë dhe vende tjera botërore” Përmbledhje e punimeve të Konferencës së Dymbëdhjetë Ndërkombëtare Biznesi dhe Punësimi, ISBN 978-9951-567-04-6, fq: 118-133
	2013

	56
	“ Zvogëlimi i varfërisë, sfidë e shekullit XXI”
	“Perspektiva e ekonomisë dhe e biznesit të Kosovës dhe vendeve tjera botërore në shekullin XXI” përmbledhje e punimeve të Konferencës së Njëmbëdhjetë Ndërkombëtare Biznesi dhe Punësimi, ISBN978-9951-567-02-2, fq. 345-361
	Qershor, 2012

	57
	„Roli i bujqësisë në rritjen e qëndrueshme  ekonomike dhe zbutjen e varferisë“
	"Ndikimi i rritjes ekonomike dhe inovacioneve në zhvillimin e biznesit, zvogëlimin e papunësisë dhe varfërisë në Kosovë, në  vendet në tranzicion dhe ato në zhvillim", Përmbledhje  punimeve të Konferencës së Dhjetë Ndërkombëtare, , ISBN 978-9951-567-01-5 , fq. 605-622
	2011

	58
	“Kosova dhe sfidat në rrugën e integrimit Evropian”.
	Konferencëa “Jean Monnet Conference- Eu Inte-gration Challenges in Western Balkans”. Mbajtur në EU Information and Cultural Centre Prishtinë.
	2.11.2012,  

	59
	“Roli i marketingut në afarizmin e prodhuesve të bukës në Kosovë”.
	Instituti Alb Shkenca, Takimi VII vjetor ndërkombëtar, Shkup 2012, ISBN 978-608-65463-0-4.
	2012

	60
	Being Right is Fine. Convincing Others You Are is Essential: 
Kosova and the ICJ Opinion
	International Conference on Balkan
and North Cyprus Relations: 
Perspectives in Political, Economic
and Strategic Issues,
	2011


Student's scientific activity 

	No.
	Project title
	Host
	Date
	Place
	Subject
	Participating students

	1
	Economic Conference           
	AUK
	02.05.2013
	Prishtinë
	Economic problems
	Kaltrina Latifi , 

Yllresa  Shala

	
	
	
	
	
	
	Jetmir Krasniqi

	2
	Economic education conference
	GIZ
	16.09.2013-18.09.2013
	Prishtinë
	The impact of present economy on education
	Kaltrina Latifi

	
	
	
	
	
	
	Yllresa Shala

	
	
	
	
	
	
	Ftalind Morina

	
	
	
	
	
	
	Ekrem Nebihu

	3
	Financial Fair
	SHBK
	25.09.2013-26.09.2013
	Prishtinë
	Banks in Kosovo
	Kaltrina Latifi

	
	
	
	
	
	
	Yllresa Shala

	
	
	
	
	
	
	Leona Gashi

	
	
	
	
	
	
	Valon Kuqica

	4
	Economic Conference           
	AUK
	24.04.2014
	Prishtinë
	Economic Zones in Kosovo
	Florentina Dragobuzhda

	
	
	
	
	
	
	Flamur Kolshi

	
	
	
	
	
	
	Egzona Morina


Other activities

	1
	Jean Monnet Chair
	Lifelong Learning Programmes of the European Union - Prof. Gazmend  QORRAJ
	09/2011 – 08/2014

	2
	Trade Policy of Kosovo: Un Update
	Research Report, Prishtinë: BEEP USAID
	2011

	3
	Group of authors (2012), Kosovo Trade Exchanges in 2012
	Research Report, Prishtinë: MTI
	2012

	4
	The Challenges Facing Landlocked Countries in Western Balkans  
	Research Report, Prishtinë: BEEP USAID
	2012

	5
	Foreign Trade of Kosovo
	Report prepared for the document "National Strategy for European Integration ", GIZ
	2012

	6
	The existence of a functional market economy and the capacity to cope with market forces within the Union
	Report prepared for the document "National Strategy for European Integration ", GIZ
	2013

	7
	Preparing Kosovo for the Trade Aspects of the Stability and Association Agreement Negotiations with the EU
	Report prepared to assist the negotiations between Kosovo and EU trade liberalization, the EU through GFA
	2012

	8
	The assessment of the potential effects of cross-border infrastructure on regional economic development in the border regions of Kosovo, Macedonia an Albania, and potentials for cross-border cooperation
	Research Report, Prishtinë: GIZ
	2013


3. Tabular presentation, number of projects for international cooperation in research and teaching (Tempus, Erasmus, etc.)

The Faculty of Economics acknowledges international cooperation as a crucial aspect for the overall enhancement and development of the teaching and learning processes, as well as of the scientific research at the faculty. In order to have an active role in the frame of international cooperation Faculty is committed to participate in different activities, as well as to make best use of the cooperation agreements which UP has signed with different universities worldwide. Nevertheless, Faculty is open on signing different cooperation agreements with the faculties of the same field worldwide. 

Participation of the faculty in different activities:

a. International projects

b. International Education Programs

c. Mobility of students and academic staff

d. Conferences.

3.1. International projects hosted or coordinated by the Faculty of Economics on behalf of UP 

Faculty participates in different projects financed by: TEMPUS, USAID etc. Currently the following Tempus projects are ongoing:

· Modernizing the 3rd cycle at the University of Prishtina and Developing a PhD Program at the Faculty of Economics (Faculty of Economics a direct beneficiary, respectively Grant Holder). In addition, the Faculty has contributed by writing projects also for the University level, which targets different fields: quality assurance, financial sustainability and accountability of higher education institutions, as well as those project which have a higher level of impact, such as introduction of new reforms at national level.
· Increasing the financial autonomy and accountability at public Higher education institutions in Kosova,
· Support to the Internationalization of Kosova Higher Education System through establishment of the Kosova Students’ Union,

· Empowering Universities to fulfill their responsibility for Quality Assurance no. 530631 (EUREQA)
3.1.1. Modernizing the 3rd cycle at the University of Prishtina and Developing a PhD Program at the Faculty of Economics (01.12.2013 – 30.11.2016)
Project number: 544188-TEMPUS-1-2013-1-XK-TEMPUS-JPCR

Project partners: University of Prishtina “Hasan Prishtina” (Aplicant); Johannes Kepler University Linz; Università degli studi “G. D’Annunzio” di Chieti – Pescara; University Nice Sophia Antipolisl World University Service Kosova – WUS Kosova; Ministry of Education, Science and Technology - Higher Education Department (HED); Kosovo Accreditation Agency

 

The wider project objective is to support further the development of 3rd cycle of Bologna Process, revising the PhD regulation and development of other related documents as well as human capacity building for setting up the modern PhD studies in addition to piloting the PhD programme at the Faculty of Economic of the University of Prishtina “Hasan Prishtina”.

The project specific objectives are:
· Supporting the modernization of 3rd cycle at the University of Prishtina, in accordance with the Bologna Process, 

· Revision and amending the legal documents, development of guideline for setting up the modern PhD studies in accordance to the latest trends of the Bologna Process,

· To develop, accredit and implement a pilot PhD program at Faculty of Economics of the University of Prishtina, and 

· Supporting the scientific work and publications, through establishing a scientific journal for the Faculty of Economics of the University of Prishtina


The Faculty of Economics has a staff, who can deliver courses and conducts scientific research activities in a foreign language, more specifically in the English Language. In this regard the Faculty of Economics, in order to be in line with the most recent developments, of the European Higher Education Area, as well as to contribute to the internationalization of our institution, we will start organizing  teaching process in the English Language. A PhD program in the field of Economics, which is in the process of development through this TEMPUS project, will be a good basis to start with. As a result, the teaching process and scientific research in this program will be completely organized in the English Language. Both professors, local and international ones will deliver their courses in the English Language. It is one of the first PhD programs at the University of Prishtina, which will be completely taught in English. Beside, the PhD program the Faculty is also working to develop and accredit a Bachelor program in the English Language.

Through the Project e PhD regulation of the University of Prishtina has been revised and approved. It has been drafted by a Group of the University of PRishtina and the project partners, who have given an invaluable inputs.

In a period of 2 years, the Faculty in the frame of the project will work to publish a Scientific Journal, which will have an ISSN. The Scientific Journal will be prepared by taking the best of the experiences at the 

3.1.2. Increasing the financial autonomy and accountability at public Higher education institutions in Kosova (01.12.2013 – 30.11.2016)

Project number: 544142-TEMPUS-1-2013-1-AT-TEMPUS-SMGR

Project partners: FH Campus Wien, Project grant-holder, Austria; University of Alicante, Spain; Universität des Saarlandes, Germany; University of Prishtina "Hasan Prishtina”, Kosova; University of Prizren “Ukshin Hoti”, Kosova; University “Haxhi Zeka” Pejë, Kosova; World University Service Kosova, Kosova; Ministry of Education, Science and Technology in Kosova, Kosova; Kosovo Accreditation Agency, Kosova; Kosova Center for International Cooperation in Higher Education, Science and Technology

 
Project wider objective:
The project objective is to sustainably strengthen financial autonomy and accountability of public HEIs in Kosova via modernization of financial management practices and legal framework. FAITH will contribute to the Kosovo public higher education institutions to become more flexible, autonomous and transparent with regards the FM of their institutions.

 
The project specific objectives are:
· To enhance modernization of human and organizational capacities of financial management in Kosovo public higher education institutions through capacity building and experience exchange;

· To develop a sustainable communication platform between those HEIs and the relevant ministries with the objective of improving transparency and systematization of financial management practices.

Some key outcomes and outputs to be developed by the project are the following:

· Needs analysis; 

· Modernization of technical infrastructure and strengthening of human capacities; 

· White Paper on Financial Autonomy and Accountability with a view of contributing to the legal framework for Kosovo public HEIs; 

· FAITH platform for increasing transparency on FM practices and boosting networking between main stakeholders; 

· Institutional Workshops & Action Plans for each public HEIs; 

· Effective dissemination and efficient Quality Control.

3.1.3. Support to the Internationalization of Kosova HIGHER Education System through establishment of the Kosova Students’ Union (01.12.2013 – 30.11.2016)

Project number: 544357-TEMPUS-1-2013-1-AT-TEMPUS-SMGR

Project partners: University of Edinburgh, Project grant-holder, United Kingdom; University of Alicante, Spain; Università Degli Studi “G. d’Annunzio” Di Chieti – Pescara, Italy; World University Service Kosova, Kosova; University “Haxhi Zeka”, Kosova; Ministry of Education, Science and Technology – (HED), Kosova; Kosovo Accreditation Agency, Kosova; Kosova Center for International Cooperation in Higher Education, Science and Technology

Project wider objective: The wider project objective is to support internationalization of Kosova Higher Education System through establishment of the Kosova Students’ Union. Thus, the Project aims to support the University on achieving the objectives of the Bologna Process, Strategy of Higher Education in Kosova for 2005-2015, Kosova Education Strategic Plan 2011-2016, Europe 2020 Strategy, the Strategic framework for European Cooperation in education and training (ET 2020), in the related area in order to facilitate the integration of Kosovo into the European Higher Education area.

The project specific objectives are; Development of legal framework on establishment of the Kosova Students Union; To facilitate student elections for establishment of the Kosova Student Union; To support Ministry of Education, Science and Technology of Kosovo on setting up the Kosova Student Union Office and develop administrative regulations and guidelines for sustainable operation; Supporting membership of Kosova Students’ Union at the European Students’ Union; Facilitating the international cooperation and networking of Kosova Students’ Union.
3.1.4. Empowering Universities to fulfill their responsibility for Quality Assurance (15/10/2012 – 14/10/2015)
Project partners: "Fan S. Noli" University; Shkodra University "Luigj Gurakuqi"; University of Tirana; University of Banja Luka; University of Mostar; University of Sarajevo; University of Prishtina; University of Prizren; World University Service – Kosova; European University Association (Project coordinator); Dublin City University, Ireland; Instituto Politecnico do Porto, Portugal; Roskilde University, Denmark; University of Eastern Finland, Finland; University of Graz, AustriaUniversity of Ljubljana, Slovenia; University of the Arts The Hague-Royal Conservatoire, the Netherlands.

Project Description:  EUA has a long-term record in working on QA in Europe and it has worked with its members in developing their internal QA systems through a variety of activities. While many of these activities have been co-funded by the European Commission’s Lifelong Learning Program, the participation in such activities has been limited to universities from the LLP-eligible countries. Consequently, universities in Albania, Bosnia and Herzegovina and Kosova have not yet been able to take full advantage of these activities. Considering this background, the project aims to share with the universities from these countries the considerable experience and knowledge of EUA and the universities in the EU member states in developing efficient internal QA systems adapted to different national and institutional contexts.

 The objectives of the project are: to support universities in Albania, Bosnia and Herzegovina and Kosovo in improving their internal quality assurance (QA) processes and linking them into a comprehensive, all-encompassing system that leads to the enhancement of quality and the creation of a quality culture; to foster the transfer of good practices from EU countries to promote innovative approaches to internal QA; to develop networks between the partner universities to facilitate future cooperation; and to facilitate the involvement of the Western Balkans’ universities in European-level discussions on QA.

3.1.5. Projects supported by the USA Embassy at Prishtina and Fulbright program.

U.S.  Embassy Prishtina University Support Program
In last 3 years, the Faculty of Economics was very active in development and submission of the project proposals at the University Support Program that have been funded by the USA Embassy at Prishtina. The following applications were submitted:

· Establishment of the eLearning Center @Faculty of Economics, University of Prishtina - EeLC@FE

· Establishing scientific journal at the Faculty of Economics of the University of Prishtina
· Support for Development of the Professional Training Modules at the Faculty of Economics, UP
· Human resource development in curriculum development at the public universities of Kosova
· Increasing the Publishing Opportunities for Faculty at the University of Prishtina
· Modernizing the curriculum through introducing the new teaching methodologies and technologies
Out of 6 applications, only the project proposal: Establishment of the eLearning Center @Faculty of Economics, University of Prishtina - EeLC@FE, granted the support. 

The main project goal was the modernization of the teaching and learning process at the Faculty of Economics (FE), by developing a new channel of passing knowledge and information to students (eLearning).

Project specific objectives were to:

· Facilitate and strengthen cooperation of the FE with the HE institutions in USA, and wider;

· Enable blended teaching and learning for the academic staff and students of the Faculty of Economics of the University of Prishtina;

· Establish eLearning Center at the Faculty of Economics, and 

· Development 5 e-learning courses to be delivered to FE students.

All objectives have been achieved and e-Learning center functions at our institution.  

Cooperation via Fulbright Program:
In the summer semester of the academic year 2013/2014, the FE was delighted to have as a visiting professor in the duration of full semester Prof. Dr. Laura Ulrich. She is an Associate Professor of Economics at Winthrop University in Rock Hill, South Carolina and She served one semester as a Fulbright Scholar at the FE.  There was established a specific Group of 40 students that followed hers class in Public Finance for all semester, the first course ever delivered in English. At the end of the semester, the students that attended hers class had also the opportunity to take the exam and to be evaluated by Prof. Ulirch. 
4. International Education Programs

4.1. Prishtina International Summer University 

Each year students and academic staff of our Faculty take part at the Prishtina International Summer University, organized by the University of Prishtina with the support of large number partners.

Mobility of academic staff

As described under International Projects there were several visiting professors, who have come to hold lectures at the Faculty in the frame of different projects. Furthermore, also the academic staff has benefited from different scholarship schemes to pursue PhD studies, which is an important aspect to support the human resource development in the Faculty.

Mobility of students

Different scholarship opportunities, offered by different institutions and organization are promoted and highly encouraged within the faculty for students, either for short-term mobility (1 month to a semester), or to pursue studies for Bachelor, Master and PhD levels. Some of the programs which are announced through our webpage, in the announcement place of the Faculty are: JoinEUSEE (funded through ERASMUS MUNDUS); BASILEUS (funded through ERASMUS MUNDUS); Transformational Leadership Program funded through the US Government. 

4.2 Conferences
Academic staff participates in different international conferences. At the university level there is lack of incentives to support participation of the academic staff to participate in different conferences/seminars. 

Cooperation agreements:

Cooperation agreements are another important tool to manage the international cooperation component of the faculty. First of all, the Faculty of Economics, as an academic unit of the University of Prishtina tries to use the existing cooperation agreement of the University of Prishtina with different higher education institutions worldwide (there are more than one hundred cooperation agreements).  
Mid-term perspectives/challenges of international cooperation:

· Focus on increasing the number of local professors holding lectures  at the universities in Europe and wider; 

· Focus on increasing the number of incoming international lecturers at the Faculty of Economics;

· Focus on increasing the number of international professors as co-mentors of Master and PhD thesis;

· Organization of international conferences on different economics theme;

· Increasing the number of cooperation agreements targeting directly faculties of economics in Europe and wider;

· To start an international education program on hosting international students.

· Increasing the number of international cooperation agreements;

· To increase the number of publications of the staff in international journals.

· Increasing the number of staff participating in international conferences. 

VIII. FINANCES
Faculty of Economics continues to be entirely dependent on funding through a budget line – that of the University of Prishtina. Despite continuous efforts towards decentralization, the situation has continually gone from bad to worse. 

Regarding financial management, efforts have been carried on to achieve University's strategic aims towards maintaining financial stability through consolidation of sustainable funding sources and the exploration of alternative forms of financing and financial resources’ diversification. 

Faculty’s revenue and expenditure projections are planned according to the Medium-Term Budgetary Framework. This Medium-Term Expenditure-related Budgetary Framework ensures consistency for Faculty’s expenditure levels provided overall resource constraints, in order to ensure financial stability and maximize the overall spending efficiency. 

The Faculty continues its consequent application of efficiency criteria regarding the allocation of financial resources in accordance to economic and financial accountability as well as reasonableness. In this aspect, efforts have been made to build capacities at academic and administrative unit level, in order to sustain optimization and rationalization of costs, which will result in efficient resource allocation. Thus, each unit already operates on the economic and financial reasoning basis according to the structure based on Key Performance Indicators. 

Put differently, the Faculty of Economics is entirely funded by the UP budget, which is composed of two funding sources: 

a. Funding from the state budget and 

b. Funding from own source revenues. 

Faculty of Economics intends to increase the funding form own source revenues part in the near future through establishing the Institute for Economic Research, through which it will attempt to participate in various development projects as requested from various institutions from both the government as well as projects requested from businesses. 

Please find below a tabular presentation of the Faculty budgetary expenditures for 2015-2017 period, because a revenue budget is not yet compiled. Such budget is prepared at University level, because either way revenues are already managed in a highly centralized manner. Such revenue as well as expenditure management has never provided development opportunities for the Faculty of Economics.
	Budget planning for the 2015 -2017 period

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	No.
	Type
	Code
	Description
	Year
	Total

	
	
	
	
	2015
	2016
	2017
	

	 

	1
	Revenues
	 
	Grant from MEST
	                      -   
	                      -   
	                        -   
	                       -   

	2
	
	 
	Own Source Revenues (Student fees)
	                      -   
	                      -   
	                        -   
	                       -   

	3
	
	 
	Revenues from donations
	                      -   
	                      -   
	                        -   
	                       -   

	4
	
	 
	Other revenues
	                      -   
	                      -   
	                        -   
	                       -   

	Total:
	                      -   
	                      -   
	                        -   
	                       -   

	 

	1
	Expenses
	11100
	Wages and salaries

	2
	
	11110
	Gross wages
	1,407,636.00 
	1,563,072.00 
	  1,662,222.00 
	  4,632,930.00 

	3
	
	13000
	Goods and services

	4
	
	13000
	Goods and services
	   152,100.00 
	   153,100.00 
	     159,100.00 
	     464,300.00 

	5
	
	13100
	Travel Expenses

	6
	
	13140
	Travel abroad expenses 
	     15,000.00 
	     15,000.00 
	       15,000.00 
	        45,000.00 

	7
	
	13500
	Furniture and equipment of small value

	8
	
	13501
	Furniture
	     20,000.00 
	     20,000.00 
	       20,000.00 
	        60,000.00 

	9
	
	135013
	Computers
	     15,000.00 
	     10,000.00 
	       15,000.00 
	        40,000.00 

	10
	
	13505
	Copying machines
	     10,000.00 
	     15,000.00 
	       10,000.00 
	        35,000.00 

	11
	
	13509
	Other equipment
	     20,000.00 
	     20,000.00 
	       20,000.00 
	        60,000.00 

	12
	
	13600
	Other purchases of goods and services

	13
	
	13610
	Office supply
	     20,000.00 
	     20,000.00 
	       20,000.00 
	        60,000.00 

	14
	
	13620
	Food and Drink
	        1,400.00 
	       1,400.00 
	         1,400.00 
	          4,200.00 

	15
	
	13700
	Fuel

	16
	
	13770
	Fuel for generator
	        3,000.00 
	        3,000.00 
	          3,000.00 
	          9,000.00 

	17
	
	13800
	Advances

	18
	
	13810
	Cash Advances
	        6,000.00 
	        6,000.00 
	          6,000.00 
	        18,000.00 

	19
	
	14000
	Maintenance and repairs

	20
	
	14020
	Buildings- Regular maintenance
	     25,000.00 
	     25,000.00 
	       30,000.00 
	        80,000.00 

	21
	
	14200
	Marketing expenses

	22
	
	14210
	Advertising
	     10,000.00 
	     10,000.00 
	       10,000.00 
	        30,000.00 

	23
	
	14220
	Publications
	       4,500.00 
	       5,500.00 
	         6,500.00 
	        16,500.00 

	24
	
	14230
	Expenses for public information
	       1,000.00 
	       1,000.00 
	          1,000.00 
	          3,000.00 

	25
	
	13200
	Representation Expenses

	26
	
	14310
	Representation Cost - Official lunch
	        1,200.00 
	        1,200.00 
	         1,200.00 
	          3,600.00 

	27
	
	13200
	Utilities

	28
	
	13210
	Electricity
	     12,000.00 
	     13,200.00 
	       14,520.00 
	        39,720.00 

	29
	
	13220
	Water
	     10,000.00 
	     11,000.00 
	       12,650.00 
	        33,650.00 

	30
	
	13230
	Waste
	       7,400.00 
	        8,140.00 
	          9,361.00 
	        24,901.00 

	31
	
	13240
	Heating
	     25,000.00 
	     27,500.00 
	       31,625.00 
	        84,125.00 

	32
	
	13250
	Telephone and postal services
	        2,500.00 
	        2,500.00 
	         2,500.00 
	          7,500.00 

	33
	
	13290
	Others
	        5,665.00 
	        6,514.75 
	          7,491.96 
	        19,671.71 

	34
	
	30000
	Capital Expenses 

	35
	
	30002
	Other structures (conceptual projects)
	        5,000.00 
	        5,000.00 
	          5,000.00 
	        15,000.00 

	36
	
	30011
	Equipment and tools
	     20,000.00 
	     20,000.00 
	       20,000.00 
	        60,000.00 

	Total:
	1,799,401.00 
	1,963,126.75 
	  2,083,569.96 
	  5,846,097.71 


IX. EXPERT TEAM’S RECCOMANDATION IMPLEMENTATION PLAN FROM THE LAST ACCREDITATION PROCEDURE 
1. Current Situation in the implementation of the recommendations and the plan for the implementation of recommendations of the ET (experts’ team) from the latest procedures for accreditation of programs in assessment

Recommendation 1: 

1. During the 2012-2015 there was no willingness by the decision-making parties towards empowering greater managerial or financial independence in terms of creating the conditions for independent development. Even in the regulation for establishment of the Institute for Economic Studies, the University has appropriated significant power of impact in decision-making and fund distribution. In a word, there was no readiness from UP to decentralize the decision-making and fund distribution process 

Recommendation 2: 

1. Faculty Council constitution Structure of the Faculty Council is defined by the Statute of UP and as such it exists in the Faculty of Economics. Although students are represented by only two members, this does not mean that they are vetoed on teaching related issue, because the rest of the professors are interested to transmit teaching into learning into teaching results in learning to express. Ultimately, each student individually has the right to express his/her opinion on teaching and learning through module, professor, assistant and faculty assessment at the end of each semester. 

2. The organizational structure is determined by regulations adopted at the University level. Vice Dean and ECTS coordinator are solely responsible and accountable to the Dean. Secretary of the Faculty, is indirectly accountable to the Dean, but directly responds to the Secretary of the University. Due to budgetary constraints, there is no opportunity to increase staff in the library or in the financial service, but in terms of respect of responsibility and accountability all the administrative levels are responsible to the Secretary and not the Dean. 

Recommendation 3: 

1. In effort to comply with the Bologna Declaration study programs, the Faculty intended to respect the 3+2+3 studies division principle. We are not planning to change the report though market needs can differ. Graduate students’ difficulties in employment of in the future probably will force us to change the system to 4+1+3. Also, for the Faculty it is more acceptable to observe good practices other of Faculties of the Universities under Bologna Declaration. 

2. UP’s senior management always recommends that programs need to be in significant compliance with study programs of countries signatory of the Bologna Declaration. Is it evident that Kosovo’s specifics are to be taken into account, especially in subjects that prepare the student directly for the labor market. Such cases are Accounting, Auditing,  and Finance (mainly the modules about taxes), specific management modules like SME Management, Human Resource Management and the likes.

 Recommendation 4: 

1. Despite the respect of completion of studies in the 3+2+3 form, students can terminate studies at any of the levels. So, it is not mandatory that all students attend the three levels. Indeed, on the second level only the students with average score (GPA) of 7.50 or higher are encouraged to enroll (as required by statute UP). All others who have completed the first level (Bachelor) browse the labor market and engage themselves in areas convenient to them. 

2. Students who complete second level (Master), are awarded with the MSc title, which is also in accordance with the Statute and the Rules of the UP for master studies. Determination of the number of students admitted in the second level is done on the demand pattern from previous years. Obviously the Faculty considers their interest to study on accordance with market needs and employment opportunities. 

3. We consider that studies of all levels, especially those of the third level (PhD) are in full compliance with international standards. A range of Tempus projects, help in this regard. A more convincing case for this paradigm is the Tempus program for doctoral studies in partnership with the University of Linz, University of Chieti – Pescara and University Sophia Antipolis in Nice. The fruitful experiences obtained from these universities, are to be brought and applied in other doctoral studies’ programs. 
Recommendation 5: 

1. In the accreditation process, the number of elective courses in one semester is increased from 4 to 5, which have been proposed and discussed by professors in collaboration with heads of departments. This creates more choice and orientation opportunities to students towards specific fields of interested.

Recommendation 6:

1. The UP Statute envisages students’ examination forms. As much is included in most syllabi, as defined by the professor and the academic year in which the lecture takes place. Thus, during the first year, due to a large number of students, professors rather rarely organize seminar paper presentations, a system which does not correspond to other academic years, where students are encouraged by professors to prepare works seminar presentations. Such evaluation manner is mainly conducted in seminar hours where the number of groups is larger and the number of students is smaller, while assistants were given the right to award a certain percentage towards building student’s final grade.

2. In the third year, teachers also apply verbal assessment techniques. 

3. Midterms, or student’s partial evaluation, is also as widespread as it is productive. 

4. The right to "congeal" the grade is also widespread throughout students. This means that students attempt to acquire a better evaluation during the upcoming exam schedule, while keeping the already awarded grade from the previous schedule (if the grade is positive).

Recommendation 7:

1. Student acceptance standards are defined within the institutional announcement in accordance with the overall criteria that include the fulfillment of three conditions: (1) to have graduated from the high school (as documented from certificates from every finished year), (2) to have passed the Matura Exam as well as the entrance exam organized by the Faculty.

2. Foreign students’ acceptance criteria, especially from regions where the Albanian language is spoken are rather similar, differing in that they are not competing with local students but they are appointed entrance quotas.

3. Noting that the Economics Faculty currently organizes lectures only in Albanian Language, there has been no study inquiries from foreign students. During the 2015/2016 academic year, the Faculty plans to commence two study programs in English language (a Bachelor and a PhD program), thus relying on raising studying interest for foreign students.

4. Despite continuous expansion requests, due to infrastructural obstacles, the Faculty has had little academic staff expansion opportunities. The increasing number of students has brought the staff/student ratio in a non-favorable proportion.

Recommendation 8:

1. During 2014, UP Steering Committee has approved the Regulation for the establishment of the Institute for Economics Studies which will start on 2014/2015 academic year. This Institute will assemble the scientific work publications from the academic staff and students, especially those enrolled in doctoral studies.

2. Until now, the staff and doctoral students are encouraged to participate in scientific conferences and to have their work published in regional and other foreign journals. The publication list of students is presented above.

Recommendation 9:

1. Development of teaching in Albanian language is an obstacle for student exchange from Universities abroad towards UP. Normally, the UP Statute allows the transfer of students from regional (Albanian speaking) Economics Faculties upon finishing the first year, provided they have achieved 50% of ECTS in the first year.

2. Recently, Economics Faculty students’ deployment towards similar Faculties abroad is noticeable. This is also regulated through agreements that UP has with other universities abroad. On UP’s website, at "foreign relations" page, a range of student opportunities are available regarding continuing their studies abroad; either for on semester or until graduation.

3. Our students are invited as participants in Summer Universities organized from Universities abroad, and upon completion – they submit requests for ECTS transfer. Understandably, students participate in course that can be transferred in their home Faculty where they study.

Recommendation 10:

1. Necessities to expand the academic staff are still present. Despite opportunities to increase said staff, which has already been done through engagement of part-time lecturers, the limited number of lecture classrooms impedes the expansion of the academic staff. On the other side, an increase in interest towards studying economics has aggravated the academic staff / student ratio, bringing it to 132 students per full and part time staff, or 183 students per full time academic staff.

2. Aimed at eliminating this problem and creating a more favorable academic staff / student ratio, an initiative to increase the number of lecture classrooms has been undertaken, which has not begun in 2013/2014 academic year, whereas it is supposed that during 2014/2015 academic year 6-8 new lecture classrooms to be built, in order to distribute students in a larger number of classrooms and provide the opportunity to hire a greater number of academic staff. In this respect, through the institutional announcement, clear rules are depicted in order to initiate competition based on quality. This announcement reserves the right to apply for everyone who possesses the relevant required academic title, without regard to gender, but not the same is said regarding age. Age limit is clearly specified within the Statute as well as within the regulation for staff recruitment. The minimum degree of a candidate for the first employment relationship at the Faculty, should be PhD, whereas staff advancement on further academic titles is also clearly defined within the Statue. 

3. As pertaining to the gender ratio in the Faculty, during an academic year such ratio is at 23/74 in favor of male sex, a rather not favorable proportion for the female gender; nevertheless the entire process is being developed towards creating genuine competition, so such ratio is not given a special focus.

Recommendation 11:

1. Faculty has taken significant steps towards implementing this recommendation. All information and decisions dealing with student issues and for what students should be informed, are published on the Faculty’s website. Management decisions relating to academic and administrative staff are also distributed in electronic format and also publically for students. Administrative issues related to informing students, are also published on Faculty’s website as well as electronic screens located throughout the corridors of the Faculty.
Recommendation 12:

1. The same budget distribution format is still in place, minimizing as such the role and impact of the Economics Faculty in this regard. Despite constant insistence and submission of applications for infrastructural extension, namely space for individual and group work, the Faculty of Economics could not find a suitable way to solve this problem. It is acknowledgeable that the Faculty’s library space is not sufficient, and as such students are encouraged to use the premises of the National Library and the University Library as well.

2. A modest donation of books has been carried out by professors and assistants that are pursuing PhD studies abroad or through participants of joint projects such as Tempus or other projects. In this regard, it has become a considerable progress has been achieved through signing of a servicing agreement with EconBiz regarding a service from ZBW by Leibniz, as recommended by ZEW and DWG, for an Open Access Database - Economic and Business Studies; as well as through opening and functionalization procedure of the electronic learning center within the Faculty of Economics.

Recommendation 13:

1. In order to control the quality of academic activities, the UP Senate has approved three types of quality evaluation instruments: questionnaires for the academic staff, for administrative staff and questionnaires for students. In addition to these quality related questionnaires, in accordance with the UP Statute, the evaluation of teaching and learning for each specific subject is arranged on semester basis through anonymous questionnaires during lectures and is coordinated by the Deans of Faculties (or Academic issues Vice-Deans) in cooperation with heads of departments upon the initiation by the vice rector for quality development.

2. Quality Assurance Office at the Faculty of Economics, in addition to estimates by the Central Office of the UP, on semester basis also evaluates the academic staff towards continuous quality improvement in teaching and learning. Assessment results are commented by the Dean for Academic issues on individual basis by discussing them and offering recommendations to improve such results.

3. Permanent control of syllabi adherence is also a measure to increase the quality of teaching in particular. At the beginning of each semester, the harmonization and updating of syllabuses take place, all the while syllabus adherence is monitored on regular basis.

2. Current Situation in the implementation of the recommendations and the plan for the implementation of recommendations of the ET (experts’ team) from the latest procedures for accreditation of programs in assessment

1. Economics program (Bachelor and Master)

a. The staff of the Faculty of Economy continually reviewed and evaluated the Economics Program (and other programs as well) and made the necessary changes to improve and advance it and to adapt it with the programs of other universities. The latest review of the Program was done ​​in 2011 in which there have been some changes and additions to the elective courses. These changes have been approved by the Academic Council of the Faculty of Economy and they have started to be applied from the academic year 2012/2013. Furthermore the content of some courses has been checked according to the recommendations from the last accreditation, like Mathematics and Financial Mathematics and other courses at the bachelor level as well as master's level. 
b. Since 2011 the faculty and the department continued their efforts for the improvement of the academic staff, by attracting scientific staff for specializations of Economics and by engaging part-time, especially assistants, who are doctoral candidates in the Economics Department, in order to enhance the quality of teaching. 
c. The academic staff of the faculty and the department has a growing number of publications in form of books, especially an increase in the number of scientific papers in the country and abroad, presented at national and international conferences and published in scientific journals with international peer reviewing.

d. A modest support in book donation was facilitated by current staff members studying PhD abroad or taking part in joint projects, such as Tempus and the likes.

e. Recently various educational institutions at the university level have made ​​the translation of numerous economic books on international level in Albanian which are used by students of the Economics Department to prepare relevant exams. Furthermore the majority of our students know English well and they use contemporary literature for Economy. A considerable number of books that our students use either in Albanian or English language, are of international level, i.e. books used by students of Economics Departments in universities of developed countries. A number of professors have published materials on the website of the faculty, while some of them have created individual websites, where students have access to various reports, papers, etc.., along with the compulsory literature.
f. Within the framework of the pilot project "Establishment of the eLearning Centre @ Faculty of Economics, University of Prishtina Eel @ FE", funded by the US Embassy in Prishtina, besides other activities of the project, is a selection of five courses to prepare materials about the course and put them on the Course-sites platform. Professors of the course in cooperation with the staff from the University of Arizona have prepared specific websites for respective courses and are located on the Course-sites platform where students can have access to and take the necessary materials for the preparation of exams and other relevant information. Among the selected courses are the courses Microeconomics, Macroeconomics, Statistical Analysis, and Economics of the development of Kosovo, which are all courses in the Department of Economics. In this way it is intended to develop the hybrid / blended teaching in classroom environments and on-line, a trend that characterizes the contemporary teaching in many universities in the region and beyond.  Furthermore, relevant software is applied in different courses such as Computing, Statistical Analysis, Macroeconomics II, etc.
g. The professors of the faculty are making efforts that students, especially in master and doctoral studies, are encouraged to publish their researches and to participate in various conferences. Now, the formation of the Institute for Scientific Researching within the faculty opens the perspective in this direction, by providing opportunities for students to engage in scientific research, since we have a good potential of students ready for inclusion in research work.
h. Despite the efforts to expand the space for teaching, there is still a large number of students in the proportion staff / student. The management has made ​​efforts that through hiring additional teachers and creating more groups for lectures and exercises, as well as using the space to the maximal in various shifts, to contribute to solve this problem.  

2. Banking, Finance and Accounting program (Bachelor and Master); Accounting program (Bachelor)
a. The last revision of this program in 2011 (where there have been some changes and additions to elective courses) and the current proposals for the completion of this program with new elective courses, aimed at further improving and upgrading the program and adapting its programs to other universities. These changes in the curriculum are also in order to meet the experts recommendations from the last accreditation to differentiate the element of accounting within the Banking, Finance and Accounting Program, as there is a special program in Accounting. 
b. Since the year 2012 a database on a master’s level for all programs has been created for the measure of the progress of canditates and of the completion in each program, while in the bachelor’s programs in 2013  a database for graduated students began to establish, in order that respecive mesasures can be taken according to data.
c. In this department as well, as in other departments, efforts are being made ​​that students, especially in master and doctoral studies, publish their researches and are encouraged to participate in national and international conferences. 
d. A significant number of students from this department perform practical work in various institutions like ProCredit Bank, NCB, Raiffeisen Bank, etc.., as a a result of deepening the cooperation of the faculty with other institutions.
3. Entrepreneurship and Local Development program (Master)
a. In most courses in this department the students, usually in groups, are encouraged to prepare written papers, in which, besides that they have to prove their theoretical knowledge about the problem which they treat, they have to complete a written paper with the practical part, presenting case studies, collecting and processing data, applying comparative analysis, etc.. This will be accomplished in collaboration with the professor of the course. Students are encouraged to expand their master thesis research in the future so that it can be published in scientific journals.
b. From the year 2012 in all programmes on a masters level, as well as Entrepreneurship and Local Development Program, a database has been created for the level of the candidates’ progress and of the completion in each program.  
4. Management and Informatics program (Bachelor and Master); Marketing program (Bachelor and Master)
a. One of the recommantations of the experts from the last accreditation was that there is not enough opportunity for internships, and that an internship worth 6 ECTS is not compulsory. An Internship in a compulsory form is anticipated in the proposed new program for accreditation, just in the Entrepreneurship Department (Master) but not in the Marketing or Management Department or other departments, because of the large number of students.However, the practical work is promoted by the faculty. Students receive references from professors of the Department of Management as a qualifying measure to gain the right to perform in practice the knowledge gained during the studies. Management students are steered to prepare business plans, through which they become familiar with the market research, business management, sales plans, financial reporting, and the whole complex of activities in a practical way, for which a manager must be ready to respond with proficiency. Aiming to concretise the taught topics, students become familiar with case studies, study tours are organized and guest lecturers invited, mainly well known businessmen, bringing their own stories of success into the classroom.  
b. Study visits are a practice for third year students, a practice that has brought excellent results in aligning the Management Program with the requirements of the labor market. Among other things, students are encouraged (non-compulsory) to conduct a visit to a company (an interview with an entrepreneur). At the end of the semester each group creates a business plan for the chosen entrepreneurial idea.
Since 2013, students must complete a form with contact details on the occasion of graduation, so they can be contacted by the faculty after their graduation. 
The data for the period February 2013 - February 2014 was collected and recorded by a group of Master students, who have expressed their willingness to voluntarily assist the faculty in this regard. This data evidencing is still ongoing. The aim of the faculty is that we have a more precise representation of the number of graduates and to prepare a questionnaire for the collection of the opinions from the graduated, to monitor the development and management of programs and courses.
c. Investments in equipping classrooms with projectors and computers have been made, which not only significantly has facilitated the lecturing by teachers, but also the presentation of projects by students.
d. Since 2012 any information about exams, lectures and other relevant information for students, are published on the faculty website.
5. PhD Economics Sciences Programs 
a. The faculty has created a database for the candidates’ level of progress in PhD studies. There is also a database for scientific papers of doctoral candidates 
b. There is a willingness and cooperation of teachers and students for the joint implementation of scientific researches. The realization of scientific research work by the doctoral candidates is one of the priority of every teacher in doctoral studies.  Towards the fulfillment of this objecteive a contributeion is made by conclusion of the last Tempus program regardin the initiation of the octoral studies in partnership with Linz University, University of Chieti-Pescara and Sophia Antipolis University in Nice.  These common experiences will be applied in other
c. A significant step has been made on the occasion of signing an agreement with EconBiz, a service by ZBW by Leibniz, recommended by ZEW and DWG, for an Open Access Database on Economic and Business Studies and it is open and on procedure of fictionalization, E-learning centre within the Faculty of Economics
d. The establishment procedure of the Institute for Scientific Research was initiated in December 2013 and it was realized in September 2014. Now the primary task is its faster operationalization, and the implementation of the experts’ recommendation from the last accreditation, in order to create a scientific research center and to apply the practice of scientific and research peer review, which will include not only PhD students, but also students of other levels of study, who in collaboration with the teachers will continue to carry out research and scientific projects. 
X. APPENDIX
APPENDIX 1: Syllabus

SYLLABUS form for Subject 
	Subject basic report

	Academic Unit: 
	Faculty of  Economics

	Title of subject:
	Accounting

	Level:
	Bachelor

	Status of subject:
	Obligatory

	Year of studies:
	2013/14

	Number of classes for a week:
	3+2

	Credit value – ECTS:
	8

	Time / location:
	Summer Semester / Prishtinë

	Subject Teacher:
	Skender Ahmeti, associated professor

Rrustem Asllanaj, associated professor

Muhamet Aliu, assistant professor

Nexhmie Berisha – Vokshi, assistant professor

Arben Dërmaku, assistant professor

	Contacting details: 
	Students may have contacts with all Faculty teaching staff by the official e-mail: 

name.surname@uni-pr.edu

	

	Subject description
	Accounting develops as in  theoretical and practical aspect: 

 • general knowledge about the accounting system and  

•   procedures for creating accounting information,

• forms of transaction registration, 

· application of double entry accounting

· generally accepted accounting principles and International Kosovo Standards (IKS) application,

·  elements of financial statements, 

· completion of accounting cycle, 

· recognition of incomes and expenses,

· accounting of trading companies, state of goods and their registration,

· accounting of fixed and intangible assets etc.



	Subject objectives
	· Gaining new knowledge of theoretical and practical nature from accounting field.  

· Offering real possibilities for creating new professional staff for the application of gained accounting knowledge, for recognition, processing and registration of the financial transactions of business subjects in producing and service activities as well as in creating financial statements and following documents.



	Expected results of learning
	After the completion of this subject students will be able to: 

1. Create accounting information for taking business decisions,

2. to have knowledge of financial transactions and to register them as well as compiling financial statements and following documents,

3. to recognize and account expenses, incomes and financial results of businesses, depending from the level of business, based on the International Standards of Accounting (ISA) and Kosovo Standards of Accounting (KSA),

4. to deepen knowledge for following accounting of means and resources of means,

5. to deepen knowledge of the way of financing the business, protecting the substance of the business and reporting the changes in equity, etc.

	Student’s Responsibilities & Contribution ( that corresponds with the knowledge and results of the student)

	Activities 
	Hours
	Day/week
	Total

	Lectures
	3
	15
	45

	Exercises
	2
	15
	30

	Practices
	
	
	

	Consultation hours
	2
	15
	30

	Exercises in  terrain
	
	
	

	Tests
	2
	2
	4

	Home exercises
	
	
	

	Time needed for study (library or home)
	3
	15
	45

	Final preparation for exam
	4
	6
	24

	Time needed for valuation (tests, quiz, final  exam)
	4
	4
	16

	
	
	
	

	Total 
	
	
	194

	Teaching Methodology
	Teaching is done through the lectures, practical exercises, individual and group interpretations, periodical self evaluations, etc. All these will be accomplished based on theoretical and practical aspect presenting materials in audio-visual forms through electronic equipments by Windows Office Programs.

General scientific knowledge will be offered in theoretical aspect based on contemporary literature. Practical part will be accomplished by concrete examples from literature and from practical learning from municipal and private production enterprises and profitable organizations. 

This way is indented the creation of mutual relations teacher – student. 



	Evaluation Methods:
	Students’ evaluation is based as follows:

 • continuous presence in classes and their activities

• written exercises

• tests and final examination. 

	Literature 

	Obligatory Literature
	1. Skender Ahmeti, associated professor: “Financial Accounting, (basic concepts), UI, Prishtinë, 2012.

2. Rrustem Asllanaj, associated professor:” Financial Accounting”, UP, Prishtinë, 2013.

	Additional Literature  
	1. Robert Ingram, Thomas Albright & Bruce Baldwin: “Financial Accounting” Fifth edition, Thompson Learning, Cincinnati, Ohio, 2003,

2. King, Lemble & Smith: “Financial accounting – A decision making approach” Second Edition, John Wiley and Sons, New York, 2001.

3. Albright, Stice, Stice, Skousen: “Financial accounting”, 8-th Edition, Thompson Learning, Cincinnati, Ohio, 2002,

4. John Wild:” Financial accounting – Information for decision “Third Edition, McGraw – Hill, 2005. 


	

	
	

	First week:
	Presentation of accounting and businesses

	Second week:
	Presentation of financial statements

	Third week:
	Equation of double accounting

	Fourth week:
	Analysis and registration of transactions in business

	Fifth week:
	Transactions course in business

	Sixth week:
	Completion of accounting cycle

	Seventh week:
	Regulated registrations

	Eighth week:
	First Test

	Ninth week:
	Accounting of trade activities

	Tenth week:
	Buying and selling commodities and services

	Eleventh week:
	Merchandise inventory and CGS (Custom Goods Sold)

	Twelfth week:
	Application of methods for defining the cost of inventory

	Thirteenth week:
	Reporting and analyzing the long-term property

	Fourteenth week:
	Reporting an analyzing the inviolable property

	Fifteenth week:
	Second test        

	
	ONE SEMESTER DETAILED PLAN


	Academic policies and the rules of behavior:

	Participation in lectures and exercises is obligatory. Students are encouraged to ask for explanations during lectures and exercises. Teachers will always be ready to offer additional explanations and consultations if needed. Students are obliged to read and learn the given literature and to finish home exercises and the given essays. Students are not obliged to submit the evaluations during the semester. They are also encouraged to follow the media discussions and to discuss them with teachers. Students have to be responsible and aware to respect the institution and the rules of study. The time table of lectures and exercises has to be respected and they have to be attentive to lectures. They are obliged to have the ID cards during tests and exams. Students must follow the instructions of teachers for the compilation of the seminar papers in order to achieve their research goals accomplishes the technical side of their papers.


APPENDIX 2: Work contract and decision
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e orar (¢ ploté apo té shkurtuar. Pélqimin pér shirytézimin e pushimit vietor do ta jap¥ zyrtari Juaj, té cilit i rapor toni.

Zajatja e pushimit vjetor pércakiohet vartsisht nga stazhi i punts, ku per ¢do pest (5) vite t€ pErvojés st punts, shiohet njt dit¥ pune.

Mund ta shirytezoni pushimin vietor per vitin kalendarik té punés gjaté i€ cilit ¢ keni fituar ate, e mé sé voni deri me 30 qershor (¢ vitt t&
ardhshém, pérndryshe ai do & humbet.

Nuk do 1& ket pagesé per ditét e pashfrytézuara ¢ pushimit vjetor né fund 1¢ kesaj kontrate, pérveg rastit kur shképutet kontrata e punes.

5 Judo e jenité liruar per festat zyrtare dhe festat fetare & pranuara si te tilla né Kosove. Pér ata punttoré, nga & cilét kerkohet ¢ punojne gjate diteve

1t festave zyrtare do té aplikohen shperblimet ¢ parapara nga punedhentsi

Pushimi mjekésor:

Sipas kesaj kontrate, ju lejohen me st tepermi 20 dité pushim mjckésor me pagese per gdo vit kalendarik.

Neése mungesa né punt eshte me e gjate se dy dite 1& pandérprera pune, 2zyrtarit 1€ cilét i raportoni duhet t'ia paragisni certifikatén e nénshkruar nga
eku kompetent, me té cilén deshmohet shkaku i mungeses suaj

Punonjési duhet ta njoftojé personin e autorizuar zyrtar pér marrjen ¢ pushimit mjekesor brenda 48 orésh. Ne rastet kur pushimi mjekesor merret per

shkak t¢ fatkeqesisé né puné ose t& semundjes, punonjesit i takon paga per ate periudhe kohore ( pér tre muaj e plote, ndérsa per tre muajt vijues gjysme pagese).

Mospértéritja e Kontratés:
I Me marréveshje me shkrim ndérmjet paléve kontraktuese,
2 Ne rastet e enda té sjelljes st keqe (shkeljeve t& rénda té detyrave 1€ punes) (¢ ¢ punésuarit,
3 Pér shkak t& mospérmbushjes s¢ kénaqshme té detyrave t¢ punts nga ana e t& punésuarit,
4. Kur nuk ka buxhet pér vendin € punes,
S Shuarja e vendit t& punes,
6. Me rastin ¢ skadimit t¢ késaj Kontrate,
Sipas fugise ligjore

Gjate kohtzsjatjes st kesaj kontrate, né rast té doréheqjes s¢ 1€ punésuarit, Ju duhet ta njofioni me shikrim personin ose organin te cilit i raportoni, 30

dite me heret.
Punedhenesi gezon (¢ drejtén pér mosvazhdimin e kontrates dhe perfundim te parakohshem me arsyetim perkates me paralajmerim prej 30 ditesh.

Per pergjegjesine disiplinore ndaj t¢ punésuarve zbatohen dispozitat ligjore pozitive.

Taksat dhe tatimet:
1 punésuari dhe punédhenesi do (& veprojnt n& perputhje me t¢ gjitha rregulloret q¢ zbatohen né Kosove lidhur me taksat dhe tatimet.
Punedhentsi nuk do te jeté pergjegjés né rast ¢ deshtimit ¢ punétorit né permbushjen ¢ obligimeve lidhur me taksat dhe tatimet.

Kushtet e posagme:
Ne rast ¢ mospajtimit me kushtet ¢ kesaj kontrate dhe rregullave 1& punesimit apo kushteve te pergjithshme ¢ punesimit duhet t& mbizoterojne
dispozitat ¢ Ligjit ¢ Punes Nr. 03/L-212.

Shtesa e arsimit mbi normé (honorari):
Do t¢ paguheni pér shiesén e arsimit né baz¢ & Rregullores per te ardhurat personale.
Ata té cilél i kang plotésuar kushtet pér pensionim nuk mund té lidhin kontraté pune.
Mospajtimet e paléve:
| punésuari mund t€ kerkojé shqyrtimin e ndonje vendimi t¢ cilin ai ose ajo e konsideron i shkelje (¢ kushteve té kesaj kontrate.
Shayrtimin ¢ shallés s¢ paré duhet ta bejé udheheqesi te cilit i raportoni, nese geshtja nuk zgjidhet ne ate nivel i punésuari ka té drejeé (' drcjiohet

orzanit me t¢ lante qeverists t¢ Universitetit e pastaj gjykates kompetente.

Pranimi:
Luteni q¢ t& nenshkruani dhe ta ktheni kopjen ¢ bashkengjitur t& kesaj kontrate pér t& vértetuar se i keni lexuar e kuptuar kushtet dhe methanat sipas t¢

cilave jeni punésuar dhe se i pranoni ato. Pas nenshkrimit mund ta mermi nje¢ kopje.

Data

Pranimi i kontxg '
1 pranoj Ru§ ara té késaj kontrate dhe deklaroj se do t’i kryej me besnikéri, pérkushtim dhe

diskrecion detyrat q&€ me 9

I/e punésuari/a Nénshkrimi /@b{g/7
8 o) r .

Emrie mbiemri.\l({z f?a balds /Be,l(&’éq—/l/ﬂmamd , Data 7//, 42,@20//‘3 &

Nr. i leemnjoftimit 200474 BR ¥, Data, muaji dhe viti i lindjes 79 0F.7 259

Nr. i xhirollogarisé 43002%470015‘549 , Banka BCM fw I?"("?Z?Sf? neS

Zynarja Ardita Kastrati
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Prof. Dr. Ibrahim GASHI

Né bazé té nenit 173 pika 1, nenit 174 dhe nenit 175 té Statutit t& Universitetit te& Prishtinés,
Senati i Universitetit, ne mbledhjen e mbajtur mé 13. 11 2013, mori ke&te:

VENDIM

Dr. Mihane Berisha-Namani zgjedhet profesor i rregullt pér léndét Informatika né
biznes dhe Biznesi elektronik, né Fakultetin Ekonomik.
Zgjedhja &shté béré ne pajtim me kushtet e parapara né nenin 175 t& Statutit t& Universitetit
E pérmendura &shté e obliguar q& t'u pérmbahet dispozitave té Statutit te Universitetit.
Zgjedhja zgjat pér periudhén e pacaktuar.
Té pérmendurés i takon Paga né pajtim me Rregulloren pér t& ardhura personale.
Kontrata e punés do t& lidhet ne pajtim me dispozitat pozitive

ARSYETIM.

Universiteti i Prishtinés ka shpallur konkurs pér zgjedhjen e nj¢ mésimdhénesi peér lendét
Informatika né biznes dhe Biznesi elektronik, né Fakultetin Ekonomik.
Késhilli i Fakultetit e ka shayrtuar raportin e Komisionit recensues dhe i ka propozuar Senatit
té Universitetit q& dr. Mihane Berisha-Namanin ta zgjedhe profesor t& rregulit pér léndét e
sipérpérmendura.
Senati i Universitetit né mbledhjen e mbajtur mé 13. 11. 2013, duke pasur parasysh
propozimin e Komisionit pér Studime, vendosi g€ dr. Mihane Berisha-Namanin ta
zgjedhé profesor té rregullt pér léndet Informatika né biznes dhe Biznesi elektronik, né
Fakultetin Ekonomik.

Né bazé té késaj qé u tha me sipér u vendos si né dispozitiv té kétij vendimi.

Késhillé juridike: Kunder kétij vendimi éshté e lejuar ankesa né afat prej 15 ditésh nga dita
e marrjes né dorézim, Senatit t& Universitetit

Vendimi t'ju dorézohet:

1.T& pérmendurés,

2. Fakultetit,

3. Zyrtarit pér paga,

4. Arkivit t& Universitetit dhe

5. Zyrés p&r Géshtje Akademike.
6. Zyrtarit ligjor t& UP-s&





APPENDIX 3: Evaluation Questionnaires (Student’s evaluation for the course and the teacher)
UNIVERSITY OF PRISHTINA                                  

 Semester _____ year _____

Faculty of Economics                                              Prof. __________________

Department __________________

Subject-Course ____________________

STUDENT’S EVALUATION FOR THE COURSE AND THE TEACHER

With the aim that the teaching process should be improved, UP considers important the student’s evaluation for the course in general, and for the quality of teaching and teachers in particular. Your evaluations are a strong contribution for us. The evaluations are totally confidential and you are anonymous. Please, fill the questionnaire carefully and be objective in your answers. It is important to mention it once again that the aim of this evaluation test is to improve the quality of studies in general and, including the work of the teachers-teaching. 

I. General questions 

1. Sex: Female _______ Male _______

2. Was the syllabus of the course (the program) including the content and the assessment way presented to you at the beginning of the course. Yes ______ No ______

II. Specific questions for the course 

Fore each question circle 1,2,3,4, or 5: 

5 = totally agree; 4 = agree; 3 = neutral; 2 = disagree; 1 = totally disagree 

           QUESTIONS 






   ANSWERS 

	1
	Teacher’s attendance during the lectures was regular 
	5
	4
	3
	2
	1

	2
	The teacher was always prepared for the lecture 
	5
	4
	3
	2
	1

	3
	The activities during the semester have created the opportunity for the students to get involved in discussions, projects, as well as there was encouraged the students’ intercommunion (group work, pair work etc) 
	5
	4
	3
	2
	1

	4
	The teacher was on students’ disposal for consultations 
	5
	4
	3
	2
	1

	5
	The teacher encourages students’ different opinions and respects them
	5
	4
	3
	2
	1

	6
	The material offered during the semester was suitable for improving the knowledge and skills foreseen for this course 
	5
	4
	3
	2
	1

	7
	Students’ work assessment for this course was done in continuity during the semester, not only in the final exam 
	5
	4
	3
	2
	1

	8
	The students were informed preliminary about the assessment criteria 
	5
	4
	3
	2
	1

	9
	The course was successful and useful to the students 
	5
	4
	3
	2
	1


Thank you for your cooperation! 

________________________________________________________________________

APPENDIX 4: Diploma Supplement
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APPENDIX 5: Student’s workload calculation form / ECTS

ECTS – European Credit Transfer System is an oriented system towards the student – deals with the course workload of the students to reach a specific study course’s or program’s objectives.  

Student’s load according to ECTS is based on the required time to complete the planned activities for a course such as: participation in lectures and seminars,  internship or fiel studies, project preparation, results presentations, , seminars,  independent work at the library or at home, final exam preparation, time elapsed in exams, etc.

Through applying the ECTS credits, the Economics Faculy recognizes parts of students’' finished studies in other higher education insititutions in Kosovo and abroad.

ECTS credit calculation is carried out as follows:

· ECTS credit distribution is based on the time that students have invested in the course, 

· Time that students have invested include all activities that are parts of studies,

· Invested time is 1.500 hours per year
· Engagement time of 1.500 yearly hours corresponds to 60 ECTS credits
 (1 year = 1.500 hours = 60 ECTS credits)

· 1 semester = 30 ECTS credits;

· 1 ECTS credit = 25 hours.

Prsented below is the Contribution into student workload  form along with a ECTS calculation model. Because the Accounting course is taken as a syllabus model, the same has been sampled towards ETCS calculation.

Course: Accounting
Contribution into student workload
	Contribution into student workload 

	Activity
	Hours
	Days/weeks
	Total

	Lectures
	3
	15
	45

	Seminars 
	2
	15
	30

	Internship
	
	
	

	Contact hours with the lecturer/ consultations
	2
	15
	30

	Field studies
	
	
	

	Midterms
	2
	2
	4

	Homework
	
	
	

	Student’s self study time (at the library or home)
	3
	15
	45

	Final Exam Preparation
	4
	6
	24

	Elapsed time in evaluation (tests, quizzes, final exam)
	4
	4
	16

	Projects,presentations,etc.
	
	
	

	Total
	
	
	194


1 ECTS = 25 workload hours
Credit numbers= (Total workload) / 25 hours = 194 / 25 = 7.76 ≈ 8 ECTS
APPENDIX 6: Academic Staff CV 
CURRICULUM VITAE

	1. Family Name:
	Gashi

	2. First Name:
	Ardiana

	3. Nationality:
	Albanian

	4. Date of Birth
	03.11.1975

	5. Gender: 
	Female

	6. Contact details: 
	

	Email:
	ardianag@gmail.com

	Tel:
	044 543 200

	
	

	7. Education Degree:
	

	Institution:
	University of Prishtina

	Degree Date:
	30.12.1999

	Degree : 
	Banking and Finance

	
	

	Institution:
	Staffordshire University

	Degree Date:
	23.10.2002

	Degree/ Master : 
	MA in Economics for Business Analyses

	
	

	Institution:
	Staffordshire University

	Degree Date:
	05.06.2007

	Degree / Doctorate : 
	PhD-Doctor of Philosophy in Economics

Thesis title: Technological change and employer provided training: theory and evidence from UK and Germany

	
	

	8. Academic Degree:
	Professor Assistant

	Institution:
	University of Prishtina

	Degree Date:
	October 2013

	
	

	9. Scientific Publications:



	Scientific journal 

	Title of paper
	Journal name
	Year / Volume / Pages

	Technology, training and transition: evidence from the Western Balkans
	Eastern European Economics Journal
	2012/50 (6)/57-80 

	Technological change and employer provided training: evidence from the UK
	International Journal of Manpower
	2010/31 (4)/426-448

	Abstracts from the International and National Conferences 

	Title of paper
	Journal name
	Year / Volume / Pages

	Technological change and employer-provided training: evidence from German establishments
	The Swiss Leading House on Economics of Education, Firm Behaviour and Training Policies Working Papers
	2008/Working Paper Series Nr. 26

	Other publications 

	Title of paper
	Journal name
	Year / Volume / Pages

	The influence of the global crisis in Kosovo: channels of impact and social effects
	Edited book by Bartlett, W. and Uvalić, M., The Social Consequences of the Global Economic 

Crisis in South East Europe

LSEE - Research on South Eastern Europe
	2013/Chapter 8: pages 95-109

	
	

	
	

	10. Work experience record:

	Dates:
	1st October 2013-ongoing

	Location:
	Prishtina

	Name of the Institution:
	University of Prishtina

	Position:
	Professor Assistant

	Description:
	Modules: Statistics and Statistical Analyses

	Dates:
	1st October 2010-April 2014

	Location:
	Prishtina

	Name of the Institution:
	Kosovo Chamber of Commerce

	Position:
	Director of Department for Economic Analyses and Policies: on part time basis since September 2012

	Description:
	Leading researcher and coordinator of research projects in area of private sector and macroeconomic area

	Dates:
	1st February 2008-1st September 2013

	Location:
	Prishtina

	Name of the Institution:
	FAMA College

	Position:
	Dean of Economic faculty and lecturer

	Description:
	Engaged in review of study programs and teaching in Econometrics, Statistics and Macroeconomics



	Dates:
	September 2005-April 2007

	Location:
	England

	Name of the Institution:
	Staffordshire University

	Position:
	Lecturer on part time basis

	Description:
	Lecturer in bachelor level studies in module of Econometrics

	
	

	11. Education and training:



	Dates:
	3.11.2004

	Title of qualification awarded:
	Certificate in Research Methods

	Principal subjects/occupational skills covered:
	Skills in research methods

	Name and type of institution providing education and training:
	Staffordshire University

	Level of national and international classification:
	

	
	

	12. Additional information:



	Organizational skills and competences:
	Organisational and communication skills. Research skills in national, regional and international research projects. 

	Computer skills and competences:  
	Skills in Windows Office, SPSS and STATA

	Language skills: (1 to 5: 1 lowest - 5 fluent)

	Language.
	Speaking
	Writing
	Reading

	Albanian
	Native
	Native
	Native

	Engish
	5
	5
	5

	Serbain
	3
	2
	5

	Awards and Membership:
	

	Distinguished student
	University of Prishtina; 15.02.1999
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� Final progress report for CD_JEP 16055-2003, date 12 October 2005.





� Due to the large number of students in the Faculty of Economics, this requirement of the statute of UP is not strictly respected, that means that the management of UP is showing tolerance to even take the exam over three times.


� European Commission: Erasmus Mundus in the Western Balkans, December 2013.


� Kosovo Report for Bologna Process membership, Ministry of Education science and Technology of the Republic of Kosova, 2014. 


� European Commission: Erasmus Mundus in the Western Balkans, December 2013.


� Kosovo Report for Bologna Process membership, Ministry of Education science and Technology of the Republic of Kosova, 2014. 
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